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(In millions, except per share amounts) 

FOR THE YEAR 06/05 CHANGE  2006  2005 3 2004 2003 2002 

Net interest income +30%  $ 1,764.7   1,361.4   1,160.8   1,084.9   1,025.7 
Noninterest income  +26%   551.2   436.9   431.5   500.7   386.2 
Total revenue +29%   2,315.9   1,798.3   1,592.3   1,585.6   1,411.9 
Provision for loan losses +69%   72.6   43.0   44.1   69.9   71.9 
Noninterest expense +31%   1,330.4   1,012.8   923.2   893.9   858.9   
Impairment loss on goodwill -100%   -   0.6   0.6   75.6   - 
Income from continuing operations before
    income taxes and minority interest +23%   912.9   741.9   624.4   546.2   481.1 
Income taxes +21%   318.0   263.4   220.1   213.8   167.7 
Minority interest +817%   11.8   (1.6)  (1.7)  (7.2)  (3.7)
Income from continuing operations +21%   583.1   480.1   406.0   339.6   317.1 
Loss on discontinued operations  -    -   -   -   (1.8)  (28.4)
Cumulative effect adjustment  -    -   -   -   -   (32.4)
Net income +21%   583.1   480.1   406.0   337.8   256.3 
Net earnings applicable to common shareholders +21%   579.3   480.1   406.0   337.8   256.3 

PER COMMON SHARE
Earnings from continuing operations–diluted +4%   5.36   5.16   4.47   3.74   3.44
Net earnings –diluted +4%   5.36   5.16   4.47   3.72   2.78
Net earnings–basic +4%   5.46   5.27   4.53   3.75   2.80 
Dividends declared +2%   1.47   1.44   1.26   1.02   0.80
Book value 1 +10%   44.48   40.30   31.06   28.27   26.17
Market price – end    82.44   75.56   68.03   61.34   39.35 
Market price – high    85.25   77.67   69.29   63.86   59.65 
Market price – low    75.13   63.33   54.08   39.31   34.14 

AT YEAR-END
Assets +10%   46,970   42,780   31,470   28,558   26,566 
Net loans and leases +15%   34,668   30,127   22,627   19,920   19,040 
Sold loans being serviced 2 -24%   2,586   3,383   3,066   2,782   2,476 
Deposits +7%   34,982   32,642   23,292   20,897   20,132 
Long-term borrowings -9%   2,495   2,746   1,919   1,843   1,310 
Shareholders’ equity +18%   4,987   4,237   2,790   2,540   2,374 

PERFORMANCE RATIOS
Return on average assets   1.32% 1.43% 1.31% 1.20% 0.97% 
Return on average common equity   12.89% 15.86% 15.27% 13.69% 10.95%
Efficiency ratio   56.85% 55.67% 57.22% 55.65% 63.40%
Net interest margin   4.63% 4.58% 4.27% 4.41% 4.52%

CAPITAL RATIOS 1

Equity to assets   10.62% 9.90% 8.87% 8.89% 8.94%
Tier 1 leverage   7.86% 8.16% 8.31% 8.06% 7.56%
Tier 1 risk-based capital   7.98% 7.52% 9.35% 9.42% 9.26%
Total risk-based capital   12.29% 12.23% 14.05% 13.52% 12.94%

SELECTED INFORMATION
Average common and common-equivalent shares (in thousands)  108,028   92,994   90,882   90,734   92,079 
Common dividend payout ratio   27.10% 27.14% 28.23% 27.20% 28.58%
Full-time equivalent employees    10,618   10,102   8,026   7,896   8,073
Commercial banking offices    470   473   386   412   415
ATMs    578   600   475   553   588

1 At year-end.
2 Amount represents the outstanding balance of  loans sold and being ser v iced by the Company, excluding conforming first mortgage residential real estate loans.
3 Amounts for 2005 include Ameg y Corporation at December 31, 2005 and for the month of  December 2005. Ameg y was acquired on December 3, 2005.

Financial Highlights

Roy W. Simmons

The people of Zions Bancorporation pay tribute to Roy W. Simmons, who passed away on May 9, 2006.  

He was a friend and mentor to many of us and taught us all the value of hard work, honesty and integrity.

Born January 24, 1916, in Portland, Oregon, he served as CEO of Zions Bancorporation and Zions 

First National Bank from 1964 until 1990, and retired as chairman of the board in 2002. After his 

retirement, he served as chairman emeritus. In 1955, Mr. Simmons organized Keystone Insurance and 

Investment Co., which acquired a controlling interest in Zions First National Bank in 1960.  At the time, 

Zions was a moderate-sized community bank with four branches and $150 million in total assets. 

Keystone later changed its name to Zions Bancorporation. By the time he retired, Mr. Simmons had 

built Zions into one of the nation’s premier banking companies.

In addition to his considerable contributions in the business arena, Mr. Simmons gave much to his 

community.  His positive infl uence extended to the arts, health care and higher education.  As a devoted 

husband and father of six children, he was able to strike a remarkable balance between family and career.

Zions Bancorporation is proud and honored to carry on his legacy of excellence and service.

Founder and Former Chairman

ZIONS BANCORPORATION

1916-2006
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To Our Shareholders

Zions Bancorporation continued its record of  strong performance 

in 2006. By almost every measure, our operating and financial 

results placed us in a leadership posit ion among our industr y 

peers, in what was a relatively challenging environment. 

We are especially pleased with the performance of  our newest 

major subsidiar y, Ameg y Bank of  Texas. Ameg y’s people have 

become an integral part of  our team and are contributing in 

significant ways to the success of  our entire enterprise. Their 

financial performance in 2006 exceeded our expectations. 

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW Zions Bancorporation’s 2006 net 

earnings applicable to common shareholders reached $579.3 

million, a 20.7% increase over the $480.1 million earned in 2005. 

Earnings per diluted common share were $5.36, a 3.9% increase 

over the $5.16 earned in 2005. Per share earnings were affected by 

increased after-tax merger related costs and noncash amortization 

of “core deposit and other intangible assets”—largely attributable 

to the Amegy transaction—of $40.5 million or $0.37 per share. 

Our total return to shareholders, consisting of  stock price 

appreciation and dividends, was 11.1% in 2006, compared to 

13.3% in 2005. The average total return for banks included in 

the KBW50 Bank Index—a widely followed industry grouping 

consisting of  many of  the largest banks in the country—was 

19.4% and 1.2% for these two years, respectively. 

Your board of directors increased the quarterly dividend by 

8.3% to $0.39 per share in October. Following several financing 

activities in the third and fourth quarters, culminating with the 

issuance of $240 million in variable rate preferred stock, the board 

also approved the repurchase of up to $400 million in common stock 

over the course of 2007, reflecting the Company’s strong return on 

tangible equity (25.6%, net of after-tax merger expenses). 

Our “top-line” growth was among the best in the industry, 

even after adjusting for the effects of  the Amegy transaction. 

Fully taxable-equivalent revenue reached $2.34 billion in 2006, 

a 28.6% increase from $1.82 billion in 2005. Taxable-equivalent 

revenue per share increased 10.7% to $21.66 from $19.56 in 2005. 

Our net interest margin—defined as total taxable-equivalent net 

interest income divided by average interest-earning assets—also 

remained among the strongest, and most stable, among our 

industry peers at 4.63% as compared to 4.58% in 2005. 

Operating expenses, net of  merger related costs and noncash 

amortization of  intangible assets, increased to $1.27 billion or 

$11.73 per share in 2006 from $0.99 billion, or $10.67 per share 

in 2005, increases of  27.6% and 9.9%, respectively. 

The provision for loan losses rose 68.7% to $72.6 million from 

$43.0 million in 2005, primarily resulting from the Company’s 

strong loan growth. Net loan and lease charge-offs totaled $45.8 

million, or 0.14% of  average net loans and leases as compared to 

$25.0 million, or 0.10% of  average net loans and leases in 2005. 

Nonperforming assets at year-end totaled 0.24% of  net loans, 

leases and other real estate owned, as compared to 0.30% at the 

end of  2005. Our credit statistics demonstrate performance well 

ahead of  our industry peers. 

The Company experienced strong loan growth in 2006, as year-

end net loans and leases totaled $34.7 billion, an increase of 15.1% 

from $30.1 billion at the end of 2005. Total deposits increased 7.2% 

to $35.0 billion from $32.6 billion at year-end 2005. 

AMEGY BANK In December 2005, we completed the purchase 

of  Ameg y Bancorporation, Inc., a $7.7 bil lion (assets) banking 

organization with operations in the Houston and Dallas, Texas, 

markets. It  was the largest business combination in Zions’ 

history. After a very successful year in 2006, Amegy’s assets now 

total $10.4 billion. 

When the deal was announced in July 2005, we noted that our 

major short-term objectives with respect to the Amegy transaction 

were to: 1) improve Amegy’s interest rate risk management and 

strengthen the bank’s net interest margin; 2) improve the bank’s 

cost structure and lower its “efficiency” ratio; 3) maintain the 

bank’s strong loan growth; and 4) maintain the bank’s record of 

strong credit quality. 

We’ve been extremely pleased with Amegy’s results during 

the past year. The bank’s net interest margin has improved from 

3.77% in the quarter immediately preceding the announcement 
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of the transaction to 4.17% in the fourth quarter of 2006, the 

result of restructuring the securities portfolio and improving the 

composition of assets on the bank’s balance sheet. At the same time, 

we believe that the bank is better positioned to respond to changes 

in the interest rate environment than was previously the case. 

Amegy, working with Zions Management Services Company, 

completed the conversion of its major operating systems to the 

Zions “platform” in May 2006. Such systems conversions are complex 

undertakings involving a great deal of detailed planning, training, 

communication and careful execution. Despite the distractions 

posed by this major project,  Amegy posted the best aggregate growth 

in its history, with net loans and leases growing 17.9% during the 

course of the year. At the same time, total operating expenses, net 

of merger related costs and increased noncash amortization of 

intangible assets resulting from the transaction, as a percentage of 

taxable-equivalent revenues, decreased from 66.3% in the quarter 

immediately preceding the announcement of the transaction to 

57.9% in the fourth quarter of 2006.

Finally, Amegy’s credit quality remained stellar, with net loan 

and lease charge-offs totaling a mere 0.03% of average loans in 2006. 

When we announced this transaction in mid-2005, we were 

confident that Amegy Bank possessed as strong a team of  bankers 

as exists in the Texas market—a team capable of  building a 

much larger and more profitable organization. We feel even more 

strongly so today, and we look forward to the many contributions 

this talented management team and an enthusiastic corps of 

bankers will make to our combined success. 

THE STOCKMEN’S BANCORP, INC. In September, we announced the 

purchase of The Stockmen’s Bancorp, Inc., of Kingman, Arizona, with 

$1.2 billion in assets and 32 offices throughout rural Arizona, with an 

additional 11 smaller offices in the Central Valley of California. The 

purchase was consummated in mid-January 2007. This transaction 

substantially strengthens our presence in smaller cities and towns 

throughout Arizona. These are very attractive markets for us in that 

they hold a great deal of promise for growth in the years ahead. 

The Stockmen’s Bank brings us a strong deposit franchise with 

approximately $350 million of  deposits in excess of  loans, enabling 

us to use this liquidity to pay down more expensive debt. There are 

also opportunities for introducing a more robust set of  products 

to the bank’s customers. The conversion of  the bank’s operating 

systems was completed a month after the close of  the acquisition, 

facilitating substantial cost savings and branch consolidations by 

enabling the bank’s offices to operate as branches of  our National 

Bank of  Arizona subsidiary. The resulting franchise is the fourth-

largest in the state, with total assets of  approximately $5.6 billion 

and 77 locations throughout Arizona. 

A CHALLENGING BANKING ENVIRONMENT Current conditions 

in the banking industry present a variety of  challenges. Total 

domestic deposits at U.S. banks grew 6.2% through the 12 months 

ended September 30, 2006—the slowest rate of  growth since the 

beginning of  the decade. Slower deposit growth results in part 

from higher short-term interest rates, which have made money 

market mutual funds and similar short-term investments highly 

competitive. It is also at least partly attributable to a slowing in 

the housing sector, and the consequent decline in escrow balances 

and other real estate deposits upon which many banks rely for a 

portion of  their funding (though less so in our own case). Banks 

are therefore experiencing an increasing reliance on wholesale 

sources of  funding at a time when they are also seeing greater 

price competition in their loan portfolios. 

The result of  these forces is that industry net interest margins 

have reached the lowest levels in modern history, at 3.48% during 

the third quarter of  2006—reflecting a steady decline from 4.27% 

a decade ago. Zions Bancorporation is recognized by industry 

analysts as a leader in managing its balance sheet and its business 

strategies to produce one of  the strongest and most stable net 

interest margins in the industry, at 4.63% for 2006. This is more 

than a full percentage point greater than the industry average, 

and is all the more remarkable for the fact that Zions has almost 

no high-risk sub-prime lending operations, which in some other 

banks provide a boost to margins. Our strong net interest margin 

is attributable in no small measure to a substantial focus on the 

banking needs of  small- and medium-sized businesses, whose 

operating accounts and other depository requirements produce 

a strong base of  core deposits. It is notable, for instance, that our 

share of  the total industry noninterest-bearing deposits is one 

and a half  times our share of  total domestic industry deposits. 

Another challenge facing the industr y at present, and 

particularly in specific markets in the South and West, is a 

pronounced slowdown in housing markets and in new home 

construction. While some of  our markets, such as Utah, Texas 

and Idaho have remained reasonably strong through 2006, others 

such as Nevada, Arizona and California have seen a significant 

slowing. Residential construction accounts for approximately 
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12% of  our total lending activities. Commercial construction 

accounts for approximately an additional 9% of  total loans 

on our balance sheet. The commercial real estate sector has 

remained relatively healthy in all of  our major markets. Due to a 

combination of  generally more substantial equity requirements 

than in past cycles, strong underwriting and careful monitoring 

of  these credits, we have not seen material problems arise in our 

construction portfolios. However, the slower pace of  residential 

construction activity suggests that there will be little growth in 

this portfolio in the near term. 

AREAS OF FOCUS As we enter a new year, our operating objectives 

have us focused on several lines of business in which we believe there 

is substantial opportunity in light of the composition of our customer 

base, the geographic markets in which we operate, and our skill set. 

A major area of  investment is in treasur y management 

products and services. One of Amegy Bank’s major strengths has 

been their exceptional track record in this business, and we have 

enlisted their management to lead the product development and 

sales management facets of treasury management across our 

entire organization. We have also reorganized our back office to 

combine a variety of functions that support this line of business. 

We’ve established strong capabilities in providing remote deposit 

capture solutions for businesses of all sizes, and have developed 

products with great potential to help health care providers reconcile 

insurance claims and more effectively manage their cash. We expect 

that these efforts will pay dividends in helping us to maintain one 

of the strongest core deposit franchises in the industry. 

Investments in treasury management also complement our 

focus on serving the needs of smaller businesses. This has long 

been a hallmark of Zions Bancorporation, as evidenced by the fact 

that we were the nation’s top third-party lender in 2006 of U.S. Small 

Business Administration (SBA) 504 first mortgage loans, and we are 

recognized as one of the nation’s largest small business lenders. Our 

operating model focuses on combining the relationships typical of 

a great community bank, with the product set of a larger and more 

sophisticated financial services company. 

A natural product fit, given our large population of  small 

business customers, is private banking and wealth management. 

We have deep relationships with a large number of  entrepreneurs, 

and find ourselves with numerous opportunities to assist these 

business owners with their own wealth management needs. We’ve 

established Contango Capital Advisors, a registered investment 

advisory firm, which, together with Amegy Bank’s wealth 

management division, our subsidiary Western National Trust 

Company, and our broker-dealer, Zions Direct, work with the 

private bankers and commercial relationship officers in each of 

our banks to serve the needs of  these clients. 

We have also been working in recent months, and will 

continue through the coming year, to strengthen our enterprise 

risk management capabilities. We’ve reorganized our internal 

“attestation” activities, consisting of such functions as internal audit 

and credit examination, under a new chief risk officer, who will 

also oversee such activities as new product reviews, the validation 

of statistical models used in our business, and the implementation 

of a risk control framework for operational risks. 

IN MEMORY OF ROY W. SIMMONS Our founder, and my father, 

Roy W. Simmons, passed away on May 9, 2006 at the age of  90. 

He led a remarkable life in which he successfully balanced an 

extraordinary business career with a devotion to his family, his 

church and his community. He was “self-made” in every sense of 

the word, and at age 39, scraped together his savings, borrowed 

against his life insurance policy, and formed Keystone Insurance 

& Investment Company for the purpose of  acquiring a majority 

interest in a consumer finance company, The Lockhart Company. 

Five years later Keystone, now known as Zions Bancorporation, 

acquired a majority interest in Zions First National Bank. His 

original investment in Lockhart, which at the time of  purchase 

had assets of  less than $2 million, has grown into one of  the 

leading financial institutions in the nation. 

As we look toward 2007, we are cognizant of  the challenges we and 

others in our industry face. But we also see in this Company an 

extraordinary collection of  great banks, managed and operated 

by a collection of  extraordinary people who take a great deal of 

pride in building their communities, in some of  the best growth 

markets in the nation. We deeply appreciate your continued 

support as investors and as customers. 

Respectfully,

HARRIS H. SIMMONS

Chairman, President and CEO

February 19, 2007
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EXCEPTIONAL CUSTOMER SERVICE. CUTTING-EDGE TREASURY 

MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS AND TECHNOLOGIES. OUTSTANDING 

P E R F O R M A N C E  F O R  I T S  C U S TO M E R S  A N D  S H A R E H O L D E R S. 

ALL DESCRIBE ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND ITS COLLECTION 

OF GREAT BANKS. IN WHAT WAS A RELATIVELY CHALLENGING 

ENVIRONMENT, ZIONS’  OPERATING AND FINANCIAL RESULTS 

P L AC E D  I T  I N  A  L E A D E R S H I P  P O S I T I O N  I N  T H E  I N D U S T RY.

IT DID SO THROUGH A COMBINATION OF CAPITALIZING ON ITS 

EXPERTISE AND STRENGTHENING ITS RELATIONSHIPS WITH ITS 

CUSTOMERS  AND THE  COMMUNIT IES  IN  WHICH IT  OPERATES.

Innovation
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“OUR SUCCESS TODAY WOULD NOT HAVE BEEN POSSIBLE WITHOUT 

T H E  T E R R I F I C  H E L P  R AC H E L  A N D  C B & T  G AV E  U S  A N D  T H E 

C O N F I D E N C E  THEY SHOWED IN US.”

J O S E P H  H A I K A L  |  Ki d d i e  Ac a d e m y,  I r v i n e ,  C a l i f o r n i a
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Zions’ reputation as a leader in business lending is well known. In fact, the company was the fourth- 

largest Small Business Administration lender in the country in 2006. Zions’ commercial lenders have 

access to creative and innovative loan programs, and the expertise to take advantage of them.  

When Sonya and Joseph Haikal of  Irvine, California, had an opportunity to create the new 

daycare facility, Kiddie Academy, Rachel Zippwald of  Zions’ affiliate, California Bank & Trust, 

knew how to help them. Using the U.S. Treasury Department’s New Markets Tax Credit (NMTC) 

program, which was established to stimulate job growth in developing markets, Zions worked 

with Advantage CDC (a not-for-profit certified development corporation) to arrange the financing 

that made Kiddie Academy a reality. Zions used a portion of  its $100 million NMTC award, one of 

the largest allocations among the only 62 NMTC award recipients nationwide in 2003. Today this 

much-needed daycare facility is at 93% capacity, with plans to expand. Their success epitomizes 

the vision and perseverance of  small business owners who are given an opportunity like that 

provided by Zions and the NMTC program.

Innovative Lending 

R AC H E L  Z I P P WA L D  |  C a l i f o r n i a  B a n k  &  Tr u s t
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Innovative Deposit Technology

Zions’ expertise and ingenuity extend far beyond purely lending relationships. With the advent of 

Check 21, remote deposit capture technologies have surged into the financial services industry. 

Zions’ subsidiary, NetDeposit, is a pioneer in the field. Its technology makes it possible to 

electronically deposit checks from any location using an inexpensive scanner, which eliminates 

the need to make daily trips to the bank, increases the speed of  collection and allows clients with 

multiple locations to easily consolidate deposits into a single account. 

Since its founding in 1999, NetDeposit has led the market in the number of remote capture locations 

and processed millions of checks for several top international banks and regional U.S. fi nancial institutions.  

Customers of all types and sizes throughout Zions’  footprint use this cutting-edge product. 

SYSCO, the global leader in selling, marketing and distributing foodservice products and 

supplies, found that NetDeposit’s remote deposit capture technology trimmed deposit processing 

time, providing a significant improvement in cash flow management.  With 110 user locations 

in the U.S., SYSCO appreciates the additional control and security, and quicker fund availability 

that have contributed significantly to reducing treasury expenses.  Throughout the process of 

implementing remote deposit capture technology across the SYSCO organization, Zions and 

Amegy teams were available with their full support and unsurpassed service.

“CUTTING-EDGE REMOTE DEPOSIT TECHNOLOGY AND 

OUTSTANDING CUSTOMER SERVICE GAVE ZIONS A DISTINCT 

ADVANTAGE IN DECIDING ON THE BEST BANK FOR US.”

 K AT H Y  G I S H  |  S Y S C O ,  H o u s t o n ,  Te x a s
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NetDeposit’s remote deposit capture technology has proven its usefulness to a variety of  businesses, 

from national corporations to not-for-profit organizations. Denver-based University Physicians, Inc. 

(UPI) is a successful not-for-profit organization that, since 1982, has performed billing, collection 

disbursement and contracting functions for the University of  Colorado School of  Medicine’s faculty 

practice. UPI now serves over 1,000 member physicians and tops $250 million in revenue, which is  

remarkable growth from the $14 million it had when it began. 

In identifying the right banking partner, UPI CEO Lilly Marks and CFO Nancy Foster concluded 

that innovation and strong customer service were critical qualities. Vectra Bank’s Bob Lenihan 

suggested remote deposit capture as one of  the products he could offer that would improve the 

efficiency of  processing funds, which is critical to UPI’s operations. 

This technology, coupled with the responsiveness of  the Vectra Bank team, convinced UPI’s 

management to establish a banking relationship that continues to meet their needs and exceed 

their expectations. These qualities set Vectra apart from other banks and illustrate the exceptional 

customer service that is the hallmark of  Zions Bancorporation.

Innovative Solutions

Z I O N S  B A N C O R P O R A T I O N  —  A N N U A L  R E P O R T  2 0 0 6P A G E  1 2



“VECTRA BANK PROVIDED ASTUTE DECISION MAKERS AT THE LOCAL LEVEL 

WHO ANTICIPATED AREAS WHERE THEY COULD HELP, RESPONDED 

IMMEDIATELY TO REQUESTS AND PAID ATTENTION TO UPI’S CORE 

BUSINESS FUNCTIONS.”  L IL LY MAR KS 

 LI LLY  M AR KS  and NANCY FOS TER  |  Univers i ty  Phys ic ians ,  Inc . ,  Denver,  Colorado
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“THE KEY TO KEEPING US SATISFIED HAS BEEN THE OUTSTANDING 

C U S TO M E R  S E RV I C E  B Y  R A N K I N G  N BA  O F F I C I A L S  W H O  K N O W 

MEADOW VALLEY AND UNDERSTAND ITS BUSINESS.”

 BRAD LARSON  |  Meadow Val le y  Corporat ion, Phoenix ,  Ar izona
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Innovative products, coupled with Zions’ business model of  local banks with local management 

teams and decision-making authority, create significant benefits for its customers. One such 

customer is Phoenix-based Meadow Valley Corporation and its subsidiary, Ready Mix, Inc., which 

build the infrastructure required for transportation systems. CEO Brad Larson was impressed 

that Zions’ affiliate, National Bank of  Arizona, not only had the geographic coverage critical to his 

business, but that the bank was part of  a regional powerhouse while still maintaining local decision-

making authority. Having a banking relationship that allows quick and authoritative decisions for his 

business needs is vital. Remote deposit capture technology opened the door for the relationship, but 

it is sustained by the ongoing high level of  service NBA provides to Meadow Valley.

Innovative Business Model
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Zions combines its technical expertise with an array of  other treasury management services, such 

as controlled disbursements for investment decisions, lock box services to more easily facilitate 

money transfers, and a purchasing card program to help reduce processing costs for payables. 

With offices in several states, Houston’s EnerVest Management Partners, Ltd., an oil and gas 

exploration and production firm representing blue chip investors, chose Zions’ subsidiary, Amegy 

Bank of  Texas, because it was able to provide all of  those services—and more.  EnerVest V.P. 

Todd Guest was impressed he could establish a personal relationship with a bank that knew his 

industry thoroughly and had the local authority to move forward quickly on significant financial 

decisions. It’s old-fashioned service in a modern-day world, and it provides customers such as 

EnerVest with exactly what they need. 

Innovative Services Built on Trust
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“EVERY OTHER BANK WAS A 1-800-NEW YORK BANK, BUT NOT AMEGY.”

 T O D D  G U E S T  |  E n e r Ve s t ,  H o u s t o n ,  Te x a s

P A G E  1 7
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ZIONS BANCORPORATION HAS EARNED ITS REPUTATION AS A 

GREAT  LENDER , BUT  I T  OF F ER S  MUC H  MOR E : C UTT I N G - E DGE 

TREASURY MANAGEMENT PRODUCTS, OUTSTANDING CUSTOMER 

S E R V I C E  A N D  A  U N I Q U E  B U S I N E S S  M O D E L  T H AT  B R I N G S 

DECISION-MAKING AUTHORITY CLOSE TO THE CUSTOMER. ALL 

OF THIS HAS COMBINED TO MAKE ZIONS ONE OF THE PREMIER 

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS IN THE COUNTRY.

Zions’ reputation for cutting-edge products is bolstered by ProviderPay, an online system that allows 

health care providers to track claims and payments. One of  the main advantages of  the system is 

the ability to capture remittance data received in either paper or electronic format. This technology 

has met with rapid acceptance because of  its sophistication, efficiency and ease of  use. ProviderPay 

has, in fact, enabled users to process claims and receive payments within 48 hours, instead of  the 

more than 90 days it took in the past. Clients range from small physician practices to large medical 

centers to the over 800 pharmacies nationwide that are currently using this technology. 

Innovative Products 

P A G E  1 9



                                               (In millions)

BANK / HEADQUARTERS CEO  OFFICES   ATMs          ASSETS            DEPOSITS

ZIONS FIRST NATIONAL BANK A. Scott Anderson  136   165   $14,823  $ 10,450
Salt Lake City, UT

CALIFORNIA BANK & TRUST David E. Blackford  91   103   10,416     8,410
San Diego, CA

AMEGY BANK OF TEXAS Paul B. Murphy, Jr.  77   129   10,366     7,329
Houston, TX

NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA Keith D. Maio  53   55   4,599     3,695
Phoenix, AZ 

NEVADA STATE BANK William E. Martin  72   79   3,916     3,401
Las Vegas, NV

VECTRA BANK COLORADO Bruce K. Alexander  39   47   2,385     1,712 
Denver, CO

THE COMMERCE BANK OF WASHINGTON Stanley D. Savage  1   -    808     513 
Seattle, WA

THE COMMERCE BANK OF OREGON Michael V. Paul  1   -    29     9 
Portland, OR 

 A Collection of Great Banks
Zions Bancorporation is a leading financial services company aptly 

defined as a collection of great banks in the West and Southwest’s 

best growth markets. Led by locally empowered management 

teams, Zions now operates over 500 full-service, community-

minded banking offices in Arizona, California, Colorado, Idaho, 

Nevada, New Mexico, Oregon, Texas, Utah and Washing ton. 

Investor information and links to subsidiar y banks can be 

accessed at www.zionsbancorporation.com.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

Statements in this Annual Report on Form 10-K that are

based on other than historical data are forward-looking

within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform

Act of 1995. Forward-looking statements provide current

expectations or forecasts of future events and include, among

others:

• statements with respect to the beliefs, plans, objectives,

goals, guidelines, expectations, anticipations, and future

financial condition, results of operations and performance

of Zions Bancorporation and its subsidiaries (collectively

“the Company”);

• statements preceded by, followed by or that include the

words “may,” “could,” “should,” “would,” “believe,”

“anticipate,” “estimate,” “expect,” “intend,” “plan,”

“projects,” or similar expressions.

These forward-looking statements are not guarantees of

future performance, nor should they be relied upon as

representing management’s views as of any subsequent date.

Forward-looking statements involve significant risks and

uncertainties and actual results may differ materially from

those presented, either expressed or implied, in this Annual

Report on Form 10-K, including, but not limited to, those

presented in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis.

Factors that might cause such differences include, but are not

limited to:

• the Company’s ability to successfully execute its business

plans, manage its risks, and achieve its objectives;

• changes in political and economic conditions, including the

economic effects of terrorist attacks against the United

States and related events;

• changes in financial market conditions, either nationally or

locally in areas in which the Company conducts its

operations, including without limitation, reduced rates of

business formation and growth, commercial real estate

development and real estate prices;

• fluctuations in the equity and fixed-income markets;

• changes in interest rates, the quality and composition of the

loan and securities portfolios, demand for loan products,

deposit flows and competition;

• acquisitions and integration of acquired businesses;

• increases in the levels of losses, customer bankruptcies,

claims and assessments;

• changes in fiscal, monetary, regulatory, trade and tax

policies and laws, including policies of the U.S. Treasury

and the Federal Reserve Board;

• continuing consolidation in the financial services industry;

• new litigation or changes in existing litigation;

• success in gaining regulatory approvals, when required;

• changes in consumer spending and savings habits;

• increased competitive challenges and expanding product

and pricing pressures among financial institutions;

• demand for financial services in the Company’s market

areas;

• inflation and deflation;

• technological changes and the Company’s implementation

of new technologies;

• the Company’s ability to develop and maintain secure and

reliable information technology systems;

• legislation or regulatory changes which adversely affect the

Company’s operations or business;

• the Company’s ability to comply with applicable laws and

regulations; and

• changes in accounting policies or procedures as may be

required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board or

regulatory agencies.

The Company specifically disclaims any obligation to

update any factors or to publicly announce the result of

revisions to any of the forward-looking statements included

herein to reflect future events or developments.

AVAILABILITY OF INFORMATION

We also make available free of charge on our website,

www.zionsbancorporation.com, annual reports on Form 10-K,

quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, and current reports on Form

8-K and amendments to those reports filed or furnished

pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange

Act of 1934, as well as proxy statements, as soon as reasonably

practicable after we electronically file such material with, or

furnish it to, the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Company Overview

Zions Bancorporation (“the Parent”) and subsidiaries

(collectively “the Company,” “Zions,” “we,” “our,” “us”)

together comprise a $47 billion financial holding company

headquartered in Salt Lake City, Utah. The Company is the

twenty-second largest domestic bank in terms of deposits,

operating banking businesses through 470 offices and 578

ATMs in ten Western and Southwestern states: Arizona,

California, Colorado, Idaho, Nevada, New Mexico, Oregon,

Texas, Utah, and Washington. Our banking businesses

include: Zions First National Bank (“Zions Bank”), in Utah

and Idaho; California Bank & Trust (“CB&T”); Amegy

Corporation (“Amegy”) and its subsidiary, Amegy Bank, in

Texas; National Bank of Arizona (“NBA”); Nevada State Bank

(“NSB”); Vectra Bank Colorado (“Vectra”), in Colorado and

New Mexico; The Commerce Bank of Washington

(“TCBW”); and The Commerce Bank of Oregon (“TCBO”).

The Company also operates a number of specialty

financial services and financial technology businesses that

conduct business on a regional or national scale. The

Company is a national leader in Small Business

Administration (“SBA”) lending, public finance advisory

services, and software sales and cash management services

related to “Check 21 Act” electronic imaging and clearing of

checks. In addition, Zions is included in the S&P 500 and

NASDAQ Financial 100 indices.

In operating its banking businesses, the Company seeks

to combine the advantages that it believes can result from

decentralized organization and branding, with those that can

come from centralized risk management, capital management

and operations. In its specialty financial services and

technology businesses, the Company seeks to develop a

competitive advantage in a particular product, customer, or

technology niche.

Banking Businesses

As shown in Charts 1 and 2 the Company’s loans and core

deposits are widely diversified among the banking franchises

the Company operates.

Chart 1.  DISTRIBUTION OF LOANS BY AFFILIATE
         (at December 31, 2006)

ZIONS BANK 31%

CB&T 24%

AMEGY 18%

NBA 12%

NSB 9%

VECTRA 5%

TCBW/TCBO 1%

Chart 2.  DISTRIBUTION OF CORE DEPOSITS
              BY AFFILIATE
                                  (at December 31, 2006)

ZIONS BANK 29%

CB&T 23%

AMEGY 22%

NBA 10%

NSB 9%

VECTRA 5%

TCBW/TCBO 2%
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We believe that the Company distinguishes itself by

having a strategy for growth in its banking businesses that is

unique for a bank holding company of its size. This growth

strategy is driven by three key factors: (1) focus on high

growth markets; (2) keep decisions about customers local;

and (3) centralize technology and operations to achieve

economies of scale.

Focus on High Growth Markets
Each of the states in which the Company conducts its banking

businesses has experienced relatively high levels of historical

economic growth and each ranks among the top one-third of

the fastest growing states as projected by the U.S. Census

Bureau. In addition, in the recent past these states have

experienced relatively high levels of population growth

compared to the rest of the country.

Schedule 1

DEMOGRAPHIC PROFILE

BY STATE

(Dollar amounts in
thousands)

Number of
branches

12/31/2006

Deposits in
market at

12/31/20061

Percent of
Zions’

deposit base

Estimated
2006 total
population2

Estimated
population
% change

2000-20062

Projected
population
% change

2006-20112

Estimated
median

household
income
20062

Estimated
household

income
% change

2000-20062

Projected
household

income
% change

2006-20112

Utah 112 $ 9,531,472 27.25% 2,551,534 14.26% 12.43% $ 56.4 23.38% 18.39%
California 91 8,351,369 23.87 37,236,136 9.93 8.00 57.8 21.32 16.95
Texas 77 7,329,258 20.95 23,786,899 14.08 10.96 49.3 23.35 17.56
Arizona 53 3,675,458 10.51 6,135,872 19.59 16.09 51.3 26.44 21.27
Nevada 72 3,378,945 9.66 2,575,444 28.88 22.95 55.1 23.42 18.06
Colorado 38 1,665,988 4.76 4,821,136 12.09 9.08 58.5 23.82 18.03
Idaho 24 519,211 1.48 1,475,700 14.05 11.75 46.6 23.59 17.88
Washington 1 504,918 1.44 6,396,653 8.53 6.36 56.5 23.38 18.35
New Mexico 1 16,385 0.05 1,956,417 7.55 6.07 41.5 21.56 16.62
Oregon 1 8,742 0.03 3,694,335 7.98 6.28 50.1 22.23 17.56

Zions’ weighted average 15.12 12.33 54.7 23.28 18.21
Aggregate national 303,582,361 7.87 6.66 51.5 22.25 17.77

1 Excludes intercompany deposits.
2 Data Source: SNL Financial Database

The Company seeks to grow both organically and

through acquisitions in these banking markets. In 2005 we

acquired Amegy Bank in Texas, which continued to enjoy

very strong organic growth through 2006. In September 2006,

we announced the pending acquisition of The Stockmen’s

Bancorp, Inc. (“Stockmen’s”), a bank holding company with

$1.2 billion in assets headquartered in Kingman, Arizona. On

January 17, 2007, this acquisition was completed and

Stockmen’s banking subsidiary, The Stockmen’s Bank, was

merged into our NBA affiliate bank.

Within each of the states where the Company operates,

we focus on the market segments that we believe present the

best opportunities for us. We believe that these states have

experienced higher rates of growth, business formation, and

expansion than other states. We also believe that these states

will continue to experience higher rates of commercial real

estate development as local businesses strive to provide

housing, shopping, business facilities, and other amenities for

their growing populations. As a result, a common focus of all

of Zions’ subsidiary banks is small and middle market

business banking (including the personal banking needs of the

executives and employees of those businesses) and

commercial real estate development. In many cases, the

Company’s relationship with its customers is primarily driven

by the goal to satisfy their needs for credit to finance their

expanding business opportunities. In addition to our
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commercial business, we also provide a broad base of

consumer financial products in selected markets, including

home mortgages, home equity lines, auto loans, and credit

cards. This mix of business often leads to loan balances

growing faster than internally generated deposits. In addition,

it has important implications for the Company’s management

of certain risks, including interest rate and liquidity risks,

which are discussed further in later sections of this document.

Keep Decisions About Customers Local
The Company operates eight different community/regional

banks, each under a different name, each with its own charter,

and each with its own chief executive officer and management

team. This structure helps to ensure that decisions related to

customers are made at a local level. In addition, each bank

controls, among other things, all decisions related to its

branding, market strategies, customer relationships, product

pricing, and credit decisions (within the limits of established

corporate policy). In this way we are able to differentiate our

banks from much larger, “mass market” banking competitors

that operate regional or national franchises under a common

brand and often around “vertical” product silos. We believe

that this approach allows us to attract and retain exceptional

management, and that it also results in providing service of

the highest quality to our targeted customers. In addition, we

believe that over time this strategy generates superior growth

in our banking businesses.

Centralize Technology and Operations to
Achieve Economies of Scale
We seek to differentiate the Company from smaller banks in

two ways. First, we use the combined scale of all of the

banking operations to create a broad product offering without

the fragmentation of systems and operations that would

typically drive up costs. Second, for certain products for

which economies of scale are believed to be important, the

Company “manufactures” the product centrally, or

outsources it from a third party. Examples include cash

management, credit card administration, mortgage servicing

and deposit operations. In this way the Company seeks to

create and maintain efficiencies while generating superior

growth.

Specialty Financial Services and
Technology Businesses

In addition to its community and regional banking

businesses, the Company operates a number of specialized

businesses that in many cases are national in scope. These

include a number of businesses in which the Company

believes it ranks in the top ten institutions nationally such as

SBA 7(a) loan originations, SBA 504 lending, public finance

advisory and underwriting services, software and cash

management services related to the electronic imaging of

checks pursuant to the Check 21 Act, and the origination of

farm mortgages sold to Farmer Mac.

High growth market opportunities are not always

geographically defined. The Company continues to invest in

several expanded or new initiatives that we believe present

unusual opportunities for us, including the following:

National Real Estate Lending
This business consists of making SBA 504 and similar low

loan-to-value, primarily owner-occupied, first mortgage small

business commercial loans. During both 2006 and 2005, the

Company originated directly and purchased from

correspondents approximately $1.2 billion of these loans.

During 2005 we securitized $707 million of these loans; no

securitization was completed during 2006. A qualifying

special-purpose entity (“QSPE”), Lockhart Funding, LLC

(“Lockhart”), purchases the resultant securities after credit

enhancement and funds them through the issuance of

commercial paper.

NetDeposit and Related Services
NetDeposit, Inc. (“NetDeposit”) is a subsidiary of the Parent

that was created to develop and sell software and processes

that facilitate electronic check clearing. With the

implementation of the Check 21 Act late in 2004, this

company and its products are well positioned to take

advantage of the revolution in check processing now

underway in America. During 2006, NetDeposit reduced

earnings by $0.07 per diluted share, compared to $0.08 per

share in 2005. Revenues for 2006 increased almost 90% from

2005 and we have continued to increase our investment in

this business.

The Company generates revenues in several ways from

this business. First, NetDeposit licenses software, sells
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consulting services, and resells scanners to other banks and

processors. Newly announced customers since January 1, 2006

include BOK Financial Corporation, Deutsche Bank, First

National Bank of Arizona, and National City Bank. These

activities initially generate revenue from scanner sales,

consulting, and licensing fees. Deployment-related fees related

to work station site licenses and check processing follow, but

have been slower to increase than expected as deployment

throughout the industry has been slower than expected.

Second, NetDeposit has licensed its software to the

Company’s banks, which use the capabilities of the software

to provide state-of-the art cash management services to

business customers and to correspondent banks. At year-end,

over 4,500 Zions affiliate bank cash management customers

were using NetDeposit, and we processed over $8.5 billion of

imaged checks from our cash management customers in the

month of December.

Third, Zions Bank uses NetDeposit software to provide

check-clearing services to correspondent banks. Zions Bank

has contracts and co-marketing agreements with a number of

bank processors and resellers, both domestically and abroad.

NetDeposit seeks to protect its intellectual property in

business methods related to the electronic processing and

clearing of checks. It has applied for several patents and was

recently notified by the United States Patent and Trademark

Office that it has been granted two patents.

Treasury Management
With the acquisition of Amegy Bank, Zions’ cash, or treasury,

management capabilities were significantly enhanced. Zions

believes that it has a significant opportunity to increase its

treasury management penetration of commercial customers

in its geographic territory, and increased its investment in

these capabilities in 2006. An increased level of investment in

treasury management, both in technology and service and in

sales, is expected to continue in 2007.

In addition to enhancing its general treasury

management capabilities, Zions has made significant

investments specifically in creating enhanced capabilities in

services related to claims processing and reconciliation for

medical providers. Included among these investments was the

acquisition of the remaining minority interests in P5, Inc.

(“P5”); Zions had for several years owned a majority interest

in this start-up provider of web-based claims reconciliation

services. At year-end 2006, P5 provided these services to over

800 medical practitioners, mostly pharmacy outlets. The

Company is in the process of integrating P5’s services and

other payment processing services into its more traditional

treasury management products and services for the medical

provider industry.

Wealth Management
We have extensive relationships with small and middle-

market businesses and business owners that we believe

present an unusual opportunity to offer wealth management

services. As a result, the Company established a wealth

management business, Contango Capital Advisors, Inc.

(“Contango”), and launched the business in the latter half of

2004. The business offers financial and tax planning, trust and

inheritance services, over-the-counter, exchange-traded and

synthetic derivative and hedging strategies, quantitative asset

allocation and risk management and a global array of

investment strategies from equities and bonds through

alternative and private equity investments. At year-end

Contango had over $885 million of client assets under

management and a strong pipeline of referrals from our

affiliate banks as compared to over $170 million at

December 31, 2005. At December 31, 2006, the Company had

total discretionary assets under management of $2.1 billion,

including assets managed by Contango, Amegy, and Western

National Trust Company, a wholly owned subsidiary of Zions

Bank. During 2006, Contango generated net losses of $0.07

per diluted share, unchanged from 2005. We expect that net

losses will decline in 2007 and that the business will approach

break-even late in 2007 or in 2008.

Employee Stock Option Appreciation Rights
In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board

(“FASB”) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards

(“SFAS”) No. 123R, Share-Based Payment, which is a revision

of SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.

We have developed a market-based method for the valuation

of employee stock options for SFAS 123R purposes. This

method uses an online auction to price a tracking instrument

that measures the fair value of the option grant. On

January 25, 2007, we received notice from the Office of the

Chief Accountant of the Securities and Exchange Commission

(“SEC”) that they concur with our view that our tracking
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instrument, with modifications described in the

notification, is sufficiently designed to be used for SFAS 123R.

Zions did not use this method to value its 2006 grant;

however we intend to use the method to value our 2007

option grant. We also intend to market this method as a

service to other SEC registrants.

MANAGEMENT’S OVERVIEW OF 2006
PERFORMANCE

The Company’s primary or “core” business consists of

providing community and regional banking services to both

individuals and businesses in ten Western and Southwestern

states. We believe that this core banking business performed

well during 2006. The Company experienced strong organic

loan growth of over 15%, continued to experience excellent

credit quality, and maintained a high and stable net interest

margin in a difficult rate environment.

On December 3, 2005 we completed our acquisition of

Amegy Bancorporation, Inc. The merger was accounted for

under the purchase method of accounting and, accordingly,

results of operations for 2005 include the results of Amegy

only for the month of December. All comparisons to 2005

and prior periods reflect the impact of the acquisition. In May

2006 the conversion of Amegy’s major systems to the Zions

technology and operations platform was completed.

In September 2006 the Company announced the

acquisition of The Stockmen’s Bancorp, Inc. headquartered in

Kingman, Arizona. This acquisition was completed on

January 17, 2007; consequently 2006 results were not

impacted by the acquisition of Stockmen’s, but the

acquisition will increase loans, deposits, revenue and expenses

in 2007. As previously announced, the Company expects this

acquisition to be about $0.03 dilutive to earnings per share in

2007, excluding merger related costs.

The Company reported record earnings for 2006 of

$579.3 million or $5.36 per diluted common share. This

compares with $480.1 million or $5.16 per diluted share for

2005 and $406.0 million or $4.47 per share for 2004. Return

on average common equity was 12.89% and return on average

assets was 1.32% in 2006, compared with 15.86% and 1.43%

in 2005 and 15.27% and 1.31% in 2004.

The key drivers of the Company’s performance during

2006 were as follows:

Schedule 2

KEY DRIVERS OF PERFORMANCE

2006 COMPARED TO 2005

Driver 2006 2005 Change
(in billions)

Average net loans and leases $ 32.4 24.0 35 %
Average total noninterest-

bearing deposits 9.5 7.4 28 %
Average total deposits 32.8 24.9 32 %

(in millions)
Net interest income $ 1,764.7 1,361.4 30 %
Provision for loan losses 72.6 43.0 69 %
Net interest margin 4.63% 4.58% 5 bp
Nonperforming assets as a

percentage of net loans and
leases and other real estate
owned 0.24% 0.30% (6)bp

Efficiency ratio 56.85% 55.67% 118 bp

As illustrated by the previous schedule, the Company’s

earnings growth in 2006 compared to 2005 reflected the

following:

• The acquisition of Amegy, which closed in December 2005,

and resulted in significant increases in most balance sheet

and income statement line items, and improvement in

Amegys’ pre-acquisition efficiency ratio;

• Strong organic loan growth;

• Lagging organic deposit growth, resulting in a greater

dependence on market rate funds;

• A stable net interest margin in a difficult interest rate

environment, and pricing pressure on both loans and

funding costs;

• An increased provision for loan losses mainly attributable to

strong loan growth, but a continued high level of credit

quality; and

• A higher ratio of expenses to revenue (“efficiency ratio”),

which increased as a result of the Amegy acquisition, but

declined through the year as integration efficiencies were

attained.

We believe that the performance the Company

experienced in 2006 was a direct result of our focusing on five

primary objectives: 1) organic loan and deposit growth, 2)

maintaining credit quality at high levels, 3) managing interest
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rate risk, 4) completing the conversion of Amegy onto Zions’

systems, and 5) controlling expenses.

Organic Loan and Deposit Growth

Since 2002, the Company has experienced steady and strong

loan growth and moderate deposit growth, augmented in

2005 and 2006 by the Amegy acquisition. We consider this

performance to be a direct result of steadily improving

economic conditions throughout most of our geographical

footprint, and of effectively executing our operating strategies.

Chart 3 depicts this growth.

Chart 3.  OUTSTANDING LOANS AND DEPOSITS
(at December 31)

Loans Deposits
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The Company experienced strong loan growth in all of its

markets early in 2006, however, declining rates of residential

housing development and construction in the West resulted

in significantly slower rates of loan growth in its CB&T, NBA,

and NSB subsidiaries in the latter half of the year. In fact, total

loans outstanding in CB&T and NSB actually declined in the

fourth quarter compared to the third quarter of 2006. The

Company expects that the slower rate of residential

development and construction lending will continue to result

in much slower or no net loan growth in CB&T, NBA, and

NSB in at least the first half of 2007. However, commercial

lending strengthened during 2006 particularly in Zions Bank

and Amegy, but also in our Vectra and TCBW bank

subsidiaries, and remained very strong in the latter half of the

year. The result was net loan growth of $4.5 billion, or 15.1%,

from year-end 2006 compared to year-end 2005, and a mix

shift away from commercial real estate and towards

commercial lending sectors in new loan originations.

Reflecting trends throughout the banking industry, the

Company’s deposit growth in 2006 slowed significantly. Core

deposits grew only $552 million from year-end 2005, a rate of

1.8% – significantly lagging the growth rate of loans. In

addition, noninterest-bearing demand deposits only increased

by $56 million from year-end 2005. Thus, the Company

increased its reliance on more costly sources of funding

during the year.

Maintaining Credit Quality at High Levels

The ratio of nonperforming assets to net loans and other real

estate owned improved to 0.24% at year-end, compared to

0.30% at the end of 2005. Net loan charge-offs for 2006 were

$46 million, compared to $25 million for 2005. The provision

for loan losses during 2006 significantly increased relative to

2005, driven in significant part by strong loan growth and the

Amegy acquisition. The Company believes that it is unlikely

that credit quality will improve further from these year-end

levels; however, it also sees little sign of significant

deterioration in credit quality.

0.61%

0.49%
0.37%

0.30%

0.97%

0.83%

0.58%
0.51%
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0.2%
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0.6%
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1.0%

Chart 4.  NONPERFORMING ASSETS AS A 
             PERCENTAGE OF NET LOANS AND OTHER
             REAL ESTATE OWNED

(at December 31)

Zions Peer Average

0.24%

0.56%

Note: Peer group is defined as bank holding companies with assets > $10 billion.
Peer data source: SNL Financial Database
Peer information for 2006 is from 3rd quarter 2006.
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Managing Interest Rate Risk

Our focus in managing interest rate risk is not to take

positions based upon management’s forecasts of interest rates,

but rather to maintain a position of slight “asset-sensitivity.”

This means that our assets tend to reprice slightly more

quickly than our liabilities. The Company makes extensive use

of interest rate swaps to hedge interest rate risk in order to

seek to achieve this desired position. This practice has enabled

us to achieve a relatively stable net interest margin during

periods of volatile interest rates, which is depicted in Chart 5.

Taxable-equivalent net interest income in 2006 increased

29.4% over 2005. Excluding Amegy from 2006 and December

2005, taxable-equivalent net interest income increased 9.1%.

The net interest margin increased to 4.63% for 2006, up from

4.58% for 2005. The Company was able to achieve this

performance despite the challenges of a flat-to-inverted yield

curve, and significant pressures on both loan pricing and

funding costs that resulted in fairly steady compression of the

net interest spread (the difference between the average yield

on all interest-earning assets and the average cost of all

interest-bearing funding sources).

Average Federal Funds RateNet Interest Margin

Chart 5.  NET INTEREST MARGIN
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See the section “Interest Rate Risk” on page 70 for more

information regarding the Company’s asset-liability

management (“ALM”) philosophy and practice and our

interest rate risk management.

Controlling Expenses

During 2006 the Company’s efficiency ratio increased to

56.9% compared to 55.7% for 2005. The efficiency ratio is the

relationship between noninterest expense and total taxable-

equivalent revenue. The efficiency ratio deteriorated following

the close of the Amegy acquisition, both due to Amegy’s

higher pre-merger efficiency ratio relative to Zions and due to

acquisition and integration related costs. However, after

peaking in the first quarter, the efficiency ratio improved as

cost synergies were realized.

Zions

Chart 6.  EFFICIENCY RATIOS
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63.4%

55.7%

58.3% 57.9%
60.8%

Note: Peer group is defined as bank holding companies with assets > $10 billion.
Peer data source: SNL Financial Database
Peer information for 2006 is from 3rd quarter 2006.

Capital and Return on Capital

As regulated financial institutions, the Parent and its

subsidiary banks are required to maintain adequate levels of

capital as measured by several regulatory capital ratios. One of

our goals is to maintain capital levels that are at least “well

capitalized” under regulatory standards. The Company and

each of its banking subsidiaries met the “well capitalized”

guidelines at December 31, 2006. In addition, the Parent and

certain of its banking subsidiaries have issued various debt

securities that have been rated by the principal rating

agencies. As a result, another goal is to maintain capital at

levels consistent with an “investment grade” rating for these

debt securities. The Company has maintained its “investment

grade” debt ratings, as have those of its bank subsidiaries that

have ratings. At year-end 2006 the Company’s tangible
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common equity ratio increased to 5.98% compared to 5.28%

at the end of 2005. In December 2006 the Company issued

$240 million of non-cumulative perpetual preferred stock;

this additional capital raised the Company’s tangible equity

ratio to 6.51% at year-end. The Company announced in the

fourth quarter that it would target a tangible equity ratio of

6.25 - 6.50%, replacing the previously announced tangible

common equity ratio target at the same level. In conjunction

with these actions, the Company’s Board of Directors

authorized a $400 million common stock buyback program,

and the Company repurchased $25.0 million of its common

stock in December 2006.
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The Company continues to believe that capital in excess

of that required to support the risks of the business in which it

engages should be returned to the shareholders. In addition to

dividends, the Company currently expects to use the

remaining $375 million stock buyback authorization during

2007.
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In addition, we believe that the Company should engage

or invest in business activities that provide attractive returns

on equity. Chart 9 illustrates that as a result of earnings

improvement, the exit of underperforming businesses and

returning unneeded capital to the shareholders, the

Company’s return on average common equity has improved

in recent years. The decline in 2006 is due to the additional

common equity held due to additional intangible assets

(primarily goodwill and core deposit intangibles) that resulted

from the premium paid to acquire Amegy.
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Chart 9.  RETURN ON AVERAGE COMMON EQUITY

20%
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As depicted in Chart 10, tangible return on average

tangible common equity further improved in 2006 as the

Company continued to improve its core operating results.
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Note: Tangible return is net earnings applicable to common shareholders plus
after-tax amortization of core deposit and other intangibles and impairment
losses on goodwill.

Challenges to Operations

As detailed in Schedule 2 on page 26, several factors combined

to improve the Company’s performance in 2006 from 2005.

The Company continued to experience strong loan growth,

but deposit growth lagged. The improving economic

conditions that began in 2004 continued through 2005 and

2006, and spread to include essentially all of our markets

during the past year. However, as noted, growth in residential

real estate development and construction slowed considerably

in the second half of 2006 in Arizona, Southern California,

and Southern Nevada. Credit quality remained exceptional

during the year as nonperforming assets and net charge-off

percentages remained at historically low levels. The Company

was able to slightly improve its net interest margin year over

year during a period when other financial institutions were

experiencing significant margin compression due to the

challenging interest rate environment.

As we enter 2007, we see several significant challenges to

improving performance.

We expect that commercial real estate loans, which

declined in CB&T and NSB in the fourth quarter, may

continue to decline in our Southwestern markets throughout

the first half of 2007. However, commercial loan growth has

been accelerating, particularly in Zions Bank, Amegy and

Vectra, which has kept aggregate loan growth robust.

Over the last two years, the Company has experienced

historically high levels of credit quality. While we do not see

any indications that loan quality will deteriorate significantly,

it is unlikely we will be able to maintain credit quality at these

levels for an indefinite period of time. The 2006 annual

provision for loan losses was $73 million, an increase from

2005 of $30 million, and we expect that loan loss provisions

may continue in 2007 at levels similar to 2006 if loan growth

remains strong.

During 2006 we saw increased pressure on the pricing of

both loans and deposits as the economy continued to expand

and competition for good business increased. In particular,

deposit rates repriced upward at an increasing rate in the

latter half of 2005 and first half of 2006, the Federal Reserve

continued to raise short-term interest rates, and the

competition for deposits intensified. We expect these

pressures to continue in 2007, although perhaps not as

severely if the Federal Reserve does not raise interest rates

further. For more information on our asset-liability

management processes, see “Interest Rate and Market Risk

Management” on page 70.

We anticipate that economic conditions will continue to

be strong in our geographic footprint during 2007, with

weakness in residential real estate as previously discussed.

However, any number of unforeseen events could result in a

weaker economy that in turn could negatively impact loan

growth and credit quality.

Excluding the impact of the Stockmen’s acquisition, we

expect to see moderate growth in both revenues and expenses

during 2007, and believe that controlling operating expenses

will continue to be an important factor in improving our

overall performance. We will continue to see increased

expense levels during 2007 for systems conversions at

Stockmen’s and CB&T, but we expect these conversions to

result in ongoing expense savings when completed. We are

also investing in creating systems, data and processes that may

enable us to qualify for the proposed Basel II capital

requirements.

Compliance with regulatory requirements pose an

ongoing challenge. A failure in our internal controls could

have a significant negative impact not only on our earnings

but also on the perception that customers, regulators and

investors may have of the Company. We continue to devote a

significant amount of effort, time and resources to improving

our controls and ensuring compliance with these complex

regulations.
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We have a number of business initiatives that, while we

believe they will ultimately produce profits for our

shareholders, currently generate expenses in excess of

revenues. Three significant initiatives are Contango, a wealth

management business started in 2004, NetDeposit, our

subsidiary that provides electronic check processing systems,

and the increased investments in treasury management and

medical claims capabilities discussed in the Executive

Summary. We will need to manage these businesses carefully

to ensure that expenses and revenues develop in a planned

way and that profits are not impaired to an extent that is not

warranted by the opportunities these businesses provide.

Finally, competition from credit unions continues to pose

a significant challenge. The aggressive expansion of some

credit unions, far beyond the traditional concept of a

common bond, presents a competitive threat to Zions and

many other banking companies. While this is an issue in all of

our markets, it is especially acute in Utah where two of the

five largest financial institutions (measured by local deposits)

are credit unions that are exempt from all state and federal

income tax.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements contain a

summary of the Company’s significant accounting policies.

We believe that an understanding of certain of these policies,

along with the related estimates that we are required to make

in recording the financial transactions of the Company, is

important in order to have a complete picture of the

Company’s financial condition. In addition, in arriving at

these estimates, we are required to make complex and

subjective judgments, many of which include a high degree of

uncertainty. The following is a discussion of these critical

accounting policies and significant estimates related to these

policies. We have discussed each of these accounting policies

and the related estimates with the Audit Committee of the

Board of Directors.

We have included sensitivity schedules and other

examples to demonstrate the impact of the changes in

estimates made for various financial transactions. The

sensitivities in these schedules and examples are hypothetical

and should be viewed with caution. Changes in estimates are

based on variations in assumptions and are not subject to

simple extrapolation, as the relationship of the change in the

assumption to the change in the amount of the estimate may

not be linear. In addition, the effect of a variation in one

assumption is in reality likely to cause changes in other

assumptions, which could potentially magnify or counteract

the sensitivities.

Securitization Transactions

The Company from time to time enters into securitization

transactions that involve transfers of loans or other receivables

to off-balance-sheet QSPEs. In most instances, we provide the

servicing on these loans as a condition of the sale. In addition,

as part of these transactions, the Company may retain a cash

reserve account, an interest-only strip, or in some cases a

subordinated tranche, all of which are considered to be

retained interests in the securitized assets.

Whenever we initiate a securitization, the first

determination that we must make in connection with the

transaction is whether the transfer of the assets constitutes a

sale under U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. If it

does, the assets are removed from the Company’s

consolidated balance sheet with a gain or loss recognized.

Otherwise, the transfer is considered a financing, resulting in

no gain or loss being recognized and the recording of a

liability on the Company’s consolidated balance sheet. The

financing treatment could have unfavorable financial

implications including an adverse effect on Zions’ results of

operations and capital ratios. However, all of the Company’s

securitizations have been structured to meet the existing

criteria for sale treatment.

Another determination that must be made is whether the

special-purpose entity involved in the securitization is

independent from the Company or whether it should be

included in its consolidated financial statements. If the

entity’s activities meet certain criteria for it to be considered a

QSPE, no consolidation is required. Since all of the

Company’s securitizations have been with entities that have

met the requirements to be treated as QSPEs, they have met

the existing accounting criteria for nonconsolidation.

Finally, we must make assumptions to determine the

amount of gain or loss resulting from the securitization

transaction as well as the subsequent carrying amount for the
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retained interests. In determining the gain or loss, we use

assumptions that are based on the facts surrounding each

securitization. Using alternatives to these assumptions could

affect the amount of gain or loss recognized on the

transaction and, in turn, the Company’s results of operations.

In valuing the retained interests, since quoted market prices of

these interests are generally not available, we must estimate

their value based on the present value of the future cash flows

associated with the securitizations. These value estimations

require the Company to make a number of assumptions

including:

• the method to use in computing the prepayments of the

securitized loans;

• the annualized prepayment speed of the securitized loans;

• the weighted average life of the loans in the securitization;

• the expected annual net credit loss rate; and

• the discount rate for the residual cash flows.

Quarterly, the Company reviews its valuation

assumptions for retained beneficial interests under the rules

contained in Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 99-20,

Recognition of Interest Income and Impairment on Purchased

and Retained Beneficial Interests in Securitized Financial Assets,

(“EITF 99-20”). These rules require the Company to

periodically update its assumptions used to compute

estimated cash flows for its retained beneficial interests and

compare the net present value of these cash flows to the

carrying value. The Company complies with EITF 99-20 by

quarterly evaluating and updating its assumptions including

the default assumption as compared to the historical credit

losses and the credit loss expectation of the portfolio, and its

prepayment speed assumption as compared to the historical

prepayment speeds and prepayment rate expectation.

Changes in certain 2006 assumptions from 2005 for

securizations were made in accordance with this process.

Schedule 3 summarizes the key economic assumptions

that we used for measuring the values of the retained interests

at the date of sale for securitizations during 2006, 2005, and

2004.

Schedule 3

KEY ECONOMIC ASSUMPTIONS USED TO VALUE
RETAINED INTERESTS

Home
equity
loans

Small
business

loans

2006:
Prepayment method na1 na2

Annualized prepayment speed na1 na2

Weighted average life (in months) 11 na2

Expected annual net loss rate 0.10% na2

Residual cash flows discounted at 15.0% na2

2005:
Prepayment method na1 CPR3

Annualized prepayment speed na1 4 - 15 Ramp in
25 months4

Weighted average life (in months) 12 69
Expected annual net loss rate 0.10% 0.40%
Residual cash flows discounted at 15.0% 15.0%

2004:
Prepayment method na1 CPR3

Annualized prepayment speed na1 10, 15 Ramp-up5

Weighted average life (in months) 11 64
Expected annual net loss rate 0.10% 0.50%
Residual cash flows discounted at 15.0% 15.0%

1 The weighted average life assumption includes consideration of prepayment to
determine the fair value of the capitalized residual cash flows.

2 No small business loan securitization sales occurred in 2006.
3 “Constant Prepayment Rate.”
4 Annualized prepayment speed begins at 4% and increases at equal increments

to 15% in 25 months.
5 Annualized prepayment speed is 10% in the first year and 15% thereafter.
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Schedule 4 sets forth the sensitivity of the current fair

value of the capitalized residual cash flows at December 31,

2006 to immediate 10% and 20% adverse changes to those

key assumptions that reflect the current portfolio

assumptions.

Schedule 4

SENSITIVITY OF RESIDUAL CASH FLOWS TO
ADVERSE CHANGES OF CURRENT PORTFOLIO
KEY VALUATION ASSUMPTIONS

(In millions of dollars and
annualized percentage rates)

Home
equity
loans

Small
business

loans

Carrying amount/fair value
of capitalized residual cash
flows $ 4.5 78.6

Weighted average life (in
months) 11 32 - 62

Prepayment speed
assumption na1 12.5% - 28.0%2

Decrease in fair value due to
adverse change 10% $ 0.1 3.0

20% $ 0.1 5.7
Expected credit losses 0.10% 0.20% - 0.50%
Decrease in fair value due to

adverse change 10% $ 0.1 1.3
20% $ 0.1 2.5

Residual cash flows
discount rate 12.0% 13.0% - 13.8%

Decrease in fair value due to
adverse change 10% $ 0.1 2.4

20% $ 0.1 4.7

1 The weighted average life assumption includes consideration of prepayment to
determine the fair value of the capitalized residual cash flows.

2 The prepayment speed assumption at December 31, 2006 for the small
business loan securitizations transacted in 2005 and 2004 was 12.5 - 15
Ramp-up in 24 months and 13.5 - 15 Ramp-up in 10 months, respectively.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses represents our estimate of the

losses that are inherent in the loan and lease portfolios. The

determination of the appropriate level of the allowance is

based on periodic evaluations of the portfolios along with

other relevant factors. These evaluations are inherently

subjective and require us to make numerous assumptions,

estimates, and judgments.

In analyzing the adequacy of the allowance for loan

losses, we utilize a comprehensive loan grading system to

determine the risk potential in the portfolio and also consider

the results of independent internal credit reviews. To

determine the adequacy of the allowance, the Company’s loan

and lease portfolio is broken into segments based on loan

type. For commercial loans, we use historical loss experience

factors by loan segment, adjusted for changes in trends and

conditions, to help determine an indicated allowance for each

segment. These factors are based on a migration analysis

technique and other considerations based on the makeup of

the specific portfolio segment. The other considerations used

in our analysis include volumes and trends of delinquencies,

levels of nonaccrual loans, repossessions and bankruptcies,

trends in criticized and classified loans, and expected losses on

loans secured by real estate. In addition, new credit products

and policies, current economic conditions, concentrations of

credit risk, and the experience and abilities of lending

personnel are also taken into consideration.

In addition to the segment evaluations, nonaccrual loans

graded substandard or doubtful with an outstanding balance

of $500 thousand or more are individually evaluated in

accordance with SFAS No. 114, Accounting by Creditors for

Impairment of a Loan, to determine the level of impairment

and establish a specific reserve. A specific allowance is

established for loans adversely graded below $500 thousand

when it is determined that the risk associated with the loan

differs significantly from the risk factor amounts established

for its loan segment.

For consumer loans, we use a forecasting model based on

internally generated portfolio delinquencies that employs “roll

rates” to calculate losses. “Roll rates” are the rates at which

accounts migrate from one delinquency level to the next

higher level. Using average roll rates for the most recent

twelve-month period and comparing projected losses to

actual loss experience, the model estimates the expected losses

in dollars for the forecasted period. By refreshing it with

updated data, the model establishes projected losses for a new

twelve-month period each month, segmenting the portfolio

into nine product groupings with similar risk profiles.

As a final step to the evaluation process, we perform an

additional review of the adequacy of the allowance based on

the loan portfolio in its entirety. This enables us to mitigate

the imprecision inherent in most estimates of expected credit

losses. This review of the allowance includes our judgmental

consideration of any adjustments necessary for subjective

factors such as economic uncertainties and excessive

concentration risks.
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There are numerous components that enter into the

evaluation of the allowance for loan losses. Some are

quantitative while others require us to make qualitative

judgments. Although we believe that our processes for

determining an appropriate level for the allowance adequately

address all of the components that could potentially result in

credit losses, the processes and their elements include features

that may be susceptible to significant change. Any unfavorable

differences between the actual outcome of credit-related

events and our estimates and projections could require an

additional provision for credit losses, which would negatively

impact the Company’s results of operations in future periods.

As an example, if a total of $250 million of nonclassified loans

were to be immediately classified as special mention,

substandard and doubtful in the same proportion as the

existing portfolio, the amount of the allowance for loan losses

at December 31, 2006 would increase by approximately $16

million. In addition, since the allowance for loan losses is

assigned to the Company’s business segments that have loan

portfolios, any earnings impact resulting from actual results

differing from our estimates would have the largest impact on

those segments with the largest loan portfolios, namely Zions

Bank, CB&T and Amegy. This sensitivity analysis is

hypothetical and has been provided only to indicate the

potential impact that changes in the level of the criticized and

classified loans may have on the allowance estimation process.

We believe that given the procedures that we follow in

determining the potential losses in the loan portfolio, the

various components used in the current estimation processes

are appropriate.

We are in the process of developing potential changes to

enhance our methodology for determining the allowance for

loan losses. The potential changes include incorporating a

two-factor grading system to include probability of default

and loss given default. We currently anticipate that these

changes will be phased in during 2007 and 2008.

Nonmarketable Equity Securities

The Company either directly, through its banking subsidiaries

or through its Small Business Investment Companies

(“SBIC”), owns investments in venture funds and other

capital securities that are not publicly traded and are not

accounted for using the equity method. Since these

nonmarketable securities have no readily ascertainable fair

values, they are reported at amounts that we have estimated to

be their fair values. In estimating the fair value of each

investment, we must apply judgment using certain

assumptions. Initially, we believe that an investment’s cost is

the best indication of its fair value, provided that there have

been no significant positive or negative developments

subsequent to its acquisition that indicate the necessity of an

adjustment to a fair value estimate. If and when such an event

takes place, we adjust the investment’s cost by an amount that

we believe reflects the nature of the event. In addition, any

minority interests in the Company’s SBICs reduce its share of

any gains or losses incurred on these investments.

As of December 31, 2006, the Company’s total

investment in nonmarketable equity securities not accounted

for using the equity method was $117.6 million, of which its

equity exposure to investments held by the SBICs, net of

related minority interest of $41.2 million and SBA debt of

$7.0 million, was $55.5 million. In addition, exposure to

non-SBIC equity investments not accounted for by the equity

method was $13.9 million.

The values that we have assigned to these securities where

no market quotations exist are based upon available

information and may not necessarily represent amounts that

ultimately will be realized on these securities. Key information

used in valuing these securities include the projected financial

performance of these companies, the evaluation of the

investee company’s management team, and other industry,

economic and market factors. If there had been an active

market for these securities, the carrying value may have been

significantly different from the amounts reported. In addition,

since Zions Bank and Amegy are the principal business

segments holding these investments, they would experience

the largest impact of any changes in the fair values of these

securities.

Accounting for Goodwill

Goodwill arises from business acquisitions and represents the

value attributable to the unidentifiable intangible elements in

our acquired businesses. Goodwill is initially recorded at fair

value and is subsequently evaluated at least annually for

impairment in accordance with SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and

Other Intangible Assets. The Company performs this annual
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test as of October 1 of each year. Evaluations are also performed

on a more frequent basis if events or circumstances indicate

impairment could have taken place. Such events could include,

among others, a significant adverse change in the business

climate, an adverse action by a regulator, an unanticipated

change in the competitive environment, and a decision to

change the operations or dispose of a reporting unit.

The first step in this evaluation process is to determine if

a potential impairment exists in any of the Company’s

reporting units and, if required from the results of this step, a

second step measures the amount of any impairment loss.

The computations required by steps 1 and 2 call for us to

make a number of estimates and assumptions. In completing

step 1, we determine the fair value of the reporting unit that is

being evaluated. In determining the fair value, we generally

calculate value using a combination of up to three separate

methods: comparable publicly traded financial service

companies in the Western and Southwestern states;

comparable acquisitions of financial services companies in the

Western and Southwestern states; and the discounted present

value of management’s estimates of future cash or income

flows. Critical assumptions that are used as part of these

calculations include:

• selection of comparable publicly traded companies, based

on location, size, and business composition;

• selection of comparable acquisition transactions, based on

location, size, business composition, and date of the

transaction;

• the discount rate applied to future earnings, based on an

estimate of the cost of capital;

• the potential future earnings of the reporting unit;

• the relative weight given to the valuations derived by the

three methods described.

If step 1 indicates a potential impairment of a reporting

unit, step 2 requires us to estimate the “implied fair value” of

the reporting unit. This process estimates the fair value of the

unit’s individual assets and liabilities in the same manner as if

a purchase of the reporting unit were taking place. To do this

we must determine the fair value of the assets, liabilities and

identifiable intangible assets of the reporting unit based upon

the best available information. If the value of goodwill

calculated in step 2 is less than the carrying amount of

goodwill for the reporting unit, an impairment is indicated

and the carrying value of goodwill is written down to the

calculated value.

Since estimates are an integral part of the impairment

computations, changes in these estimates could have a

significant impact on any calculated impairment amount.

Factors that may significantly affect the estimates include,

among others, competitive forces, customer behaviors and

attrition, changes in revenue growth trends, cost structures

and technology, changes in discount rates, changes in stock

and mergers and acquisitions market values, and changes in

industry or market sector conditions.

During the fourth quarter of 2006, we performed our

annual goodwill impairment evaluation for the entire

organization, effective October 1, 2006. Step 1 was performed

by using both market value and transaction value approaches

for all reporting units and, in certain cases, the discounted

cash flow approach was also used. In the market value

approach, we identified a group of publicly traded banks that

are similar in size and location to Zions’ subsidiary banks and

then used valuation multiples developed from the group to

apply to our subsidiary banks. In the transaction value

approach, we reviewed the purchase price paid in recent

mergers and acquisitions of banks similar in size to Zions’

subsidiary banks. From these purchase prices we developed a

set of valuation multiples, which we applied to our subsidiary

banks. In instances where the discounted cash flow approach

was used, we discounted projected cash flows to their present

value to arrive at our estimate of fair value.

Upon completion of step 1 of the evaluation process, we

concluded that no potential impairment existed for any of the

Company’s reporting units. In reaching this conclusion, we

determined that the fair values of goodwill exceeded the

recorded values of goodwill. Since this evaluation process

required us to make estimates and assumptions with regard to

the fair value of the Company’s reporting units, actual values

may differ significantly from these estimates. Such differences

could result in future impairment of goodwill that would, in

turn, negatively impact the Company’s results of operations

and the business segments where the goodwill is recorded.

However, had our estimated fair values been 10% lower, there

would still have been no indication of impairment for any of

our reporting units.
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Accounting for Derivatives

Our interest rate risk management strategy involves hedging

the repricing characteristics of certain assets and liabilities so

as to mitigate adverse effects on the Company’s net interest

margin and cash flows from changes in interest rates. While

we do not participate in speculative derivatives trading, we

consider it prudent to use certain derivative instruments to

add stability to the Company’s interest income and expense,

to modify the duration of specific assets and liabilities, and to

manage the Company’s exposure to interest rate movements.

In addition, the Company has a program to provide derivative

financial instruments to certain customers, acting as an

intermediary in the transaction. Upon issuance, all of these

customer derivatives are immediately “hedged” by offsetting

derivative contracts, such that the Company has no net

interest rate risk exposure resulting from the transaction.

All derivative instruments are carried on the balance

sheet at fair value. As of December 31, 2006, the recorded

amounts of derivative assets, classified in other assets, and

derivative liabilities, classified in other liabilities, were $51.7

million and $63.2 million, respectively. Since there are no

market value quotes for the specific derivative instruments

that the Company holds, we must estimate their fair values.

Generally this estimate is made by an independent third party

using a standardized methodology that nets the discounted

expected future cash receipts and cash payments (based on

observable market inputs). These future net cash flows,

however, are susceptible to change due primarily to

fluctuations in interest rates. As a result, the estimated values

of these derivatives will typically change over time as cash is

received and paid and also as market conditions change. As

these changes take place, they may have a positive or negative

impact on our estimated valuations. However, based on the

nature and limited purposes of the derivatives that the

Company employs, fluctuations in interest rates have only a

modest effect on its results of operations.

In addition to making the valuation estimates, we also

face the risk that certain derivative instruments that have been

designated as hedges and currently meet the strict hedge

accounting requirements of SFAS No. 133, Accounting for

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, may not qualify

in the future as “highly effective,” as defined by the Statement,

as well as the risk that hedged transactions in cash flow

hedging relationships may no longer be considered probable

to occur. During 2006, no hedge ineffectiveness was required

to be reported in earnings on the Company’s cash flow

hedging relationships. Further, new interpretations and

guidance related to SFAS 133 continue to be issued and we

cannot predict the possible impact that they will have on our

use of derivative instruments in the future.

Although the majority of the Company’s hedging

relationships have been designated as cash flow hedges, for

which hedge effectiveness is assessed and measured using a

“long haul” approach, the Company also had five fair value

hedging relationships outstanding as of December 31, 2006

that were designated using the “shortcut” method, as

described in SFAS 133, paragraph 68. The Company believes

that the shortcut method continues to be appropriate for

those hedges because we have precisely complied with the

documentation requirements and each of the applicable

shortcut criteria described in paragraph 68.

Pension Accounting

As explained in detail in Note 20 of the Notes to Consolidated

Financial Statements, we have a noncontributory defined

benefit pension plan that is available to employees who have

met specific eligibility requirements. Also as explained in the

Note, as of January 1, 2003, no new employees are eligible to

participate in the plan and future benefit accruals were

eliminated for most participants.

In accounting for the plan, we must determine the

obligation associated with the plan benefits and compare that

with the assets that the plan owns. This requires us to

incorporate numerous assumptions, including the expected

rate of return on plan assets, the projected rate of increase of

the salaries of the eligible employees and the discount rates to

use in estimating the fair value of the liability. The expected

rate of return on plan assets is intended to approximate the

long-term rate of return that we anticipate receiving on the

plan’s investments, considering the mix of the assets that the

plan holds as investments, the expected return of those

underlying investments, the diversification of those

investments, and the re-balancing strategy employed. The

projected rates of salary increases are management’s estimate

of future pay increases that the remaining eligible employees

will receive until their retirement. The discount rate reflects
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the yields available on long-term, high-quality fixed-income

debt instruments with cash flows similar to the obligations of

the plan, reset annually on the measurement date, which is

December 31 of each year.

The annual pension expense is sensitive to the expected

rate of return on plan assets. For example, for the year 2006

the expected rate of return on plan assets was 8.50%. For each

25 basis point change in this rate, the Company’s pension

expense would change by approximately $300 thousand. In

applying the expected rate of return on plan assets to our

pension accounting, we base our calculations on the fair value

of plan assets, using an arithmetic method to calculate the

expected return on the plan assets.

The annual pension expense is not significantly sensitive

to the projected rate of increase of salaries of the eligible

employees. This is due to the limited number of employees

who continue to actively accrue benefits within the plan.

The annual pension expense is also sensitive to the

discount rate employed. For example, the discount rate used

in the 2006 pension expense calculation was 5.60%. If this rate

were 25 basis points lower, the pension expense would

increase by approximately $280 thousand. If the rate were 25

basis points higher, the pension expense would decrease by

approximately $270 thousand.

In estimating the annual pension expense and funded

status associated with the defined benefit plan, we must make

a number of assumptions and estimates based upon our

judgment and also on information that we receive from an

independent actuary. These assumptions and estimates are

closely monitored and are reviewed at least annually for any

adjustments that may be required.

In addition, we assumed obligations of a defined benefit

plan when we acquired Amegy. That plan resulted from a

previous acquisition by Amegy. The plan is also frozen and we

are in the process of terminating it. The planned termination

was considered in remeasuring the acquired plan projected

benefit obligation at the date of the Amegy acquisition. The

acquired plan projected benefit obligation exceeded the fair

value of the plan assets by $2.1 million and was recorded as

part of the purchase price allocation.

Share-Based Compensation

As discussed in Note 17 of the Notes to Consolidated

Financial Statements, effective January 1, 2006, we adopted

SFAS No. 123R, Share-Based Payment, which requires all

share-based payments to employees, including grants of

employee stock options, to be recognized in the statement of

income based on their fair values. SFAS 123R utilizes a

“modified grant-date” approach in which the fair value of an

equity award is estimated on the grant date without regard to

service or performance vesting conditions. While under prior

guidance we elected not to expense share-based

compensation, we have disclosed in Note 17 the pro forma

effect on net income as if our share-based compensation had

been expensed.

We adopted SFAS 123R using the “modified prospective”

transition method. Under this transition method,

compensation expense is recognized beginning January 1,

2006 based on the requirements of SFAS 123R for all share-

based payments granted after December 31, 2005, and based

on the requirements of SFAS 123 for all awards granted to

employees prior to January 1, 2006 that remain unvested as of

that date. Results of operations for prior years have not been

restated.

The Company has used the Black-Scholes option-pricing

model to estimate the value of stock options and the pro

forma expense for share-based compensation. The

assumptions used to apply this model include a weighted

average risk-free interest rate, a weighted average expected

life, an expected dividend yield, and an expected volatility.

Use of these assumptions is subjective and requires judgment

as described in Note 17.

The most significant assumptions impacted by

management’s judgment are the weighted average expected

life and the expected volatility. The Company performed a

sensitivity analysis of the impact of increasing and decreasing

expected volatility 10% as well as the impact of increasing and

decreasing the weighted average expected life by one year. The

Company performed this analysis on the stock options

granted in 2006. The following table shows the impact of

these changes on the Company’s stock option expense for the

options granted in 2006:
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Schedule 5

SENSITIVITY OF BLACK-SCHOLES ASSUMPTIONS
ON STOCK OPTION EXPENSE

(In thousands)

Actual stock option expense for 2006 grants $ 3,037
Stock option expense increase (decrease) under the

following assumption changes:
Volatility decreased 10% (18% to 8%) (1,006)
Volatility increased 10% (18% to 28%) 1,079
Average life decreased 1 year (429)
Average life increased 1 year 388

The adoption of SFAS 123R decreased income before

income taxes by $17.5 million and net income by

approximately $12.6 million for 2006, or $0.12 per diluted

share. See Note 17 for additional information on stock

options and restricted stock.

Income Taxes

The Company is subject to the income tax laws of the United

States, its states and other jurisdictions where it conducts

business. These laws are complex and subject to different

interpretations by the taxpayer and the various taxing

authorities. In determining the provision for income taxes,

management must make judgments and estimates about the

application of these inherently complex laws, related

regulations, and case law. In the process of preparing the

Company’s tax returns, management attempts to make

reasonable interpretations of the tax laws. These

interpretations are subject to challenge by the tax authorities

upon audit or to reinterpretation based on management’s

ongoing assessment of facts and evolving case law.

On a quarterly basis, management assesses the reasonableness

of its effective tax rate based upon its current best estimate of net

income and the applicable taxes expected for the full year.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are also reassessed on a quarterly

basis, if business events or circumstances warrant. Reserves for

contingent tax liabilities are reviewed quarterly for adequacy based

upon developments in tax law and the status of examinations or

audits. The Company has tax reserves at December 31, 2006 of

approximately $39 million for uncertain tax positions primarily

for various state tax contingencies in several jurisdictions.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48

(“FIN 48”), Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an

interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109, Accounting for

Income Taxes. Under the guidance of FIN 48, management

estimates that these reserves may decrease by approximately

$9 million to $13 million, which is subject to revision when

management completes an analysis of the impact of FIN 48.

As required by FIN 48 upon adoption on January 1, 2007, this

difference will be recorded in retained earnings as a

cumulative effect adjustment. See Note 15 of the Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information

on income taxes.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

As previously disclosed, the Company completed its

acquisition of Amegy Bancorporation, Inc. in December 2005.

All comparisons of 2006 to 2005 and prior periods reflect the

effects of the Amegy acquisition.

Net Interest Income, Margin and Interest
Rate Spreads

Net interest income is the difference between interest earned

on assets and interest incurred on liabilities. Taxable-

equivalent net interest income is the largest component of

Zions’ revenue. For the year 2006, it was 76.4% of our

taxable-equivalent revenues, compared to 76.0% for 2005 and

73.3% in 2004. On a taxable-equivalent basis, net interest

income for 2006 was up $406.6 million or 29.4% from 2005,

which was up $200.3 million or 16.9% from 2004. The

increase in taxable-equivalent net interest income for 2006

was driven by the significant increase in both earning assets

and core deposits resulting from the Amegy acquisition,

strong organic loan growth, and the impact of increasing

short-term interest rates on Zions’ asset-sensitive balance

sheet, which resulted in a 5 basis point increase in the net

interest margin compared to 2005. The net interest margin for

2005 was up 31 basis points from 2004. The incremental tax

rate used for calculating all taxable-equivalent adjustments

was 35% for all years discussed and presented.
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By its nature, net interest income is especially vulnerable

to changes in the mix and amounts of interest-earning assets

and interest-bearing liabilities. In addition, changes in the

interest rates and yields associated with these assets and

liabilities significantly impact net interest income. See

“Interest Rate and Market Risk Management” on page 70 for

a complete discussion of how we manage the portfolios of

interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities and

associated risk.

A gauge that we consistently use to measure the

Company’s success in managing its net interest income is the

level and stability of the net interest margin. The net interest

margin was 4.63% in 2006 compared with 4.58% in 2005 and

4.27% in 2004. The slightly increased margin for 2006 results

mainly from an improved earning asset mix and from the

impact of increasing short-term interest rates on Zions’ asset-

sensitive balance sheet. In addition we significantly improved

Amegy’s pre-acquisition earning asset mix and net interest

margin by applying Zions interest rate risk management

strategies. Higher yielding average loans and leases increased

$8.4 billion from 2005 while lower yielding average money

market investments and securities increased $128 million. For

the fourth quarter of 2006, the Company’s net interest margin

was 4.60%. However the Company’s funding mix actually

shifted in an unfavorable direction in 2006 as core deposit

growth slowed and earning asset growth was funded from

more expensive sources. For example, average noninterest-

bearing deposits were 29.8% of total average deposits for

2005, compared to 29.0% for 2006. Over the same period,

average time deposits greater than $100,000 increased from

6.9% to 10.0% of total average deposits.

The increased margin for 2005 compared to 2004

resulted mainly from an improved asset and liability mix and

from the impact of increasing short-term interest rates on

Zions’ asset-sensitive balance sheet. Higher yielding average

loans and leases increased $3.0 billion from 2004 while lower

yielding average money market investments and securities

decreased $0.5 billion. The net increase in interest-earnings

assets was mainly funded by increases in lower cost average

interest-bearing deposits which increased $1.6 billion and

average noninterest-bearing deposits which increased $1.1

billion, while average borrowed funds decreased $0.5 billion

from 2004.

The Company expects to continue its efforts to maintain

a slightly “asset-sensitive” position with regard to interest rate

risk. However, our estimates of the Company’s actual position

are highly dependent upon changes in both short-term and

long-term interest rates, modeling assumptions, and the

actions of competitors and customers in response to those

changes.

Schedule 6 summarizes the average balances, the amount

of interest earned or incurred and the applicable yields for

interest-earning assets and the costs of interest-bearing

liabilities that generate taxable-equivalent net interest income.
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Schedule 6

DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

AVERAGE BALANCE SHEETS, YIELDS AND RATES

2006 2005

(Amounts in millions)
Average
balance

Amount
of interest1

Average
rate

Average
balance

Amount
of interest1

Average
rate

ASSETS:
Money market investments $ 479 24.7 5.16% $ 988 31.7 3.21%
Securities:

Held to maturity 645 44.1 6.83 639 44.2 6.93
Available for sale 4,992 285.5 5.72 4,021 207.7 5.16
Trading account 157 7.7 4.91 497 19.9 4.00

Total securities 5,794 337.3 5.82 5,157 271.8 5.27

Loans:
Loans held for sale 261 16.5 6.30 205 9.8 4.80
Net loans and leases2 32,134 2,463.9 7.67 23,804 1,618.0 6.80

Total loans and leases 32,395 2,480.4 7.66 24,009 1,627.8 6.78

Total interest-earning assets 38,668 2,842.4 7.35 30,154 1,931.3 6.40

Cash and due from banks 1,476 1,123
Allowance for loan losses (349) (285)
Goodwill 1,887 746
Core deposit and other intangibles 181 66
Other assets 2,379 1,799

Total assets $ 44,242 $ 33,603

LIABILITIES:
Interest-bearing deposits:

Savings and NOW $ 5,129 75.3 1.47 $ 4,347 36.7 0.84
Money market 10,721 330.0 3.08 9,131 183.9 2.01
Time under $100,000 2,065 77.4 3.75 1,523 41.7 2.74
Time $100,000 and over 3,272 142.6 4.36 1,713 54.7 3.19
Foreign 2,065 95.5 4.62 737 23.3 3.16

Total interest-bearing deposits 23,252 720.8 3.10 17,451 340.3 1.95

Borrowed funds:
Securities sold, not yet purchased 66 3.0 4.57 475 17.7 3.72
Federal funds purchased and security repurchase agreements 2,838 124.7 4.39 2,307 63.6 2.76
Commercial paper 220 11.4 5.20 149 5.0 3.36
FHLB advances and other borrowings:

One year or less 479 25.3 5.27 204 5.9 2.90
Over one year 148 8.6 5.80 228 11.5 5.05

Long-term debt 2,491 159.6 6.41 1,786 104.9 5.88

Total borrowed funds 6,242 332.6 5.33 5,149 208.6 4.05

Total interest-bearing liabilities 29,494 1,053.4 3.57 22,600 548.9 2.43

Noninterest-bearing deposits 9,508 7,417
Other liabilities 697 533

Total liabilities 39,699 30,550
Minority interest 34 26
Shareholders’ equity:

Preferred equity 16 –
Common equity 4,493 3,027

Total shareholders’ equity 4,509 3,027

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $ 44,242 $ 33,603

Spread on average interest-bearing funds 3.78% 3.97%

Taxable-equivalent net interest income and net yield on
interest-earning assets 1,789.0 4.63% 1,382.4 4.58%

1 Taxable-equivalent rates used where applicable.
2 Net of unearned income and fees, net of related costs. Loans include nonaccrual and restructured loans.
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2004 2003 2002
Average
balance

Amount of
interest1

Average
rate

Average
balance

Amount of
interest1

Average
rate

Average
balance

Amount of
interest1

Average
rate

$ 1,463 16.4 1.12% $ 1,343 13.0 0.97% $ 1,199 18.6 1.55%

500 34.3 6.86 – – 43 2.3 5.34
3,968 174.5 4.40 3,736 171.5 4.59 3,209 170.0 5.30

732 29.6 4.04 711 24.7 3.47 611 22.1 3.62

5,200 238.4 4.59 4,447 196.2 4.41 3,863 194.4 5.03

159 5.1 3.16 220 8.3 3.77 210 9.4 4.50
20,887 1,252.8 6.00 19,105 1,194.2 6.25 17,904 1,245.4 6.96

21,046 1,257.9 5.98 19,325 1,202.5 6.22 18,114 1,254.8 6.93

27,709 1,512.7 5.46 25,115 1,411.7 5.62 23,176 1,467.8 6.33

1,026 953 939
(272) (282) (267)
648 711 744

65 77 98
1,760 1,630 1,606

$ 30,936 $ 28,204 $ 26,296

$ 4,245 24.4 0.58 $ 3,810 23.4 0.62 $ 3,308 34.6 1.05
8,572 96.8 1.13 8,064 88.2 1.09 7,268 130.0 1.79
1,436 27.5 1.92 1,644 36.9 2.25 1,911 62.1 3.25
1,244 29.2 2.35 1,290 33.3 2.58 1,487 50.5 3.40

338 4.4 1.30 186 1.7 0.89 106 1.5 1.42

15,835 182.3 1.15 14,994 183.5 1.22 14,080 278.7 1.98

625 24.2 3.86 538 20.4 3.80 394 16.4 4.17
2,682 32.2 1.20 2,605 25.5 0.98 2,528 39.1 1.55

201 3.0 1.51 215 3.0 1.41 359 7.5 2.09

252 2.9 1.14 145 1.9 1.32 533 10.3 1.93
230 11.7 5.08 237 12.3 5.19 240 12.4 5.18

1,659 74.3 4.48 1,277 57.3 4.48 874 56.3 6.45

5,649 148.3 2.62 5,017 120.4 2.40 4,928 142.0 2.88

21,484 330.6 1.54 20,011 303.9 1.52 19,008 420.7 2.21

6,269 5,259 4,522
501 444 404

28,254 25,714 23,934
23 22 21

– – –
2,659 2,468 2,341

2,659 2,468 2,341

$ 30,936 $ 28,204 $ 26,296

3.92% 4.10% 4.12%

1,182.1 4.27% 1,107.8 4.41% 1,047.1 4.52%
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Schedule 7 analyzes the year-to-year changes in net

interest income on a fully taxable-equivalent basis for the

years indicated. For purposes of calculating the yields in these

schedules, the average loan balances also include the principal

amounts of nonaccrual and restructured loans. However,

interest received on nonaccrual loans is included in income

only to the extent that cash payments have been received and

not applied to principal reductions. In addition, interest on

restructured loans is generally accrued at reduced rates.

Schedule 7

ANALYSIS OF INTEREST CHANGES DUE TO VOLUME AND RATE

2006 over 2005 2005 over 2004
Changes due to Total

changes
Changes due to Total

changes(In millions) Volume Rate1 Volume Rate1

INTEREST-EARNING ASSETS:
Money market investments $ (16.3) 9.3 (7.0) (5.3) 20.6 15.3
Securities:

Held to maturity 0.5 (0.6) (0.1) 9.6 0.3 9.9
Available for sale 53.7 24.1 77.8 2.5 30.7 33.2
Trading account (13.6) 1.4 (12.2) (9.4) (0.3) (9.7)

Total securities 40.6 24.9 65.5 2.7 30.7 33.4

Loans:
Loans held for sale 3.2 3.5 6.7 1.6 3.1 4.7
Net loans and leases2 619.1 226.8 845.9 186.8 178.4 365.2

Total loans and leases 622.3 230.3 852.6 188.4 181.5 369.9

Total interest-earning assets $ 646.6 264.5 911.1 185.8 232.8 418.6

INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES:
Interest-bearing deposits:

Savings and NOW $ 7.4 31.2 38.6 0.8 11.5 12.3
Money market 35.8 110.3 146.1 6.8 80.3 87.1
Time under $100,000 17.5 18.2 35.7 1.8 12.4 14.2
Time $100,000 and over 62.7 25.2 87.9 13.1 12.4 25.5
Foreign 57.5 14.7 72.2 8.6 10.3 18.9

Total interest-bearing deposits 180.9 199.6 380.5 31.1 126.9 158.0

Borrowed funds:
Securities sold, not yet purchased (15.2) 0.5 (14.7) (5.6) (0.9) (6.5)
Federal funds purchased and security repurchase agreements 17.2 43.9 61.1 (4.5) 35.9 31.4
Commercial paper 3.0 3.4 6.4 (0.8) 2.8 2.0
FHLB advances and other borrowings:

One year or less 12.1 7.3 19.4 (0.5) 3.5 3.0
Over one year (4.0) 1.1 (2.9) (0.1) (0.1) (0.2)

Long-term debt 44.5 10.2 54.7 6.0 24.6 30.6

Total borrowed funds 57.6 66.4 124.0 (5.5) 65.8 60.3

Total interest-bearing liabilities $ 238.5 266.0 504.5 25.6 192.7 218.3

Change in taxable-equivalent net interest income $ 408.1 (1.5) 406.6 160.2 40.1 200.3

1 Taxable-equivalent income used where applicable.
2 Net of unearned income and fees, net of related costs. Loans include nonaccrual and restructured loans.

In the analysis of interest changes due to volume and rate, changes due to the volume/rate variance are allocated to volume with the following exceptions: when volume
and rate both increase, the variance is allocated proportionately to both volume and rate; when the rate increases and volume decreases, the variance is allocated to the
rate.
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Provisions for Credit Losses

The provision for loan losses is the amount of expense that,

based on our judgment, is required to maintain the allowance

for loan losses at an adequate level. The provision for

unfunded lending commitments is used to maintain the

allowance for unfunded lending commitments at an adequate

level. In determining adequate levels of the allowances, we

perform periodic evaluations of the Company’s various

portfolios, the levels of actual charge-offs, and statistical

trends and other economic factors. See “Credit Risk

Management” on page 64 for more information on how we

determine the appropriate level for the allowances for loan

and lease losses and unfunded lending commitments.

For the year 2006, the provision for loan losses was $72.6

million, compared to $43.0 million for 2005 and $44.1 million

for 2004. Net loan and lease charge-offs increased from $25

million in 2005 to $46 million in 2006. Both the increased net

charge-offs and provisions reflect the Company’s increased

size after the Amegy acquisition. In addition, the higher

provision for 2006 reflects the increased provisioning

resulting from $4.5 billion of loan growth in 2006. In the

fourth quarter, we incurred a loss on an equipment lease

related to an alleged accounting fraud at a water bottling

company; our NBA affiliate had a $17.1 million participation

in this lease. We recorded a charge-off of approximately $10.9

million during the fourth quarter related to this lease.

The lower provisions for both 2005 and 2004 reflect

improvements in various credit quality factors used in

determining the appropriate level of the allowance for loan

losses, including decreased levels of criticized and classified

loans. Including the provision for unfunded lending

commitments, the total provision for credit losses was $73.8

million for 2006, $46.4 million for 2005, and $44.5 million for

2004. From period to period, the amounts of unfunded

lending commitments may be subject to sizeable fluctuation

due to changes in the timing and volume of loan originations

and associated funding.

Noninterest Income

Noninterest income represents revenues that the Company

earns for products and services that have no interest rate or

yield associated with them. Noninterest income for 2006

comprised 23.6% of taxable-equivalent revenues compared to

24.0% for 2005 and 26.7% for 2004. Schedule 8 presents a

comparison of the major components of noninterest income

for the past three years.

The increases in total and individual categories of

noninterest income for 2006 compared to 2005 were mainly

due to the Amegy acquisition. Significant changes and trends

in noninterest income categories not resulting from the

Amegy acquisition are discussed as follows.

Schedule 8

NONINTEREST INCOME

(Amounts in millions) 2006
Percent
change 2005

Percent
change 2004

Service charges and fees on deposit accounts $ 166.7 29.4 % $ 128.8 (2.2)% $ 131.7
Loan sales and servicing income 54.2 (30.3) 77.8 (1.6) 79.1
Other service charges, commissions and fees 166.8 49.9 111.3 18.9 93.6
Trust and wealth management income 27.5 26.1 21.8 (22.1) 28.0
Income from securities conduit 32.2 (8.0) 35.0 (0.6) 35.2
Dividends and other investment income 39.9 33.0 30.0 (5.7) 31.8
Market making, trading and nonhedge derivative income 18.5 17.8 15.7 (10.8) 17.6
Equity securities gains (losses), net 17.8 1,469.2 (1.3) 86.7 (9.8)
Fixed income securities gains, net 6.4 700.0 0.8 (68.0) 2.5
Other 21.2 24.7 17.0 (22.0) 21.8

Total $ 551.2 26.2 % $ 436.9 1.3 % $ 431.5
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Noninterest income for 2006 increased $114.3 million or

26.2% compared to 2005. The largest components of this

increase, excluding the impact of the Amegy acquisition, was

in net equity securities gains, which were $17.8 million in

2006 compared with net losses of $1.3 million in 2005 and net

gains from fixed income securities, which increased $5.6

million. Noninterest income for 2005 increased $5.4 million

or 1.3% compared to 2004. The most significant changes were

in other service charges, commissions and fees which

increased $17.7 million and equity securities losses which

decreased $8.5 million.

Service charges and fees on deposit accounts increased

significantly in 2006 and declined moderately in 2005. The

increase for 2006 was mainly as a result of the acquisition of

Amegy. However, deposit service charges and fees increased in

each quarter of 2006, reflecting the Company’s efforts to

promote treasury management services to its customers,

including NetDeposit remote deposit capture services. The

2005 decrease was mainly caused by higher earnings credits

on commercial deposit accounts as market interest rates rose.

Loan sales and servicing income includes revenues from

securitizations of loans as well as from revenues that we earn

through servicing loans that have been sold to third parties.

For 2006 loan sales and servicing income decreased 30.3%

compared to 2005. The decrease was due to no small business

loan securitization sale transactions in 2006, lower servicing

fees from lower loan balances, and $7.1 million in retained

interest write downs. These write downs resulted primarily

from higher than expected loan prepayments and changes in

the interest rate environment as determined from our

periodic evaluation of beneficial interests as required by EITF

99-20. For 2005, loan sales and servicing income decreased

1.6% compared to 2004. The decrease was mainly due to

decreased gains from the sale of conforming residential loans

sold servicing released and from the sale of home equity credit

lines. See Note 6 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial

Statements for additional information on the Company’s

securitization programs.

Other service charges, commissions, and fees, which is

comprised of fiscal agent fees, Automated Teller Machine

(“ATM”) fees, insurance commissions, bankcard merchant

fees, debit card interchange fees and other miscellaneous fees,

increased $55.5 million, or 49.9% from 2005, which was up

18.9% from 2004. The 2006 increase was primarily due to the

Amegy acquisition. The increase for 2005 included $3.7

million of fees earned by Amegy. Other significant increases

for 2005 included increases in debit card interchange fees

resulting from increased volumes, increased letter of credit

fees and customer swap fees, and increased fees from the

Company’s municipal finance business.

Trust and wealth management income for 2006 increased

26.1% compared to 2005, which was down 22.1% compared

to 2004. The increase for 2006 in fees is from the Amegy

acquisition and increased fees from organic growth in the

trust and wealth management business, including growth

related to our Contango wealth management and associated

trust business, as well as growth in the Amegy trust and

wealth management business. Excluding the Amegy

acquisition, trust and wealth management income for 2006

increased 4.1% compared to 2005.

Income from securities conduit represents fees that we

receive from Lockhart, a QSPE securities conduit, in return

for liquidity management, an interest rate agreement, and

administrative services that Zions Bank provides to the entity

in accordance with a servicing agreement. The 8.0% decrease

in income for 2006 compared to 2005 resulted from lower

servicing fees on the investment holdings in Lockhart’s

securities portfolio. See “Liquidity Management Actions” on

page 76 and Note 6 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial

Statements for further information regarding securitizations

and Lockhart.

Dividends and other investment income consist of

revenue from the Company’s bank-owned life insurance

program, dividends on securities holdings, and equity in

earnings from other investments. Revenue from bank-owned

life insurance programs was $26.6 million in 2006, $18.9

million in 2005, and $18.5 million in 2004. The increase for

2006 is due to Amegy. Revenues from investments include

dividends on Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”), Federal

Reserve Bank stock, and equity earnings in unconsolidated

affiliates and were $13.3 million in 2006, $11.1 million in

2005, and $13.3 million in 2004.
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Market making, trading and nonhedge derivative income

consists of the following:

Schedule 9

MARKET MAKING, TRADING AND NONHEDGE
DERIVATIVE INCOME

(Amounts in millions) 2006
Percent
change 2005

Percent
change 2004

Market making and
trading income $ 17.9 9.8% $ 16.3 (4.7)% $ 17.1

Nonhedge derivative
income 0.6 200.0 (0.6) (220.0) 0.5

Total $ 18.5 $ 15.7 $ 17.6

Market making and trading income increased $1.6

million or 9.8% as compared to 2005. Excluding Amegy,

market making and trading income decreased $5.2 million

during 2006 mainly due to a decision made to close our

London trading office in the fourth quarter of 2005 and

reduce the amount of the Company’s trading assets in

response to margin pressures. Trading revenue for 2005

declined mainly due to lower margins from the odd-lot

electronic bond trading business. Nonhedge derivative

income was $0.6 million for 2006 compared to a loss of $0.6

million in 2005, which included losses of $0.9 million from

two ineffective cash flow hedges.

Net equity securities gains in 2006 were $17.8 million as

compared to net losses of $1.3 million in 2005 and $9.8

million in 2004. The increase was primarily due to $19.7

million of net gains on venture capital investments recognized

in 2006. Net of related minority interest of $10.0 million,

income taxes and other expenses, venture capital investments

contributed $4.1 million to net income in 2006, compared to

losses of $2.2 million for 2005 and $4.5 million for 2004.

Other noninterest income for 2006 was $21.2 million,

compared to $17.0 million for 2005, and $21.8 million for

2004. The increase in 2006 was primarily due to the

acquisition of Amegy and NetDeposit related revenue from

scanner sales. Other noninterest income for 2004 included

$5.3 million of litigation settlements.

Noninterest Expense

Noninterest expense for 2006 increased 31.4% over 2005,

which was 9.7% higher than in 2004. The percentage changes

are impacted by the acquisition of Amegy, $20.5 million of

merger related expenses, and debt extinguishment costs of

$7.3 million in 2006. Schedule 10 summarizes the major

components of noninterest expense and provides a

comparison of the components over the past three years. The

increases in total and individual categories of noninterest

expense for 2006 compared to 2005 were mainly due to the

Amegy acquisition. Significant changes and trends in

noninterest expense categories not resulting from the Amegy

acquisition are discussed as follows.

Schedule 10

NONINTEREST EXPENSE

(Amounts in millions) 2006
Percent
change 2005

Percent
change 2004

Salaries and employee benefits $ 751.7 31.0 % $ 573.9 8.0% $ 531.3
Occupancy, net 99.6 28.7 77.4 5.0 73.7
Furniture and equipment 88.7 30.1 68.2 3.6 65.8
Legal and professional services 40.1 15.2 34.8 7.4 32.4
Postage and supplies 33.1 23.0 26.9 4.7 25.7
Advertising 26.5 23.8 21.4 8.6 19.7
Debt extinguishment cost 7.3 – – – –
Impairment losses on long-lived assets 1.3 (58.1) 3.1 342.9 0.7
Restructuring charges – (100.0) 2.4 118.2 1.1
Merger related expense 20.5 521.2 3.3 – –
Amortization of core deposit and other intangibles 43.0 154.4 16.9 19.9 14.1
Provision for unfunded lending commitments 1.2 (64.7) 3.4 580.0 0.5
Other 217.4 20.0 181.1 14.5 158.2

Total $ 1,330.4 31.4 % $ 1,012.8 9.7% $ 923.2
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The Company’s efficiency ratio was 56.9% for 2006

compared to 55.7% for 2005 and 57.2% for 2004.

Salary costs for 2006 increased 31.0% over 2005, which

were up 8.0% from 2004. The increases for 2006 and 2005

resulted primarily from the acquisition of Amegy, and from

increased incentive plan costs and additional staffing related

to the build out of our wealth management business,

NetDeposit, and to other business expansion. The increase for

2006 also included increased share-based compensation

expense of approximately $22.6 million, mainly related to the

adoption of SFAS 123R. Employee benefits for 2006 increased

26.8% from 2005 which increased 7.5% from 2004. The

increase for 2006 resulted primarily from the acquisition of

Amegy. The increase in employee benefits for 2005 is mainly

the result of increased contributions to our profit sharing plan

and increased employee matching contributions to our 401(k)

plan. The profit sharing plan was enhanced as a replacement

for a broad-based employee stock option plan that was

discontinued in 2005. Salaries and employee benefits are

shown in greater detail in Schedule 11.

Schedule 11

SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(Dollar amounts in
millions) 2006

Percent
change 2005

Percent
change 2004

Salaries and
bonuses $ 641.1 31.7% $ 486.7 8.1% $ 450.2

Employee benefits:
Employee health

and insurance 31.4 10.2 28.5 1.1 28.2
Retirement 37.8 35.0 28.0 23.9 22.6
Payroll taxes and

other 41.4 34.9 30.7 1.3 30.3

Total benefits 110.6 26.8 87.2 7.5 81.1

Total salaries and
employee
benefits $ 751.7 31.0% $ 573.9 8.0% $ 531.3

Full-time equivalent
employees (“FTEs”)
at December 31 10,618 5.1% 10,102 25.9% 8,026

Legal and professional services increased 15.2% when

compared to 2005, which were up 7.4% from 2004. The

increase in 2006 was primarily the result of the acquisition of

Amegy and the ongoing consulting and contract IT

professional costs related to the planned CB&T systems

conversion. The increases in 2005 were primarily a result of

additional consulting services associated with various ongoing

projects relating to systems conversions and upgrades.

Merger related expenses for 2006 and 2005 are mainly

incremental costs associated with the integration and system

conversions of Amegy. See Note 3 of the Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information

on merger related expenses.

The $26.1 million increase in amortization of core

deposit and other intangibles is mainly related to the Amegy

acquisition.

Other noninterest expense grew 20.0% over the amount

in 2005, which was up 14.5% from 2004. The increase for

2006 resulted primarily from the acquisition of Amegy. The

increase in 2005 resulted from higher bankcard expenses due

to increased activity, increased operational losses which were

unusually low for 2004, increased scanner costs for the

NetDeposit product, increased data processing costs and

travel expense resulting from the Company’s major systems

projects, and increased fidelity insurance premiums.

Impairment Losses on Goodwill
During the fourth quarter of 2006 and 2005, the Company

completed the annual goodwill impairment analysis as

required by SFAS 142 and concluded there was no

impairment on the goodwill balances.

As previously disclosed, during the third quarter of 2004,

the Company made the decision to reorganize the operations

at Zions Bank International Ltd. (formerly Van der Moolen

UK Ltd.) (“ZBI”) as a result of disappointing operating

performance. The decision resulted in terminating the Euro-

denominated bond trading operations and downsizing the

U.S. dollar-denominated bond trading operations. This

reorganization also resulted in restructuring charges in 2004

of $1.0 million, an impairment write-down of goodwill of

$0.6 million and impairment of other intangibles of $0.2

million. During the fourth quarter of 2005, the Company

closed the London office of ZBI and recognized restructuring

charges of $2.4 million and an impairment write-down of

goodwill of $0.6 million.
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Foreign Operations
Zions Bank and Amegy both operate foreign branches in

Grand Cayman, Grand Cayman Islands, B.W.I. The branches

only accept deposits from qualified customers. While deposits

in these branches are not subject to Federal Reserve Board

reserve requirements or Federal Deposit Insurance

Corporation insurance requirements, there are no federal or

state income tax benefits to the Company or any customers as

a result of these operations.

Foreign deposits at December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004

totaled $2.6 billion, $2.2 billion and $0.4 billion, respectively,

and averaged $2.1 billion for 2006, $0.7 billion for 2005, and

$0.3 billion for 2004. All of these foreign deposits were related

to domestic customers of the banks. See Schedule 30 on page

61 for foreign loans outstanding.

In addition to the Grand Cayman branch, Zions Bank,

through its wholly-owned subsidiary ZBI, had an office in the

United Kingdom that provided sales support for its

U.S. Dollar trading operations. The office was closed during

the fourth quarter of 2005.

Income Taxes
The Company’s income tax expense for 2006 was $318.0

million compared to $263.4 million for 2005 and $220.1

million for 2004. The Company’s effective income tax rates,

including the effects of minority interest, were 35.3% in 2006,

35.4% in 2005, and 35.2% in 2004. See Note 15 of the Notes

to Consolidated Financial Statements for more information

on income taxes.

In 2004, the Company signed an agreement that

confirmed and implemented its award of a $100 million

allocation of tax credit authority under the Community

Development Financial Institutions Fund set up by the U.S.

Government. Under the program, Zions has invested $90

million as of December 31, 2006, in a wholly-owned

subsidiary, which makes qualifying loans and investments. In

return, Zions receives federal income tax credits that will be

recognized over seven years, including the year in which the

funds were invested in the subsidiary. Zions invested $60

million in its subsidiary in 2004, an additional $20 million in

2005, and another $10 million during 2006. Zions expects to

fund the remaining $10 million during 2007. Income tax

expense was reduced by $4.5 million for 2006, $4.0 million for

2005, and $3.0 million for 2004 as result of these tax credits.

We expect that we will be able to reduce the Company’s

federal income tax payments by a total of $39 million over the

life of this award, which is expected to be the years 2004

through 2013.

BUSINESS SEGMENT RESULTS

The Company manages its banking operations and prepares

management reports with a primary focus on geographical

area. Segments, other than the “Other” segment that are

presented in the following discussion are based on

geographical banking operations. The Other segment includes

the Parent, nonbank financial service and financial technology

subsidiaries, other smaller nonbank operating units, TCBO

which was opened during the fourth quarter of 2005 and is

not yet significant, and eliminations of intercompany

transactions.

Operating segment information is presented in the

following discussion and in Note 22 of the Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements. The accounting policies of

the individual segments are the same as those of the

Company. The Company allocates centrally provided services

to the business segments based upon estimated or actual

usage of those services.

The Company previously had a program where interest

rate swaps were recorded and managed by Zions Bank for the

benefit of other banking subsidiaries and hedge income was

allocated to the other banking subsidiaries. Starting in 2003,

new interest rate swaps were recorded directly by the banking

subsidiaries. For 2006, the amount of hedge income allocated

(from) to Zions Bank on hedges remaining from the previous

program was $0.6 million compared to $(0.2) million in 2005

and $(15.4) million in 2004. In the following schedules

presenting operating segment information, the hedge income

allocated to participating banking subsidiaries and the hedge

income recognized directly by these banking subsidiaries are

presented as separate line items.

Zions Bank and Subsidiaries

Zions Bank is headquartered in Salt Lake City, Utah and is

primarily responsible for conducting the Company’s

operations in Utah and Idaho. Zions Bank is the second

largest full-service commercial bank in Utah and the 11th

largest in Idaho, as measured by deposits booked in the state.
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Zions Bank also includes some or all of the Company’s

Capital Markets operations, which include Zions Direct, Inc.,

fixed income trading, correspondent banking, public finance

and trust, and investment advisory, liquidity and hedging

services for Lockhart. Contango Capital Advisors, Inc., a

wealth management business launched in the latter half of

2004, and Western National Trust Company, which together

constitute the Wealth Management Group, are also included

in Zions Bank.

Schedule 12

ZIONS BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

(In millions) 2006 2005 2004

CONDENSED INCOME STATEMENT
Net interest income excluding hedge

income $ 473.9 405.8 340.5
Hedge income (expense) recorded

directly at subsidiary (2.2) 2.3 18.7
Allocated hedge income (expense) 0.6 (0.2) (15.4)

Net interest income 472.3 407.9 343.8
Noninterest income 263.7 269.2 265.9

Total revenue 736.0 677.1 609.7
Provision for loan losses 19.9 26.0 24.7
Noninterest expense 426.1 391.1 350.4
Impairment loss on goodwill - 0.6 0.6

Income before income taxes and
minority interest 290.0 259.4 234.0

Income tax expense 98.1 85.4 77.6
Minority interest 0.1 (0.1) (0.3)

Net income $ 191.8 174.1 156.7

YEAR-END BALANCE SHEET DATA
Total assets $ 14,823 12,651 11,880
Net loans and leases 10,702 8,510 7,876
Allowance for loan losses 108 107 99
Goodwill, core deposit and other

intangibles 27 27 30
Noninterest-bearing demand deposits 2,320 1,986 1,606
Total deposits 10,450 9,213 8,192
Common equity 972 836 756

Net income for Zions Bank increased 10.2% to $191.8

million for 2006 compared to $174.1 million for 2005 and

$156.7 million for 2004. Results include the Wealth

Management group which had after-tax net losses of $7.9

million in 2006, $6.2 million in 2005 and $3.9 million in 2004.

Results for 2006 also include allocated interest income from

hedges of $0.6 million compared with allocated interest

expense of $0.2 million in 2005 and $15.4 million in 2004.

The increase in earnings at Zions Bank for 2006 was

driven by a 15.8%, or $64.4 million, increase in net interest

income. This increase resulted from strong loan growth of

$2.2 billion, strong deposit growth, and an improved net

interest margin. Balance sheet growth reflected strong

economic conditions in Zions Bank’s primary markets, the

bank’s successful sales efforts, and our decision not to

securitize and sell any small business loans in 2006. The net

interest margin increased to 3.89% for 2006, compared to

3.68% for 2005 and 3.21% for 2004.

Noninterest income decreased 2.0% to $263.7 million

compared to $269.2 million for 2005 and $265.9 million for

2004. Loan sales and servicing income declined $22.6 million

as a result of prepayments, margin compression, no small

business loan securitization in 2006, and $7.1 million in

pretax impairment charges on retained interests as previously

discussed. A $9.5 million increase in net gains on equity

securities related to venture and other equity investments

helped offset this decline, as did debit card interchange fees,

which increased $8.7 million in 2006. Service charges

increased $5.3 million as a result of increased analysis fees on

commercial accounts. Income generated from providing

services to Lockhart declined by $2.8 million this year to $32.2

million. Trading income declined by $5.5 million due to the

restructuring of trading operations previously discussed.

Noninterest expense for 2006 increased $35.0 million or

8.9% from 2005. Increases for 2006 included a $15.3 million

or 8.7% increase in salaries and benefits, of which $4.6 million

was related to the expensing of stock options and restricted

stock grants. Debt extinguishment costs related to the early

retirement of trust-preferred debt accounted for $7.3 million

of the increase. Bankcard expenses increased $4.8 million

primarily because of volume increases in debit and credit card

transactions.

Year-end deposits for 2006 increased 13.4% from 2005 or

$1.2 billion compared to growth of $1.0 billion or 12.5% over

2004. Both the branch network and Internet Banking deposit

products have contributed to this growth. In 2006, the mix of

deposits improved with noninterest-bearing demand deposits

increasing 16.8%.
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Schedule 13

ZIONS BANK AND SUBSIDIARIES

2006 2005 2004

PERFORMANCE RATIOS
Return on average assets 1.39% 1.40% 1.29%
Return on average common equity 21.47% 22.22% 21.24%
Efficiency ratio 57.15% 56.95% 56.46%
Net interest margin 3.89% 3.68% 3.21%

OTHER INFORMATION
Full-time equivalent employees 2,687 2,517 2,563

Domestic offices:
Traditional branches 107 104 102
Banking centers in grocery stores 29 30 31

Foreign office 1 1 2

Total offices 137 135 135

ATMs 165 178 183

Nonperforming assets for Zions Bank were $17.1 million

at December 31, 2006, down from $22.1 million at

December 31, 2005. Accruing loans past due 90 days or more

increased to $8.5 million compared to $4.4 million at

year-end 2005. Net loan and lease charge-offs for 2006 were

$18.9 million compared with $17.5 million for 2005. For

2006, Zions Bank’s loan loss provision was $19.9 million

compared with $26.0 million for 2005 and $24.7 million for

2004. The decreased provision for 2006 was mainly driven by

improved credit quality.

During 2004, Zions Investment Securities, Inc.

introduced its new “Zions Direct” online trading platform

and in 2005 the name of the company was changed to Zions

Direct, Inc. Through Zions Direct, retail customers can

execute online stock and bond trades for $10.95 per trade.

Zions Direct customers also have access to more than 9,000

mutual funds and the ability to search one of the largest

inventories of bonds through “Bonds for Less.” Zions Direct

provides convenient access, free education and real-time

information for executing trades, monitoring portfolios and

conducting research.

During 2006, Zions Bank ranked as Utah’s top SBA 7(a)

lender for the thirteenth consecutive year and ranked first in

Idaho’s Boise District for the fifth consecutive year. Zions

Bank also expanded its National Real Estate Group, which

makes real estate-secured loans at low loan-to-value ratios to

small businesses across the country. The Group funded nearly

$1.2 billion in new loans in both 2006 and 2005. Also, in 2006

Zions Bank expanded its treasury management product

offering and has seen positive results from this expansion.

California Bank & Trust

CB&T is a full service commercial bank headquartered in San

Diego and is the fourteenth largest financial institution in

California measured by deposits booked in the state. It

operates 91 traditional branch offices and 7 loan production

offices throughout the state, and 7 loan production offices in

other states. CB&T manages its branch network by a regional

structure, allowing decision-making to remain as close as

possible to the customer. These regions include San Diego,

Los Angeles, Orange County, San Francisco, Sacramento, and

the Central Valley. In addition to the regional structure, core

businesses are managed functionally. These functions include

retail banking, corporate and commercial banking,

construction and commercial real estate financing, and SBA

lending. CB&T plans to continue its emphasis on relationship

banking providing commercial, real estate and consumer

lending, depository services, international banking, cash

management, and community development services.

Schedule 14

CALIFORNIA BANK & TRUST

(In millions) 2006 2005 2004

CONDENSED INCOME STATEMENT
Net interest income excluding hedge

income $ 487.9 451.0 396.4
Hedge income (expense) recorded

directly at subsidiary (18.5) 0.4 13.8

Net interest income 469.4 451.4 410.2
Noninterest income 80.7 75.0 77.5

Total revenue 550.1 526.4 487.7
Provision for loan losses 15.0 9.9 10.7
Noninterest expense 244.6 243.9 234.1

Income before income taxes 290.5 272.6 242.9
Income tax expense 117.9 109.7 97.1

Net income $ 172.6 162.9 145.8

YEAR-END BALANCE SHEET DATA
Total assets $ 10,416 10,896 10,186
Net loans and leases 8,092 7,671 7,132
Allowance for loan losses 95 91 86
Goodwill, core deposit and other

intangibles 400 408 419
Noninterest-bearing demand deposits 2,824 2,952 2,652
Total deposits 8,410 8,896 8,329
Common equity 1,123 1,072 1,031
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Net income increased 6.0% to $172.6 million in 2006

compared with $162.9 million for 2005, and $145.8 million

for 2004. Loan growth, interest rate risk management, credit

management, customer profitability management and

expense control were the primary contributors to the positive

results of operations for 2006 while the loss of deposits and

higher cost of funding negatively impacted earnings.

Net interest income for 2006 increased $18.0 million or

4.0% to $469.4 million compared to $451.4 million for 2005

and $410.2 million for 2004. CB&T’s net interest margin was

4.81%, 4.91% and 4.78% for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

The bank strives to maintain a slightly asset-sensitive position

with regard to interest rate risk management, meaning that

when market interest rates rise, the net interest margin

increases. Net interest income in 2006 increased although the

margin narrowed due to the flattening yield curve and the

competitive pressures of increases in interest rates on deposits

and increased reliance on higher cost nondeposit funding.

The efficiency ratio has improved in each of the past

three years: 44.4% for 2006, 46.3% for 2005, and 47.9% for

2004. CB&T continues to focus on managing operating

efficiencies and costs in relation to revenue. Total revenue was

$550.1 million, an increase of 4.5% over $526.4 million in

2005. Noninterest expense grew to $244.6 million, an increase

of 0.3% over $243.9 million in 2005. This modest expense

growth was primarily due to strong controls over staffing

levels and other variable expenses. Full-time equivalent

employees declined to 1,659 in December 2006 from 1,673 in

December 2005.

Schedule 15

CALIFORNIA BANK & TRUST

2006 2005 2004

PERFORMANCE RATIOS
Return on average assets 1.59% 1.59% 1.51%
Return on average common equity 15.40% 15.53% 14.52%
Efficiency ratio 44.42% 46.29% 47.93%
Net interest margin 4.81% 4.91% 4.78%

OTHER INFORMATION
Full-time equivalent employees 1,659 1,673 1,722

Domestic offices:
Traditional branches 91 91 91

ATMs 103 105 107

Net loans and leases grew $421 million or 5.5% in 2006

compared to 2005. Commercial, small business, real estate

construction, and commercial real estate loans grew modestly

in 2006 compared to 2005, while consumer loans declined

and residential real estate loans remained flat. CB&T does not

expect overall loan growth in 2007 to be much different than

2006 given the tenuous business climate particularly in its

primary Southern California commercial and residential real

estate construction and development markets.

Total deposits declined $486 million or 5.5% in 2006

compared to 2005. The ratio of noninterest-bearing deposits

to total deposits was 33.6% and 33.2% for 2006 and 2005,

respectively. Reflecting general banking conditions in

California, CB&T was challenged in its deposit growth in 2006

and expects to continue to be challenged in 2007.

Nonperforming assets were $27.1 million at December 31,

2006 compared to $20.0 million one year ago. Nonperforming

assets to net loans and other real estate owned at December 31,

2006 was 0.34% compared to 0.26% at December 31, 2005. Net

loan and lease charge-offs were $10.9 million for 2006

compared with $4.9 million for 2005. CB&T’s loan loss

provision was $15.0 million for 2006 compared to $9.9 million

for 2005. The ratio of the allowance for loan losses to

nonperforming loans was 360.3% at year-end 2006 compared

to 512.1% at year-end 2005. The ratio of the allowance for loan

losses to net loans and leases was 1.17% and 1.18% at

December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Amegy Corporation

Amegy is headquartered in Houston, Texas and operates

Amegy Bank, the tenth largest full-service commercial bank in

Texas measured by deposits in the state. Amegy operates 64

full-service traditional branches and 8 banking centers in

grocery stores in the Houston metropolitan area, and five

traditional branches and one loan production office in the

Dallas metropolitan area. During the first quarter of 2007,

Amegy continued its expansion into the attractive markets in

Texas by opening its first location in San Antonio, a loan

production office to serve the Central Texas market. Amegy

also operates a broker-dealer (Amegy Investments, Inc), a

trust and private bank group, and a mortgage bank (Amegy

Mortgage Company).

The Texas economy is the eleventh largest in the world

with two-thirds of all state economic activity occurring in
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Amegy’s primary markets in Houston and Dallas. Houston has a

diversified economy driven by energy, healthcare, and international

business, and in 2006 it added 75,500 jobs for a total of 2.5 million

jobs. Dallas also has a diversified economy driven by the

telecommunications, distribution and transportation industries.

The Dallas-Fort Worth metroplex added 80,400 jobs in 2006 for a

total of 2.9 million jobs. The San Antonio economy added

approximately 27,000 jobs in 2006 based on strong growth in

healthcare, tourism, and trade with a growing manufacturing

sector. In 2007 Amegy plans to continue its expansion in its

primary markets and plans to open 5 traditional branches in the

Houston market, 2 in the Dallas/Ft. Worth metroplex, and expand

its branch presence in San Antonio.

In 2006, Amegy completed its first full year as part of the

Company with record levels of performance in many key

areas. Net income for the year was $87.0 million. The earnings

performance for the year was driven by record levels of loan

growth and strong asset quality, record level of fee income in

three of the fee income groups, and improved levels of net

interest margin and operating expenses.

Schedule 16

AMEGY CORPORATION

(In millions) 2006 20051

CONDENSED INCOME STATEMENT
Net interest income excluding hedge income $ 306.0 25.5
Hedge expense recorded directly at subsidiary (1.3) -

Net interest income 304.7 25.5
Noninterest income 114.9 9.0

Total revenue 419.6 34.5
Provision for loan losses 7.8 -
Noninterest expense 283.5 23.7

Income before income taxes and minority
interest 128.3 10.8

Income tax expense 39.5 3.3
Minority interest 1.8 -

Net income $ 87.0 7.5

YEAR-END BALANCE SHEET DATA
Total assets $ 10,366 9,350
Net loans and leases 6,352 5,389
Allowance for loan losses 55 49
Goodwill, core deposit and other intangibles 1,370 1,404
Noninterest-bearing demand deposits 2,245 2,145
Total deposits 7,329 6,905
Common equity 1,805 1,768

1 Amounts for 2005 include Amegy at December 31, 2005 and for the month of
December 2005. Amegy was acquired on December 3, 2005.

Net income was driven by net interest income. The net

interest margin for the year was 4.36%, resulting from strong

loan growth, improved liability pricing, and an improved

earning asset mix. Amegy maintained its strong sales culture,

and 2006 was a record year in terms of new loan originations

with period end loan growth of $963 million, or a 17.9%

increase. The increase in the loan portfolio was primarily

focused in the commercial and industrial sector with

continued growth in the real estate lending groups; this

growth reflected the vibrant Texas economy, and a stable and

talented corps of relationship officers.

Noninterest income was $114.9 million for the year.

Record fee income was produced by each of the Capital

Markets, Letter of Credit, and Retail Services groups.

During 2006, Amegy converted to the Zions operating

systems platform. Noninterest expenses were impacted by

costs related to merger, severance, and conversion activities.

Total operating expenses for 2006 were $283.5 million.

Merger related expenses incurred by Amegy during the year

were $11.7 million. In addition to the merger related expenses

incurred, amortization of core deposit and other intangibles

totaled $28.4 million in 2006. Reflecting the impact of these

merger related items, the efficiency ratio was 66.8% for 2006.

Deposits grew by 6.1% or $424 million to $7.3 billion,

including $100 million of growth in noninterest-bearing

demand deposits.

Schedule 17

AMEGY CORPORATION

2006 20051

PERFORMANCE RATIOS
Return on average assets 0.93% 0.97%
Return on average common equity 4.87% 4.97%
Efficiency ratio 66.79% 68.03%
Net interest margin 4.36% 4.44%

OTHER INFORMATION
Full-time equivalent employees 1,599 1,983

Domestic offices:
Traditional branches 69 67
Banking centers in grocery stores 8 15

Foreign office 1 1

Total offices 78 83

ATMs 129 130

1 Amounts for 2005 include Amegy at December 31, 2005 and for the month of
December 2005. Amegy was acquired on December 3, 2005.
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Fiscal year 2006 was also one of Amegy’s best years in

terms of asset quality. Net loan and lease charge-offs for the

year were $1.9 million or 3 basis points of average outstanding

loans. Nonaccrual loans and other real estate owned totaled

$15.7 million at year-end, or 0.25% of net loans and other real

estate owned.

National Bank of Arizona

NBA, the Company’s financial institution responsible for

operations in Arizona, is the fourth largest full-service

commercial bank in Arizona measured by deposits booked in

the state. NBA’s branch network is presently located in 36

communities spanning the entire state. Arizona’s population

growth continues to be one the strongest in the entire country

and the state is currently ranked the 16th largest in the nation

by population. Population in the state exceeds 6.2 million

residents; the Phoenix and Tucson metropolitan areas

together comprise over 80% of the state’s population – over

5 million people. The Arizona job market remains robust and

among the leaders in the nation with annual growth nearing

the 5% mark in 2006, which followed a year in which the

growth exceeded this level.

Housing has fueled a large portion of the Arizona

economy for a number of years. The housing market did

experience a 23% decline in 2006 as related to residential

building permits, yet this followed a number of years with

double digit increases. Despite the slowdown in the residential

housing market, residential building permits were 66,062 for

2006, compared to 85,835 in 2005, and 87,834 in 2004. The

commercial real estate activity was not affected by the

softening of the residential activity, as vacancy rates declined

and per square foot rental rates increased in the metropolitan

marketplaces. NBA is a recognized leader in real estate lending

in Arizona.

The continued strength of the Arizona economy, coupled

with the consistent growth in the balance sheet of NBA,

produced another record breaking year in terms of financial

performance and growth for the organization. With the

exception of housing starts, home prices, and the rate of

existing home sales, most drivers of the Arizona economy are

expected to remain strong for 2007. Thus the Arizona

economy is expected to grow in 2007, but more moderately

than in the prior two years.
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NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA

(In millions) 2006 2005 2004

CONDENSED INCOME STATEMENT
Net interest income excluding hedge

income $ 218.4 186.2 139.0
Hedge income (expense) recorded

directly at subsidiary (3.3) 1.3 0.6
Allocated hedge income (expense) (0.2) 0.1 4.0

Net interest income 214.9 187.6 143.6
Noninterest income 25.4 21.5 21.6

Total revenue 240.3 209.1 165.2
Provision for loan losses 16.3 5.2 4.0
Noninterest expense 103.0 97.8 86.1

Income before income taxes 121.0 106.1 75.1
Income tax expense 47.8 42.1 29.7

Net income $ 73.2 64.0 45.4

YEAR-END BALANCE SHEET DATA
Total assets $ 4,599 4,209 3,592
Net loans and leases 4,066 3,698 3,129
Allowance for loan losses 43 38 33
Goodwill, core deposit and other

intangibles 66 68 70
Noninterest-bearing demand deposits 1,160 1,191 930
Total deposits 3,695 3,599 3,046
Common equity 346 299 264

NBA’s net income in 2006 rose by 14.4% to $73.2

million, following a 41.0% growth in earnings in 2005. Net

interest income increased by 14.6% compared to 2005. This

increase in the net interest income is directly attributable to

the growth in earning assets, coupled with consistent strength

in the net interest margin. The net interest margin declined

only slightly to 5.20% in 2006 compared to 5.23% in 2005.

The compression primarily reflects the increased reliance on

noncore deposit funding to support continued loan growth.

Funding costs for core deposits grew at a slightly slower pace

than the increase in yields on earning assets.

Noninterest income increased 18.1% in 2006 compared

to 2005, which in turn was essentially flat compared to 2004.

The noninterest income increases were primarily impacted by

increases in business and personal credit and debit card

activity, favorable changes in service charge rates, and gains in

venture fund investments. Despite the slowdown experienced

in the residential real estate market, fees charged for

residential development and construction lending remained

flat compared to 2005.
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Noninterest expense increased at a moderate pace of 5.3%

over 2005 to $103.0 million, yielding positive operating leverage

for 2006. Commensurate with the expanding opportunities and

revenue growth in the retail and commercial banking areas,

NBA expanded its work force to take advantage of these

opportunities. Increased compensation costs related to these

additional employees comprised the largest component of the

noninterest expense increases. Overall NBA’s efficiency ratio

improved nearly 4% in 2006 to 42.8% compared to 46.7% for

2005.
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NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA

2006 2005 2004

PERFORMANCE RATIOS
Return on average assets 1.66% 1.65% 1.40%
Return on average common equity 22.49% 22.62% 18.34%
Efficiency ratio 42.81% 46.67% 51.94%
Net interest margin 5.20% 5.23% 4.83%

OTHER INFORMATION
Full-time equivalent employees 911 871 843

Domestic offices:
Traditional branches 53 53 54

ATMs 55 53 53

Net loans grew by $368 million for the year, an increase

of 10.0%, following an 18.2% growth rate in 2005. Combined,

the two years’ growth totals $937 million. Loan growth

remained strong in all sectors of NBA’s loan portfolio; the

strongest growth was in the commercial real estate area,

reflecting the Arizona economy’s strength. Deposit growth,

totaling $96 million, slowed appreciably when compared to

2005. Competitive pressures and the entry of new financial

institutions into the market during the year placed pressure

on attracting and retaining deposits.

Nonperforming assets increased to $12.2 million at

December 31, 2006, compared to $9.7 million at year-end

2005. Nonaccrual loans at December 31, 2006 equaled $6.0

million, down slightly when compared to balances at the end

of 2005. Net charge-offs were $11.3 million for 2006,

compared with $0.4 million for 2005. The provision for loan

losses significantly increased to $16.3 million compared to

$5.2 million in the prior year. This is a direct result of a single

lease charge-off totaling approximately $10.9 million on a

$17.1 million participation in an equipment lease, as

previously disclosed on page 43 in the discussion of

“Provisions for Credit Losses”. The remaining $6.2 million

value of the impaired asset is included in NBA’s

nonperforming assets at the end of the year.

Nevada State Bank

NSB, headquartered in Las Vegas, Nevada, is the fourth

largest full-service commercial bank in the state measured by

deposits booked in the state. Travel and tourism, construction

and mining are Nevada’s three largest industries. All sectors of

the Silver State economy continue to enjoy sound economic

conditions, although indicators point to Nevada having a

more modest expansion in the near future due to some

slowdown in the residential housing sector. Nevada should

continue to rank among the better performing state

economies, with job growth that is well above the national

level. The economic outlook for the state remains positive for

2007.
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NEVADA STATE BANK

(In millions) 2006 2005 2004

CONDENSED INCOME STATEMENT
Net interest income excluding hedge

income $ 201.4 170.4 140.2
Hedge income (expense) recorded

directly at subsidiary (3.9) 0.9 1.7
Allocated hedge income - - 1.5

Net interest income 197.5 171.3 143.4
Noninterest income 31.2 31.0 31.6

Total revenue 228.7 202.3 175.0
Provision for loan losses 8.7 (0.4) 3.4
Noninterest expense 110.8 106.2 96.4

Income before income taxes 109.2 96.5 75.2
Income tax expense 38.1 33.4 25.8

Net income $ 71.1 63.1 49.4

YEAR-END BALANCE SHEET DATA
Total assets $ 3,916 3,681 3,339
Net loans and leases 3,214 2,846 2,549
Allowance for loan losses 35 28 29
Goodwill, core deposit and other

intangibles 21 22 22
Noninterest-bearing demand deposits 1,002 1,122 1,032
Total deposits 3,401 3,171 2,951
Common equity 273 244 220
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NSB’s net income for 2006 increased 12.7% to $71.1

million compared to $63.1 million for 2005 and $49.4 million

for 2004. Net interest income grew to $197.5 million, or

15.3% from 2005, which was up 19.5% from 2004. The

increase for both years reflects the growth in the loan

portfolio, along with improved net interest margins for the

last two years.

Noninterest income for 2006 was $31.2 million, which

was essentially unchanged compared to both 2005 and 2004.

Noninterest expense increased by 4.3% compared to

2005, which was up 10.2% from 2004. Salaries and benefits

were the leading component of the increase in 2006, driven by

the opening of new offices and expansion of lending

departments. Salaries were also the primary cause of the

increase in 2005. NSB’s efficiency ratio was 48.4% for 2006,

52.4% for 2005 and 54.9% for 2004. The bank continues to

focus on managing operating costs to improve its efficiency.
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NEVADA STATE BANK

2006 2005 2004

PERFORMANCE RATIOS
Return on average assets 1.82% 1.78% 1.55%
Return on average common equity 27.68% 27.35% 23.61%
Efficiency ratio 48.37% 52.37% 54.86%
Net interest margin 5.46% 5.26% 4.94%

OTHER INFORMATION
Full-time equivalent employees 875 811 796

Domestic offices:
Traditional branches 37 34 33
Banking centers in grocery stores 35 35 34

Total offices 72 69 67

ATMs 79 78 77

Even though residential development and construction

have slowed in Southern Nevada, the construction industry is

still benefiting from commercial building demand. Net loans

grew by $368 million or 12.9% in 2006 compared to 2005,

which was up 11.7% from 2004. Loan growth was primarily in

the construction lending area.

Total deposits grew by $230 million or 7.3% in 2006

compared to 2005. Deposit growth continues to be a

challenge as NSB competes with national retail banks. The

ratio of interest-bearing deposits to total deposits continues to

increase – 70.5% at December 31, 2006 compared with 64.6%

at December 31, 2005. NSB has expanded its business

development groups and their core business relationship

focus in order to try to increase noninterest-bearing deposits

in 2007.

Credit quality at NSB remained at a very high level

during 2006. Net loan and lease charge-offs were $1.0 million

for 2006 compared with $0.5 million for 2005.

Nonperforming assets were $0.6 million at December 31, or

0.02% of net loans and leases and other real estate owned. The

provision for loan losses was $8.7 million for 2006 compared

to $(0.4) million for 2005; the increase was largely due to loan

growth, as credit quality indicators remain strong.

Vectra Bank Colorado

Vectra is headquartered in Denver, Colorado and is the

eleventh largest full-service commercial bank in Colorado as

measured by deposits booked in the state. Vectra operates 38

branches in Colorado and one branch office in Farmington,

New Mexico. Colorado experienced a steady economic

climate during 2006 and 2005. Colorado’s job growth of 2.1%

in both years exceeded the national rate of 1.4%, but lags that

of neighboring Rocky Mountain States including Arizona,

Idaho, Nevada and Utah. Colorado’s economy continues to

diversify with employment gains made in a broad range of

industries covering both the service and goods producing

sectors.

In 2005 and 2004, Vectra repositioned its delivery system

to better serve corporate and business customers. As part of

this restructuring, in 2004 Vectra sold two regional branch

networks in agricultural areas, which resulted in a reduction

in loan balances of approximately $130 million and deposit

balances of approximately $165 million. Vectra recorded a

pretax gain of $0.7 million on these transactions in 2004.

During 2006, Vectra continued to realize benefits from this

repositioning strategy as it consolidated locations to improve

bank efficiency.
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Schedule 22

VECTRA BANK COLORADO

(In millions) 2006 2005 2004

CONDENSED INCOME STATEMENT
Net interest income excluding hedge

income $ 100.5 88.1 79.0
Hedge income (expense) recorded

directly at subsidiary (6.0) 0.9 5.8
Allocated hedge income (expense) (0.3) 0.1 7.3

Net interest income 94.2 89.1 92.1
Noninterest income 26.8 26.6 29.6

Total revenue 121.0 115.7 121.7
Provision for loan losses 4.2 1.6 (0.7)
Noninterest expense 85.0 86.8 92.6

Income before income taxes 31.8 27.3 29.8
Income tax expense 11.7 9.7 10.6

Net income $ 20.1 17.6 19.2

YEAR-END BALANCE SHEET DATA
Total assets $ 2,385 2,324 2,319
Net loans and leases 1,725 1,539 1,465
Allowance for loan losses 24 21 20
Goodwill, core deposit and other

intangibles 154 156 158
Noninterest-bearing demand deposits 510 541 486
Total deposits 1,712 1,636 1,577
Common equity 314 299 322

Net income increased 14.2% to $20.1 million in 2006, up

from $17.6 million in 2005 and $19.2 million in 2004. Net

interest income increased 5.7% to $94.2 million, up from

$89.1 million in 2005 and $92.1 million in 2004. The increases

in net interest income and net interest margin in 2006 were

primarily due to an improved earning asset mix. Vectra

experienced growth in average loan balances that had higher

yields than money market investments and securities, which

declined in 2006.

Noninterest expense was down $1.8 million or 2.1% to

$85.0 million from $86.8 million in 2005 and $92.6 million in

2004. Vectra’s efficiency ratio of 70.0% improved compared

to an efficiency ratio of 74.7% in 2005 and 75.8% in 2004. The

bank continues to focus on revenue generation and expense

management as a means of improving operational efficiency.
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VECTRA BANK COLORADO

2006 2005 2004

PERFORMANCE RATIOS
Return on average assets 0.87% 0.76% 0.80%
Return on average common equity 6.63% 5.68% 5.45%
Efficiency ratio 69.99% 74.72% 75.80%
Net interest margin 4.73% 4.57% 4.51%

OTHER INFORMATION
Full-time equivalent employees 575 621 662

Domestic offices:
Traditional branches 37 40 38
Banking centers in grocery stores 2 2 2

Total offices 39 42 40

ATMs 47 56 55

Net loans increased by 12.1% to $1,725 million from

$1,539 million in 2005 and $1,465 million in 2004. Deposits

increased to $1,712 million from $1,636 million in 2005 and

$1,577 million in 2004. The bank experienced growth in its

core business groups including commercial and real estate

lending units.

Credit quality has continued to remain relatively strong

at Vectra. Nonperforming assets declined to $9.3 million in

2006 from $10.9 million in 2005 and $13.4 million in 2004.

Net loan and lease charge-offs in 2006 were $1.7 million, up

from $0.9 million in 2005 and down from $4.5 million in

2004. Despite a slight increase in net loan and lease charge-

offs in 2006, net charge-offs as a percentage of average loans

was only 0.10%. The provision for loan losses in 2006 was

$4.2 million compared to $1.6 million in 2005 reflecting the

loan growth in 2006.

The Commerce Bank of Washington

TCBW consists of a single office operating in the Seattle,

Washington area. Its business strategy focuses on serving the

financial needs of commercial businesses, including

professional service firms, and individuals by providing a high

level of customer service delivered by seasoned professionals.
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TCBW has been successful in serving this market within

the greater Seattle area by using couriers, bank by mail,

remote deposit image capture and other technology in lieu of

a branch network. TCBW had strong earnings growth in 2006

due primarily to the increase in the net interest margin from

2005 to 2006.

Credit quality improved and net charge-offs were $212

thousand in 2006, down from $942 thousand in 2005,

reflecting the improved Western Washington economy.
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THE COMMERCE BANK OF WASHINGTON

(In millions) 2006 2005 2004

CONDENSED INCOME STATEMENT
Net interest income excluding hedge

income $ 35.5 29.7 23.2
Hedge income (expense) recorded

directly at subsidiary (1.8) (0.1) 1.6
Allocated hedge income (expense) (0.1) - 2.6

Net interest income 33.6 29.6 27.4
Noninterest income 2.0 1.6 2.2

Total revenue 35.6 31.2 29.6
Provision for loan losses 0.5 1.0 2.0
Noninterest expense 13.9 12.6 11.4

Income before income taxes 21.2 17.6 16.2
Income tax expense 7.0 5.5 4.9

Net income $ 14.2 12.1 11.3

YEAR-END BALANCE SHEET DATA
Total assets $ 808 789 726
Net loans and leases 428 402 379
Allowance for loan losses 5 4 4
Goodwill, core deposit and other

intangibles - 1 1
Noninterest-bearing demand deposits 120 130 125
Total deposits 513 442 417
Common equity 56 50 50

Net income for TCBW was $14.2 million for 2006, an

increase over the $12.1 million earned in 2005 and $11.3

million in 2004. The 17.4% earnings increase for 2006

resulted from continued growth in loans and deposits, a

significant increase in net interest margin, and an

improvement in credit quality. Operational efficiencies also

improved resulting in an efficiency ratio of 38.4%. Net

interest income for 2006 increased 13.5% over 2005 while the

net interest margin increased to 4.53% compared to 4.16% for

2005.
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THE COMMERCE BANK OF WASHINGTON

2006 2005 2004

PERFORMANCE RATIOS
Return on average assets 1.78% 1.57% 1.61%
Return on average common equity 27.11% 24.26% 22.89%
Efficiency ratio 38.38% 39.25% 37.31%
Net interest margin 4.53% 4.16% 4.18%

OTHER INFORMATION
Full-time equivalent employees 56 61 57

Domestic offices:
Traditional branches 1 1 1

ATMs - - -

TCBW continued to grow in 2006 as total assets

increased to $808 million, up from $789 million at

December 31, 2005. Net loans increased to $428 million, up

from $402 million at year-end 2005 and total deposits

increased to $513 million from $442 million at the end of

2005. TCBW anticipates another year of steady balance sheet

growth in 2007 with a stable net interest margin.

Other

“Other” includes the Parent and other various nonbanking

subsidiaries, including nonbank financial services and

financial technology subsidiaries and other smaller nonbank

operating units, along with the elimination of transactions

between segments.

For 2006 and 2005 the segment also includes TCBO,

which was opened during the fourth quarter of 2005 and did

not have a significant impact on the Company’s balance sheet

and income statement for either year. TCBO consists of a

single office operating in the Portland, Oregon area. Its

business strategies focus on serving the financial needs of

businesses, professional service firms, executives and

professionals. TCBO has performed well in its first year of

operation. At December 31, 2006 TCBO had net loans of

$12.0 million and deposits of $8.7 million. Also, the Other

segment includes P5, Inc., a company that provides medical

claims imaging, lockbox and web-based reconciliation and

tracking services. The remaining minority interest of P5 was

acquired in the fourth quarter of 2006 which is the main

reason for the increased goodwill and other intangibles in the

Other segment.
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The net loss applicable to common shareholders for the

Other segment was $50.7 million in 2006 compared to a net

loss of $21.2 million in 2005 and $21.8 million for 2004. Net

interest loss for the other segment increased $20.9 million

from 2005 mainly due to a $23.9 million increase at the

Parent reflecting increased borrowings related to the Amegy

acquisition and other Parent cash flow requirements.

Noninterest expense for the Other segment increased $12.8

million from 2005. The increase includes a $7.2 million

increase in merger related expenses related to the Amegy

systems conversions and $2.6 million of increased expense for

TCBO. See page 80 of the “Capital Management Section” for

an explanation of the preferred stock dividend.
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OTHER

(Amounts in millions) 2006 2005 2004

CONDENSED INCOME STATEMENT
Net interest expense excluding hedge

income $ (18.9) (2.4) (1.8)
Hedge income (expense) recorded

directly in segment (3.0) 1.4 2.1

Net interest income (expense) (21.9) (1.0) 0.3
Noninterest income 6.5 3.0 3.1

Total revenue (15.4) 2.0 3.4
Provision for loan losses 0.2 (0.3) -
Noninterest expense 63.5 50.7 52.2

Loss before income taxes and
minority interest (79.1) (48.4) (48.8)

Income tax benefit (42.1) (25.7) (25.6)
Minority interest 9.9 (1.5) (1.4)

Net loss (46.9) (21.2) (21.8)
Preferred stock dividend 3.8 - -

Net loss applicable to common
shareholders $ (50.7) (21.2) (21.8)

YEAR-END BALANCE SHEET DATA
Total assets $ (343) (1,120) (572)
Net loans and leases 89 72 97
Allowance for loan losses - - -
Goodwill, core deposit and other

intangibles 25 1 (2)
Noninterest-bearing demand deposits (171) (113) (9)
Total deposits (528) (1,220) (1,220)
Preferred equity 240 - -
Common equity (142) (331) 147

OTHER INFORMATION
Full-time equivalent employees 2,256 1,565 1,383

Domestic offices:
Traditional branches 1 1 -

The Company has invested in start-up and early-stage

ventures through a variety of entities. Through certain

subsidiary banks, the Company has principally made

nonmarketable investments in a number of companies using

four Small Business Investment Companies (“SBICs”). No

new SBICs have been started since 2001. The Company

recognized gains on these venture capital SBIC investments,

net of expenses, income taxes and minority interest, of $4.1

million in 2006, compared to losses of $2.2 million and $4.5

million in 2005 and 2004, respectively. These amounts are

included in results reported by the respective subsidiary banks

and the Other segment.

The Company also selectively makes investments in

financial services and financial technology ventures, either

through acquisition or through internal funding initiatives.

The Company owns a significant position in IdenTrust, Inc.

(“IdenTrust”), a company in which two unrelated venture

capital firms also own significant positions and which

provides, among other services, online identity authentication

services and infrastructure. The Company subscribed to $5.0

million of an equity funding round of approximately $20

million that closed in 2005. IdenTrust continues to post

operating losses and the Company recorded pretax charges of

$2.2 million, $1.8 million and $4.1 million in 2006, 2005, and

2004, respectively, to reduce its recorded investment in the

company. The Other segment includes IdenTrust related

losses of $2.1 million, $1.2 million and $1.0 million and Zions

Bank included pretax losses of $0.1 million, $0.6 million, and

$3.1 million for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

The Company continues to selectively invest in new,

innovative products and ventures. Most notably the Company

has funded the development of NetDeposit, Inc., a family of

innovative check imaging and clearing products and services.

See page 24 of the “Executive Summary” for a description of

NetDeposit and related services. For 2006 net after tax losses

of NetDeposit included in the Other segment were $7.5

million compared to losses of $7.4 million for 2005 and $5.7

million for 2004.

BALANCE SHEET ANALYSIS

As previously discussed, the Company completed its

acquisition of Amegy Bancorporation, Inc. in December 2005.

The Company’s consolidated balance sheets at December 31,
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2006 and December 31, 2005 include Amegy; however,

average balances in 2005 will only reflect Amegy for one

month.

Interest-Earning Assets

Interest-earning assets are those with interest rates or yields

associated with them. One of our goals is to maintain a high

level of interest-earning assets, while keeping nonearning

assets at a minimum.

Interest-earning assets consist of money market

investments, securities and loans. Schedule 6, which we

referred to in our discussion of net interest income, includes

the average balances of the Company’s interest-earning assets,

the amount of revenue generated by them, and their

respective yields. As shown in the schedule, average interest-

earning assets in 2006 increased 28.2% to $38.7 billion from

$30.2 billion in 2005 reflecting both the impact of the Amegy

acquisition and of organic growth. Average interest-earning

assets comprised 87.4% of total average assets in 2006

compared with 89.7% in 2005; the decline in 2006 reflected

the impact of the goodwill and other intangible assets

recorded in accounting for the Amegy acquisition. Average

interest-earning assets in 2006 were 91.7% of average tangible

assets compared with 92.0% in 2005.

Investment Securities Portfolio

We invest in securities both to generate revenues for the

Company and to manage liquidity. Schedule 27 presents a

profile of the Company’s investment portfolios at

December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004. The amortized cost

amounts represent the Company’s original cost for the

investments, adjusted for accumulated amortization or

accretion of any yield adjustments related to the security. The

estimated market values are the amounts that we believe the

securities could be sold for as of the dates indicated.
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Schedule 27

INVESTMENT SECURITIES PORTFOLIO

December 31,
2006 2005 2004

(In millions)
Amortized

cost

Estimated
market
value

Amortized
cost

Estimated
market
value

Amortized
cost

Estimated
market
value

HELD TO MATURITY:
Municipal securities $ 652 648 650 642 642 642
Other debt securities 1 1 - - - -

653 649 650 642 642 642

AVAILABLE FOR SALE:
U.S. Treasury securities 43 42 42 43 36 36
U.S. government agencies and corporations:

Small Business Administration loan-backed securities 907 901 786 782 712 711
Other agency securities 782 774 688 683 275 277

Municipal securities 226 227 266 267 95 96
Mortgage/asset-backed and other debt securities 2,930 2,908 3,311 3,308 2,743 2,760

4,888 4,852 5,093 5,083 3,861 3,880

Other securities:
Mutual funds 193 193 217 216 301 301
Stock 3 6 7 7 6 8

196 199 224 223 307 309

5,084 5,051 5,317 5,306 4,168 4,189

Total $ 5,737 5,700 5,967 5,948 4,810 4,831

The amortized cost of investment securities at year-end

2006 decreased $230 million from 2005. The decrease was

mainly the result of an increase in maturing securities in 2006

and pay downs of mortgage-backed securities.

Schedule 28 also presents information regarding the

investment securities portfolio. This schedule presents the

maturities of the different types of investments that the

Company owned as of December 31, 2006, and the

corresponding average interest rates that the investments will

yield if they are held to maturity. It should be noted that most

of the SBA loan-backed securities and mortgage/asset-backed

securities are variable rate and their repricing periods are

significantly less than their contractual maturities. Also see

“Liquidity Risk” on page 74 and Notes 1, 4, and 7 of the Notes

to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional

information about the Company’s investment securities and

their management.
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Schedule 28

MATURITIES AND AVERAGE YIELDS ON SECURITIES

AT DECEMBER 31, 2006

Total securities Within one year
After one but

within five years
After five but

within ten years After ten years
(Amounts in millions) Amount Yield* Amount Yield* Amount Yield* Amount Yield* Amount Yield*

HELD TO MATURITY:
Municipal securities $ 652 6.8% $ 57 6.4% $ 203 6.7% $ 189 6.6% $ 203 7.3%
Other debt securities 1 5.1 - 1 5.1 - -

653 6.8 57 6.4 204 6.7 189 6.6 203 7.3

AVAILABLE FOR SALE:
U.S. Treasury securities 43 4.4 20 4.5 22 4.1 1 8.4 -
U.S. government agencies and

corporations:
Small Business Administration

loan-backed securities 907 6.0 227 5.9 451 6.0 178 6.0 51 5.9
Other agency securities 782 4.9 342 5.0 252 4.8 4 6.5 184 5.1

Municipal securities 226 5.8 13 5.0 10 6.8 45 6.0 158 5.7
Mortgage/asset-backed and other

debt securities 2,930 6.0 219 5.0 480 5.0 259 5.7 1,972 6.4

4,888 5.8 821 5.2 1,215 5.3 487 5.8 2,365 6.2

Other securities:
Mutual funds 193 4.7 193 4.7 - - -
Stock 3 1.5 - - - 3 1.5

196 4.7 193 4.7 - - 3 1.5

5,084 5.8 1,014 5.1 1,215 5.3 487 5.8 2,368 6.2

Total $ 5,737 5.9% $ 1,071 5.2% $ 1,419 5.5% $ 676 6.1% $ 2,571 6.3%

* Taxable-equivalent rates used where applicable.

The investment securities portfolio at December 31, 2006

includes $1.0 billion of nonrated, fixed-income securities.

Nonrated municipal securities held in the portfolio were

underwritten by Zions Bank’s Public Finance Department.

This department includes operations in Utah, Idaho, Boston,

and Dallas, and also the operations of Kelling, Northcross,

and Nobriga in California, NSB Public Finance in Nevada,

and the public finance department of NBA in Arizona.

Schedule 29

NONRATED SECURITIES

December 31,
(Book value in millions) 2006 2005

Municipal securities $ 630 625
Asset-backed subordinated tranches, created from

Zions’ loans 194 207
Asset-backed subordinated tranches, not created

from Zions’ loans 32 120
Other nonrated debt securities 104 83

$ 960 1,035

In addition to the nonrated municipal securities, the

portfolio includes nonrated, asset-backed subordinated

tranches. The asset-backed subordinated tranches created

from the Company’s loans are mainly the subordinated

retained interests of small business loan securitizations (the

senior tranches of these securitizations are sold to Lockhart, a
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QSPE securities conduit described further in “Off-Balance-

Sheet Arrangements” on page 64). At December 31, 2006,

these comprised $194 million of the $214 million set forth in

Schedule 31. The tranches not created from the Company’s

loans are tranches of bank and insurance company Trust

Preferred Collateral Debt Obligations. Investment securities

also include other nonrated debt securities, the majority of

which were created by Zions Bank. Although the credit

quality of these nonrated securities generally is high, it would

be difficult to market them in a short period of time since

they are not rated and there is no active trading market for

them.

Loan Portfolio

As of December 31, 2006, net loans and leases accounted for

73.8% of total assets and 77.2% of tangible assets as compared

to 70.4% of total assets and 74.0% of tangible assets at

December 31, 2005. Schedule 30 presents the Company’s

loans outstanding by type of loan as of the five most recent

year-ends. The schedule also includes a maturity profile for

the loans that were outstanding as of December 31, 2006.

However, while this schedule reflects the contractual maturity

and repricing characteristics of these loans, in certain cases the

Company has hedged the repricing characteristics of its

variable-rate loans as more fully described in “Interest Rate

Risk” on page 70.

Schedule 30

LOAN PORTFOLIO BY TYPE AND MATURITY

December 31, 2006

December 31,
(In millions)

One year
or less

One year
through
five years

Over
five

years Total 2005 2004 2003 2002

Loans held for sale $ 8 79 166 253 256 197 177 289
Commercial lending:

Commercial and industrial 4,479 2,871 1,072 8,422 7,192 4,643 4,111 4,124
Leasing 28 322 93 443 373 370 377 384
Owner occupied 491 927 4,842 6,260 4,825 3,790 3,319 3,018

Total commercial lending 4,998 4,120 6,007 15,125 12,390 8,803 7,807 7,526
Commercial real estate:

Construction and land development 4,872 2,205 406 7,483 6,065 3,536 2,867 2,947
Term 937 1,351 2,664 4,952 4,640 3,998 3,402 3,175

Total commercial real estate 5,809 3,556 3,070 12,435 10,705 7,534 6,269 6,122
Consumer:

Home equity credit line and other
consumer real estate 246 402 1,202 1,850 1,831 1,104 838 651

1-4 family residential 152 519 3,521 4,192 4,130 4,234 3,874 3,209
Bankcard and other revolving plans 172 114 9 295 207 225 198 205
Other 102 281 74 457 537 532 749 1,000

Total consumer 672 1,316 4,806 6,794 6,705 6,095 5,659 5,065
Foreign loans 1 2 - 3 5 5 15 5
Other receivables 126 41 42 209 191 98 90 126

Total loans $ 11,614 9,114 14,091 34,819 30,252 22,732 20,017 19,133

Loans maturing in more than one year:
With fixed interest rates $ 3,624 3,515 7,139
With variable interest rates 5,490 10,576 16,066

Total $ 9,114 14,091 23,205

Note: During 2006, the Company reclassified certain balances between construction and land development, home equity credit line and other consumer real estate, and
1-4 family residential. Information to reclassify the loans for years prior to 2005 is not available.
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Loan growth was strong in most of the banking

subsidiaries during 2006, particularly Zions Bank and Amegy,

as previously discussed in “Business Segment Results”

beginning on page 47. We expect that loan growth will

continue in 2007 in most of our subsidiary banks. However,

the rate of growth began to slow during the second half of

2006 and even turned negative in CB&T and NSB in the

fourth quarter; the average growth experienced in 2006 may

not be sustainable throughout 2007.

Sold Loans Being Serviced

The Company performs loan servicing operations on both

loans that it holds in its portfolios as well as loans that are

owned by third party investor-owned trusts. Servicing loans

includes:

• collecting loan and, in certain instances, insurance and

property tax payments from the borrowers;

• monitoring adequate insurance coverage;

• maintaining documentation files in accordance with legal,

regulatory, and contractual guidelines; and

• remitting payments to third party investor trusts and, where

required, for insurance and property taxes.

The Company receives a fee for performing loan servicing

for third parties. Failure by the Company to service the loans

in accordance with the contractual requirements of the

servicing agreements may lead to the termination of the

servicing contract and the loss of future servicing fees.

Schedule 31

SOLD LOANS BEING SERVICED

2006 2005 2004

(In millions) Sales
Outstanding
at year-end Sales

Outstanding
at year-end Sales

Outstanding
at year-end

Home equity
credit lines $ 153 261 408 456 296 447

Small business
loans - 1,790 707 2,341 605 2,001

SBA 7(a) loans 22 128 16 179 53 230
Farmer Mac 43 407 69 407 42 388

Total $ 218 2,586 1,200 3,383 996 3,066

Residual interests on balance
sheet at December 31, 2006

Residual interests on balance
sheet at December 31, 2005

(In millions)

Subordinated
retained
interests

Capitalized
residual

cash flows Total

Subordinated
retained
interests

Capitalized
residual

cash flows Total

Home equity
credit lines $ 8 5 13 13 7 20

Small business
loans 214 78 292 221 101 322

SBA 7(a) loans - 2 2 - 4 4
Farmer Mac - 5 5 - 6 6

Total $ 222 90 312 234 118 352

The Company has securitized and sold a portion of the

loans that it originated and purchased. In many instances, we

agreed to provide the servicing on these loans as a condition

of the sale. Schedule 31 summarizes the sold loans (other than

conforming long-term first mortgage real estate loans) that

the Company was servicing as of the dates indicated and the

related loan sales activity. As reflected in the schedule, sales

for 2006 decreased approximately $1.0 billion compared to

2005. The Company did not complete a small business loans

securitization during 2006 and also discontinued selling new

home equity credit lines originations during the fourth

quarter. Small business, consumer and other sold loans being

serviced totaled $2.6 billion at the end of 2006 compared to

$3.4 billion at the end of 2005. See Notes 1 and 6 of the Notes

to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional

information on asset securitizations. In addition, at

December 31, 2006, conforming long-term first mortgage real

estate loans being serviced for others was $1,251 million

compared with $1,274 million at the same date in 2005.

Although it performs the servicing, the Company exerts

no control nor does it have any equity interest in any of the
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trusts that own the securitized loans. However, as of

December 31, 2006, the Company had recorded assets in the

amount of $312 million in connection with sold loans being

serviced of $2.6 billion. As is a common practice with

securitized transactions, the Company had subordinated

retained interests in the securitized assets amounting to $222

million at December 31, 2006, representing junior positions

to the other investors in the trust securities. The capitalized

residual cash flows, which is sometimes referred to as “excess

servicing,” of $90 million primarily represent the present

value of the excess cash flows that have been projected over

the lives of the sold loans. These excess cash flows are subject

to prepayment risk, which is the risk that a loan will be paid

prior to its contractual maturity. When this occurs, any

remaining excess cash flows that are associated with the loan

must be reduced. See Note 6 of the Notes to Consolidated

Financial Statements for more information on asset

securitizations.

Other Earning Assets

As of December 31, 2006, the Company had $1,022 million of

other noninterest-bearing investments compared with $939

million in 2005. The increase in other noninterest-bearing

investments resulted mainly from regulatory required

increases in Federal Reserve stock at Amegy and increases in

the SBIC and bank-owned life insurance investments.

Schedule 32

OTHER NONINTEREST-BEARING INVESTMENTS

December 31,
(In millions) 2006 2005

Bank-owned life insurance $ 627 605
Federal Home Loan Bank and Federal Reserve stock 189 153
SBIC investments1 104 80
Non-SBIC investment funds 37 27
Other public companies 37 39
Other nonpublic companies 14 15
Trust preferred securities 14 20

$ 1,022 939

1 Amounts include minority investors’ interests in Zions’ managed SBIC
investments of approximately $41 million and $27 million as of the respective
dates.

The investments in publicly traded companies are

accounted for using the equity method of accounting and are

set forth in Schedule 33.

Schedule 33

INVESTMENTS IN OTHER PUBLIC COMPANIES

December 31, 2006

(In millions) Symbol
Carrying

value
Market
value

Unrealized
gain (loss)

COMPANY
Federal Agricultural

Mortgage Corporation
(Farmer Mac) AGM/A $ 7 6 (1)

Federal Agricultural
Mortgage Corporation
(Farmer Mac) AGM 20 23 3

Insure.com, Inc. NSUR 10 9 (1)

Total publicly traded
equity investments $ 37 38 1

Deposits and Borrowed Funds

Deposits, both interest-bearing and noninterest-bearing, are a

primary source of funding for the Company. Schedule 6

summarizes the average deposit balances for the past five

years, along with their respective interest costs and average

interest rates. Average noninterest-bearing deposits increased

28.2% in 2006 over 2005, while interest-bearing deposits

increased 33.2% during the same time period. The increased

average balances reflect the impact of the acquisition of

Amegy.

Total deposits at December 31, 2006 increased $2.3

billion to $35.0 billion, or 7.2% over the balances reported at

December 31, 2005. Core deposits increased $552 million to

$30.7 billion, or 1.8%, compared to $30.1 billion at

December 31, 2005. The increase in total deposits included

approximately $270 million of time deposits placed by The

Stockmen’s Bank with two affiliate banks of the Company in

October 2006. The Company’s acquisition of Stockmen’s was

announced on September 11, 2006 and was completed on

January 17, 2007.

See “Liquidity Risk” on page 74 for information on

funding and borrowed funds. Also, see Notes 11, 12 and 13 of

the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional

information on borrowed funds.
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Off-Balance-Sheet Arrangements

Zions Bank provides a Liquidity Facility for a fee to a QSPE

securities conduit, Lockhart, which purchases U.S.

Government and AAA-rated securities, which are funded

through the issuance of its commercial paper. At

December 31, 2006 approximately 38% of the AAA-rated

securities held by Lockhart were created by the Company’s

securitization of small business loans, as previously discussed.

Zions Bank also receives a fee in exchange for providing hedge

support and administrative and investment advisory services.

Under the terms of the Liquidity Facility, if certain conditions

arise, Zions Bank is required to purchase securities from

Lockhart to provide funds and enable it to repay maturing

commercial paper. Lockhart has been an important source of

funding for the Company’s loans and is not consolidated in

the Company’s financial statements. See “Liquidity

Management Actions” on page 76 and Note 6 of the Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information

on Lockhart.

RISK ELEMENTS

Since risk is inherent in substantially all of the Company’s

operations, management of risk is integral to those operations

and is also a key determinant of the Company’s overall

performance. We apply various strategies to reduce the risks to

which the Company’s operations are exposed, including credit,

interest rate and market, liquidity and operational risks.

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the possibility of loss from the failure of a

borrower or contractual counterparty to fully perform under

the terms of a credit-related contract. Credit risk arises

primarily from the Company’s lending activities, as well as

from other on- and off-balance-sheet credit instruments.

Effective management of credit risk is essential in

maintaining a safe, sound and profitable financial institution.

We have structured the organization to separate the lending

function from the credit administration function, which has

added strength to the control over, and independent

evaluation of, credit activities. Formal loan policies and

procedures provide the Company with a framework for

consistent underwriting and a basis for sound credit decisions.

In addition, the Company has a well-defined set of standards

for evaluating its loan portfolio, and management utilizes a

comprehensive loan grading system to determine the risk

potential in the portfolio. Further, an independent internal

credit examination department periodically conducts

examinations of the Company’s lending departments. These

examinations are designed to review credit quality, adequacy

of documentation, appropriate loan grading administration

and compliance with lending policies, and reports thereon are

submitted to the Credit Review Committee of the Board of

Directors.

Both the credit policy and the credit examination functions

are managed centrally. Each bank is able to modify corporate

credit policy to be more conservative; however, corporate

approval must be obtained if a bank wishes to create a more

liberal exception to the policy. Historically, only a limited

number of such exceptions have been approved. This entire

process has been designed to place an emphasis on strong

underwriting standards and early detection of potential

problem credits so that action plans can be developed and

implemented on a timely basis to mitigate any potential losses.

With regard to credit risk associated with counterparties

in off-balance-sheet credit instruments, Zions Bank has

International Swap Dealer Association (“ISDA”) agreements

in place under which derivative transactions are entered into

with major derivative dealers. Each ISDA agreement details

the collateral arrangement between Zions Bank and its

counterparty. In every case, the amount of the collateral

required to secure the exposed party in the derivative

transaction is determined by the mark-to-market exposure on

the derivative and the credit rating of the party with the

obligation. The credit rating used in these situations is

provided by either Moody’s or Standard & Poor’s. This means

that a counterparty with an “AAA” rating would be obligated

to provide less collateral to secure a major credit exposure to

Zions Bank than one with an “A” rating. All derivative gains

and losses between Zions Bank and a single counterparty are

netted to determine the net credit exposure and therefore the

collateral required.

Another aspect of the Company’s credit risk management

strategy is to pursue the diversification of the loan portfolio.

The Company maintains a diversified loan portfolio with

some emphasis in real estate. As displayed in Schedule 34, at

year-end 2006 no single loan type exceeded 24.2% of the

Company’s total loan portfolio.
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Schedule 34

LOAN PORTFOLIO DIVERSIFICATION

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005

(Amounts in millions) Amount
% of

total loans Amount
% of

total loans
Commercial lending:

Commercial and
industrial $ 8,422 24.2% $ 7,192 23.8%

Leasing 443 1.3 373 1.2
Owner occupied 6,260 18.0 4,825 15.9

Commercial real estate:
Construction and land

development 7,483 21.5 6,065 20.0
Term 4,952 14.2 4,640 15.3

Consumer:
Home equity credit line

and other consumer
real estate 1,850 5.3 1,831 6.1

1-4 family residential 4,192 12.1 4,130 13.7
Bankcard and other

revolving plans 295 0.8 207 0.7
Other 457 1.3 537 1.8

Other receivables 465 1.3 452 1.5

Total loans $ 34,819 100.0% $ 30,252 100.0%

In addition, as reflected in Schedule 35, as of

December 31, 2006, the commercial real estate loan portfolio

totaling $12.4 billion is also well diversified by property type

and collateral location.

Schedule 35

COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE PORTFOLIO BY PROPERTY TYPE AND COLLATERAL LOCATION
(REPRESENTS PERCENTAGES BASED UPON OUTSTANDING COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE LOANS)

AT DECEMBER 31, 2006

Collateral Location Product as
a % of

total CRE

Product as
a % of

loan typeLoan Type Arizona
Northern
California

Southern
California Nevada Colorado

Texas
(Amegy)1

Utah /
Idaho Washington Other

Commercial term:
Industrial 0.66% 0.43 1.73 0.03 0.07 0.19 0.11 0.17 0.10 3.49 8.49
Office 1.04 0.58 2.24 1.67 1.56 1.80 1.55 0.14 1.26 11.84 28.81
Retail 0.80 0.60 1.41 1.08 0.28 1.08 0.25 0.11 0.11 5.72 13.90
Hotel/motel 1.04 0.09 0.75 0.36 0.49 0.02 1.07 0.12 2.03 5.97 14.52
Acquisition and development - 0.05 0.18 0.27 0.05 0.01 0.21 0.09 - 0.86 2.11
Medical 0.41 0.19 0.34 0.40 0.01 0.03 0.15 0.01 0.06 1.60 3.90
Recreation/restaurant 0.35 0.04 0.31 0.10 0.07 0.01 0.08 0.01 0.26 1.23 3.04
Multifamily 0.17 0.42 1.31 0.34 0.31 0.59 0.57 0.07 0.38 4.16 10.15
Other 0.89 0.12 1.65 0.64 0.30 0.01 0.60 0.05 1.93 6.19 15.08
Total commercial term 5.36 2.52 9.92 4.89 3.14 3.74 4.59 0.77 6.13 41.06 100.00

Residential construction:
Single family housing 4.75 1.15 3.90 0.62 0.78 2.00 2.05 0.02 0.29 15.56 46.19
Acquisition and development 5.86 1.16 3.10 1.76 0.81 2.20 2.39 0.17 0.67 18.12 53.81
Total residential construction 10.61 2.31 7.00 2.38 1.59 4.20 4.44 0.19 0.96 33.68 100.00

Commercial construction:
Industrial 0.38 0.03 0.31 1.54 0.30 0.73 0.13 0.08 - 3.50 13.87
Office 0.51 0.09 0.26 0.77 0.08 0.32 0.20 0.21 0.07 2.51 9.87
Retail 1.28 0.03 0.56 1.13 0.39 2.71 0.43 0.02 0.13 6.68 26.42
Hotel/motel 0.19 - 0.08 0.03 0.02 - 0.09 - 0.09 0.50 1.96
Acquisition and development 1.33 0.01 0.36 1.01 0.07 2.84 0.26 0.14 - 6.02 23.85
Medical 0.10 - 0.03 0.02 0.03 0.16 0.09 - 0.02 0.45 1.80
Recreation/restaurant 0.05 - 0.01 0.02 - - 0.02 - - 0.10 0.39
Other 0.08 - 0.26 0.14 0.01 0.09 0.10 0.07 0.27 1.02 4.10
Apartments 0.40 0.30 0.74 0.56 0.38 1.48 0.12 0.32 0.18 4.48 17.74
Total commercial construction 4.32 0.46 2.61 5.22 1.28 8.33 1.44 0.84 0.76 25.26 100.00

Total construction 14.93 2.77 9.61 7.60 2.87 12.53 5.88 1.03 1.72 58.94 100.00

Total commercial real estate 20.29% 5.29 19.53 12.49 6.01 16.27 10.47 1.80 7.85 100.00

1 Includes all Amegy loans. The Company is in the process of determining the collateral location for Amegy loans.

Note: Excludes approximately $537 million of unsecured loans outstanding, but related to the real estate industry.
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Loan-to-value (“LTV”) ratios are another key

determinant of credit risk in commercial real estate lending.

The Company estimates that the weighted average LTV ratio

on the total commercial real estate portfolio at June 30, 2006,

detailed in Schedule 35, was approximately 58.6%. This

estimate is based on the most current appraisals, generally

obtained as of the date of origination or renewal of the loans.

We believe the Company’s potential risk from concentration

in owner occupied commercial loans is reduced by the emphasis

we place on lending programs sponsored by the SBA. On these

types of loans, the SBA bears a major portion of the credit risk. In

addition, the Company attempts to avoid the risk of an undue

concentration of credits in a particular industry, trade group, or

property type. The Company also has no significant exposure to

highly-leveraged transactions and the majority of the Company’s

business activity is with customers within the geographical

footprint of its banking subsidiaries. Finally, the Company has no

significant exposure to any individual customer or counterparty.

See “Credit Risk Management” on page 64 for a discussion of

counterparty risk associated with the Company’s derivative

transactions. See Note 5 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial

Statements for further information on concentrations of credit

risk.

Nonperforming Assets

Nonperforming assets include nonaccrual loans, restructured

loans, and other real estate owned. At December 31, 2006,

nonperforming assets also included $6.2 million of equipment

related to the participation in an equipment lease by NBA as

previously discussed. Loans are generally placed on

nonaccrual status when the loan is 90 days or more past due

as to principal or interest, unless the loan is both well secured

and in the process of collection. Consumer loans are not

normally placed on a nonaccrual status, inasmuch as they are

generally charged off when they become 120 days past due.

Loans also occasionally may be restructured to provide a

reduction or deferral of interest or principal payments. This

generally occurs when the financial condition of a borrower

deteriorates to the point where the borrower needs to be given

temporary or permanent relief from the original contractual

terms of the loan. Other real estate owned is acquired

primarily through or in lieu of foreclosure on loans secured by

real estate.

The Company’s nonperforming assets as a percentage of

net loans and leases and other real estate owned continued to

improve during 2006. The percentage was 0.24% at

December 31, 2006 compared with 0.30% on December 31,

2005. Total nonperforming assets were $82 million at

year-end 2006, compared to $89 million at December 31,

2005 and $84 million at December 31, 2004. Internal loan

classification measures also have continued to reflect strong

credit quality during 2006.

Schedule 36

NONPERFORMING ASSETS

December 31,

(Amounts in millions) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Nonaccrual loans:
Commercial lending:

Commercial and
industrial $ 25 21 24 36 29

Leasing - - 1 2 11
Owner occupied 13 16 22 15 14

Commercial real estate:
Construction 14 17 1 7 7
Term 8 3 4 3 4

Consumer:
Real estate 5 9 13 11 11
Other 2 2 4 3 4

Other - 1 3 1 2
Restructured loans:

Commercial real estate:
Construction - - - 1 1
Term - - - - 1

Other real estate owned:
Commercial:

Improved 5 8 9 12 23
Unimproved 2 3 - 4 3

1-4 family residential 2 9 3 3 6
Other assets 6 - - - -

Total $ 82 89 84 98 116

% of net loans* and leases
and other real estate
owned 0.24% 0.30% 0.37% 0.49% 0.61%

Accruing loans past due 90
days or more:

Commercial lending $ 17 7 6 10 13
Commercial real estate 22 4 2 3 10
Consumer 5 6 8 11 12
Other receivables - - - - 2

Total $ 44 17 16 24 37

% of net loans* and leases 0.13% 0.06% 0.07% 0.12% 0.20%

* Includes loans held for sale.
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Included in nonaccrual loans are loans that we have

determined to be impaired. Loans, other than those included

in large groups of smaller-balance homogeneous loans, are

considered impaired when, based on current information and

events, it is probable that the Company will be unable to

collect all amounts due in accordance with the contractual

terms of the loan agreement, including scheduled interest

payments. The amount of the impairment is measured based

on either the present value of expected cash flows, the

observable market value of the loan, or the fair value of the

collateral securing the loan.

The Company’s total recorded investment in impaired

loans was $47 million at December 31, 2006 and $31 million

at December 31, 2005. Estimated losses on impaired loans are

included in the allowance for loan losses. At December 31,

2006, the allowance included $6 million for impaired loans

with a recorded investment of $18 million. At December 31,

2005, the allowance for loan losses included $3 million for

impaired loans with a recorded investment of $14 million. See

Note 5 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for

additional information on impaired loans.

Allowances for Credit Losses
Allowance for Loan Losses: In analyzing the adequacy of the

allowance for loan losses, we utilize a comprehensive loan

grading system to determine the risk potential in the portfolio

and also consider the results of independent internal credit

reviews. To determine the adequacy of the allowance, the

Company’s loan and lease portfolio is broken into segments

based on loan type.

For commercial loans, we use historical loss experience

factors by loan segment, adjusted for changes in trends and

conditions, to help determine an indicated allowance for each

portfolio segment. These factors are based on a migration

analysis technique and other considerations based on the

makeup of the specific segment. These other considerations

include:

• volumes and trends of delinquencies;

• levels of nonaccruals, repossessions, and bankruptcies;

• trends in criticized and classified loans;

• expected losses on real estate secured loans;

• new credit products and policies;

• economic conditions;

• concentrations of credit risk; and

• experience and abilities of the Company’s lending

personnel.

In addition to the segment evaluations, nonaccrual loans

graded substandard or doubtful with an outstanding balance

of $500 thousand or more are individually evaluated in

accordance with SFAS No. 114, Accounting by Creditors for

Impairment of a Loan, to determine the level of impairment

and establish a specific reserve. A specific allowance is

established for loans adversely graded below $500 thousand

when it is determined that the risk associated with the loan

differs significantly from the risk factor amounts established

for its loan segment.

The allowance for consumer loans is determined using

historically developed experience rates at which loans migrate

from one delinquency level to the next higher level. Using

average roll rates for the most recent twelve-month period

and comparing projected losses to actual loss experience, the

model estimates expected losses in dollars for the forecasted

period. By refreshing the model with updated data, it is able

to project losses for a new twelve-month period each month,

segmenting the portfolio into nine product groupings with

similar risk profiles. This methodology is an accepted industry

practice, and the Company believes it has a sufficient volume

of information to produce reliable projections.

As a final step to the evaluation process, we perform an

additional review of the adequacy of the allowance based on

the loan portfolio in its entirety. This enables us to mitigate

the imprecision inherent in most estimates of expected credit

losses. This review of the allowance includes our judgmental

consideration of any adjustments necessary for subjective

factors such as economic uncertainties and excessive

concentration risks.

The methodology used by Amegy to estimate its

allowance for loan losses has not yet been conformed to the

process used by the other affiliate banks. However, the process

used by Amegy is not significantly different than the process

used by our other affiliate banks.

The Company has initiated a comprehensive review of its

allowance for loan losses methodology with a view toward

updating and conforming this methodology across all of its

banking subsidiaries. The Company expects to begin

implementing this updated methodology in 2007, and to

complete the implementation in 2008.
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Schedule 37 summarizes the Company’s loan loss experience by major portfolio segment.

Schedule 37

SUMMARY OF LOAN LOSS EXPERIENCE

(Amounts in millions) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Loans* and leases outstanding on December 31, (net of unearned income) $ 34,668 30,127 22,627 19,920 19,040

Average loans* and leases outstanding (net of unearned income) $ 32,395 24,009 21,046 19,325 18,114

Allowance for loan losses:
Balance at beginning of year $ 338 271 269 280 260
Allowance of companies acquired - 49 - - 1
Allowance associated with repurchased revolving securitized loans - - - - 10
Allowance of loans sold with branches - - (2) - -
Provision charged against earnings 73 43 44 70 72
Loans and leases charged-off:

Commercial lending (46) (20) (35) (56) (54)
Commercial real estate (5) (3) (1) (3) (10)
Consumer (14) (19) (23) (27) (20)
Other receivables (1) (1) (1) - -

Total (66) (43) (60) (86) (84)

Recoveries:
Commercial lending 11 12 15 12 14
Commercial real estate 2 1 - - 3
Consumer 7 5 5 5 4

Total 20 18 20 17 21

Net loan and lease charge-offs (46) (25) (40) (69) (63)

365 338 271 281 280
Reclassification of allowance for unfunded lending commitments - - - (12) -

Balance at end of year $ 365 338 271 269 280

Ratio of net charge-offs to average loans and leases 0.14% 0.10% 0.19% 0.36% 0.35%
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to net loans and leases outstanding on

December 31, 1.05% 1.12% 1.20% 1.35% 1.47%
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to nonperforming loans on December 31, 548.53% 489.74% 374.42% 338.31% 332.37%
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to nonaccrual loans and accruing loans past

due 90 days or more on December 31, 331.56% 394.08% 307.61% 262.21% 234.14%

* Includes loans held for sale.
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Schedule 38 provides a breakdown of the allowance for

loan losses and the allocation among the portfolio segments.

No significant changes took place in the past four years in the

allocation of the allowance for loan losses by portfolio

segment.

Schedule 38

ALLOCATION OF THE ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

AT DECEMBER 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

(Amounts in millions)

% of
total
loans

Allocation
of

allowance

% of
total
loans

Allocation
of

allowance

% of
total
loans

Allocation
of

allowance

% of
total
loans

Allocation
of

allowance

% of
total
loans

Allocation
of

allowance

Type of Loan
Commercial lending 43.5% $ 179 41.2% $ 166 39.0% $ 134 39.2% $ 130 39.4% $ 133
Commercial real estate 35.8 143 35.5 128 33.2 95 31.4 90 32.0 91
Consumer 20.1 40 22.7 41 27.4 41 29.0 47 27.9 44
Other receivables 0.6 3 0.6 3 0.4 1 0.4 2 0.7 2

Total loans 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Off-balance-sheet unused commitments
and standby letters of credit1 - - - - 10

Total allowance for loan losses $ 365 $ 338 $ 271 $ 269 $ 280

1 In 2003 the potential credit losses related to undrawn commitments to extend credit were reclassified and included in other liabilities.

As reflected in Schedule 38, the allowance for loan losses

at December 31, 2006 increased by $27 million from year-end

2005. For 2006, the amount of the allowance allocated for

criticized and classified commercial loans increased $3.1

million compared to $0.2 million for 2005. The level of the

allowance for noncriticized and classified commercial loans

increased $24 million for 2006 compared to an increase of $23

million for 2005. The increase in level of the allowance

indicated for noncriticized and classified loans for both 2006

and 2005 was mainly a result of $4.5 billion of new

commercial and commercial real estate loan growth during

2006 and $7.5 billion of growth during 2005, including $5.2

billion of acquired Amegy loans. At December 31, 2006, the

ratio of the allowance for loan losses to net loans and leases

outstanding decreased to 1.05% compared to 1.12% at

December 31, 2005. This decrease reflects improved trends in

both historical loss experience and nonaccrual loans as

previously discussed.

The increased allowance for loan losses at December 31,

2005 compared to December 31, 2004 included a $49 million

Amegy allowance acquired. In addition to the changes above,

excluding Amegy, the allowance for consumer loans at

year-end 2005 decreased $5 million compared to 2004 mainly

due to a decrease in outstanding consumer loans primarily as

a result of a decision to exit indirect auto lending.

Allowance for Unfunded Lending Commitments: The

Company also estimates an allowance for potential losses

associated with off-balance-sheet commitments and standby

letters of credit. Prior to December 31, 2003, this allowance

was included in the overall allowance for loan losses. It is now

included with other liabilities in the Company’s consolidated

balance sheet, with any related increases or decreases in the

allowance included in noninterest expense in the statement of

income.

We determine the allowance for unfunded lending

commitments using a process that is similar to the one we use

for commercial loans. Based on historical experience, we have

developed experience-based loss factors that we apply to the

Company’s unfunded lending commitments to estimate the

potential for loss in that portfolio. These factors are generated

from tracking commitments that become funded and develop

into problem loans.
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Schedule 39 sets forth the allowance for unfunded

lending commitments.

Schedule 39

ALLOWANCE FOR UNFUNDED LENDING
COMMITMENTS

December 31,
(In thousands) 2006 2005

Balance at beginning of year $ 18,120 12,682
Allowance of company acquired - 2,013
Provision charged against earnings 1,248 3,425

Balance at end of year $ 19,368 18,120

Schedule 40 sets forth the combined allowances for credit

losses.

Schedule 40

COMBINED ALLOWANCES FOR CREDIT LOSSES

December 31,
(In thousands) 2006 2005 2004

Allowance for loan losses $ 365,150 338,399 271,117
Allowance for unfunded

lending commitments 19,368 18,120 12,682

Total allowances for credit
losses $ 384,518 356,519 283,799

Interest Rate and Market Risk Management

Interest rate risk is the potential for loss resulting from

adverse changes in the level of interest rates on the Company’s

net interest income. Market risk is the potential for loss

arising from adverse changes in the prices of fixed income

securities, equity securities, other earning assets, and

derivative financial instruments as a result of changes in

interest rates or other factors. As a financial institution that

engages in transactions involving an array of financial

products, the Company is exposed to both interest rate risk

and market risk.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for

approving the overall policies relating to the management of

the financial risk of the Company. The Boards of Directors of

the Company’s subsidiary banks are also required to review

and approve these policies. In addition, the Board must

understand the key strategies set by management for

managing risk, establish and periodically revise policy limits,

and review reported limit exceptions. The Board has

established the Asset/Liability Committee (“ALCO”) to which

it has delegated the functional management of interest rate

and market risk for the Company. ALCO’s primary

responsibilities include:

• Recommending policies to the Board and administering

Board-approved policies that govern and limit the

Company’s exposure to all interest rate and market risk,

including policies that are designed to limit the Company’s

exposure to changes in interest rates;

• Approving the procedures that support the Board-approved

policies;

• Maintaining management’s policies dealing with interest

rate and market risk;

• Approving all material interest rate risk management

strategies, including all hedging strategies and actions taken

pursuant to managing interest rate risk and monitoring risk

positions against approved limits;

• Approving limits and all financial derivative positions taken

at both the Parent and subsidiaries for the purpose of

hedging the Company’s interest rate and market risks;

• Providing the basis for integrated balance sheet, net interest

income and liquidity management;

• Calculating the duration and dollar duration of each class of

assets, liabilities, and net equity, given defined interest rate

scenarios;

• Managing the Company’s exposure to changes in net

interest income and duration of equity due to interest rate

fluctuations; and

• Quantifying the effects of hedging instruments on the

duration of equity and net interest income under defined

interest rate scenarios.

Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is one of the most significant risks to which

the Company is regularly exposed. In general, our goal in

managing interest rate risk is to have the net interest margin

increase slightly in a rising interest rate environment. We refer

to this goal as being slightly “asset-sensitive.” This approach is

based on our belief that in a rising interest rate environment,

the market cost of equity, or implied rate at which future

earnings are discounted, would also tend to rise.
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We monitor this risk through the use of two

complementary measurement methods: duration of equity

and income simulation. In the duration of equity method, we

measure the expected changes in the market values of equity

in response to changes in interest rates. In the income

simulation method, we analyze the expected changes in

income in response to changes in interest rates.

Duration of equity is derived by first calculating the dollar

duration of all assets, liabilities and derivative instruments.

Dollar duration is determined by calculating the market value

of each instrument assuming interest rates sustain immediate

and parallel movements up 1% and down 1%. The average of

these two changes in market value is the dollar duration.

Subtracting the dollar duration of liabilities from the dollar

duration of assets and adding the net dollar duration of

derivative instruments results in the dollar duration of equity.

Duration of equity is computed by dividing the dollar duration

of equity by the market value of equity.

Income simulation is an estimate of the net interest

income that would be recognized under different rate

environments. Net interest income is measured under several

parallel and nonparallel interest rate environments and

deposit repricing assumptions, taking into account an

estimate of the possible exercise of options within the

portfolio.

Both of these measurement methods require that we

assess a number of variables and make various assumptions in

managing the Company’s exposure to changes in interest

rates. The assessments address loan and security prepayments,

early deposit withdrawals, and other embedded options and

noncontrollable events. As a result of uncertainty about the

maturity and repricing characteristics of both deposits and

loans, the Company estimates ranges of duration and income

simulation under a variety of assumptions and scenarios. The

Company’s interest rate risk position changes as the interest

rate environment changes and is managed actively to try to

maintain a consistent slightly asset-sensitive position.

However, positions at the end of any period may not be

reflective of the Company’s position in any subsequent

period.

We should note that duration of equity is highly sensitive

to the assumptions used for deposits that do not have specific

maturities, such as checking, savings, and money market

accounts and also to prepayment assumptions used for loans

with prepayment options. Given the uncertainty of these

durations, we view the duration of equity as falling within a

range of possibilities.

For income simulation, Company policy requires that

interest sensitive income from a static balance sheet is

expected to decline by no more than 10% during one year if

rates were to immediately rise or fall in parallel by 200 basis

points.

As of the dates indicated, Schedule 41 shows the

Company’s estimated range of duration of equity, duration of

equity simulation, and percentage change in interest sensitive

income in the first year after the rate change if interest rates

were to sustain an immediate parallel change of 200 basis

points; the “low” and “high” results differ based on the

assumed speed of repricing of administered-rate deposits

(money market, interest-on-checking, and savings):

Schedule 41

DURATION OF EQUITY AND INTEREST SENSITIVE
INCOME

December 31,
2006

December 31,
2005

Low High Low High

Duration of equity:
Range (in years) - 1.6 -0.2 2.3

Duration of equity simulation –
change in years:

Increase interest rates by
200 bp 0.8 2.4 1.2 3.8

Income simulation – change in
interest sensitive income:

Increase interest rates by
200 bp -0.9% 1.5% -1.1% 2.4%

Decrease interest rates by
200 bp -3.6% -1.3% -4.5% -0.7%

We attempt to minimize the negative impact changes in

interest rates will have on net interest income primarily

through the use of interest rate swaps, and by avoiding large

exposures to fixed rate interest-earning assets that have

significant negative convexity. The prime lending rate and the

London Interbank Offer Rate (“LIBOR”) curves are the

primary indices used for pricing the Company’s loans. The

interest rates paid on deposit accounts are set by individual

banks so as to be competitive in each local market.
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Our focus on business banking also plays a significant

role in determining the nature of the Company’s asset-liability

management posture. At the end of 2006, approximately 75%

of the Company’s commercial loan and commercial real

estate portfolios were floating rate and tied to either Prime or

LIBOR. In addition, certain of our consumer loans also have

floating interest rates. This means that these loans reprice

quickly in response to changes in interest rates – more quickly

on average than does their funding base. This posture results

in a naturally “asset-sensitive” position.

It is our belief that the Company’s core banking business

leads naturally to a position that is more asset-sensitive than is

desirable. The Company attempts to mitigate this tendency

toward asset sensitivity primarily through the use of interest

rate swaps. We have contracted to convert most of the

Company’s fixed-rate debt into floating-rate debt through the

use of interest rate swaps (see fair value hedges in Schedule

42). More importantly, we engage in an ongoing program of

swapping prime-based and LIBOR-based loans and other

variable-rate assets for “receive fixed” contracts. At year-end

2006, the Company had a notional amount of approximately

$3.3 billion of such cash flow hedge contracts. The Company

expects to continue to add new “receive fixed” swap contracts

as its prime-based loan portfolio grows. These swaps also

expose the Company to counterparty risk, which is a type of

credit risk. The Company’s approach to managing this risk is

discussed in “Credit Risk Management” on page 64.

Schedule 42 presents a profile of the current interest rate

swap portfolio. For additional information regarding

derivative instruments, including fair values at December 31,

2006, refer to Notes 1 and 7 of the Notes to Consolidated

Financial Statements.

Schedule 42

INTEREST RATE SWAPS – YEAR-END BALANCES AND AVERAGE RATES

(Amounts in millions) 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 Thereafter

Cash flow hedges1:
Notional amount $ 3,275 3,145 2,285 1,475 225
Weighted average rate received 7.31% 7.33 7.66 7.85 7.78
Weighted average rate paid 7.62 7.50 7.73 7.61 7.99

Fair value hedges1:
Notional amount $ 1,400 1,400 1,400 1,400 1,400 1,400
Weighted average rate received 5.71% 5.71 5.71 5.71 5.71 5.71
Weighted average rate paid 4.97 4.89 5.03 4.97 5.18 5.01

Nonhedges:
Receive fixed rate/pay variable rate:

Notional amount $ 189
Weighted average rate received 4.55%
Weighted average rate paid 5.28

Receive variable rate/pay fixed rate:
Notional amount $ 189
Weighted average rate received 5.28%
Weighted average rate paid 4.55

Basis swaps:
Notional amount $ 3,030 2,900 2,190 1,380 225
Weighted average rate received 7.83% 7.72 7.85 7.79 7.99
Weighted average rate paid 7.81 7.69 7.81 7.78 7.95

Net notional $ 7,705 7,445 5,875 4,255 1,850 1,400

1 Receive fixed rate/pay variable rate

Note: Balances are based upon the portfolio at December 31, 2006. Excludes interest rate swap products that we provide as a service to our customers.
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Market Risk – Fixed Income
The Company engages in trading and market making of U.S.

Treasury, U.S. Government Agency, municipal, and corporate

securities. This trading and market making exposes the

Company to a risk of loss arising from adverse changes in the

prices of these fixed income securities held by the Company.

During the last quarter of 2005, the Company closed its

London trading office and substantially reduced the size of its

trading assets in response to continued narrow margins in its

odd-lot electronic bond trading business. At December 31,

2006, trading account assets had been reduced to $63.4

million and securities sold, not yet purchased were $50.4

million.

At year-end 2006, the Company made a market in 823

fixed income securities through Zions Bank and its wholly-

owned subsidiary, Zions Direct, Inc. During 2006, 74% of all

trades were executed electronically. The Company is an

odd-lot securities dealer, which means that most U.S.

Treasury and Government Agency trades are for less than $5

million and most corporate security trades are for less than

$250,000.

Subsequent to year-end, the Company transferred the

fixed income U.S. Treasury and Government Agency portion

of this business to Diawa Securities.

The Company monitors risk in fixed income trading and

market making through Value-at-Risk (“VAR”). VAR is the

worst-case loss expected within a specified confidence level,

based on statistical models using historical data. Value-at-Risk

information is not disclosed due to the limited risk in fixed

income trading and market making after the reductions in the

scale of the Company’s trading operations.

Market Risk – Equity Investments
Through its equity investment activities, the Company owns

equity securities that are publicly traded and subject to

fluctuations in their market prices or values. In addition, the

Company owns equity securities in companies that are not

publicly traded, that are accounted for under cost, fair value,

equity, or full consolidation methods of accounting,

depending upon the Company’s ownership position and

degree of involvement in influencing the investees’ affairs. In

any case, the value of the Company’s investment is subject to

fluctuation. Since these market prices or values may fall below

the Company’s investment costs, the Company is exposed to

the possibility of loss. These equity investments are approved,

monitored and evaluated by the Company’s Equity Investment

Committee.

The Company generally conducts minority investing in

pre-public venture capital companies in which it does not

have strategic involvement, through four funds collectively

referred to as Wasatch Venture Funds (“Wasatch”). Wasatch

screens investment opportunities and makes investment

decisions based on its assessment of business prospects and

potential returns. After an investment is made, Wasatch

actively monitors the performance of the companies in which

it has invested, and often has representation on the board of

directors of the company. Net of expenses, income tax effects

and minority interest, gains were $4.1 million in 2006, and

losses were $2.2 million in 2005 and $4.5 million in 2004. The

Company’s remaining equity exposure to investments held by

Wasatch, net of related minority interest and SBA debt, at

December 31, 2006 was approximately $49.1 million,

compared to approximately $40.9 million at December 31,

2005.

In addition to the program described above, Amegy has

in place an alternative investments program. These

investments are primarily directed towards equity buyout and

mezzanine funds with a key strategy of deriving ancillary

commercial banking business from the portfolio companies.

Early stage venture capital funds generally are not part of the

strategy since the underlying companies are typically not

credit worthy. The carrying value of the investments at

December 31, 2006 was $19.6 million as compared to $23.7

million at December 31, 2005. The Company has a total

remaining funding commitment of $102.9 million to SBIC,

non-SBIC hedge fund, and private equity investments as of

December 31, 2006. This funding commitment is primarily at

Amegy, totaling $93.5 million.

The Company also, from time to time, either starts and

funds businesses of a strategic nature, or makes significant

investments in companies of strategic interest. These

investments may result in either minority or majority

ownership positions, and usually give the Parent or its

subsidiaries board representation. These strategic investments

are in companies that are financial services or financial

technologies providers. Examples of these investments include

ICAP plc. and Lending Tree, which were both sold at
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substantial gains in 2003. Other examples include Contango,

NetDeposit, and P5 all of which are majority or wholly-owned

by the Company, and Insure.com, IdenTrust, and Roth

Capital, in which the Company owns a significant, but

minority position.

Liquidity Risk

Overview
Liquidity risk is the possibility that the Company’s cash flows

may not be adequate to fund its ongoing operations and meet

its commitments in a timely and cost-effective manner. Since

liquidity risk is closely linked to both credit risk and market

risk, many of the previously discussed risk control

mechanisms also apply to the monitoring and management of

liquidity risk. We manage the Company’s liquidity to provide

adequate funds to meet its anticipated financial and

contractual obligations, including withdrawals by depositors,

debt service requirements and lease obligations, as well as to

fund customers’ needs for credit.

Overseeing liquidity management is the responsibility of

ALCO, which implements a Board-adopted corporate

Liquidity and Funding Policy that is adhered to by the Parent

and the subsidiary banks. This policy includes guidelines by

which liquidity and funding are managed. These guidelines

address maintaining liquidity needs, diversifying funding

positions, monitoring liquidity at consolidated as well as

subsidiary levels, and anticipating future funding needs. The

policy also includes liquidity ratio guidelines that are used to

monitor the liquidity positions of the Parent and bank

subsidiaries.

Managing liquidity and funding is performed centrally by

Zions Bank’s Capital Markets/Investment Division under the

direction of the Company’s Chief Investment Officer, with

oversight by ALCO. The Chief Investment Officer is

responsible for making any recommended changes to existing

funding plans, as well as to the policy guidelines. These

recommendations must be submitted for approval to ALCO

and potentially to the Company’s Board of Directors. The

subsidiary banks only have authority to price deposits, borrow

from their FHLB, and sell/purchase Federal Funds to/from

Zions Bank. The banks may also make liquidity and funding

recommendations to the Chief Investment Officer, but are

not involved in any other funding decision processes.
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Contractual Obligations
Schedule 43 summarizes the Company’s contractual obligations at December 31, 2006.

Schedule 43

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

(In millions)
One year

or less

Over
one year
through

three years

Over
three years

through
five years

Over
five

years
Indeterminable

maturity1 Total

Deposits $ 6,820 546 138 1 27,477 34,982
Commitments to extend credit 6,494 5,455 1,991 2,775 16,715
Standby letters of credit:

Performance 207 102 21 330
Financial 789 236 119 13 1,157

Commercial letters of credit 130 3 133
Commitments to make venture and other noninterest-

bearing investments2 103 103
Commitments to Lockhart3 4,104 4,104
Federal funds purchased and security repurchase

agreements 2,928 2,928
Other short-term borrowings 789 789
Long-term borrowings4 3 402 107 1,960 2,472
Operating leases, net of subleases 41 76 59 160 336

$ 22,408 6,820 2,435 4,909 27,477 64,049

1 Indeterminable maturity includes noninterest-bearing demand, savings and money market, and nontime foreign deposits.
2 Commitments to make venture investments do not have defined maturity dates. They have therefore been considered due on demand, maturing in one year or less.
3 See Note 6 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for details of the commitments to Lockhart.
4 The maturities on long-term borrowings do not include the associated hedges.

As of December 31, 2006, there were no minimum

required pension plan contributions and no discretionary or

noncash contributions are currently planned. As a result, no

amounts have been included in the schedule above for future

pension plan contributions. During 2006, the Company made

a $10 million contribution to the plan based on actuarial

recommendation.

In addition to the commitments specifically noted in the

previous schedule, the Company enters into a number of

contractual commitments in the ordinary course of business.

These include software licensing and maintenance,

telecommunications services, facilities maintenance and

equipment servicing, supplies purchasing, and other goods

and services used in the operation of our business. Generally,

these contracts are renewable or cancelable at least annually,

although in some cases to secure favorable pricing

concessions, the Company has committed to contracts that

may extend to several years.

The Company also enters into derivative contracts under

which we are required either to receive cash or pay cash,

depending on changes in interest rates. These contracts are

carried at fair value on the balance sheet with the fair value

representing the net present value of the expected future cash

receipts and payments based on market rates of interest as of

the balance sheet date. The fair value of the contracts changes

daily as interest rates change. For further information on

derivative contracts, see Note 7 of the Notes to Consolidated

Financial Statements.

Pension Obligations
As of December 31, 2006, the market value of the Company’s

pension plan assets was $141.3 million and the benefit

obligation as of that date was $155.1 million, as measured

with an annual discount rate of 5.65%. This means that the

pension plan is underfunded in the amount of $13.8 million.

This underfunding is recorded as a liability on the Company’s

balance sheet. Since no new employees can be added to the
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plan and future benefit accruals were eliminated for most

participants effective January 1, 2003, this unfunded

condition should decrease over time as the market value of

plan assets is expected to appreciate faster than the benefit

obligation, although fluctuations in plan asset values could

cause the unfunded amount to either increase or decrease

over shorter time periods. As a result, the Company does not

anticipate a need to make any cash contributions to the plan

in the near future. However, certain changes to federal laws

and regulations governing defined benefit plans could change

the Company’s need to make future cash contributions.

Liquidity Management Actions
The Parent’s cash requirements consist primarily of debt

service, investment in and advances to subsidiaries, operating

expenses, income taxes, dividends to shareholders, and share

repurchases. The Parent’s cash needs are routinely met

through dividends from its subsidiaries, investment income,

subsidiaries’ proportionate share of current income taxes,

management and other fees, bank lines, equity contributed

through the exercise of stock options, commercial paper, and

long-term debt and equity issuances. The subsidiaries’

primary source of funding is their core deposits. Operational

cash flows, while constituting a funding source for the

Company, are not large enough to provide funding in the

amounts that fulfill the needs of the Parent and the bank

subsidiaries. For 2006 operations contributed $1.0 billion

toward these needs. As a result, the Company utilizes other

sources at its disposal to manage its liquidity needs.

During 2006, the Parent received $431.6 million in

dividends from various subsidiaries. At December 31, 2006,

the banking subsidiaries could pay $403.8 million of

dividends to the Parent under regulatory guidelines without

the need for regulatory approval. The amounts of dividends

the banking subsidiaries can pay the Parent are restricted by

earnings and risk-based capital requirements. The dividend

capacity is dependent on the continued profitability of the

subsidiary banks and no significant changes in the current

regulatory environment. While we have no current

expectation that these two conditions will change, should a

change take place to either in the future, this source of

funding to the Parent may become more limited or even

unavailable. See Note 19 of the Notes to Consolidated

Financial Statements for details of dividend capacities and

limitations.

For the year 2006, repayments of long-term debt

exceeded issuances of medium-term and long-term debt,

resulting in net cash outflows of $142.8 million from debt

financing activities. Specific long-term debt-related activities

for 2006 are as follows:

• On March 31, 2006, the Company filed an “automatic shelf

registration statement” with the Securities and Exchange

Commission as a “well-known seasoned issuer.” This new

type of shelf registration does not require us to specify a

maximum amount of securities that may be issued. The

shelf registration replaced a previous shelf registration and

covers securities of the Company, Zions Capital Trust C,

and Zions Capital Trust D.

• On April 27, 2006 under the new shelf registration, we

issued $250 million of floating rate senior notes due

April 15, 2008. The notes require quarterly interest

payments at three-month LIBOR plus 0.12%. They are not

redeemable prior to maturity and are not listed on any

national securities exchange. Proceeds from the notes were

used to retire the $150 million of 2.70% senior notes due

May 1, 2006 and the remaining $104.2 million of 6.95%

subordinated notes due May 15, 2011 and redeemable

May 15, 2006.

• On September 28, 2006 under the new shelf registration, we

issued $145 million of floating rate senior notes due

September 15, 2008. The notes require quarterly interest

payments at three-month LIBOR plus 0.12%. They are not

redeemable prior to maturity and are not listed on any

national securities exchange. Proceeds from the notes were

used to retire all of the remaining $98.4 million of 6.50%

subordinated notes due October 15, 2011 and redeemed

October 15, 2006, and applied to the redemption of the

$176.3 million of 8.536% trust preferred securities (Zions

Institutional Capital Trust A) on December 15, 2006. The

Company incurred a premium of $7.3 million on the

redemption of the trust preferred securities, which was

charged to the statement of income in the fourth quarter of

2006.

See Note 13 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial

Statements for a complete summary of the Company’s long-

term borrowings.

Page 76                                                                                      Z I O N S B A N C O R P O R A T I O N — A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 6



On December 7, 2006 the Company issued $240 million

of Series A Floating-Rate Non-Cumulative Perpetual

Preferred Stock. See “Capital Management” beginning on

page 78 for further details of this issuance.

On a consolidated basis, fundings from short-term

borrowings exceeded repayments (excluding short-term

FHLB borrowings) and resulted in a $683.3 million source of

cash in 2006. The Parent has a program to issue short-term

commercial paper and at December 31, 2006, outstanding

commercial paper was $220.5 million. In addition, the Parent

has a $40 million secured revolving credit facility with a

subsidiary bank. No amount was outstanding on this facility

at December 31, 2006.

Access to funding markets for the Parent and subsidiary

banks is directly tied to the credit ratings they receive from

various rating agencies. The ratings not only influence the

costs associated with the borrowings but can also influence

the sources of the borrowings. The Parent had the following

ratings as of December 31, 2006:

Schedule 44

CREDIT RATINGS

Rating agency Outlook

Long-term issuer/
senior debt

rating
Subordinated
debt rating

Short-term/
commercial paper

rating
S&P Stable BBB+ BBB A-2
Moody’s Stable A3 Baa1 Not Rated
Fitch Positive A- BBB+ F1
Dominion Stable A (low) BBB (high) R-1 (low)

Any downgrade in these ratings could negatively impact

the Parent’s ability to borrow, including higher costs of funds

and access to fewer funding sources.

The subsidiaries’ primary source of funding is their core

deposits, consisting of demand, savings and money market

deposits, time deposits under $100,000, and foreign deposits.

At December 31, 2006, these core deposits, in aggregate,

constituted 87.7% of consolidated deposits, compared with

92.3% of consolidated deposits at December 31, 2005. For

2006, deposit increases resulted in net cash inflows of $2.3

billion which primarily resulted from a $1.8 billion increase in

noncore deposit “Jumbo CDs” or time deposits greater than

$100,000.

The FHLB system is also a significant source of liquidity

for each of the Company’s subsidiary banks. Zions Bank and

TCBW are members of the FHLB of Seattle. CB&T, NSB, and

NBA are members of the FHLB of San Francisco. Vectra is a

member of the FHLB of Topeka and Amegy is a member of

the FHLB of Dallas. The FHLB allows member banks to

borrow against their eligible loans to satisfy liquidity

requirements. For 2006, the activity in short-term FHLB

borrowings resulted in a net cash inflow of $499.1 million.

Amounts of unused lines of credit available for additional

FHLB advances totaled $6.1 billion at December 31, 2006,

subject to availability of collateral and certain requirements.

Borrowings from the FHLB may increase in the future,

depending on availability of funding from other sources such

as deposits. However, the subsidiary banks must maintain

their FHLB memberships to continue accessing this source of

funding.

As explained earlier, the Company has used asset

securitizations to sell loans, which also provides an alternative

source of funding for the subsidiaries and enhances flexibility

in meeting funding needs. During 2006, loan sales (other than

proceeds from loans held for sale included in cash flows from

operating activities) provided $218 million in cash inflows.

At December 31, 2006, the Company managed

approximately $2.6 billion of securitized assets that were

originated or purchased by its subsidiary banks. Of these,

approximately $1.6 billion were credit-enhanced by a third

party insurance provider and held in Lockhart, which is a

QSPE securities conduit and has been an important source of

funding for the Company’s loans. Zions Bank provides a

Liquidity Facility for a fee to Lockhart, which purchases

floating-rate U.S. Government and AAA-rated securities with

funds from the issuance of commercial paper. Zions Bank also

provides interest rate hedging support and administrative and

investment advisory services for a fee. Pursuant to the

Liquidity Facility, Zions Bank is required to purchase

securities from Lockhart to provide funds for it to repay

maturing commercial paper upon Lockhart’s inability to

access the commercial paper market, or upon a commercial

paper market disruption, as specified in the governing

documents of Lockhart. In addition, pursuant to the

governing documents, including the Liquidity Facility, if any

security in Lockhart is downgraded below AA-, Zions Bank

must either 1) place its letter of credit on the security, 2)

obtain a credit enhancement on the security from a third

party, or 3) purchase the security from Lockhart at book

value. At any given time, the maximum commitment of Zions
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Bank is the book value of Lockhart’s securities portfolio,

which is not allowed to exceed the size of the Liquidity

Facility.

At December 31, 2006, the book value of Lockhart’s

securities portfolio was $4.1 billion, which approximated

market value, and the size of the Liquidity Facility

commitment was $6.12 billion. No amounts were outstanding

under this Liquidity Facility at December 31, 2006 or

December 31, 2005. Lockhart is limited in size by program

agreements and by the size of the Liquidity Facility.

In June 2005 under the Liquidity Facility contract, Zions

Bank repurchased for the first time a bond from Lockhart at

its book value of $12.4 million because of a rating downgrade.

Zions Bank recognized an impairment loss of $1.6 million,

which was included in fixed income securities gains (losses)

for 2005. In June 2006, this security was sold and Zions Bank

recovered $0.8 million of the loss.

The FASB has recently issued two accounting

pronouncements that amend SFAS No. 140, Accounting for

Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments

of Liabilities. These amendments did not impact the operating

activities of Lockhart; however other proposals to further

amend SFAS No. 140 may require changes to the operating

activities of QSPEs and other aspects relating to the transfer of

financial assets. As a result of these proposals, Lockhart’s

operations may need to be modified to preserve its off-balance

sheet status. Further discussion of Lockhart can be found in

the section entitled “Off-Balance-Sheet Arrangements” on

page 64 and in Note 6 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial

Statements.

While not considered a primary source of funding, the

Company’s investment activities can also provide or use cash,

depending on the asset-liability management posture that is

being observed. For 2006, investment securities activities

resulted in net cash inflows of $229 million.

Maturing balances in the various loan portfolios also

provide additional flexibility in managing cash flows. In most

cases, however, loan growth has resulted in net cash outflows

from a funding standpoint. For 2006, loan growth resulted in

a net cash outflow of $4.9 billion as compared to $3.6 billion

in 2005. We expect that loans will continue to be a use of

funding rather than a source in 2007.

Operational Risk Management
Operational risk is the potential for unexpected losses

attributable to human error, systems failures, fraud, or

inadequate internal controls and procedures. In its ongoing

efforts to identify and manage operational risk, the Company

has created an Operating Risk Management Group, whose

responsibility is to help Company management identify and

monitor the key internal controls and processes that the

Company has in place to mitigate operational risk. We have

documented controls and the Control Self Assessment related

to financial reporting under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-

Oxley Act of 2002 and the Federal Deposit Insurance

Corporation Improvement Act of 1991.

To manage and minimize its operating risk, the

Company has in place transactional documentation

requirements, systems and procedures to monitor

transactions and positions, regulatory compliance reviews,

and periodic reviews by the Company’s internal audit and

credit examination departments. In addition, reconciliation

procedures have been established to ensure that data

processing systems consistently and accurately capture critical

data. Further, we maintain contingency plans and systems for

operations support in the event of natural or other disasters.

We expect to continue efforts to improve the Company’s

oversight of operational risk in 2007.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Board of Directors is responsible for approving the

policies associated with capital management. The Board has

established the Capital Management Committee (“CMC”)

whose primary responsibility is to recommend and administer

the approved capital policies that govern the capital

management of the Company. Other major CMC

responsibilities include:

• Setting overall capital targets within the Board approved

policy, monitoring performance and recommending

changes to capital including dividends, subordinated debt,

or to major strategies to maintain the Company and its

bank subsidiaries at well capitalized levels; and

• Reviewing agency ratings of the Parent and its bank

subsidiaries and establishing target ratings.
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The CMC, in managing the capital of the Company, may

set capital standards that are higher than those approved by

the Board, but may not set lower limits.

The Company has a fundamental financial objective to

consistently produce superior risk-adjusted returns on its

shareholders’ capital. We believe that a strong capital position

is vital to continued profitability and to promoting depositor

and investor confidence. Specifically, it is the policy of the

Parent and each of the subsidiary banks to:

• Maintain sufficient capital at not less than the “well

capitalized” threshold as defined by federal banking

regulators to support current needs and to ensure that

capital is available to support anticipated growth;

• Take into account the desirability of receiving an

“investment grade” rating from major debt rating agencies

on senior and subordinated unsecured debt when setting

capital levels;

• Develop capabilities to measure and manage capital on a

risk-adjusted basis and to maintain economic capital

consistent with an “investment grade” risk level; and

• Return excess capital to shareholders through dividends

and repurchases of common stock.

See Note 19 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial

Statements for additional information on risk-based capital.

It is our belief that capital not considered necessary to

support current and anticipated business should be returned

to the Company’s shareholders through dividends and

repurchases of its shares.

In December 2006, the Company resumed its stock

repurchase plan, which had been suspended since July 2005

because of the Amegy acquisition. The Board authorized a

$400 million repurchase program. The Company repurchased

and retired 308,359 shares of its common stock in 2006 at a

total cost of $25.0 million and an average per share price of

$81.05 under this share repurchase authorization. In 2005,

common stock repurchases under repurchase plans totaled

1,159,522 shares at a total cost of $80.7 million and in 2004

repurchases were 1,734,055 shares at a cost of $104.9 million.

The Company also repurchased $1.5 million of shares related

to the Company’s restricted stock employee compensation

program in both 2006 and 2005.

During its January 2007 meeting, the Board of Directors

declared a dividend of $0.39 per common share payable on

February 21, 2007 to shareholders of record on February 7,

2007. The Company paid dividends in 2006 of $1.47 per

common share compared with $1.44 and $1.26 per share in

2005 and 2004, respectively.

In 2006, the Company paid $157.0 million in common

stock dividends and used $26.5 million to repurchase

common stock shares of the Company. In total, we returned

to shareholders $183.5 million out of total net income of

$583.1 million or 31.5%. The Company paid $130.3 million

in common stock dividends in 2005, and used $82.2 million

to repurchase shares of the Company’s common stock. In

total, we returned to shareholders $212.5 million out of total

net income of $480.1 million, or 44.3%.

Chart 11.  DIVIDENDS PER COMMON SHARE
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Total shareholders’ equity at December 31, 2006

increased to $5.0 billion, an increase of 17.7% over the $4.2

billion at December 31, 2005, resulting mainly from retained

earnings and the issuance of preferred stock. Tangible equity

was $2.9 billion at the end of 2006 and $2.2 billion at the end

of 2005.

On December 7, 2006 the Company issued $240 million

of Depositary Shares. The 9,600,000 Depositary Shares each

represent a 1/40th ownership interest in a share of Series A

Floating-Rate Non-Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock.

The issuance was priced at an annual rate equal to the greater

of three-month LIBOR plus 0.52%, or 4%. The Series A

Preferred Stock is not redeemable prior to December 15,

2011. On and after that date, the Series A Preferred Stock will

be redeemable, in whole at any time or in part from time to

time, at a redemption price equal to $1,000 per share

(equivalent to $25 per depositary share), plus any declared
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and unpaid dividends, without accumulation of any

undeclared dividends.

The Company declared a preferred stock dividend of $3.8

million in December 2006 for the quarterly dividend to be

paid to shareholders on March 15, 2007. Under the terms of

the Zions Series A Preferred Stock, this dividend had to be

declared and funds set aside to pay the dividend before Zions

could begin repurchasing common shares under the $400

million repurchase authorization announced on

December 11, 2006.

The Company’s capital ratios were as follows at

December 31, 2006 and 2005:

Schedule 45

CAPITAL RATIOS

December 31,
Percentage

required to be
well capitalized2006 2005

Tangible equity ratio 6.51% 5.28% na
Tangible common equity

ratio 5.98 5.28 na
Average equity to average

assets 10.19 9.01 na
Risk-based capital ratios:

Tier 1 leverage 7.86 8.16 5.00%
Tier 1 risk-based capital 7.98 7.52 6.00
Total risk-based capital 12.29 12.23 10.00

The increased tangible equity ratio at December 31, 2006

reflects the impact of the perpetual preferred stock issuance

previously discussed. The increases in the capital ratios reflect

the increased earnings for 2006 and the suspension of the

Company’s share repurchase programs for most of 2006.

The U.S. federal bank regulatory agencies’ risk-capital

guidelines are based upon the 1988 capital accord (“Basel I”)

of the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision (the

“BCBS”). The BCBS is a committee of central banks and bank

supervisors/regulators from the major industrialized countries

that develops broad policy guidelines that each country’s

supervisors can use to determine the supervisory policies they

apply. In January 2001, the BCBS released a proposal to

replace Basel I with a new capital framework (“Basel II”) that

would set capital requirements for operational risk and

materially change the existing capital requirements for credit

risk and market risk exposures. Operational risk is defined by

the proposal as the risk of direct or indirect loss resulting

from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and

systems, or from external events. Basel I does not include

separate capital requirements for operational risk.

In September 2006, the U.S. banking regulators issued an

interagency Advance Notice of Proposed Rulemaking

(“NPR”) with regard to the U.S. implementation of the Basel

II framework. Final rules are expected to be published by

mid-year 2007. The regulators have previously stated that

approximately the ten largest U.S. bank holding companies

will be required to adopt the new standard, and that others

may elect to “opt in.” We do not currently expect to be an

early “opt in” bank holding company, as the Company does

not have in place the data collection and analytical capabilities

necessary to adopt Basel II. However, we believe that the

competitive advantages afforded to companies that do adopt

the framework may make it necessary for the Company to

elect to “opt in” at some point, and we have begun investing

in the required capabilities and required data.

Also, in December 2006, the U.S. banking regulators

issued another NPR for modifications to the Basel IA

framework for those banks not adopting Basel II. The

regulatory agencies are currently evaluating the numerous

comments received on this proposal, which is commonly

referred to as Basel IA. As proposed, Basel IA would appear to

narrow somewhat the regulatory capital disparities between

Basel II and the existing Basel I framework for some lines of

business. However, given the Company’s mix of business, it

does not expect to derive a significant capital benefit if Basel

IA is adopted substantially as proposed.
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REPORT ON MANAGEMENT’S ASSESSMENT OF INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING

The management of Zions Bancorporation and subsidiaries

(“the Company”) is responsible for establishing and

maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting

for the Company as defined by Exchange Act Rules 13a-15

and 15d-15.

The Company’s management has used the criteria

established in Internal Control – Integrated Framework issued

by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the

Treadway Commission (“COSO”) to evaluate the

effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial

reporting.

The Company’s management has assessed the

effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial

reporting as of December 31, 2006 and has concluded that

such internal control over financial reporting is effective.

There are no material weaknesses in the Company’s internal

control over financial reporting that have been identified by

the Company’s management.

Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered public

accounting firm, has audited the consolidated financial

statements of the Company for the year ended December 31,

2006, and has also issued an attestation report, which is

included herein, on internal control over financial reporting

under Auditing Standard No. 2 of the Public Company

Accounting Oversight Board (“PCAOB”).

REPORTS OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Audit Committee of the Board of Directors and Shareholders

of Zions Bancorporation

We have audited management’s assessment, included in

the accompanying Report on Management’s Assessment of

Internal Control over Financial Reporting, that Zions

Bancorporation and subsidiaries maintained effective internal

control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006,

based on criteria established in Internal Control – Integrated

Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring

Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO

criteria). Zions Bancorporation and subsidiaries’ management

is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over

financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness

of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility

is to express an opinion on management’s assessment and an

opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control

over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the

standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight

Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether effective internal control over financial reporting was

maintained in all material respects. Our audit included

obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial

reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal

control, and performing such other procedures as we

considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that

our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a

process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding

the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s

internal control over financial reporting includes those

policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of

records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are

recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company

are being made only in accordance with authorizations of

management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
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reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection

of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the

company’s assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over

financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.

Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future

periods are subject to the risk that controls may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree

of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Zions

Bancorporation and subsidiaries maintained effective internal

control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, is

fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the COSO

criteria. Also, in our opinion, Zions Bancorporation and

subsidiaries maintained, in all material respects, effective

internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,

2006, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards

of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United

States), the consolidated balance sheets of Zions

Bancorporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and

2005, and the related consolidated statements of income,

changes in shareholders’ equity and comprehensive income,

and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended

December 31, 2006 and our report dated February 28, 2007

expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Salt Lake City, Utah

February 28, 2007

REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Audit Committee of the Board of Directors and Shareholders

of Zions Bancorporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance

sheets of Zions Bancorporation and subsidiaries as of

December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated

statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and

comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the three

years in the period ended December 31, 2006. These financial

statements are the responsibility of the Company’s

management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on

these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the

standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight

Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements are free of material

misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,

evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the

accounting principles used and significant estimates made by

management, as well as evaluating the overall financial

statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a

reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above

present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated

financial position of Zions Bancorporation and subsidiaries at

December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the consolidated results of

their operations and their cash flows for each of the three

years in the period ended December 31, 2006, in conformity

with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Notes 1, 14, and 17 to the financial

statements, during 2006 Zions Bancorporation and

subsidiaries adopted Statement of Financial Accounting

Standards No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards

of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United

States), the effectiveness of Zions Bancorporation and

subsidiaries’ internal control over financial reporting as of

December 31, 2006, based on the criteria established in

Internal Control – Integrated Framework issued by the

Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway

Commission and our report dated February 28, 2007

expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Salt Lake City, Utah

February 28, 2007
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

(In thousands, except share amounts) 2006 2005
ASSETS
Cash and due from banks $ 1,938,810 1,706,590
Money market investments:

Interest-bearing deposits 43,203 22,179
Federal funds sold 55,658 414,281
Security resell agreements 270,415 230,282

Investment securities:
Held to maturity, at cost (approximate market value $648,828 and $642,258) 653,124 649,791
Available for sale, at market 5,050,907 5,305,859
Trading account, at market (includes $34,494 and $43,444 transferred as

collateral under repurchase agreements) 63,436 101,562

5,767,467 6,057,212
Loans:

Loans held for sale 252,818 256,236
Loans and leases 34,566,118 29,996,022

34,818,936 30,252,258
Less:

Unearned income and fees, net of related costs 151,380 125,322
Allowance for loan losses 365,150 338,399

Loans and leases, net of allowance 34,302,406 29,788,537
Other noninterest-bearing investments 1,022,383 938,515
Premises and equipment, net 609,472 564,745
Goodwill 1,900,517 1,887,588
Core deposit and other intangibles 162,134 199,166
Other real estate owned 9,250 19,966
Other assets 888,511 950,578

$ 46,970,226 42,779,639

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Deposits:

Noninterest-bearing demand $ 10,010,310 9,953,833
Interest-bearing:

Savings and money market 15,858,887 16,055,754
Time under $100,000 2,257,967 1,938,789
Time $100,000 and over 4,302,056 2,514,596
Foreign 2,552,526 2,179,436

34,981,746 32,642,408
Securities sold, not yet purchased 50,416 64,654
Federal funds purchased 1,993,483 1,255,662
Security repurchase agreements 934,057 1,027,658
Other liabilities 747,499 592,599
Commercial paper 220,507 167,188
Federal Home Loan Bank advances and other borrowings:

One year or less 517,925 18,801
Over one year 137,058 234,488

Long-term debt 2,357,721 2,511,366

Total liabilities 41,940,412 38,514,824

Minority interest 42,791 27,551
Shareholders’ equity:

Capital stock:
Preferred stock, without par value, authorized 3,000,000 shares:

Series A (liquidation preference $1,000 per share); issued and outstanding 240,000 shares 240,000 -
Common stock, without par value; authorized 350,000,000 shares; issued and outstanding

106,720,884 and 105,147,562 shares 2,230,303 2,156,732
Retained earnings 2,602,189 2,179,885
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (75,849) (83,043)
Deferred compensation (9,620) (16,310)

Total shareholders’ equity 4,987,023 4,237,264

$ 46,970,226 42,779,639

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006, 2005 AND 2004

(In thousands, except per share amounts) 2006 2005 2004
Interest income:

Interest and fees on loans $ 2,438,324 1,595,916 1,229,721
Interest on loans held for sale 16,442 9,814 5,038
Lease financing 18,290 16,079 16,839
Interest on money market investments 24,714 31,682 16,355
Interest on securities:

Held to maturity – taxable 8,861 7,331 5,467
Held to maturity – nontaxable 22,909 24,005 18,742
Available for sale – taxable 272,252 201,628 160,621
Available for sale – nontaxable 8,630 3,931 9,062
Trading account 7,699 19,870 29,615

Total interest income 2,818,121 1,910,256 1,491,460

Interest expense:
Interest on savings and money market deposits 405,269 220,604 121,189
Interest on time and foreign deposits 315,569 119,720 61,177
Interest on short-term borrowings 164,335 92,149 62,311
Interest on long-term debt 168,224 116,433 85,965

Total interest expense 1,053,397 548,906 330,642

Net interest income 1,764,724 1,361,350 1,160,818
Provision for loan losses 72,572 43,023 44,067

Net interest income after provision for loan losses 1,692,152 1,318,327 1,116,751

Noninterest income:
Service charges and fees on deposit accounts 166,644 128,796 131,683
Loan sales and servicing income 54,193 77,822 79,081
Other service charges, commissions and fees 166,824 111,268 93,617
Trust and wealth management income 27,511 21,850 27,966
Income from securities conduit 32,206 34,966 35,185
Dividends and other investment income 39,918 30,040 31,812
Market making, trading and nonhedge derivative income 18,501 15,714 17,565
Equity securities gains (losses), net 17,841 (1,312) (9,765)
Fixed income securities gains, net 6,416 845 2,510
Other 21,155 16,964 21,821

Total noninterest income 551,209 436,953 431,475

Noninterest expense:
Salaries and employee benefits 751,679 573,902 531,303
Occupancy, net 99,607 77,393 73,716
Furniture and equipment 88,725 68,190 65,781
Legal and professional services 40,134 34,804 32,390
Postage and supplies 33,076 26,839 25,679
Advertising 26,465 21,364 19,747
Debt extinguishment cost 7,261 - -
Impairment losses on long-lived assets 1,304 3,133 712
Restructuring charges 17 2,443 1,068
Merger related expense 20,461 3,310 -
Amortization of core deposit and other intangibles 43,000 16,905 14,129
Provision for unfunded lending commitments 1,248 3,425 467
Other 217,460 181,083 158,241

Total noninterest expense 1,330,437 1,012,791 923,233

Impairment loss on goodwill - 602 602

Income before income taxes and minority interest 912,924 741,887 624,391
Income taxes 317,950 263,418 220,126
Minority interest 11,849 (1,652) (1,722)

Net income 583,125 480,121 405,987
Preferred stock dividend 3,835 - -

Net earnings applicable to common shareholders $ 579,290 480,121 405,987

Weighted average common shares outstanding during the year:
Basic shares 106,057 91,187 89,663
Diluted shares 108,028 92,994 90,882

Net earnings per common share:
Basic $ 5.46 5.27 4.53
Diluted 5.36 5.16 4.47

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Page 84                                                                                      Z I O N S B A N C O R P O R A T I O N — A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 6



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY AND
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006, 2005 AND 2004

(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)
Preferred

stock

Common stock Retained
earnings

Accumulated
other

comprehensive
income (loss)

Deferred
compensation

Total
shareholders’

equityShares Amount

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2003 $ - 89,840,638 $ 985,904 1,538,677 19,041 (3,599) 2,540,023
Comprehensive income:

Net income 405,987 405,987
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax:

Net realized and unrealized holding losses on
investments and retained interests (3,622)

Foreign currency translation 803
Reclassification for net realized gains on

investments recorded in operations (1,422)
Net unrealized losses on derivative instruments (20,209)
Minimum pension liability (2,523)

Other comprehensive loss (26,973) (26,973)

Total comprehensive income 379,014
Stock redeemed and retired (1,734,055) (104,881) (104,881)
Net stock options exercised 1,723,364 91,042 91,042
Cash dividends on common stock, $1.26 per share (114,600) (114,600)
Change in deferred compensation (619) (619)

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2004 - 89,829,947 972,065 1,830,064 (7,932) (4,218) 2,789,979
Comprehensive income:

Net income 480,121 480,121
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax:

Net realized and unrealized holding losses on
investments and retained interests (28,380)

Foreign currency translation (1,507)
Reclassification for net realized gains on

investments recorded in operations (659)
Net unrealized losses on derivative instruments (40,771)
Minimum pension liability (3,794)

Other comprehensive loss (75,111) (75,111)

Total comprehensive income 405,010
Stock redeemed and retired (1,178,880) (82,211) (82,211)
Net stock options exercised and restricted stock issued 2,001,876 113,290 113,290
Common and restricted stock issued and stock options

assumed in acquisition 14,494,619 1,153,588 (3,906) 1,149,682
Cash dividends on common stock, $1.44 per share (130,300) (130,300)
Change in deferred compensation (8,186) (8,186)

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2005 - 105,147,562 2,156,732 2,179,885 (83,043) (16,310) 4,237,264
Comprehensive income:

Net income 583,125 583,125
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:

Net realized and unrealized holding losses on
investments and retained interests (7,684)

Foreign currency translation 715
Reclassification for net realized gains on

investments recorded in operations (630)
Net unrealized gains on derivative instruments 8,548
Pension and postretirement 6,245

Other comprehensive income 7,194 7,194

Total comprehensive income 590,319
Issuance of preferred stock 240,000 (4,167) 235,833
Stock redeemed and retired (326,639) (26,483) (26,483)
Net stock options exercised and restricted stock issued 1,899,961 91,647 91,647
Reclassification of deferred compensation, adoption of

SFAS 123R (11,111) 11,111 -
Share-based compensation 23,685 23,685
Dividends declared on preferred stock (3,835) (3,835)
Cash dividends on common stock, $1.47 per share (156,986) (156,986)
Change in deferred compensation (4,421) (4,421)

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2006 $ 240,000 106,720,884 $ 2,230,303 2,602,189 (75,849) (9,620) 4,987,023

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006, 2005 AND 2004

(In thousands) 2006 2005 2004

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income $ 583,125 480,121 405,987
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Impairment losses on goodwill and long lived assets 1,304 3,735 1,314
Debt extinguishment cost 7,261 - -
Provision for loan losses 72,572 43,023 44,067
Depreciation of premises and equipment 75,603 61,163 59,479
Amortization 58,168 39,504 35,298
Deferred income tax expense (benefit) 9,368 (32,362) (21,914)
Share-based compensation 24,358 - -
Excess tax benefits from share-based compensation (15,707) - -
Gain (loss) allocated to minority interest 11,849 (1,652) (1,722)
Equity securities losses (gains), net (17,841) 1,312 9,765
Fixed income securities gains, net (6,416) (845) (2,510)
Net decrease in trading securities 38,126 188,508 245,471
Principal payments on and proceeds from sales of loans held for sale 1,150,692 987,324 735,392
Additions to loans held for sale (1,119,723) (911,287) (707,320)
Net gains on sales of loans, leases and other assets (26,548) (50,191) (53,317)
Increase in cash surrender value of bank-owned life insurance (26,638) (18,921) (18,478)
Change in accrued income taxes 27,305 15,611 (4,292)
Change in accrued interest receivable (42,498) (22,922) (12,890)
Change in other assets 89,164 (98,903) 147,075
Change in other liabilities 114,288 65,505 (198,285)
Change in accrued interest payable 31,020 10,085 1,469
Other, net 8,155 (4,614) (2,217)

Net cash provided by operating activities 1,046,987 754,194 662,372

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Net decrease in money market investments 297,466 89,273 212,169
Proceeds from maturities of investment securities held to maturity 128,358 129,916 133,859
Purchases of investment securities held to maturity (131,356) (137,844) (138,859)
Proceeds from sales of investment securities available for sale 671,706 601,836 1,399,445
Proceeds from maturities of investment securities available for sale 2,338,383 882,576 614,818
Purchases of investment securities available for sale (2,777,647) (1,327,688) (2,408,902)
Proceeds from sales of loans and leases 218,104 1,200,692 996,249
Net increase in loans and leases (4,863,838) (3,619,401) (3,888,410)
Net increase in other noninterest-bearing investments (28,864) (15,294) (35,093)
Proceeds from sales of premises and equipment 3,632 5,331 11,301
Purchases of premises and equipment (122,432) (67,995) (72,289)
Proceeds from sales of other real estate owned 39,607 16,768 16,231
Net cash paid to acquire minority interest in nonbank subsidiary (11,454) - -
Net cash received from (paid for) acquisitions (1,691) (173,642) 1,076
Net cash paid for net liabilities on branches sold - (16,076) (17,746)

Net cash used in investing activities (4,240,026) (2,431,548) (3,176,151)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006, 2005 AND 2004

(In thousands) 2006 2005 2004

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net increase in deposits $ 2,339,338 2,995,165 2,560,653
Net change in short-term funds borrowed 1,182,425 (933,191) (232,677)
Proceeds from FHLB advances and other borrowings over one year 4,962 3,285 -
Payments on FHLB advances and other borrowings over one year (102,392) (2,233) (3,288)
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 395,000 595,134 300,000
Debt issuance costs (597) (3,468) (2,025)
Payments on long-term debt (529,963) (35) (240,006)
Debt extinguishment cost (7,261) - -
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock 235,833 - -
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 79,511 90,800 82,250
Payments to redeem common stock (26,483) (82,211) (104,881)
Excess tax benefits from share-based compensation 15,707 - -
Dividends paid on preferred stock (3,835) - -
Dividends paid on common stock (156,986) (130,300) (114,600)

Net cash provided by financing activities 3,425,259 2,532,946 2,245,426

Net increase (decrease) in cash and due from banks 232,220 855,592 (268,353)
Cash and due from banks at beginning of year 1,706,590 850,998 1,119,351

Cash and due from banks at end of year $ 1,938,810 1,706,590 850,998

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid for:

Interest $ 1,022,260 529,010 321,677
Income taxes 273,154 257,850 240,773

Noncash items:
Loans transferred to securities resulting from securitizations - 42,431 36,282
Loans transferred to other real estate owned and other assets 29,342 17,127 9,903
Investment securities available for sale transferred to investment securities held to maturity - - 636,494
Acquisition of Amegy Bancorporation, Inc.

Common stock issued - 1,089,440 -
Assets acquired - 8,886,049 -
Liabilities assumed - 7,126,844 -

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

BUSINESS

Zions Bancorporation (“the Parent”) is a financial holding

company headquartered in Salt Lake City, Utah, which

provides a full range of banking and related services through

its banking subsidiaries in ten Western and Southwestern

states as follows: Zions First National Bank (“Zions Bank”), in

Utah and Idaho; California Bank & Trust (“CB&T”); Amegy

Corporation (“Amegy”) and its subsidiary, Amegy Bank, in

Texas; National Bank of Arizona (“NBA”); Nevada State Bank

(“NSB”); Vectra Bank Colorado (“Vectra”), in Colorado and

New Mexico; The Commerce Bank of Washington

(“TCBW”); and The Commerce Bank of Oregon (“TCBO”).

Amegy and its parent, Amegy Bancorporation, Inc., were

acquired effective December 3, 2005 as discussed in Note 3.

TCBO was opened in October 2005 and is not expected to

have a material effect on consolidated operations for several

years. The Parent also owns and operates certain nonbank

subsidiaries that engage in the development and sale of

financial technologies and related services, including

NetDeposit, Inc. (“NetDeposit”) and P5, Inc. (“P5”).

BASIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of

the Parent and its majority-owned subsidiaries (“the

Company,” “we,” “our,” “us”). Unconsolidated investments

in which there is a greater than 20% ownership are accounted

for by the equity method of accounting; those in which there

is less than 20% ownership are accounted for under cost, fair

value, or equity methods of accounting. All significant

intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated

in consolidation. Certain amounts in prior years have been

reclassified to conform to the current year presentation.

Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)

Interpretation No. 46R (“FIN 46R”), Consolidation of Variable

Interest Entities, an Interpretation of Accounting Research

Bulletin No. 51, as revised from FIN 46, requires consolidation

of a variable interest entity (“VIE”) when a company is the

primary beneficiary of the VIE. Upon adoption of FIN 46R

beginning in 2004, we deconsolidated the trusts involved in

our trust preferred borrowing arrangements. We have not

consolidated or deconsolidated any other entity as a result of

adopting FIN 46R. The analyses required of our variable

interests have concluded in each case that we are not the

primary beneficiary as defined by FIN 46R. Ongoing reviews

of our variable interests have not identified any events that

would change our previous conclusions. As described in Note

6, Zions Bank holds variable interests in securitization

structures. All of these structures are qualifying special-

purpose entities, which are exempt from the consolidation

requirements of FIN 46R.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared

in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted

in the United States and prevailing practices within the

financial services industry. In preparing the consolidated

financial statements, we are required to make estimates and

assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial

statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could

differ from those estimates.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For purposes of presentation in the consolidated statements

of cash flows, “cash and cash equivalents” are defined as those

amounts included in cash and due from banks in the

consolidated balance sheets.

SECURITY RESELL AGREEMENTS

Security resell agreements represent overnight and term

agreements, the majority maturing within 30 days. These

agreements are generally treated as collateralized financing

transactions and are carried at amounts at which the securities

were acquired plus accrued interest. Either the Company or,

in some instances, third parties on our behalf take possession

of the underlying securities. The market value of such

securities is monitored throughout the contract term to

ensure that asset values remain sufficient to protect against

counterparty default. We are permitted by contract to sell or

repledge certain securities that we accept as collateral for

security resell agreements. If sold, our obligation to return the

collateral is recorded as a liability and included in the balance
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sheet as securities sold, not yet purchased. As of December 31,

2006, we held approximately $270 million of securities for

which we were permitted by contract to sell or repledge. The

majority of these securities have been either pledged or

otherwise transferred to others in connection with our

financing activities, or to satisfy our commitments under

short sales. Security resell agreements averaged approximately

$300 million during 2006, and the maximum amount

outstanding at any month-end during 2006 was $368 million.

INVESTMENT SECURITIES

We classify our investment securities according to their

purpose and holding period. Gains or losses on the sale of

securities are recognized using the specific identification

method and recorded in noninterest income.

Held to maturity debt securities are stated at cost, net of

unamortized premiums and unaccreted discounts. Upon

purchase, the Company has the intent and ability to hold such

securities to maturity. Debt securities held for investment and

marketable equity securities not accounted for under the

equity method of accounting are classified as available for sale

and are recorded at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses,

after applicable taxes, are recorded as a component of other

comprehensive income. Any declines in the value of debt

securities and marketable equity securities that are considered

other than temporary are recorded in noninterest income.

The review for other-than-temporary declines takes into

account the severity and duration of the impairment, recent

events specific to the issuer or industry, creditworthiness of

the issuer including external credit ratings and recent

downgrades, trends and volatility of earnings, current

analysts’ evaluations, and other key measures. In addition, we

assess the Company’s intent and ability to hold the security

for a period of time sufficient for a recovery in value taking

into account our balance sheet management strategy and

consideration of current and future market conditions.

Securities acquired for short-term appreciation or other

trading purposes are classified as trading securities and are

recorded at fair value. Realized and unrealized gains and

losses are recorded in trading income.

The market values of available for sale and trading

securities are generally based on quoted market prices or

dealer quotes. If a quoted market price is not available, market

value is estimated using quoted market prices for comparable

securities or a discounted cash flow model based on

established market rates.

LOANS

Loans are reported at the principal amount outstanding, net

of unearned income. Unearned income, which includes

deferred fees net of deferred direct incremental loan

origination costs, is amortized to interest income over the life

of the loan using the interest method. Interest income is

recognized on an accrual basis.

Loans held for sale are carried at the lower of aggregate

cost or market value. Gains and losses are recorded in

noninterest income, based on the difference between sales

proceeds and carrying value.

NONACCRUAL LOANS

Loans are generally placed on a nonaccrual status when

principal or interest is past due 90 days or more unless the

loan is both well secured and in the process of collection or

when, in the opinion of management, full collection of

principal or interest is unlikely. Generally, consumer loans are

not placed on nonaccrual status inasmuch as they are

normally charged off when they become 120 days past due. A

nonaccrual loan may be returned to accrual status when all

delinquent interest and principal become current in

accordance with the terms of the loan agreement or when the

loan becomes both well secured and in the process of

collection.

IMPAIRED LOANS

Loans are considered impaired when, based on current

information and events, it is probable that we will be unable

to collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms

of the loan agreement, including scheduled interest payments.

When a loan has been identified as being impaired, the

amount of impairment will be measured based on the present

value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s

effective interest rate or, when appropriate, the loan’s

observable market value or the fair value of the collateral (less

any selling costs) if the loan is collateral-dependent.

If the measurement of the impaired loan is less than the

recorded investment in the loan (including accrued interest,
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net of deferred loan fees or costs and unamortized premium

or discount), an impairment is recognized by creating or

adjusting an existing allocation of the allowance for loan

losses.

RESTRUCTURED LOANS

In cases where a borrower experiences financial difficulty and

we make certain concessionary modifications to contractual

terms, the loan is classified as a restructured (accruing) loan.

Loans restructured at a rate equal to or greater than that of a

new loan with comparable risk at the time the contract is

modified may be excluded from the impairment assessment

and may cease to be considered impaired loans in the calendar

years subsequent to the restructuring if they are not impaired

based on the modified terms.

Generally, a nonaccrual loan that is restructured remains

on nonaccrual for a period of six months to demonstrate that

the borrower can meet the restructured terms. However,

performance prior to the restructuring, or significant events

that coincide with the restructuring, are included in assessing

whether the borrower can meet the new terms and may result

in the loan being returned to accrual at the time of

restructuring or after a shorter performance period. If the

borrower’s ability to meet the revised payment schedule is

uncertain, the loan remains classified as a nonaccrual loan.

OTHER REAL ESTATE OWNED

Other real estate owned consists principally of commercial

and residential real estate obtained in partial or total

satisfaction of loan obligations. Amounts are recorded at the

lower of cost or market (less any selling costs) based on

property appraisals at the time of transfer.

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

In analyzing the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses, we

utilize a comprehensive loan grading system to determine the

risk potential in the portfolio and also consider the results of

independent internal credit reviews. To determine the

adequacy of the allowance, our loan and lease portfolio is

broken into segments based on loan type.

For commercial loans, we use historical loss experience

factors by segment, adjusted for changes in trends and

conditions, to help determine an indicated allowance for each

portfolio segment. These factors are evaluated and updated

using migration analysis techniques and other considerations

based on the makeup of the specific segment. Other

considerations include volumes and trends of delinquencies,

levels of nonaccrual loans, repossessions and bankruptcies,

criticized and classified loan trends, expected losses on real

estate secured loans, new credit products and policies, current

economic conditions, concentrations of credit risk, and

experience and abilities of the Company’s lending personnel.

In addition to the segment evaluations, nonaccrual loans

graded substandard or doubtful with an outstanding balance

of $500 thousand or more are individually evaluated based on

facts and circumstances of the loan to determine if a specific

allowance amount may be necessary. Specific allowances may

also be established for loans whose outstanding balances are

below the above threshold when it is determined that the risk

associated with the loan differs significantly from the risk

factor amounts established for its loan segment.

For consumer loans, we develop historical rates at which

loans migrate from one delinquency level to the next higher

level. Comparing these average roll rates to actual losses, the

model establishes projected losses for rolling twelve-month

periods with updated data broken down by product

groupings with similar risk profiles.

After a preliminary allowance for credit losses has been

established for the loan portfolio segments, we perform an

additional review of the adequacy of the allowance based on

the loan portfolio in its entirety. This enables us to mitigate

the imprecision inherent in most estimates of expected credit

losses and also supplements the allowance. This supplemental

portion of the allowance includes our judgmental

consideration of any additional amounts necessary for

subjective factors such as economic uncertainties and excess

concentration risks.

NONMARKETABLE SECURITIES

Nonmarketable securities are included in other noninterest-

bearing investments on the balance sheet. These securities

include certain venture capital securities and securities

acquired for various debt and regulatory requirements.

Nonmarketable venture capital securities are reported at

estimated fair values, in the absence of readily ascertainable

market values. Changes in fair value and gains and losses from

Page 90                                                                                      Z I O N S B A N C O R P O R A T I O N — A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 6



sales are recognized in noninterest income. The values

assigned to the securities where no market quotations exist are

based upon available information and may not necessarily

represent amounts that will ultimately be realized. Such

estimated amounts depend on future circumstances and will

not be realized until the individual securities are liquidated.

The valuation procedures applied include consideration of

economic and market conditions, current and projected

financial performance of the investee company, and the

investee company’s management team. We believe that the

cost of an investment is initially the best indication of

estimated fair value unless there have been significant

subsequent positive or negative developments that justify an

adjustment in the fair value estimate. Other nonmarketable

securities acquired for various debt and regulatory

requirements are accounted for at cost.

ASSET SECURITIZATIONS

When we sell receivables in securitizations of home equity

loans and small business loans, we may retain a cash reserve

account, an interest-only strip, and in some cases a

subordinated tranche, all of which are retained interests in the

securitized receivables. Gain or loss on sale of the receivables

depends in part on the previous carrying amount of the

financial assets involved in the transfer, allocated between the

assets sold and the retained interests based on their relative

fair values at the date of transfer. Quoted market prices are

generally not available for retained interests. To obtain fair

values, we estimate the present value of future expected cash

flows using our best judgment of key assumptions, including

credit losses, prepayment speeds and methods, forward yield

curves, and discount rates commensurate with the risks

involved.

PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated

depreciation and amortization. Depreciation, computed

primarily on the straight-line method, is charged to operations

over the estimated useful lives of the properties, generally from

25 to 40 years for buildings and from 3 to 10 years for furniture

and equipment. Leasehold improvements are amortized over

the terms of the respective leases or the estimated useful lives of

the improvements, whichever are shorter.

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

Business combinations are accounted for under the purchase

method of accounting where assets and liabilities of the

business acquired are recorded at their estimated fair values as

of the date of acquisition. Any excess of the cost of acquisition

over the fair value of net assets and other identifiable

intangible assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. Results of

operations of the acquired business are included in the

statement of income from the date of acquisition. See further

discussion in Note 3.

GOODWILL AND IDENTIFIABLE INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”)

No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, requires that

goodwill and intangible assets deemed to have indefinite lives

are no longer amortized. Such assets are now subject to

annual specified impairment tests. Core deposit assets and

other intangibles with finite useful lives are generally

amortized on an accelerated basis using an estimated useful

life of up to 12 years.

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

We use derivative instruments including interest rate swaps

and basis swaps as part of our overall asset and liability

duration and interest rate risk management strategy. These

instruments enable us to manage desired asset and liability

duration and to reduce interest rate exposure by matching

estimated repricing periods of interest-sensitive assets and

liabilities. We also execute derivative instruments with

commercial banking customers to facilitate their risk

management strategies. These derivatives are immediately

hedged by offsetting derivatives such that we have no net

interest rate risk as a result of the transaction. As required by

SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and

Hedging Activities, we record all derivatives at fair value in the

balance sheet as either other assets or other liabilities. See

further discussion in Note 7.

COMMITMENTS AND LETTERS OF CREDIT

In the ordinary course of business, we enter into

commitments to extend credit, commercial letters of credit,

and standby letters of credit. Such financial instruments are

recorded in the financial statements when they become
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payable. The credit risk associated with these commitments,

when indistinguishable from the underlying funded loan, is

considered in our determination of the allowance for loan

losses. Other liabilities in the balance sheet include the

portion of the allowance that was distinguishable and related

to undrawn commitments to extend credit.

SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

Share-based compensation generally includes grants of stock

options and restricted stock to employees and nonemployee

directors. We account for share-based payments, including

stock options, in accordance with SFAS No. 123R, Share-

Based Payment, which we adopted effective January 1, 2006

using the “modified prospective” transition method. All

share-based payments are recognized in the statement of

income based on their fair values. See further discussion in

Note 17.

INCOME TAXES

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on

temporary differences between financial statement asset and

liability amounts and their respective tax bases and are

measured using enacted tax laws and rates. The effect on

deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is

recognized in income in the period that includes the

enactment date. Deferred tax assets are recognized subject to

management’s judgment that realization is more-likely-than-

not.

NET EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE

Net earnings per common share is based on net earnings

applicable to common shareholders which is net of the

preferred stock dividend. Basic net earnings per common

share is based on the weighted average outstanding common

shares during each year. Diluted net earnings per common

share is based on the weighted average outstanding common

shares during each year, including common stock equivalents.

Diluted net earnings per common share excludes common

stock equivalents whose effect is antidilutive.

2. OTHER RECENT ACCOUNTING
PRONOUNCEMENTS

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, Fair Value

Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, including

an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115. SFAS 159 permits

entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and

certain other items at fair value at specified election dates. The

fair value option may be applied instrument by instrument

with certain exceptions and is applied generally on an

irrevocable basis to the entire instrument. SFAS 159 is

effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years

beginning after November 15, 2007. Early adoption is

permitted under certain circumstances. Management is

evaluating the impact this Statement may have on the

Company’s financial statements.

In September 2006, the Emerging Issues Task Force

(“EITF”) of the FASB ratified EITF Issue No. 06-4, Accounting

for Deferred Compensation and Postretirement Benefit Aspects

of Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements, and

EITF Issue No. 06-5, Accounting for Purchases of Life

Insurance – Determining the Amount That Could Be Realized

in Accordance with FASB Technical Bulletin No. 85-4,

Accounting for Purchases of Life Insurance. EITF 06-4 provides

that an employer should recognize a liability for future

benefits based on the substantive agreement with the

employee. The Issue should be applied to fiscal years

beginning after December 15, 2007, with earlier application

permitted. EITF 06-5 provides that in determining the

amount recognized as an asset, a policyholder should consider

the cash surrender value as well as any additional amounts

included in the contractual terms of the policy that will be

paid upon surrender. The amount that could be realized

should be calculated at the individual policy level and

consider any probable contractual limitations, including the

exclusion of any additional amounts paid for the surrender of

an entire group of policies. The Issue is effective for fiscal

years beginning after December 15, 2006. Certain banking

subsidiaries of the Company have life insurance

arrangements; however, we have determined that the

adoption of these issues will not have a material impact on the

Company’s financial statements.
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In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair

Value Measurements. SFAS 157 provides enhanced guidance

for using fair value to measure assets and liabilities and

expands disclosures about fair value measurements. The

Statement applies under other accounting pronouncements

that require or permit fair value measurements; however, it

does not expand the use of fair value measurements in any

new circumstances. SFAS 157 is effective for financial

statements issued for fiscal years beginning after

November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal

years. Early adoption is permitted. Management is evaluating

the impact this Statement may have on the Company’s

financial statements.

Additional recent accounting pronouncements are

discussed where applicable throughout the Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements.

3. MERGER AND ACQUISITION ACTIVITY

Effective December 3, 2005, we acquired 100% of the

outstanding stock of Amegy Bancorporation, Inc.

headquartered in Houston, Texas. The tax-free merger was

accomplished according to the Agreement and Plan of Merger

(“the Merger Agreement”) dated July 5, 2005, and included

the formation of a new holding company, Amegy

Corporation, which became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the

Company. The merger expanded the Company’s banking

presence into Texas. Amegy’s results for the month of

December 2005 were included with the Company’s results of

operations for 2005.

As provided by the Merger Agreement and based on

valuation amounts determined as of the merger date,

approximately 70.89 million shares of Amegy common stock

were exchanged for $600 million in cash and 14.35 million

shares of the Company’s common stock at a calculated

exchange ratio of 0.3136. The exchange of shares represented

approximately 16% of the Company’s outstanding common

stock as of the merger date.

The merger was accounted for under the purchase

method of accounting in accordance with SFAS No. 141,

Business Combinations. Accordingly, the purchase price was

allocated to the assets acquired and the liabilities assumed

based on their estimated fair values at the merger date as

summarized below (in thousands, except share and per share

amounts):

Purchase price
Number of shares of the Company’s

common stock issued for Amegy
common stock 14,351,115

Average share price of the Company’s
common stock three days prior to
close on December 3, 2005 $ 75.9133

Total stock consideration $ 1,089,440
Fair value of Amegy stock options and

restricted stock converted to the
Company’s stock options and
restricted stock 60,242

Total common and restricted stock
issued and stock options assumed 1,149,682

Cash consideration, including fractional
shares 600,032

Total stock and cash consideration 1,749,714
Acquisition costs:

Direct costs of acquisition 9,491

Total purchase price and acquisition
costs 1,759,205

Allocation of purchase price
Amegy shareholders’ equity $ 604,787
Amegy goodwill (150,426)
Amegy core deposit intangible assets, net

of tax (12,852)
Adjustments to reflect assets acquired

and liabilities assumed at fair value:
Securities (697)
Loans (43,723)
Identified intangibles 157,855
Other assets (42,599)
Deposits (16)
Other liabilities (364)

Fair value of net assets acquired 511,965

Goodwill resulting from the merger $ 1,247,240

The appropriate amounts and adjustments shown were

recorded by Amegy and included in its reporting segment.

Adjustments to asset and liability amounts during the year

subsequent to the merger date reduced goodwill by

approximately $0.8 million. These adjustments primarily

related to the tax deductibility of certain merger related

expenses. Valuations of certain assets and liabilities of Amegy

were performed with the assistance of independent valuation

consultants. None of the resulting goodwill is expected to be

deductible for tax purposes.
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The following unaudited pro forma condensed combined

financial information presents the Company’s results of

operations for 2005 assuming the merger had taken place as of

January 1, 2005 (in thousands, except share and per share

amounts):

Net interest income $ 1,574,660
Provision for loan losses 51,154
Noninterest income 530,397
Merger related expense 3,310
Other noninterest expense 1,294,983
Income before income taxes and minority interest 755,608
Net income 493,764

Net earnings per common share:
Basic $ 4.73
Diluted 4.63

Weighted average common shares outstanding
during the year:

Basic 104,349
Diluted 106,714

These pro forma amounts do not reflect cost savings or

revenue enhancements anticipated from the acquisition, and

are not necessarily indicative of what actually would have

occurred if the acquisition had been completed as of the

beginning of the year presented, nor are they necessarily

indicative of future consolidated results.

For 2006 and 2005, merger related expense of $20.5

million and $3.3 million, respectively, related primarily to

costs associated with this merger and consisted of systems

integration and related charges of approximately $11.1

million and $1.4 million, employee-related costs of $9.1

million and $1.2 million, and other costs of $0.3 million and

$0.7 million, respectively.

As of the merger date, approximately $15.2 million of

liabilities for Amegy’s exit and termination costs as a result of

the merger were recorded as purchase accounting adjustments

resulting in an increase to goodwill. These costs consist of

employee-related costs of $12.2 million and other exit costs of

$3.0 million. As of December 31, 2006, Amegy’s unpaid

accrual for these costs was approximately $2.3 million.

Additional costs from the merger for employment and

retention agreements to be charged to operations by Amegy

subsequent to December 31, 2006 as the employees render

service are $2.8 million in 2007 and $1.0 million in 2008.

In October 2006, we acquired the remaining minority

interests of P5, a provider of web-based claims reconciliation

services. We had previously owned a majority interest in this

investment. Net cash consideration of approximately $23.5

million was allocated $17.5 million to goodwill and $6.0

million to other intangible assets.

On January 17, 2007, we completed the acquisition of

The Stockmen’s Bancorp, Inc. (“Stockmen’s”), headquartered

in Kingman, Arizona. As of the date of acquisition,

Stockmen’s had approximately $1.2 billion of total assets, $1.1

billion of total deposits, and a total of 43 branches – 32 in

Arizona and 11 in central California. Consideration of

approximately $206 million consisted of 2.6 million shares of

the Company’s common stock plus a small amount of cash

paid for fractional shares. Stockmen’s parent company

merged into the Parent and Stockmen’s banking subsidiary

merged into the Company’s NBA subsidiary.
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4. INVESTMENT SECURITIES

Investment securities are summarized as follows (in

thousands):

December 31, 2006

Amortized
cost

Gross
unrealized

gains

Gross
unrealized

losses

Estimated
market
value

Held to maturity
Municipal securities $ 652,624 3,521 7,817 648,328
Other debt securities 500 - - 500

$ 653,124 3,521 7,817 648,828

Available for sale
U.S. Treasury securities $ 42,546 268 375 42,439
U.S. Government agencies

and corporations:
Small Business

Administration loan-
backed securities 907,372 2,387 8,355 901,404

Other agency securities 782,480 235 9,241 773,474
Municipal securities 225,839 1,651 134 227,356
Mortgage/asset-backed and

other debt securities 2,930,006 21,009 43,299 2,907,716

4,888,243 25,550 61,404 4,852,389
Other securities:

Mutual funds 192,635 - - 192,635
Stock 3,426 2,457 - 5,883

$ 5,084,304 28,007 61,404 5,050,907

December 31, 2005

Amortized
cost

Gross
unrealized

gains

Gross
unrealized

losses

Estimated
market
value

Held to maturity
Municipal securities $ 649,791 4,148 11,681 642,258

Available for sale
U.S. Treasury securities $ 42,572 304 320 42,556
U.S. Government agencies

and corporations:
Small Business

Administration loan-
backed securities 785,882 2,669 6,727 781,824

Other agency securities 687,632 1,121 5,413 683,340
Municipal securities 266,501 1,041 177 267,365
Mortgage/asset-backed and

other debt securities 3,310,839 37,478 40,400 3,307,917

5,093,426 42,613 53,037 5,083,002
Other securities:

Mutual funds 217,084 - 1,481 215,603
Stock 6,422 2,123 1,291 7,254

$ 5,316,932 44,736 55,809 5,305,859

The amortized cost and estimated market value of

investment debt securities as of December 31, 2006 by

contractual maturity are shown as follows. Expected

maturities will differ from contractual maturities because

borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations

with or without call or prepayment penalties (in thousands):

Held to maturity Available for sale

Amortized
cost

Estimated
market
value

Amortized
cost

Estimated
market
value

Due in one year or less $ 57,165 57,035 820,975 807,344
Due after one year through

five years 203,616 201,433 1,215,072 1,194,259
Due after five years through

ten years 189,019 188,493 487,689 493,475
Due after ten years 203,324 201,867 2,364,507 2,357,311

$ 653,124 648,828 4,888,243 4,852,389
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The following is a summary of the amount of gross unrealized losses and the estimated market value by length of time that

the securities have been in an unrealized loss position (in thousands):

December 31, 2006
Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Gross

unrealized
losses

Estimated
market
value

Gross
unrealized

losses

Estimated
market
value

Gross
unrealized

losses

Estimated
market
value

Held to maturity
Municipal securities $ 762 81,497 7,055 291,781 7,817 373,278

Available for sale
U.S. Treasury securities $ 32 21,648 343 19,712 375 41,360
U.S. Government agencies and corporations:

Small Business Administration loan-backed securities 3,031 337,503 5,324 324,998 8,355 662,501
Other agency securities 1,088 284,179 8,153 255,988 9,241 540,167

Municipal securities 39 15,564 95 2,597 134 18,161
Mortgage/asset-backed and other debt securities 6,132 517,502 37,167 1,252,554 43,299 1,770,056

$ 10,322 1,176,396 51,082 1,855,849 61,404 3,032,245

December 31, 2005
Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Gross

unrealized
losses

Estimated
market
value

Gross
unrealized

losses

Estimated
market
value

Gross
unrealized

losses

Estimated
market
value

Held to maturity
Municipal securities $ 6,414 228,902 5,267 130,207 11,681 359,109

Available for sale
U.S. Treasury securities $ 292 19,753 28 2,040 320 21,793
U.S. Government agencies and corporations:

Small Business Administration loan-backed securities 3,671 318,535 3,056 173,286 6,727 491,821
Other agency securities 1,998 267,359 3,415 86,546 5,413 353,905

Municipal securities 136 48,782 41 2,286 177 51,068
Mortgage/asset-backed and other debt securities 25,657 1,295,398 14,743 423,502 40,400 1,718,900

31,754 1,949,827 21,283 687,660 53,037 2,637,487
Other securities:

Mutual funds 1,481 90,329 - - 1,481 90,329
Stock - - 1,291 2,805 1,291 2,805

$ 33,235 2,040,156 22,574 690,465 55,809 2,730,621

The preceding disclosure of unrealized losses and the

following discussion are presented pursuant to FASB Staff

Position (“FSP”) FAS 115-1, The Meaning of Other-Than-

Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain

Investments, issued in November 2005, and EITF Issue

No. 03-1, The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment

and Its Application to Certain Investments. FSP FAS 115-1

replaces the impairment evaluation guidance (paragraphs

10-18) of EITF 03-1; however, the disclosure requirements of

EITF 03-1 remain in effect. The FSP addresses the

determination of when an investment is considered impaired,

whether the impairment is considered other-than-temporary,

and the measurement of an impairment loss. The FSP also

supersedes EITF Topic No. D-44, Recognition of Other-Than-

Temporary Impairment upon the Planned Sale of a Security

Whose Cost Exceeds Fair Value, and clarifies that an

impairment loss should be recognized no later than when the

impairment is deemed other-than-temporary, even if a

decision to sell an impaired security has not been made.

U.S. Treasury Securities: Unrealized losses relate to U.S.

Treasury notes and were caused by interest rate increases. The

contractual terms of these investments range from less than

one year to ten years. Because we have the ability and intent to
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hold those investments until a recovery of fair value, which

may be maturity, we do not consider these investments to be

other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2006.

Small Business Administration (“SBA”) Loan-Backed

Securities: These securities were generally purchased at

premiums with maturities from five to 25 years and have

principal cash flows guaranteed by the SBA. Because the

decline in market value is not attributable to credit quality,

and because we have the ability and intent to hold these

investments until a recovery of fair value, which may be

maturity, we do not consider these investments to be other-

than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2006.

Other Agency Securities: Unrealized losses were caused by

interest rate increases. The other agency securities consist of

discount notes and medium term notes issued by the Federal

Agricultural Mortgage Corporation (“FAMC”), Federal Home

Loan Bank (“FHLB”), Federal Farm Credit Bank, Federal

Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (“FHLMC”) and Federal

National Mortgage Association (“FNMA”). These securities

are fixed rate and were purchased at premiums or discounts.

They have maturity dates from one to 30 years and have

contractual cash flows guaranteed by agencies of the U.S.

Government. Because the decline in market value is

attributable to changes in interest rates and not credit quality,

and because we have the ability and intent to hold these

investments until a recovery of fair value, which may be

maturity, we do not consider these investments to be other-

than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2006.

Municipal Securities: We classify these securities issued by

state and political subdivisions as held to maturity (“HTM”)

and available for sale (“AFS”). The HTM securities are

purchased directly from the municipalities and are generally

not rated by a credit rating agency. The AFS securities are

rated as investment grade by various credit rating agencies.

Both the HTM and AFS securities are at fixed and variable

rates with maturities from one to 25 years. Market values of

these securities are highly driven by interest rates. We perform

annual or more frequent credit quality reviews as appropriate

on these issues. Because the decline in market value is

attributable to changes in interest rates and not credit quality,

and because we have the ability and intent to hold those

investments until a recovery of fair value, which may be

maturity, we do not consider these investments to be other-

than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2006.

Mortgage/Asset-Backed and Other Debt Securities: The

mortgage-backed securities are comprised largely of fixed and

variable rate residential mortgage-backed securities issued by

the Government National Mortgage Association (“GNMA”),

FAMC, FHLMC, or FNMA. The mortgage-backed securities

are also comprised of variable rate unrated commercial

mortgage-backed securities from small business loan

securitizations by Zions Bank. Unrealized losses on the

residential mortgage-backed securities were caused by interest

rate increases. These securities are purchased at premiums or

discounts. The asset-backed securities are investment grade

rated pools of trust preferred securities and other corporate

debt. The asset-backed securities include both fixed and

variable rate securities. Unrealized losses on the fixed rate

securities were cause largely by interest rate increases. The

asset-backed securities and commercial mortgage-backed

securities from the small business loan securitizations are

reviewed quarterly to assess credit quality and determine if

any impairment is other than temporary. The following

factors are considered: 1) credit migration and credit

structure/subordination; 2) cash flow performance and

expectation; 3) market prices and/or recovery assumptions; 4)

severity and duration of impairment; 5) sector trends; and 6)

price volatility. Because of the above analysis and because we

have the ability and intent to hold these investments until a

recovery of fair value, which may be maturity, we do not

consider these investments to be other-than-temporarily

impaired at December 31, 2006.

We review all investment securities for impairment on an

ongoing basis according to our policy described in Note 1. In

2006, as a result of our review on an equity investment, we

recorded an impairment loss of approximately $2.5 million,

which was included in equity securities gains (losses) in the

statement of income. At December 31, 2006 and 2005,

respectively, 1,552 and 1,505 HTM and 623 and 660 AFS

investment securities were in an unrealized loss position.
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The following summarizes realized gains and losses

recognized in the statement of income as equity securities

gains (losses) and fixed income securities gains (in millions):

2006 2005 2004

Gross
gains

Gross
losses

Gross
gains

Gross
losses

Gross
gains

Gross
losses

Investment securities:
Available for sale $ 18.5 (17.4) 3.9 (2.8) 4.2 (0.8)

Other noninterest-bearing
investments:

Securities held by
consolidated SBICs 26.3 (6.6) 6.1 (8.5) 15.4 (22.5)

Other 3.5 - 0.9 (0.1) 1.0 (4.6)

$ 48.3 (24.0) 10.9 (11.4) 20.6 (27.9)

Adjusted for expenses, minority interest, and income

taxes, consolidated net income includes income (losses) from

consolidated Small Business Investment Companies

(“SBICs”) of approximately $4.1 million in 2006, $(2.2)

million in 2005, and $(4.5) million in 2004. The carrying

value of securities held by these SBICs was $97.3 million and

$74.5 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, securities with an

amortized cost of $2.9 billion and $2.7 billion, respectively,

were pledged to secure public and trust deposits, advances,

and for other purposes as required by law. As described in

Note 11, securities are also pledged as collateral for security

repurchase agreements.

5. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

Loans are summarized as follows at December 31 (in

thousands):

2006 2005

Loans held for sale $ 252,818 256,236
Commercial lending:

Commercial and industrial 8,422,094 7,192,112
Leasing 442,440 372,647
Owner occupied 6,260,224 4,825,375

Total commercial lending 15,124,758 12,390,134
Commercial real estate:

Construction and land
development 7,482,896 6,065,250

Term 4,951,654 4,639,869

Total commercial real estate 12,434,550 10,705,119
Consumer:

Home equity credit line and other
consumer real estate 1,850,371 1,830,344

1-4 family residential 4,191,953 4,130,167
Bankcard and other revolving plans 295,314 206,724
Other 456,942 536,927

Total consumer 6,794,580 6,704,162
Foreign loans 2,814 5,211
Other receivables 209,416 191,396

Total loans $ 34,818,936 30,252,258

Owner occupied and commercial term loans included

unamortized premium of approximately $97.1 million and

$43.1 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, loans with a carrying

value of $3.7 billion and $3.1 billion, respectively, were

included as blanket pledges of security for FHLB advances.

Actual FHLB advances against these pledges were $631

million and $228 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005,

respectively.
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We sold loans totaling $1,014 million in 2006, $885

million in 2005, and $687 million in 2004 that were previously

classified as held for sale. Income from loans sold, excluding

servicing, of both loans held for sale and loan securitizations

was $28.5 million in 2006, $53.9 million in 2005, and $55.3

million in 2004.

Changes in the allowance for loan losses are summarized

as follows (in thousands):

2006 2005 2004

Balance at beginning of year $ 338,399 271,117 268,506
Allowance of loans sold with

branches - - (2,067)
Allowance for loan losses of

companies acquired - 49,217 -
Additions:

Provision for loan losses 72,572 43,023 44,067
Recoveries 19,971 17,811 20,265

Deductions:
Loan charge-offs (65,792) (42,769) (59,654)

Balance at end of year $ 365,150 338,399 271,117

Nonaccrual loans were $66 million and $69 million at

December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Loans past due 90

days or more as to interest or principal and still accruing

interest were $44 million and $17 million at December 31,

2006 and 2005, respectively.

Our recorded investment in impaired loans was $47

million and $31 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005,

respectively. Impaired loans of $18 million and $14 million at

December 31, 2006 and 2005 required an allowance of $6

million and $3 million, respectively, which is included in the

allowance for loan losses.

Contractual interest due on impaired loans was $3.3

million in 2006, $2.6 million in 2005, and $3.6 million in

2004. Interest collected on these loans and included in interest

income was $0.6 million in 2006, $0.3 million in 2005, and

$0.6 million in 2004. The average recorded investment in

impaired loans was $39 million in 2006, $33 million in 2005,

and $49 million in 2004.

In December 2003, the American Institute of Certified

Public Accountants issued Statement of Position 03-3 (“SOP

03-3”), Accounting for Certain Loans or Debt Securities

Acquired in a Transfer. SOP 03-3 requires acquired impaired

loans for which it is probable that the investor will be unable

to collect all contractually required payments receivable to be

recorded at the present value of amounts expected to be

received and prohibits carrying over or creating valuation

allowances in the initial accounting for these loans. Loans

carried at fair value, mortgage loans held for sale, and loans to

borrowers in good standing under revolving credit

agreements are excluded from the scope of SOP 03-3. The

guidance is effective for loans acquired in fiscal years

beginning after December 15, 2004.

We acquired approximately $14.1 million of impaired

loans in the Amegy acquisition which closed on December 3,

2005. These loans were recorded at their fair value of $13.5

million with no associated allowance for loan losses in

accordance with the provisions of SOP 03-3. Additional

disclosures under SOP 03-3 are not provided because the

amounts are not significant.

Concentrations of credit risk from financial instruments

(whether on- or off-balance sheet) occur when groups of

customers or counterparties having similar economic

characteristics are unable to meet contractual obligations

when similarly affected by changes in economic or other

conditions. Credit risk includes the loss that would be

recognized subsequent to the reporting date if counterparties

failed to perform as contracted. We have no significant

exposure to any individual borrower. See Note 7 for a

discussion of counterparty risk associated with the Company’s

derivative transactions.

Most of our business activity is with customers located in

the states of Utah, California, Texas, Arizona, Nevada,

Colorado, Idaho, and Washington. The commercial loan

portfolio is well diversified, consisting of 13 major industry

classification groupings based on Standard Industrial

Classification codes. As of December 31, 2006, the larger

concentrations of risk in the commercial loan and leasing

portfolios are represented by the real estate and construction

and services groupings. We have no significant exposure to

highly-leveraged transactions. See discussion in Note 18

regarding commitments to extend additional credit.

6. ASSET SECURITIZATIONS

SFAS No. 140, Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of

Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities, and related

accounting pronouncements, provides accounting and

reporting guidance for sales, securitizations, and servicing of
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receivables and other financial assets, secured borrowing and

collateral transactions, and the extinguishment of liabilities.

We sold home equity loans for cash to a revolving

securitization structure for which we retained servicing

responsibilities and receive servicing fees. On an annualized

basis, these fees approximate 0.5% of the outstanding loan

balances. We recognized pretax gains from these

securitizations of $4.7 million in 2006, $6.3 million in 2005,

and $8.7 million in 2004. In December 2006, we discontinued

selling these loans to the securitization structure.

We retain subordinated tranche interests or cash reserve

accounts that serve as credit enhancements on the

securitizations. These retained interests provide us with rights

to future cash flows arising after the investors in the

securitizations have received the return for which they

contracted, and after administrative and other expenses have

been paid. The investors and the securitization vehicles have

no recourse to other assets of the Company for failure of

debtors to pay when due. Our retained interests are subject to

credit, prepayment, and interest rate risks on the transferred

loans and receivables.

The gain or loss on the sale of loans and receivables is the

difference between the proceeds from the sale and the basis of

the assets sold. The basis is determined by allocating the

previous carrying amount between the assets sold and the

retained interests, based on their relative fair values at the date

of transfer. Fair values are based upon market prices at the

time of sale for the assets and the estimated present value of

future cash flows for the retained interests.

We have also sold small business loans to securitization

structures prior to 2006. Except for the revolving features, the

general characteristics of the securitizations and rights of the

Company described previously also pertain to these

transactions. Annualized servicing fees approximate 1% of the

outstanding loan balances. For most small business loan sales,

we do not establish a servicing asset because the lack of an

active market does not make it practicable to estimate the fair

value of servicing. For sales previous to 2006, we recognized

pretax gains of $2.6 million in 2005 and $0.8 million in 2004.

Key economic assumptions used for measuring the

retained interests at the date of sale for securitizations are as

follows:

Home
equity
loans

Small
business

loans

2006:
Prepayment method na1 na2

Annualized prepayment speed na1 na2

Weighted average life (in months) 11 na2

Expected annual net loss rate 0.10% na2

Residual cash flows discounted at 15.0% na2

2005:
Prepayment method na1 CPR3

Annualized prepayment speed na1 4 - 15 Ramp in
25 months4

Weighted average life (in months) 12 69
Expected annual net loss rate 0.10% 0.40%
Residual cash flows discounted at 15.0% 15.0%

2004:
Prepayment method na1 CPR3

Annualized prepayment speed na1 10, 15 Ramp-up5

Weighted average life (in months) 11 64
Expected annual net loss rate 0.10% 0.50%
Residual cash flows discounted at 15.0% 15.0%

1 The weighted average life assumption includes consideration of prepayment to
determine the fair value of the capitalized residual cash flows.

2 No small business loan securitization sales were made in 2006.
3 “Constant Prepayment Rate.”
4 Annualized prepayment speed begins at 4% and increases at equal increments

to 15% in 25 months.
5 Annualized prepayment speed is 10% in the first year and 15% thereafter.

Certain cash flows between the Company and the

securitization structures are summarized as follows (in

millions):

2006 2005 2004

Proceeds from new securitizations $ - 707 605
Proceeds from loans sold into revolving

securitizations 174 412 294
Servicing fees received 23 23 20
Other cash flows received on retained

interests1 94 86 95

Total $ 291 1,228 1,014

1 Represents total cash flows received from retained interests other than
servicing fees. Other cash flows include cash from interest-only strips and cash
above the minimum required level in cash collateral accounts.
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We recognize interest income on retained interests in

securitizations in accordance with the provisions of EITF

Issue No. 99-20, Recognition of Interest Income and

Impairment on Purchased and Retained Beneficial Interests in

Securitized Financial Assets. Interest income thus recognized,

excluding revolving securitizations which are accounted for

similar to trading securities, was $12.7 million in 2006, $17.7

million in 2005, and $22.5 million in 2004.

In 2006, we adjusted our valuation assumptions for

retained interests from certain previous securitizations. EITF

99-20 requires periodic updates of the assumptions used to

compute estimated cash flows for retained interests and to

compare the net present value of these cash flows to the

carrying value. We comply with EITF 99-20 by quarterly

evaluating and updating our assumptions including the

default assumptions as compared to historical credit losses

and the credit loss expectation of the portfolio, and our

prepayment speed assumptions as compared to historical

prepayment speeds and the prepayment rate expectation.

During this reevaluation, we also decreased the discount rate

from 15% to a range of 12% - 14% on retained interest

securities based on the analysis required by EITF 99-20. An

impairment charge is required if the estimated market yield is

lower than the current accretable yield and the security has a

market value less than its carrying value. Based on

adjustments to prepayment speeds, discount rates, and

expected credit losses, we recorded impairment losses totaling

$7.1 million on the value of the retained interests from certain

small business loan securitizations. The primary factor that

influenced the impairment was higher prepayment speeds

than previously estimated.

Servicing fee income on all securitizations was $23.3

million in 2006, $22.7 million in 2005, and $20.4 million in

2004. All amounts of pretax gains, impairment losses, interest

income, and servicing fee income are included in loan sales

and servicing income in the statement of income.

Key economic assumptions for all securitizations

outstanding at December 31, 2006 and the sensitivity of the

current fair value of capitalized residual cash flows to

immediate 10% and 20% adverse changes in those

assumptions are as follows at December 31, 2006 (in millions

of dollars and annualized percentage rates):

Home
equity
loans

Small
business

loans

Carrying amount/fair value
of capitalized residual cash
flows $ 4.5 78.6

Weighted average life (in
months) 11 32 - 62

Prepayment speed
assumption na1 12.5% - 28.0%2

Decrease in fair value due to
adverse change 10% $ 0.1 3.0

20% $ 0.1 5.7
Expected credit losses 0.10% 0.20% - 0.50%
Decrease in fair value due to

adverse change 10% $ 0.1 1.3
20% $ 0.1 2.5

Residual cash flows
discount rate 12.0% 13.0% - 13.8%

Decrease in fair value due to
adverse change 10% $ 0.1 2.4

20% $ 0.1 4.7

1 The weighted average life assumption includes consideration of prepayment to
determine the fair value of the capitalized residual cash flows.

2 The prepayment speed assumption at December 31, 2006 for the small
business loan securitizations transacted in 2005 and 2004 was 12.5 - 15
Ramp-up in 24 months and 13.5 - 15 Ramp-up in 10 months, respectively.

These sensitivities are hypothetical and should be used

with caution. As the figures indicate, changes in fair value

based on variations in assumptions cannot be extrapolated, as

the relationship of the change in assumption to the change of

fair value may not be linear. Also, the effect of a variation in

one assumption is in reality, likely to further cause changes in

other assumptions, which might magnify or counteract the

sensitivities.

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the weighted average

expected static pool credit losses for small business loans were

0.95% and 1.66%. Static pool losses are calculated by

summing the actual and projected future credit losses and

dividing them by the original balance of each pool of assets.
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The following table presents quantitative information

about delinquencies and net credit losses for those categories

of loans for which securitizations existed at December 31. The

Company only securitizes loans originated or purchased by

Zions Bank. Therefore, only loans and related delinquencies

and net credit losses of commonly managed Zions Bank loans

are included (in millions):

Principal balance
December 31,

Principal
balance of loans

past due
30+ days1

December 31, Net credit losses2

2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2004

Home equity loans $ 726.0 663.1 0.4 0.9 0.2 (0.1) 0.2
Small business loans 3,677.0 3,282.8 37.8 27.7 3.2 2.3 (0.4)

Total loans managed or securitized – Zions Bank 4,403.0 3,945.9 38.2 28.6 3.4 2.2 (0.2)

Less loans securitized – Zions Bank3 2,051.0 2,796.4

Loans held in portfolio – Zions Bank $ 2,352.0 1,149.5

1 Loans greater than 30 days past due based on end of period total loans.
2 Net credit losses are charge-offs net of recoveries and are based on total loans outstanding.
3 Represents the principal amount of the loans. Interest-only strips and other retained interests held for securitized assets are excluded because they are recognized

separately.

Zions Bank provides a liquidity facility (“Liquidity

Facility”) for a fee to Lockhart Funding, LLC (“Lockhart”), a

qualifying special-purpose entity (“QSPE”) securities conduit.

Lockhart purchases floating rate U.S. Government and

AAA-rated securities with funds from the issuance of

commercial paper. Zions Bank also provides interest rate

hedging support and administrative and investment advisory

services for a fee. Pursuant to the Liquidity Facility contract,

Zions Bank is required to purchase securities from Lockhart

to provide funds for Lockhart to repay maturing commercial

paper upon Lockhart’s inability to access the commercial

paper market, or upon a commercial paper market disruption

as specified in governing documents for Lockhart. Pursuant to

the governing documents, including the liquidity agreement,

if any security in Lockhart is downgraded below AA-, Zions

Bank must either 1) place its letter of credit on the security, 2)

obtain credit enhancement from a third party, or 3) purchase

the security from Lockhart at book value. At any given time,

the maximum commitment of Zions Bank is the book value

of Lockhart’s securities portfolio, which is not allowed to

exceed the size of the Liquidity Facility commitment. At

December 31, 2006, the book value of Lockhart’s securities

portfolio was $4.1 billion, which approximated market value,

and the size of the Liquidity Facility commitment was $6.12

billion. No amounts were outstanding under the Liquidity

Facility at December 31, 2006.

In June 2005 under the Liquidity Facility contract, Zions

Bank repurchased for the first time a bond security from

Lockhart at its book value of $12.4 million because of a rating

downgrade. In 2005, Zions Bank recognized an impairment

loss of $1.6 million, and in 2006, recognized a gain of $0.8

million when the security was sold. The amounts are included

in fixed income securities gains in the statement of income for

their respective years.

In February 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 155,

Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments, an

amendment of FASB Statements No. 133 and 140. This

Statement amends SFAS 133 to require evaluation of all

interests in securitized financial assets under SFAS 133,

eliminating a previous exemption under SFAS 133 for such

financial instruments. Entities must now distinguish interests

that are freestanding derivatives, hybrid financial instruments

containing embedded derivatives requiring bifurcation, or

hybrid financial instruments containing embedded derivatives

that do not require bifurcation. In addition, the Statement

permits fair value remeasurement for any hybrid instrument

(on an instrument-by-instrument basis) that contains an

embedded derivative that would otherwise require
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bifurcation. The Statement also amends SFAS 140 by

eliminating the prohibition on a QSPE from holding a

derivative financial instrument that pertains to a beneficial

interest other than another derivative financial instrument.

In March 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 156,

Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets, an amendment of

FASB Statement No. 140. This Statement permits entities to

choose to either subsequently measure recorded servicing

rights at fair value and report changes in fair value in earnings,

or amortize servicing rights in proportion to the estimated net

servicing income or loss and assess the rights for impairment

or the need for an increased obligation. In addition, the

Statement, among other things, clarifies when a servicer

should separately recognize servicing assets and liabilities, and

requires initial fair value measurement, if practicable, of such

recognized assets and liabilities.

In general, both SFAS 155 and SFAS 156 are effective as

of the beginning of an entity’s fiscal year after September 15,

2006, or January 1, 2007 for calendar year-end companies.

Management has concluded that the adoption of these

Statements will not have a material effect on the Company’s

financial statements.

The FASB continues to deliberate other projects that

propose to amend SFAS 140 in addition to SFAS 155 and

SFAS 156. These include criteria for legal isolation of

transferred assets and restrictions on permitted activities of

QSPEs. The proposed amendments, among other things, may

require changes to the operating activities of QSPEs and other

aspects relating to the transfer of financial assets. Subject to

the requirements of any final standards when they are issued,

Lockhart’s operations may need to be modified to preserve its

off-balance sheet status.

7. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING
ACTIVITIES

SFAS 133, as currently amended, establishes accounting and

reporting standards for derivative instruments, including

certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts,

and for hedging activities. See Note 6 for a discussion of SFAS

155.

As required by SFAS 133, we record all derivatives on the

balance sheet at fair value. The accounting for changes in the

fair value of derivatives depends on the intended use of the

derivative and the resulting designation. Derivatives used to

hedge the exposure to changes in the fair value of an asset,

liability, or firm commitment attributable to a particular risk,

such as interest rate risk, are considered fair value hedges.

Derivatives used to hedge the exposure to variability in

expected future cash flows, or other types of forecasted

transactions, are considered cash flow hedges.

For derivatives designated as fair value hedges, changes in

the fair value of the derivative are recognized in earnings

together with changes in the fair value of the related hedged

item. The net amount, if any, representing hedge

ineffectiveness, is reflected in earnings. For derivatives

designated as cash flow hedges, the effective portion of

changes in the fair value of the derivative are recorded in

other comprehensive income and recognized in earnings

when the hedged transaction affects earnings. The ineffective

portion of changes in the fair value of cash flow hedges is

recognized directly in earnings. We assess the effectiveness of

each hedging relationship by comparing the changes in fair

value or cash flows on the derivative hedging instrument with

the changes in fair value or cash flows on the designated

hedged item or transaction. For derivatives not designated as

hedges, changes in fair value are recognized in earnings.

Our objective in using derivatives is to add stability to

interest income or expense, to modify the duration of specific

assets or liabilities as we consider necessary, and to manage

exposure to interest rate movements or other identified risks.

To accomplish this objective, we use interest rate swaps as

part of our cash flow hedging strategy. The derivatives are

used to hedge the variable cash flows associated with

designated commercial loans and investment securities. We

use fair value hedges to manage interest rate exposure to

certain long-term debt. As of December 31, 2006, no

derivatives were designated for hedges of investments in

foreign operations.

Exposure to credit risk arises from the possibility of

nonperformance by counterparties. These counterparties

primarily consist of financial institutions that are well

established and well capitalized. We control this credit risk

through credit approvals, limits, pledges of collateral, and

monitoring procedures. No losses on derivative instruments

have occurred as a result of counterparty nonperformance.
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Nevertheless, the related credit risk is considered and

measured when and where appropriate.

Interest rate swap agreements designated as cash flow

hedges involve the receipt of fixed-rate amounts in exchange

for variable-rate payments over the life of the agreements

without exchange of the underlying principal amount. Fair

value hedges are used to swap certain long-term debt from

fixed-rate to floating rate. Derivatives not designated as

hedges, including basis swap agreements, are not speculative

and are used to manage our exposure to interest rate

movements and other identified risks, but do not meet the

strict hedge accounting requirements of SFAS 133.

Selected information with respect to notional amounts,

recorded fair values, and related income (expense) of

derivative instruments is summarized as follows (in

thousands):

December 31, 2006
Year ended

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Year ended

December 31, 2005

Notional
amount

Fair value
Interest
income

(expense)

Other
income

(expense)

Offset to
interest
expense

Notional
amount

Fair value
Interest
income

(expense)

Other
income

(expense)

Offset to
interest
expenseAsset Liability Asset Liability

Cash flow hedges
Interest rate swaps $ 3,275,000 7,942 44,385 (39,984) 3,036,000 246 69,375 7,094
Basis swaps - - - - - - - 7

3,275,000 7,942 44,385 (39,984) 3,036,000 246 69,375 7,101

Nonhedges
Interest rate swaps 385,948 2,258 2,258 (369) 355,629 3,038 2,828 (2,610)
Interest rate swaps

for customers 1,108,225 9,198 9,198 2,442 725,361 4,794 4,794 2,402
Energy commodity

swaps for
customers 320,725 7,302 7,302 504 - - - -

Basis swaps 3,030,000 2,652 48 1,008 2,575,000 3,340 115 2,333

4,844,898 21,410 18,806 3,585 3,655,990 11,172 7,737 2,125

Fair value hedges
Long-term debt and

other borrowings 1,400,000 22,397 - 1,018 1,450,000 41,638 868 8,906

Total $ 9,519,898 51,749 63,191 (39,984) 3,585 1,018 8,141,990 53,056 77,980 7,101 2,125 8,906

Interest rate swaps and energy commodity swaps for

customers result from a service we provide. Upon issuance, all

of these customer swaps are immediately “hedged” by

offsetting derivative contracts, such that the Company has no

net interest rate risk exposure resulting from the transaction.

Fee income from customer swaps is included in other service

charges, commissions and fees. As with other derivative

instruments, we have credit risk for any nonperformance by

counterparties.

Other income (expense) from nonhedge derivatives is

included in market making, trading and nonhedge derivative

income. Interest income on fair value hedges is used to offset

interest expense on long-term debt. The change in net

unrealized gains or losses for derivatives designated as cash

flow hedges is separately disclosed in the statement of changes

in shareholders’ equity and comprehensive income.

The amount charged to market making, trading and

nonhedge derivative income in the statement of income for

hedge ineffectiveness was approximately $0.9 million in 2005.

This resulted when the hedge accounting for two cash flow

derivative contracts was discontinued because it was probable

that the original forecasted transactions would not occur as

originally expected. During 2006 and 2004, no hedge

ineffectiveness was required to be reported in earnings on the

Company’s cash flow hedging relationships.

The remaining balances of any derivative instruments

terminated prior to maturity, including amounts in

accumulated other comprehensive income for swap hedges,

are amortized generally on a straight-line basis to interest

income or expense over the period to their previously stated

maturity dates.

Page 104                                                                                    Z I O N S B A N C O R P O R A T I O N — A N N U A L R E P O R T 2 0 0 6



Amounts reported in accumulated other comprehensive
income related to derivatives are reclassified to interest
income as interest payments are received on variable rate
loans and investment securities. The change in net unrealized
gains or losses on cash flow hedges discussed above reflects a
reclassification of net unrealized gains or losses from
accumulated other comprehensive income to interest income,
as disclosed in Note 14. For 2007, we estimate that an
additional $38 million of losses will be reclassified.

8. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment are summarized as follows at
December 31 (in thousands):

2006 2005

Land $ 151,997 137,231
Buildings 346,389 326,200
Furniture and equipment 485,712 434,131
Leasehold improvements 108,861 103,280

Total 1,092,959 1,000,842
Less accumulated depreciation and

amortization 483,487 436,097

Net book value $ 609,472 564,745

9. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Core deposit and other intangible assets and related accumulated amortization are as follows at December 31 (in thousands):

Gross carrying amount Accumulated amortization Net carrying amount
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

Core deposit intangibles $ 262,674 263,547 (134,292) (102,309) 128,382 161,238
Customer relationships and other intangibles 46,246 40,188 (12,494) (2,260) 33,752 37,928

$ 308,920 303,735 (146,786) (104,569) 162,134 199,166

In 2005 as a result of the acquisition of Amegy, we
recorded approximately $124.1 million of core deposit
intangibles and $33.8 million of customer relationships and
other intangibles. At the acquisition date, the weighted
average amortization period for the Amegy intangibles was
approximately 5.0 years and 3.4 years, respectively.

The amount of amortization expense of core deposit and
other intangible assets is separately reflected in the statement
of income. At December 31, 2006, we had $0.8 million of
other intangible assets with indefinite lives.

Estimated amortization expense for core deposit and
other intangible assets is as follows for the five years
succeeding December 31, 2006, which does not include
amounts from the Stockmen’s acquisition discussed in Note 3
(in thousands):

2007 $ 38,299
2008 27,515
2009 20,892
2010 17,866
2011 12,757

Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by operating segment are as follows (in thousands):

Zions Bank CB&T Amegy NBA NSB Vectra TCBW Other
Consolidated

Company

Balance as of January 1, 2005 $ 21,901 385,831 - 62,397 21,051 151,465 - - 642,645
Goodwill acquired during the year 1,248,070 1,187 1,249,257
Impairment losses (602) (602)
Goodwill reclassified to other

liabilities (3,712) (3,712)

Balance as of December 31, 2005 21,299 382,119 1,248,070 62,397 21,051 151,465 - 1,187 1,887,588
Goodwill acquired during the year 600 17,457 18,057
Tax benefit realized from share-

based awards converted in
acquisition (4,298) (4,298)

Purchase accounting adjustments (830) (830)

Balance as of December 31, 2006 $ 21,899 382,119 1,242,942 62,397 21,051 151,465 - 18,644 1,900,517
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See Note 3 for a discussion of the Amegy acquisition, the

determination of the amount of goodwill, and subsequent

purchase accounting adjustments affecting goodwill. See Note

17 for a discussion of the exercise of stock options converted

in the Amegy acquisition.

See Note 3 for a discussion of the P5 acquisition and the

$17.5 million of goodwill shown in the “Other” segment.

During the fourth quarter of 2006, we completed the

annual goodwill impairment review required by SFAS 142 and

did not recognize any impairment losses for 2006.

The 2005 impairment loss on goodwill of $0.6 million

removed all of the goodwill related to Zions Bank

International Ltd. (“ZBI”), an odd-lot bond trading

operation, due to the Company’s decision to restructure and

ultimately close the London office in 2005. The restructuring

charges of $2.4 million in 2005 and $1.1 million in 2004 relate

to the ZBI restructuring.

The reduction in CB&T goodwill of $3.7 million in 2005

resulted from the recognition of a portion of acquired state

net operating loss carryforward benefits. This accounting

follows the guidance of SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income

Taxes. There was no impact on net income.

10. DEPOSITS

At December 31, 2006, the scheduled maturities of all time

deposits were as follows (in thousands):

2007 $ 6,820,397
2008 421,952
2009 123,781
2010 73,328
2011 64,931
Thereafter 878

$ 7,505,267

At December 31, 2006, the contractual maturities of

domestic time deposits with a denomination of $100,000 and

over were as follows: $1,863 million in 3 months or less,

$1,125 million over 3 months through 6 months, $1,046

million over 6 months through 12 months, and $268 million

over 12 months.

Domestic time deposits $100,000 and over were $4.3

billion and $2.5 billion at December 31, 2006 and 2005,

respectively. Foreign time deposits $100,000 and over were

$945 million and $980 million at December 31, 2006 and

2005, respectively.

Deposit overdrafts reclassified as loan balances were $48

million and $43 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005,

respectively.

11. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Selected information for short-term borrowings is as follows

(in thousands):

2006 2005 2004

Federal funds purchased:
Average amount outstanding $ 1,747,256 1,456,531 1,393,344
Weighted average rate 5.06% 3.02% 1.33%
Highest month-end balance $ 2,586,072 1,683,509 1,841,092
Year-end balance $ 1,993,483 1,255,662 1,841,092
Weighted average rate on

outstandings at year-end 5.16% 3.97% 2.19%

Security repurchase agreements:
Average amount outstanding $ 1,090,452 850,510 1,288,982
Weighted average rate 3.33% 2.30% 1.06%
Highest month-end balance $ 1,225,107 1,027,658 1,363,420
Year-end balance $ 934,057 1,027,658 683,984
Weighted average rate on

outstandings at year-end 3.60% 2.62% 1.44%

Short-term borrowings generally mature in less than 30

days. Our participation in security repurchase agreements is

on an overnight or term basis. Certain overnight agreements

are performed with sweep accounts in conjunction with a

master repurchase agreement. In this case, securities under

our control are pledged for and interest is paid on the

collected balance of the customers’ accounts. For term

repurchase agreements, securities are transferred to the

applicable counterparty. The counterparty, in certain

instances, is contractually entitled to sell or repledge securities

accepted as collateral. As of December 31, 2006, overnight

security repurchase agreements were $833 million and term

security repurchase agreements were $101 million.
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12. FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK ADVANCES
AND OTHER BORROWINGS

FHLB advances and other borrowings over one year are

summarized as follows at December 31 (in thousands):

2006 2005

FHLB advances, 3.66% – 7.30% $ 130,058 227,488
SBA notes payable, 5.49% – 8.64% 7,000 7,000

$ 137,058 234,488

The SBA notes payable are owed by a consolidated

venture capital subsidiary. The weighted average interest rate

on FHLB advances outstanding at December 31, 2006 and

2005 was 5.7% and 4.9%, respectively.

The FHLB advances are borrowed by banking

subsidiaries under their lines of credit, which are secured

under blanket pledge arrangements. The subsidiaries

maintain unencumbered collateral with a carrying amount

adjusted for the types of collateral pledged, equal to at least

100% of outstanding advances. At December 31, 2006,

amounts of unused lines of credit available for additional

FHLB advances totaled $6.1 billion, subject to availability of

collateral and certain requirements.

Interest expense on FHLB advances and other

borrowings over one year was $8.6 million in 2006, $11.5

million in 2005, and $11.7 million in 2004.

Maturities of FHLB advances and other borrowings with

original maturities over one year are as follows at

December 31, 2006 (in thousands):

2007 $ 2,217
2008 3,171
2009 3,227
2010 103,619
2011 2,592
Thereafter 22,232

$ 137,058

13. LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt at December 31 is summarized as follows (in

thousands):

2006 2005

Junior subordinated debentures related
to trust preferred securities $ 467,850 645,459

Subordinated notes 1,492,082 1,713,296
Senior notes 394,984 149,112
Capital lease obligations and other 2,805 3,499

$ 2,357,721 2,511,366

The preceding amounts represent the par value of the

debt adjusted for any unamortized premium or discount or

other basis adjustments related to hedging the debt with

derivative instruments.

Junior subordinated debentures related to trust preferred

securities include GB Capital Trust (“GBCT”), CSBI Capital

Trust I (“CSBICT”), Zions Capital Trust B (“ZCTB”), and

Statutory Trusts I, II and III (“Statutory I, II or III”) as follows

at December 31, 2006 (in thousands):

Balance
Interest

rate

Early
redemption/

maturity
Interest

distributions
GBCT $ 2,382 10.25% Jan 2007 / Jan 2027 Semiannually
CSBICT 22,437 11.75% Jun 2007 / Jun 2027 Quarterly
ZCTB 293,545 8.00% Sep 2007 / Sep 2032 Quarterly
Statutory I 51,547 3mL+2.85%1

(8.21%)
Dec 2008 / Dec 2033 Quarterly

Statutory II 36,083 3mL+1.90%1

(7.27%)
Oct 2009 / Oct 2034 Quarterly

Statutory III 61,856 3mL+1.78%1

(7.14%)
Dec 2009 / Dec 2034 Quarterly

$ 467,850

1 Designation of “3mL” is three-month LIBOR (London Interbank Offer Rate);
effective interest rate at December 31, 2006 is shown in parenthesis.

The junior subordinated debentures are issued by the

Company and relate to a corresponding series of trust

preferred security obligations issued by the trusts. The trust

obligations are in the form of capital securities subject to

mandatory redemption upon repayment of the junior

subordinated debentures by the Company. The sole assets of

the trusts are the junior subordinated debentures.

Interest distributions are made at the same rates earned

by the trusts on the junior subordinated debentures; however,

we may defer the payment of interest on the junior
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subordinated debentures. Early redemption of the debentures

requires the approval of banking regulators. The debentures

for GBCT, CSBICT, and ZCTB are direct and unsecured

obligations of the Company and are subordinate to other

indebtedness and general creditors. The debentures for

Statutory I, II and III are direct and unsecured obligations of

Amegy Corporation and are subordinate to other

indebtedness and general creditors. The Company has

unconditionally guaranteed the obligations of GBCT,

CSBICT, and ZCTB with respect to their respective series of

trust preferred securities to the extent set forth in the

applicable guarantee agreements. Amegy Corporation has

unconditionally guaranteed the obligations of Statutory I, II

and III with respect to their respective series of trust preferred

securities to the extent set forth in the applicable guarantee

agreements.

The GBCT debentures were redeemed in January 2007.

We hedged the ZCTB debentures with a LIBOR-based

floating interest rate swap whose recorded fair value was

$(0.3) million and $0.7 million at December 31, 2006 and

2005, respectively. We account for all swaps associated with

long-term debt as fair value hedges in accordance with SFAS

133, as discussed in Note 7.

As discussed in Note 14, proceeds from the issuance of

preferred stock in December 2006 were used to redeem all of

the $176.3 million trust preferred securities issued by Zions

Institutional Capital Trust A. The Company incurred a debt

extinguishment cost of $7.3 million for the call premium on

the early redemption of this debt, which has been separately

reflected in the statement of income.

Subordinated notes consist of the following at

December 31, 2006 (in thousands):

Interest rate Balance
Par

amount Maturity

5.65% $ 306,466 300,000 May 2014
6.00% 514,745 500,000 Sep 2015
5.50% 595,871 600,000 Nov 2015

3mL+1.25%1

(6.625%)
75,000 75,000 Sep 2014

$ 1,492,082

1 Designation of “3mL” is three-month LIBOR; effective interest rate at
December 31, 2006 is shown in parenthesis.

The notes are not redeemable prior to maturity and

interest is payable semiannually. We hedged the 5.65%,

6.00%, and 5.50% notes with LIBOR-based floating interest

rate swaps whose recorded fair values were, respectively, $6.8

million, $15.5 million, and $0.2 million at December 31, 2006

and $6.3 million, $24.5 million, and $10.8 million at

December 31, 2005. We issued the 5.50% notes in November

2005 in connection with our acquisition of Amegy, as

discussed in Note 3. The three-month LIBOR notes are issued

by Amegy Corporation.

In March 2006, we filed an “automatic shelf registration

statement” with the Securities and Exchange Commission

(“SEC”) as a “well-known seasoned issuer.” The shelf

registration replaced a previous shelf registration and covers

security issuances of the Company, Zions Capital Trust C and

Zions Capital Trust D. Under the new shelf registration, we

issued the following floating rate senior notes (in thousands):

Interest rate Balance
Par

amount Maturity

3mL+0.12%1

(5.494%)
$ 249,984 250,000 Apr 2008

3mL+0.12%1

(5.48%)
145,000 145,000 Sep 2008

$ 394,984

1 Designation of “3mL” is three-month LIBOR; effective interest rate at
December 31, 2006 is shown in parenthesis.

The notes are not redeemable prior to maturity and

interest is payable quarterly. Proceeds from the issuance of

these notes were used to retire previous indebtedness of senior

and subordinated notes.

Interest expense on long-term debt was $159.6 million in

2006, $104.9 million in 2005, and $74.3 million in 2004.

Interest expense was reduced by $1.0 million in 2006, $8.9

million in 2005, and $29.2 million in 2004 as a result of the

associated hedges.
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Maturities on long-term debt are as follows for the years

succeeding December 31, 2006 (in thousands):

Consolidated Parent only

2007 $ 557
2008 395,577 394,983
2009 650
2010 655
2011 104
Thereafter 1,938,049 1,719,394

$ 2,335,592 2,114,377

These maturities do not include the associated hedges.

The Parent only maturities at December 31, 2006 include

$324.7 million of subordinated debt payable to GBCT,

CSBICT, and ZCTB after 2011.

14. SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

On December 7, 2006, we issued 240,000 shares of our Series

A Floating-Rate Non-Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock

with an aggregate liquidation preference of $240 million, or

$1,000 per share. The preferred stock was offered in the form

of 9,600,000 depositary shares with each depositary share

representing a 1/40th ownership interest in a share of the

preferred stock. In general, preferred shareholders are entitled

to receive asset distributions before common shareholders;

however, preferred shareholders have no preemptive or

conversion rights, and only limited voting rights pertaining

generally to amendments to the terms of the preferred stock

or the issuance of senior preferred stock as well as the right to

elect two directors in the event of certain defaults. The

preferred stock is not redeemable prior to December 15, 2011,

but will be redeemable subsequent to that date at the

Company’s option at the liquidation preference value plus

any declared but unpaid dividends. The preferred stock

dividend reduces earnings available to common shareholders

and is computed at an annual rate equal to the greater of

three-month LIBOR plus 0.52%, or 4.0%. Dividend payments

are made quarterly in arrears on the 15th day of March, June,

September, and December, commencing on March 15, 2007.

Under the terms of the preferred stock agreements, the

Company was required to declare the full quarterly dividend

of $3.8 million and set aside the funds before it could resume

the repurchase of common shares under a $400 million

repurchase authorization approved by the Board of Directors

on December 11, 2006. The stock repurchase program had

been suspended since July 2005 upon the announcement of

our acquisition of Amegy. Under this new authorization, we

repurchased 308,359 common shares in December 2006 at a

cost of $25.0 million. We repurchased 1,159,522 common

shares in 2005 at a cost of $80.7 million and 1,734,055

common shares in 2004 at a cost of $104.9 million.

Repurchased shares are included in stock redeemed and

retired in the statements of changes in shareholders’ equity

and comprehensive income. In both 2006 and 2005, we also

repurchased $1.5 million of common shares related to the

Company’s restricted stock employee incentive program.

Page 109



Changes in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) are summarized as follows (in thousands):

Net unrealized
gains (losses)

on investments,
retained interests

and other

Net
unrealized

gains (losses)
on derivative
instruments

Pension
and post-
retirement Total

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2003 $ 24,015 10,716 (15,690) 19,041
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax:

Net realized and unrealized holding losses, net of income tax benefit of $2,244 (3,622) (3,622)
Foreign currency translation 803 803
Reclassification for net realized gains recorded in operations, net of income tax

expense of $881 (1,422) (1,422)
Net unrealized losses on derivative instruments, net of reclassification to operations

of $44,290 and income tax benefit of $12,574 (20,209) (20,209)
Minimum pension liability, net of income tax benefit of $1,579 (2,523) (2,523)

Other comprehensive loss (4,241) (20,209) (2,523) (26,973)

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2004 19,774 (9,493) (18,213) (7,932)
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax:

Net realized and unrealized holding losses, net of income tax benefit of $17,580 (28,380) (28,380)
Foreign currency translation (1,507) (1,507)
Reclassification for net realized gains recorded in operations, net of income tax

expense of $408 (659) (659)
Net unrealized losses on derivative instruments, net of reclassification to operations

of $7,101 and income tax benefit of $25,474 (40,771) (40,771)
Minimum pension liability, net of income tax benefit of $2,426 (3,794) (3,794)

Other comprehensive loss (30,546) (40,771) (3,794) (75,111)

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2005 (10,772) (50,264) (22,007) (83,043)
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:

Net realized and unrealized holding losses, net of income tax benefit of $4,759 (7,684) (7,684)
Foreign currency translation 715 715
Reclassification for net realized gains recorded in operations, net of income tax

expense of $391 (630) (630)
Net unrealized gains on derivative instruments, net of reclassification to operations

of $(39,984) and income tax expense of $4,572 8,548 8,548
Pension and postretirement, net of income tax expense of $4,055 6,2451 6,245

Other comprehensive income (loss) (7,599) 8,548 6,245 7,194

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2006 $ (18,371) (41,716) (15,762) (75,849)

1 Includes the net effect of $18 thousand from adopting SFAS 158, as discussed in Note 20.

Deferred compensation at year-end consists of the cost of

the Company’s common stock held in rabbi trusts established

for certain employees and directors. We consolidate the fair

value of invested assets of the trusts along with the total

obligations and include them in other assets and other

liabilities, respectively, in the financial statements. At

December 31, 2006 and 2005, total invested assets were

approximately $54.8 million and $38.2 million and total

obligations were approximately $64.4 million and $43.3

million, respectively.

At December 31, 2005, deferred compensation also

included $3.9 million for the value of Amegy’s nonvested

restricted stock and stock options and $7.2 million for the

unearned portion of restricted stock issued by the Company

during 2005. As discussed in Note 17, we reclassified the total of

these amounts, or $11.1 million, from deferred compensation

to common stock upon the adoption of SFAS 123R.
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15. INCOME TAXES

Income taxes (benefit) are summarized as follows (in

thousands):

2006 2005 2004

Federal:
Current $ 259,759 250,280 203,852
Deferred 9,368 (32,362) (21,914)

State 48,823 45,500 38,188

$ 317,950 263,418 220,126

Income tax expense computed at the statutory federal

income tax rate of 35% reconciles to actual income tax

expense as follows (in thousands):

2006 2005 2004

Income tax expense at
statutory federal rate $ 319,523 259,660 218,537

State income taxes, net 31,734 29,575 24,821
Nondeductible expenses 5,299 2,138 1,714
Nontaxable income (25,905) (19,905) (19,595)
Tax credits and other taxes (5,999) (5,722) (4,902)
Other (6,702) (2,328) (449)

$ 317,950 263,418 220,126

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to

significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax

liabilities at December 31 are presented below (in thousands):

2006 2005

Gross deferred tax assets:
Book loan loss deduction in excess of

tax $ 142,117 131,938
Pension and postretirement 13,343 17,386
Deferred compensation 42,050 39,101
Deferred loan fees 3,040 3,326
Accrued severance costs 3,023 2,050
Loan sales 23,467 33,138
Security investments and derivative

market adjustments 7,270 7,460
Equity investments 2,286 14,125
Other 10,336 20,074

246,932 268,598
Valuation allowance (4,510) -

Total deferred tax assets 242,422 268,598

Gross deferred tax liabilities:
Core deposits and purchase accounting (39,749) (46,729)
Premises and equipment, due to

differences in depreciation (6,395) (11,926)
FHLB stock dividends (13,781) (14,107)
Leasing operations (79,490) (79,251)
Prepaid expenses (5,583) (4,965)
Prepaid pension reserves (4,387) (915)
Other (9,549) (10,933)

Total deferred tax liabilities (158,934) (168,826)

Net deferred tax assets $ 83,488 99,772

The amount of net deferred tax assets is included with

other assets in the balance sheet. We analyze the deferred tax

assets to determine whether a valuation allowance is required

based on the more-likely-than-not criteria that such assets

will be realized principally through future taxable income.

This criteria takes into account the history of growth in

earnings and the prospects for continued growth and

profitability. The Company’s acquisition of the remaining

minority interests of P5, as discussed in Note 3, included

approximately $11.8 million of net operating loss

carryforwards. The tax effect of these carryforwards has been

included in deferred tax assets. We have established a

valuation allowance of approximately $4.5 million for these

carryforwards based on an analysis of P5’s operating history

using the above criteria. We have also determined that a

valuation allowance is not required for any other deferred tax

assets.
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In 2004, we signed an agreement that confirmed and

implemented our award of a $100 million allocation of tax

credit authority under the Community Development

Financial Institutions Fund set up by the U.S. Government.

Under the program, we may invest up to $100 million in a

wholly-owned subsidiary, which will make qualifying loans

and investments. In return, we will receive federal income tax

credits that will be recognized over seven years, including the

year in which the funds were invested in the subsidiary. We

recognize these tax credits for financial reporting purposes in

the same year the tax benefit is recognized in our tax return.

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, we had invested $90

million and $80 million, respectively, which resulted in tax

credits that reduced income tax expense by approximately

$4.5 million in 2006 and $4.0 million in 2005.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48

(“FIN 48”), Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an

interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109, Accounting for

Income Taxes. FIN 48 creates a single model to address

accounting for uncertainty in tax positions. It clarifies the

accounting for income taxes by prescribing that tax positions

shall initially be recognized in the financial statements when it

is more-likely-than-not the position will be sustained upon

examination by taxing authorities. Such tax positions shall

initially and subsequently be measured as the largest amount

of benefit that is more than 50% likely of being realized upon

ultimate settlement. FIN 48 also provides guidance on

derecognition, measurement, classification, interest and

penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure, and

transition. In addition, FIN 48 removes income taxes from the

scope of SFAS No. 5, Accounting for Contingencies. FIN 48 is

effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006, or

January 1, 2007 for calendar year-end companies. We have tax

reserves at December 31, 2006 of approximately $39 million

for uncertain tax positions primarily for various state tax

contingencies in several jurisdictions. Under the guidance of

FIN 48, management estimates that these reserves may

decrease by approximately $9 million to $13 million, which is

subject to revision when management completes an analysis

of the impact of FIN 48. As required by FIN 48 upon

adoption on January 1, 2007, this difference will be recorded

in retained earnings as a cumulative effect adjustment.

16. NET EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE

Basic and diluted net earnings per common share based on

the weighted average outstanding shares are summarized as

follows (in thousands, except per share amounts):

2006 2005 2004

Basic:
Net earnings applicable to

common shareholders $ 579,290 480,121 405,987

Weighted average common
shares outstanding 106,057 91,187 89,663

Net earnings per common share $ 5.46 5.27 4.53

Diluted:
Net earnings applicable to

common shareholders $ 579,290 480,121 405,987

Weighted average common
shares outstanding 106,057 91,187 89,663

Effect of dilutive common stock
options and other stock awards 1,971 1,807 1,219

Weighted average diluted
common shares outstanding 108,028 92,994 90,882

Net earnings per common share $ 5.36 5.16 4.47

17. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

We have a stock option and incentive plan which allows us to

grant stock options and restricted stock to employees and

nonemployee directors. The total shares authorized under the

plan are 8,900,000 of which 6,630,337 shares are available for

future grant as of December 31, 2006.

Prior to January 1, 2006, we accounted for share-based

compensation under the recognition and measurement

provisions of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25

(“APB 25”), Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and

related Interpretations, as permitted by SFAS No. 123,

Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation. Accordingly, we did

not record any compensation expense for stock options, as the

exercise price of the option was equal to the quoted market

price of the stock on the date of grant.

Effective January 1, 2006, we adopted SFAS No. 123R,

Share-Based Payment, which requires all share-based

payments to employees, including grants of employee stock

options, to be recognized in the statement of income based on

their fair values. This accounting utilizes a “modified grant-

date” approach in which the fair value of an equity award is

estimated on the grant date without regard to service or
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performance vesting conditions. We adopted SFAS 123R

using the “modified prospective” transition method. Under

this transition method, compensation expense is recognized

beginning January 1, 2006 based on the requirements of SFAS

123R for all share-based payments granted after December 31,

2005, and based on the requirements of SFAS 123 for all

awards granted to employees prior to January 1, 2006 that

remain unvested as of that date. Results of operations for

prior years have not been restated.

The adoption of SFAS 123R, compared to the previous

accounting for share-based compensation under APB 25,

reduced the Company’s income before income taxes and

minority interest and net income along with the related basic

and diluted per common share amounts for 2006 as follows

(in thousands, except per share amounts):

Reduction in:
Income before income taxes and minority interest $ 17,542
Net income 12,574

Net earnings per common share:
Basic $ 0.12
Diluted 0.12

The impact on net income and net earnings per common

share if we had applied the provisions of SFAS 123 to stock

options for 2005 and 2004 was as follows (in thousands, except

per share amounts):

2005 2004

Net income, as reported $ 480,121 405,987
Deduct: Total share-based compensation

expense determined under fair value
based method for stock options,
net of related tax effects (9,793) (12,503)

Pro forma net income $ 470,328 393,484

Net earnings per common share:
Basic – as reported $ 5.27 4.53
Basic – pro forma 5.16 4.39

Diluted – as reported 5.16 4.47
Diluted – pro forma 5.08 4.33

SFAS 123R also requires the benefits of tax deductions in

excess of recognized compensation expense resulting from the

exercise of share-based awards to be reported as a financing

cash flow. For 2006, this requirement reduced net operating

cash flows and increased net financing cash flows by

approximately $15.7 million.

As required by SFAS 123R, upon adoption, we

reclassified $11.1 million of unearned compensation related to

restricted stock from deferred compensation to common

stock.

We classify all share-based awards as equity instruments

and recognize the vesting of the awards ratably over their

respective terms. As of December 31, 2006, compensation

expense not yet recognized for nonvested share-based awards

was approximately $44.2 million, which is expected to be

recognized over a weighted average period of 1.3 years.

STOCK OPTIONS

Options granted to employees vest at the rate of one third

each year and expire seven years after the date of grant.

Options granted to nonemployee directors vest in increments

from six months to three and a half years and expire ten years

after the date of grant.

In 2005, we discontinued our broad-based employee

stock option plan under which options were made available to

substantially all employees; however, existing options

continue to vest at the rate of one third each year and expire

four years after the date of grant.

For 2006, the additional compensation expense of $17.5

million for stock options under SFAS 123R is included in

salaries and employee benefits in the statements of income

with the corresponding increase, excluding the effects of stock

option expense on subsidiary stock, included in common

stock in shareholders’ equity. The related tax benefit

recognized as a reduction of income tax expense was $5.0

million.

During 2006, the amount of cash received from the

exercise of stock options was $79.5 million and the tax benefit

realized as a reduction of income taxes payable was $17.3

million. Of this amount, $4.2 million reduced goodwill for the

tax benefit of vested share-based awards converted in the

Amegy acquisition that were exercised during 2006, $11.8

million was included in common stock as part of net stock

options exercised, and the remainder reduced deferred tax

assets and current income tax expense.

For 2005 and 2004, the tax benefit realized as a reduction

of income taxes payable and included in common stock was

$13.5 million and $8.8 million, respectively.
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Compensation expense was determined from the

estimates of fair values of stock options granted using the

Black-Scholes option-pricing model. The following

summarizes the weighted average of fair value and the

significant assumptions used in applying the Black-Scholes

model for options granted:

2006 2005 2004
Weighted average of fair value

for options granted $ 15.02 15.33 11.85
Weighted average assumptions

used:
Expected dividend yield 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Expected volatility 18.0% 25.0% 26.8%
Risk-free interest rate 4.95% 3.95% 3.11%
Expected life (in years) 4.1 4.1 3.8

The methodology used to estimate the fair values of stock

options is consistent with the estimates used for the pro forma

presentation in years prior to the adoption of SFAS 123R. The

assumptions for expected dividend yield, expected volatility

and expected life reflect management’s judgment and include

consideration of historical experience. Expected volatility is

based on historical volatility. The risk-free interest rate is

based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of

grant for periods corresponding with the expected life of the

option.

The following summarizes our stock option activity for

the three years ended December 31, 2006:

Number of
shares

Weighted
average
exercise

price

Balance at December 31, 2003 7,570,645 $ 49.51
Granted 2,279,621 57.28
Exercised (1,812,594) 48.32
Expired (170,662) 52.54
Forfeited (233,235) 51.59

Balance at December 31, 2004 7,633,775 51.98
Granted 912,905 71.37
Assumed in acquisition 1,559,693 47.44
Exercised (1,872,753) 50.00
Expired (519,521) 66.53
Forfeited (216,533) 55.46

Balance at December 31, 2005 7,497,566 52.79
Granted 979,274 81.14
Exercised (1,631,012) 49.43
Expired (52,398) 50.00
Forfeited (106,641) 62.89

Balance at December 31, 2006 6,686,789 57.62

Outstanding options exercisable as of:
December 31, 2006 4,409,971 $ 50.73
December 31, 2005 4,663,707 49.04
December 31, 2004 3,711,405 51.02

We issue new authorized shares for the exercise of stock

options. During 2006, the total intrinsic value of options

exercised was approximately $50.8 million.

Additional selected information on stock options at

December 31, 2006 follows:

Outstanding options Exercisable options

Exercise price range
Number
of shares

Weighted
average
exercise

price

Weighted
average

remaining
contractual
life (years)

Number
of shares

Weighted
average
exercise

price

$ 0.32 to $ 19.99 76,164 $ 11.63 0.91 76,164 $ 11.63
$ 20.00 to $ 39.99 190,986 27.44 2.2 190,986 27.44
$ 40.00 to $ 44.99 1,290,243 42.23 2.6 1,290,243 42.23
$ 45.00 to $ 49.99 356,590 48.30 4.6 356,590 48.30
$ 50.00 to $ 54.99 1,011,382 53.72 2.4 1,006,735 53.71
$ 55.00 to $ 59.99 1,550,516 56.92 4.5 917,585 57.03
$ 60.00 to $ 64.99 172,390 61.51 2.7 102,522 61.72
$ 65.00 to $ 69.99 198,253 67.30 6.4 146,699 67.42
$ 70.00 to $ 74.99 759,814 70.86 5.5 255,919 70.91
$ 75.00 to $ 79.99 116,126 75.92 6.0 57,528 75.84
$ 80.00 to $ 82.92 964,325 81.14 6.4 9,000 80.65

6,686,789 57.62 4.21 4,409,971 50.73

1 The weighted average remaining contractual life excludes 35,023 stock options
that do not have a fixed expiration date. They expire between the date of
termination and one year from the date of termination, depending upon
certain circumstances.

For outstanding options at December 31, 2006, the

aggregate intrinsic value was $166.0 million. For exercisable

options at December 31, 2006, the aggregate intrinsic value

was $139.9 million and the weighted average remaining

contractual life was 3.4 years, excluding the stock options

previously noted without a fixed expiration date.

The previous tables do not include options for employees

to purchase common stock of our subsidiaries, TCBO and

NetDeposit. At December 31, 2006 for TCBO, there were

options to purchase 87,000 shares at an exercise price of

$20.00. At December 31, 2006, there were 1,038,000 issued

and outstanding shares of TCBO common stock. For

NetDeposit, there were options to purchase 11,739,920 shares

at exercise prices from $0.42 to $1.00. At December 31, 2006,

there were 100,536,568 issued and outstanding shares of

NetDeposit common stock. TCBO and NetDeposit options

are included in the previous pro forma disclosure.
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RESTRICTED STOCK

Restricted stock granted vests over four years. During the

vesting period, the holder has full voting rights and receives

dividend equivalents. For 2006, compensation expense

recognized for issuances of restricted stock and included in

salaries and employee benefits in the statement of income was

$6.8 million. The related amount for 2005 was $1.7 million

and was not significant for 2004. The corresponding increase

to shareholders’ equity was included in common stock.

Compensation expense was determined based on the number

of restricted shares granted and the market price of our

common stock at the grant date.

The following summarizes our restricted stock activity for

the three years ended December 31, 2006:

Number
of shares

Weighted
average
grant
price

Nonvested restricted shares at
December 31, 2004 10,000 $ 61.07

Granted 168,134 70.81
Assumed in acquisition 143,504 57.45
Vested (114,162) 56.41
Forfeited (3,493) 70.90

Nonvested restricted shares at
December 31, 2005 203,983 68.99

Granted 293,650 80.14
Vested (53,471) 71.29
Forfeited (24,029) 76.09

Nonvested restricted shares at
December 31, 2006 420,133 77.54

The total fair value of restricted stock vesting during 2006

was $4.3 million. Related amounts for 2005 and 2004 were not

significant. During 2006, the amount of tax benefit realized as

a reduction of income taxes payable from the vesting of

restricted stock was $1.9 million.

18. COMMITMENTS, GUARANTEES, CONTINGENT
LIABILITIES, AND RELATED PARTIES

We use certain derivative instruments and other financial

instruments in the normal course of business to meet the

financing needs of our customers, to reduce our own

exposure to fluctuations in interest rates, and to make a

market in U.S. government, agency, corporate, and municipal

securities. These financial instruments involve, to varying

degrees, elements of credit, liquidity, and interest rate risk in

excess of the amount recognized in the balance sheet.

Derivative instruments are discussed in Note 7.

FASB Interpretation No. 45 (“FIN 45”), Guarantor’s

Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees,

Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others,

establishes guidance for guarantees and related obligations.

Financial and performance standby letters of credit are

guarantees that come under the provisions of FIN 45.

Contractual amounts of the off-balance sheet financial

instruments used to meet the financing needs of our

customers are as follows at December 31 (in thousands):

2006 2005

Commitments to extend credit $ 16,714,742 13,682,763
Standby letters of credit:

Financial 1,157,205 1,015,019
Performance 330,056 240,763

Commercial letters of credit 132,615 136,472

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to

a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition

established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed

expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require

the payment of a fee. The amount of collateral obtained, if

deemed necessary by us upon extension of credit, is based on

our credit evaluation of the counterparty. Types of collateral

vary, but may include accounts receivable, inventory,

property, plant and equipment, and income-producing

properties.

While establishing commitments to extend credit creates

credit risk, a significant portion of such commitments is

expected to expire without being drawn upon. As of

December 31, 2006, $6.5 billion of commitments expire in

2007. We use the same credit policies and procedures in

making commitments to extend credit and conditional

obligations as we do for on-balance sheet instruments. These

policies and procedures include credit approvals, limits, and

monitoring.

We issue standby and commercial letters of credit as

conditional commitments generally to guarantee the

performance of a customer to a third party. The guarantees

are primarily issued to support public and private borrowing

arrangements, including commercial paper, bond financing,

and similar transactions. Standby letters of credit include
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remaining commitments of $996 million expiring in 2007 and

$491 million expiring thereafter through 2026. The credit risk

involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as

that involved in extending loan facilities to customers. We

generally hold marketable securities and cash equivalents as

collateral supporting those commitments for which collateral

is deemed necessary. At December 31, 2006, the carrying

value recorded by the Company as a liability for these

guarantees was $5.1 million.

Certain mortgage loans sold have limited recourse

provisions for periods ranging from 3 months to one year.

The amount of losses resulting from the exercise of these

provisions has not been significant.

At December 31, 2006, we had commitments to make

venture and other noninterest-bearing investments of $103.0

million. These obligations have no stated maturity.

As a market maker in U.S. Government, agency,

corporate, and municipal securities, we enter into agreements

to purchase and sell such securities. As of December 31, 2006

and 2005, we had outstanding commitments to purchase

securities of $10 million and $30 million and outstanding

commitments to sell securities of $5 million and $22 million,

respectively. These agreements at December 31, 2006 have

remaining terms of one month or less.

The contractual or notional amount of financial

instruments indicates a level of activity associated with a

particular class of financial instrument and is not a reflection

of the actual level of risk. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005,

the regulatory risk-weighted values assigned to all off-balance

sheet financial instruments and derivative instruments

described herein were $6.7 billion and $6.1 billion,

respectively.

At December 31, 2006, we were required to maintain cash

balances of $44.9 million with the Federal Reserve Banks to

meet minimum balance requirements in accordance with

Federal Reserve Board regulations.

As of December 31, 2006, the Parent has guaranteed

approximately $306.0 million of debt issued by our

subsidiaries, as discussed in Note 13. See Note 6 for the

discussion of Zions Bank’s commitment of $6.12 billion at

December 31, 2006 to Lockhart, which is a QSPE conduit.

We are a defendant in various legal proceedings arising in

the normal course of business. We do not believe that the

outcome of any such proceedings will have a material effect

on our results of operations, financial position, or liquidity.

We have commitments for leasing premises and

equipment under the terms of noncancelable capital and

operating leases expiring from 2007 to 2031. Premises leased

under capital leases at December 31, 2006 were $2.7 million

and accumulated amortization was $2.6 million.

Amortization applicable to premises leased under capital

leases is included in depreciation expense.

Future aggregate minimum rental payments under

existing noncancelable operating leases at December 31, 2006

are as follows (in thousands):

2007 $ 41,609
2008 40,321
2009 36,081
2010 31,079
2011 27,673
Thereafter 159,645

$ 336,408

Future aggregate minimum rental payments have been

reduced by noncancelable subleases as follows: $1.9 million in

2007, $1.7 million in 2008, $1.1 million in 2009, $0.6 million

in 2010, $0.4 million in 2011, and $0.6 million thereafter.

Aggregate rental expense on operating leases amounted to

$51.5 million in 2006, $41.6 million in 2005, and $40.6

million in 2004.

We have a lease agreement on our corporate

headquarters which provided for a rent holiday through

December 31, 2006 while the building was being

reconstructed. The reconstruction began in March 2005 and

the lease term of this operating lease began in October 2005.

We recorded and deferred rent expense during the rent

holiday at applicable lease rates based on our occupancy of the

building. We also recorded leasehold improvements funded

by the landlord incentive and amortize them over their

estimated useful lives or the term of the lease, whichever is

shorter. The amount of deferred rent, including the leasehold

improvements, is amortized using the straight-line method

over the term of the lease, in accordance with applicable

accounting and other SEC guidance.
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We have no material related party transactions requiring

disclosure. In the ordinary course of business, the Company

and its banking subsidiaries extend credit to related parties,

including executive officers, directors, principal shareholders,

and their associates and related interests. These related party

loans are made in compliance with applicable banking

regulations under substantially the same terms as comparable

third-party lending arrangements.

19. REGULATORY MATTERS

We are subject to various regulatory capital requirements

administered by federal banking agencies. Failure to meet

minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory

– and possibly additional discretionary – actions by regulators

that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on our

financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and

the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, we

must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative

measures of our assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance sheet

items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices.

Our capital amounts and classification are also subject to

qualitative judgments by regulators about components, risk

weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure

capital adequacy require us to maintain minimum amounts

and ratios (set forth in the following table) of Total and Tier I

capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk-weighted assets

(as defined), and of Tier I capital (as defined) to average assets

(as defined). We believe, as of December 31, 2006, that we

meet all capital adequacy requirements to which we are

subject.

As of December 31, 2006, our capital ratios exceeded the

minimum capital levels, and we are considered well

capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt

corrective action. Our subsidiary banks also met the well

capitalized minimum. To be categorized as well capitalized,

we must maintain minimum Total risk-based, Tier I risk-

based, and Tier I leverage ratios as set forth in the table. There

are no conditions or events that we believe have changed our

regulatory category.

Dividends declared by our banking subsidiaries in any

calendar year may not, without the approval of the

appropriate federal regulator, exceed their net earnings for

that year combined with their net earnings less dividends paid

for the preceding two years. We are also required to maintain

the banking subsidiaries at the well capitalized level. At

December 31, 2006, our banking subsidiaries had

approximately $403.8 million available for the payment of

dividends under the foregoing restrictions.
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The actual capital amounts and ratios for the Company and its significant banking subsidiaries are as follows (in thousands):

Actual
Minimum for capital
adequacy purposes

To be well
capitalized

Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

As of December 31, 2006:
Total capital (to risk-weighted assets)

The Company $ 5,293,253 12.29% $ 3,445,531 8.00% $ 4,306,914 10.00%
Zions First National Bank 1,469,553 11.30 1,040,178 8.00 1,300,223 10.00
California Bank & Trust 1,200,874 11.50 835,632 8.00 1,044,541 10.00
Amegy Bank N.A. 916,454 10.35 708,239 8.00 885,299 10.00

Tier I capital (to risk-weighted assets)
The Company 3,437,413 7.98 1,722,766 4.00 2,584,148 6.00
Zions First National Bank 944,487 7.26 520,089 4.00 780,134 6.00
California Bank & Trust 751,100 7.19 417,816 4.00 626,724 6.00
Amegy Bank N.A. 636,517 7.19 354,120 4.00 531,180 6.00

Tier I capital (to average assets)
The Company 3,437,413 7.86 1,312,658 3.00 2,187,763 5.00
Zions First National Bank 944,487 6.50 435,736 3.00 726,227 5.00
California Bank & Trust 751,100 7.36 306,240 3.00 510,401 5.00
Amegy Bank N.A. 636,517 7.64 249,864 3.00 416,441 5.00

As of December 31, 2005:
Total capital (to risk-weighted assets)

The Company $ 4,602,772 12.23% $ 3,010,880 8.00% $ 3,763,600 10.00%
Zions First National Bank 1,234,862 11.06 893,483 8.00 1,116,854 10.00
California Bank & Trust 1,086,594 10.90 797,474 8.00 996,843 10.00
Amegy Bank N.A. 609,400 8.65 563,895 8.00 704,869 10.00

Tier I capital (to risk-weighted assets)
The Company 2,830,419 7.52 1,505,440 4.00 2,258,160 6.00
Zions First National Bank 807,615 7.23 446,742 4.00 670,113 6.00
California Bank & Trust 692,103 6.94 398,737 4.00 598,106 6.00
Amegy Bank N.A. 559,364 7.94 281,948 4.00 422,922 6.00

Tier I capital (to average assets)
The Company 2,830,419 8.16 1,040,785 3.00 1,734,642 5.00
Zions First National Bank 807,615 6.35 381,662 3.00 636,104 5.00
California Bank & Trust 692,103 6.81 304,711 3.00 507,852 5.00
Amegy Bank N.A. 559,364 8.10 207,246 3.00 345,410 5.00

20. RETIREMENT PLANS

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, Employers’

Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other

Postretirement Plans, an amendment of FASB Statements

No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R). SFAS 158 requires an entity to

recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of a defined

benefit postretirement plan as an asset or liability in the

balance sheet and to recognize changes in that funded status

through other comprehensive income in the years in which

changes occur. While the Statement does not change the

determination of net periodic benefit cost included in net

income, it does expand disclosure requirements about certain

effects on net periodic benefit cost that may arise in

subsequent fiscal years. The recognition requirements are

effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2006 for

public entities. The Statement also requires an entity to

measure the funded status of a plan as of the date of its

year-end balance sheet, with limited exceptions. The

measurement requirement is effective for fiscal years ending

after December 15, 2008.
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We have adopted the recognition and measurement

requirements at December 31, 2006 for all of the Company’s

pension and postretirement plans. The incremental pretax

effect on certain financial statement items was as follows (in

thousands):

Before
application

of
SFAS 158

Adjustments After
application

of
SFAS 158

Qualified
pension

Supple-
mental

retirement

Postretire-
ment

medical Net

Intangible assets $ 938 (938) (938) -
Liability for pension/

postretirement
benefits (33,716) (385) 1,341 956 (32,760)

Accumulated other
comprehensive
loss 25,893 385 938 (1,341) (18) 25,875

The liability for pension/postretirement benefits is

included in other liabilities in the balance sheet.

We have a qualified noncontributory defined benefit

pension plan which was amended January 1, 2003 after which

new employees were not allowed to participate. All service-

related benefit accruals for existing participants ceased as of

that date with certain grandfathering exceptions. Benefits vest

under the plan upon completion of five years of vesting

service. Plan assets consist principally of corporate equity

securities, mutual fund investments, and cash investments.

Plan benefits are defined as a lump-sum cash value or an

annuity at retirement age.

The following presents the change in benefit obligation,

change in fair value of plan assets, and funded status of the

pension plan and amounts recognized in the balance sheet as

of the measurement date of December 31 (in thousands):

2006 2005

Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 157,404 148,962

Service cost 499 557
Interest cost 8,624 8,630
Actuarial (gain) loss (3,242) 7,589
Benefits paid (8,201) (8,334)

Benefit obligation at end of year 155,084 157,404

Change in fair value of plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 124,288 122,444

Actual return on plan assets 15,207 10,178
Employer contribution 10,000 -
Benefits paid (8,201) (8,334)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 141,294 124,288

Funded status $ (13,790) (33,116)

Amounts recognized in balance sheet:
Liability for pension benefits $ (13,790) (32,590)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 25,221 34,894

Accumulated other comprehensive loss
consists of:

Net loss $ 25,221 34,894

The amount of net loss in accumulated other

comprehensive loss at December 31, 2006 expected to be

recognized as an expense component of net periodic benefit

cost in 2007 is approximately $1.0 million. The accumulated

benefit obligation for the pension plan was $154.7 million and

$156.9 million as of December 31, 2006 and 2005,

respectively. Future contributions to the plan will be based on

actuarial recommendation utilizing pension regulations.

The following presents the components of net periodic

benefit cost for the plan (in thousands):

2006 2005 2004

Service cost $ 499 557 598
Interest cost 8,624 8,630 8,430
Expected return on plan assets (10,250) (10,211) (9,650)
Amortization of net actuarial loss 1,999 1,850 1,179

Net periodic benefit cost $ 872 826 557
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Weighted average assumptions for the plan are as follows:

2006 2005 2004

Used to determine benefit obligation at
year-end:

Discount rate 5.65% 5.60% 5.75%
Rate of compensation increase 4.25 4.25 4.25

Used to determine net periodic benefit
cost for the years ended December 31:

Discount rate 5.60 5.75 6.25
Expected long-term return on plan

assets 8.50 8.60 8.60
Rate of compensation increase 4.25 4.25 4.00

The discount rate reflects the yields available on long-

term, high-quality fixed-income debt instruments with cash

flows similar to the obligations of the plan, reset annually on

the measurement date. The expected long-term rate of return

on plan assets is based on a review of the target asset

allocation of the plan. This rate is intended to approximate

the long-term rate of return that we anticipate receiving on

the plan’s investments, considering the mix of the assets that

the plan holds as investments, the expected return of these

underlying investments, the diversification of these

investments, and the rebalancing strategy employed. An

expected long-term rate of return is assumed for each asset

class and an underlying inflation rate assumption is

determined. The projected rate of compensation increases is

management’s estimate of future pay increases that the

remaining eligible employees will receive until their

retirement.

Weighted average asset allocations at December 31 for

the plan are as follows:

2006 2005

Equity securities 5% 5%
Mutual funds:

Equity funds 14 14
Debt funds 18 17

Other:
Insurance company separate accounts – equity

investments 60 59
Guaranteed deposit account 3 5

100% 100%

The plan’s investment strategy is predicated on its

investment objectives and the risk and return expectations of

asset classes appropriate for the plan. Investment objectives

have been established by considering the plan’s liquidity needs

and time horizon and the fiduciary standards under ERISA.

The asset allocation strategy is developed to meet the plan’s

long-term needs in a manner designed to control volatility

and to reflect risk tolerance. Current target allocation

percentages are 75% invested in equities and 25% invested in

fixed income assets.

Equity securities consist of 91,606 shares of Company

common stock with a fair value of $7.6 million at

December 31, 2006 and 89,957 shares with a fair value of $6.8

million at December 31, 2005. Dividends received by the plan

were approximately $143 thousand in 2006 and $130

thousand in 2005.

Benefit payments to pension plan participants, which

reflect expected future service as appropriate, are estimated as

follows for the years succeeding December 31, 2006 (in

thousands):

2007 $ 8,513
2008 8,361
2009 9,168
2010 9,976
2011 9,021
Years 2012 - 2016 51,733

Amegy also has a defined benefit pension plan which has

been frozen and will be terminated. The recorded liability for

pension benefits of approximately $1.4 million at

December 31, 2006 is considered actuarially sufficient for

termination purposes.
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We also have unfunded nonqualified supplemental

retirement plans for certain current and former employees.

The following presents the change in benefit obligation,

change in fair value of plan assets, and funded status of these

plans and amounts recognized in the balance sheet as of the

measurement date of December 31 (in thousands):

2006 2005

Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 13,415 13,155

Interest cost 719 730
Actuarial (gain) loss (236) 269
Benefits paid (846) (739)

Benefit obligation at end of year 13,052 13,415

Change in fair value of plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year - -

Employer contributions 846 739
Benefits paid (846) (739)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year - -

Funded status $ (13,052) (13,415)

Amounts recognized in balance sheet:
Liability for pension benefits $ (13,052) (13,415)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 1,995 1,283

Accumulated other comprehensive loss
consists of:

Net loss $ 1,057 na
Prior service cost 922 na
Transition liability 16 na

$ 1,995 1,283

The amounts in accumulated other comprehensive loss at

December 31, 2006 expected to be recognized as an expense

component of net periodic benefit cost in 2007 are estimated

as follows (in thousands):

Net gain $ (12)
Prior service cost 124
Transition liability 16

$ 128

The following presents the components of net periodic

benefit cost for these plans (in thousands):

2006 2005 2004

Interest cost $ 719 730 766
Amortization of net actuarial gain (10) (16) (32)
Amortization of prior service cost 124 124 124
Amortization of transition liability 16 16 16

Net periodic benefit cost $ 849 854 874

Weighted average assumptions applicable for these plans

are the same as the pension plan. Each year, Company

contributions to these plans are made in amounts sufficient to

meet benefit payments to plan participants. These benefit

payments are estimated as follows for the years succeeding

December 31, 2006 (in thousands):

2007 $ 1,642
2008 1,288
2009 1,142
2010 1,171
2011 1,233
Years 2012 - 2016 5,094

We are also obligated under several other supplemental

retirement plans for certain current and former employees. At

December 31, 2006 and 2005, our liability was $5.4 million

and $5.5 million, respectively for these plans.

We also sponsor an unfunded defined benefit health care

plan that provides postretirement medical benefits to certain

full-time employees who met minimum age and service

requirements. The plan is contributory with retiree

contributions adjusted annually, and contains other cost-

sharing features such as deductibles and coinsurance. Plan

coverage is provided by self-funding or health maintenance

organizations (HMOs) options. Reductions in our obligations

to provide benefits resulting from cost sharing changes have

been applied to reduce the plan’s unrecognized transition

obligation. In 2000, we increased our contribution toward

retiree medical coverage and permanently froze our

contributions. Retirees pay the difference between the full

premium rates and our capped contribution.
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The following table presents the change in benefit

obligations, change in fair value of plan assets, and funded

status of the plan and amounts recognized in the balance

sheet as of the measurement date of December 31 (in

thousands):

2006 2005

Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 6,454 6,539

Service cost 101 118
Interest cost 326 357
Actuarial (gain) loss (337) 91
Benefits paid (625) (651)

Benefit obligation at end of year 5,919 6,454

Change in fair value of plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year - -

Employer contributions 625 651
Benefits paid (625) (651)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year - -

Funded status $ (5,919) (6,454)

Amounts recognized in balance sheet:
Liability for postretirement benefits $ (5,919) (7,791)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (1,341) -

Accumulated other comprehensive loss
consists of:

Net gain $ (1,341) -

The amount of net gain in accumulated other

comprehensive loss at December 31, 2006 expected to be

recognized as a component of net periodic benefit cost in

2007 is approximately $268 thousand.

The following presents the components of net periodic

benefit cost for the plan (in thousands):

2006 2005 2004

Service cost $ 101 118 103
Interest cost 326 357 385
Amortization of prior service cost - - 85
Amortization of net actuarial gain (333) (357) (512)

Net periodic benefit cost $ 94 118 61

Weighted average assumptions for the plan are as follows:

2006 2005 2004

Used to determine benefit obligation at
year-end:

Discount rate 5.65% 5.60% 5.75%
Used to determine net periodic benefit

cost for the years ended December 31:
Discount rate 5.60 5.75 6.25

Because our contribution rate is capped, there is no effect

on the plan from assumed increases or decreases in health

care cost trends. Each year, Company contributions to the

plan are made in amounts sufficient to meet benefit payments

to plan participants. These benefit payments are estimated as

follows for the years succeeding December 31, 2006 (in

thousands):

2007 $ 593
2008 571
2009 552
2010 536
2011 519
Years 2012 - 2016 2,351

We have a 401(k) and employee stock ownership plan

(“Payshelter”) under which employees select from several

investment alternatives excluding the Company’s common

stock. Effective in July 2006, employees can contribute up to

80% of their earnings to the Payshelter plan which will be

matched 100% by the Company for the first 3% of employee

contributions and 50% for the next 2% of employee

contributions. Our matching contributions are invested in the

Company’s common stock and amounted to $17.3 million in

2006, $12.4 million in 2005, and $11.3 million in 2004.

The Payshelter plan also has a noncontributory profit

sharing feature which is discretionary and may range from 0%

to 6% of eligible compensation based upon the Company’s

return on average common equity for the year. For 2006 and

2005, the contribution percentage was 4% for each year, and

the related profit sharing expense was $17.9 million and $13.2

million, respectively. Our profit sharing contribution is also

invested in the Company’s common stock. The range and

resulting contribution percentage were increased in 2005

because we discontinued the broad-based employee stock

option plan, as discussed in Note 17. Amegy’s 401(k) plan was

merged into the Payshelter plan in July 2006.
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21. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying value and estimated fair value of principal financial instruments are summarized as follows (in thousands):

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Carrying

value
Estimated
fair value

Carrying
value

Estimated
fair value

Financial assets:
Cash and due from banks $ 1,938,810 1,938,810 1,706,590 1,706,590
Money market investments 369,276 369,276 666,742 666,742
Investment securities 5,767,467 5,763,171 6,057,212 6,049,679
Loans and leases, net of allowance 34,302,406 34,311,063 29,788,537 29,798,159
Derivatives (included in other assets) 51,749 51,749 53,056 53,056

Total financial assets $ 42,429,708 42,434,069 38,272,137 38,274,226

Financial liabilities:
Demand, savings, and money market deposits $ 25,869,197 25,869,197 26,009,587 26,009,587
Time deposits 6,560,023 6,574,080 4,453,385 4,452,249
Foreign deposits 2,552,526 2,551,651 2,179,436 2,183,726
Securities sold, not yet purchased 50,416 50,416 64,654 64,654
Federal funds purchased and security repurchase agreements 2,927,540 2,927,540 2,283,320 2,283,320
Derivatives (included in other liabilities) 63,191 63,191 77,980 77,980
Commercial paper, FHLB advances and other borrowings 875,490 880,630 420,477 429,900
Long-term debt 2,357,721 2,384,806 2,511,366 2,541,620

Total financial liabilities $ 41,256,104 41,301,511 38,000,205 38,043,036

FINANCIAL ASSETS

The estimated fair value approximates the carrying value of

cash and due from banks and money market investments. For

investment securities, the fair value is based on quoted market

prices where available. If quoted market prices are not

available, fair values are based on quoted market prices of

comparable instruments or a discounted cash flow model

based on established market rates. The fair value of fixed-rate

loans is estimated by discounting future cash flows using the

LIBOR yield curve adjusted by a factor which reflects the

credit and interest rate risk inherent in the loan. Variable-rate

loans reprice with changes in market rates. As such, their

carrying amounts are deemed to approximate fair value.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

The estimated fair value of demand, savings, and money

market deposits is the amount payable on demand at the

reporting date. SFAS No. 107, Disclosures about Fair Value of

Financial Instruments, requires the use of the carrying value

because the accounts have no stated maturity and the

customer has the ability to withdraw funds immediately. The

estimated fair value of securities sold not yet purchased,

federal funds purchased, and security repurchase agreements

also approximates the carrying value. The fair value of time

and foreign deposits is estimated by discounting future cash

flows using the LIBOR yield curve. Commercial paper is

issued for short terms of duration. The fair value of fixed rate

FHLB advances is estimated by discounting future cash flows

using the LIBOR yield curve. Variable rate FHLB advances

reprice with changes in market rates; as such, their carrying

amounts approximate their fair value. Other borrowings are

not significant. The estimated fair value of long-term debt is

based on discounting cash flows using the LIBOR yield curve

plus credit spreads.

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The fair value of the derivatives reflects the estimated

amounts that we would receive or pay to terminate these

contracts at the reporting date based upon pricing or

valuation models applied to current market information.

Interest rate swaps are valued using the market standard

methodology of netting the discounted future fixed cash

receipts (or payments) and the discounted expected variable

cash payments (or receipts). The variable cash payments (or

receipts) are based on an expectation of future interest rates

derived from observed market interest rate curves.
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OFF-BALANCE-SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The fair value of commitments to extend credit and letters of

credit, based on fees currently charged for similar

commitments, is not significant.

LIMITATIONS

These fair value disclosures represent our best estimates,

based on relevant market information and information about

the financial instruments. Fair value estimates are based on

judgments regarding future expected loss experience, current

economic conditions, risk characteristics of the various

instruments, and other factors. These estimates are subjective

in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of significant

judgment and therefore cannot be determined with precision.

Changes in the above methodologies and assumptions could

significantly affect the estimates.

Further, certain financial instruments and all

nonfinancial instruments are excluded from applicable

disclosure requirements. Therefore, the fair value amounts

shown in the table do not, by themselves, represent the

underlying value of the Company as a whole.

22. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

We manage our operations and prepare management reports

and other information with a primary focus on geographical

area. As of December 31, 2006, we operate eight community/

regional banks in distinct geographical areas. Performance

assessment and resource allocation are based upon this

geographical structure. The operating segment identified as

“Other” includes the Parent, certain nonbank financial service

and financial technology subsidiaries, other smaller nonbank

operating units, TCBO (see Note 1), and eliminations of

transactions between segments. Results for Amegy in 2005

only include the month of December.

The accounting policies of the individual operating

segments are the same as those of the Company as described

in Note 1. Transactions between operating segments are

primarily conducted at fair value, resulting in profits that are

eliminated for reporting consolidated results of operations.

Operating segments pay for centrally provided services based

upon estimated or actual usage of those services.

The Company previously had a program where interest

rate swaps were recorded and managed by Zions Bank for the

benefit of other banking subsidiaries and hedge income was

appropriately allocated. Starting in 2003, new interest rate

swaps were recorded directly by the banking subsidiaries. In

2006 and 2005 for hedges remaining from the previous

program, the amount of hedge income allocated to/from

Zions Bank was not material. In the following tables

presenting operating segment information, hedge income

allocated to/from participating banking subsidiaries and

hedge income recognized directly by these banking

subsidiaries are presented as separate line items.
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The following is a summary of selected operating segment information for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and

2004 (in millions):

Zions
Bank CB&T Amegy NBA NSB Vectra TCBW Other

Consolidated
Company

2006:
Net interest income excluding hedge

income $ 473.9 487.9 306.0 218.4 201.4 100.5 35.5 (18.9) 1,804.7
Hedge expense recorded directly at

subsidiary (2.2) (18.5) (1.3) (3.3) (3.9) (6.0) (1.8) (3.0) (40.0)
Allocated hedge income (expense) 0.6 - - (0.2) - (0.3) (0.1) - -

Net interest income 472.3 469.4 304.7 214.9 197.5 94.2 33.6 (21.9) 1,764.7
Provision for loan losses 19.9 15.0 7.8 16.3 8.7 4.2 0.5 0.2 72.6

Net interest income after provision for
loan losses 452.4 454.4 296.9 198.6 188.8 90.0 33.1 (22.1) 1,692.1

Noninterest income 263.7 80.7 114.9 25.4 31.2 26.8 2.0 6.5 551.2
Noninterest expense 426.1 244.6 283.5 103.0 110.8 85.0 13.9 63.5 1,330.4

Income (loss) before income taxes and
minority interest 290.0 290.5 128.3 121.0 109.2 31.8 21.2 (79.1) 912.9

Income tax expense (benefit) 98.1 117.9 39.5 47.8 38.1 11.7 7.0 (42.1) 318.0
Minority interest 0.1 - 1.8 - - - - 9.9 11.8

Net income (loss) 191.8 172.6 87.0 73.2 71.1 20.1 14.2 (46.9) 583.1
Preferred stock dividend - - - - - - - 3.8 3.8

Net earnings applicable to common
shareholders $ 191.8 172.6 87.0 73.2 71.1 20.1 14.2 (50.7) 579.3

Assets $ 14,823 10,416 10,366 4,599 3,916 2,385 808 (343) 46,970
Net loans and leases1 10,702 8,092 6,352 4,066 3,214 1,725 428 89 34,668
Deposits 10,450 8,410 7,329 3,695 3,401 1,712 513 (528) 34,982
Shareholder’s equity:

Preferred equity - - - - - - - 240 240
Common equity 972 1,123 1,805 346 273 314 56 (142) 4,747

Total shareholder’s equity 972 1,123 1,805 346 273 314 56 98 4,987
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Zions
Bank CB&T Amegy NBA NSB Vectra TCBW Other

Consolidated
Company

2005:
Net interest income excluding hedge

income $ 405.8 451.0 25.5 186.2 170.4 88.1 29.7 (2.4) 1,354.3
Hedge income (expense) recorded directly

at subsidiary 2.3 0.4 - 1.3 0.9 0.9 (0.1) 1.4 7.1
Allocated hedge income (expense) (0.2) - - 0.1 - 0.1 - - -

Net interest income 407.9 451.4 25.5 187.6 171.3 89.1 29.6 (1.0) 1,361.4
Provision for loan losses 26.0 9.9 - 5.2 (0.4) 1.6 1.0 (0.3) 43.0

Net interest income after provision for
loan losses 381.9 441.5 25.5 182.4 171.7 87.5 28.6 (0.7) 1,318.4

Noninterest income 269.2 75.0 9.0 21.5 31.0 26.6 1.6 3.0 436.9
Noninterest expense 391.1 243.9 23.7 97.8 106.2 86.8 12.6 50.7 1,012.8
Impairment loss on goodwill 0.6 - - - - - - - 0.6

Income (loss) before income taxes and
minority interest 259.4 272.6 10.8 106.1 96.5 27.3 17.6 (48.4) 741.9

Income tax expense (benefit) 85.4 109.7 3.3 42.1 33.4 9.7 5.5 (25.7) 263.4
Minority interest (0.1) - - - - - - (1.5) (1.6)

Net income (loss) $ 174.1 162.9 7.5 64.0 63.1 17.6 12.1 (21.2) 480.1

Assets $ 12,651 10,896 9,350 4,209 3,681 2,324 789 (1,120) 42,780
Net loans and leases1 8,510 7,671 5,389 3,698 2,846 1,539 402 72 30,127
Deposits 9,213 8,896 6,905 3,599 3,171 1,636 442 (1,220) 32,642
Shareholder’s equity 836 1,072 1,768 299 244 299 50 (331) 4,237

2004:
Net interest income excluding hedge

income $ 340.5 396.4 - 139.0 140.2 79.0 23.2 (1.8) 1,116.5
Hedge income recorded directly at

subsidiary 18.7 13.8 - 0.6 1.7 5.8 1.6 2.1 44.3
Allocated hedge income (expense) (15.4) - - 4.0 1.5 7.3 2.6 - -

Net interest income 343.8 410.2 - 143.6 143.4 92.1 27.4 0.3 1,160.8
Provision for loan losses 24.7 10.7 - 4.0 3.4 (0.7) 2.0 - 44.1

Net interest income after provision for
loan losses 319.1 399.5 - 139.6 140.0 92.8 25.4 0.3 1,116.7

Noninterest income 265.9 77.5 - 21.6 31.6 29.6 2.2 3.1 431.5
Noninterest expense 350.4 234.1 - 86.1 96.4 92.6 11.4 52.2 923.2
Impairment loss on goodwill 0.6 - - - - - - - 0.6

Income (loss) before income taxes and
minority interest 234.0 242.9 - 75.1 75.2 29.8 16.2 (48.8) 624.4

Income tax expense (benefit) 77.6 97.1 - 29.7 25.8 10.6 4.9 (25.6) 220.1
Minority interest (0.3) - - - - - - (1.4) (1.7)

Net income (loss) $ 156.7 145.8 - 45.4 49.4 19.2 11.3 (21.8) 406.0

Assets $ 11,880 10,186 - 3,592 3,339 2,319 726 (572) 31,470
Net loans and leases1 7,876 7,132 - 3,129 2,549 1,465 379 97 22,627
Deposits 8,192 8,329 - 3,046 2,951 1,577 417 (1,220) 23,292
Shareholder’s equity 756 1,031 - 264 220 322 50 147 2,790

1 Net of unearned income and fees, net of related costs.
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23. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

Financial information by quarter for 2006 and 2005 is as follows (in thousands, except per share amounts):

Quarters
First Second Third Fourth Year

2006:
Gross interest income $ 638,655 686,616 731,553 761,297 2,818,121
Net interest income 422,847 436,327 446,511 459,039 1,764,724
Provision for loan losses 14,512 17,022 14,363 26,675 72,572
Noninterest income:

Securities gains, net 801 3,392 14,743 5,321 24,257
Other noninterest income 127,687 134,119 130,586 134,560 526,952

Noninterest expense 324,455 333,028 330,028 342,926 1,330,437
Income before income taxes and minority interest 212,368 223,788 247,449 229,319 912,924
Net income 137,633 145,310 153,674 146,508 583,125
Preferred stock dividend - - - 3,835 3,835
Net earnings applicable to common shareholders 137,633 145,310 153,674 142,673 579,290

Net earnings per common share:
Basic $ 1.30 1.37 1.45 1.34 5.46
Diluted 1.28 1.35 1.42 1.32 5.36

2005:
Gross interest income $ 422,841 455,736 483,277 548,402 1,910,256
Net interest income 314,951 330,928 340,652 374,819 1,361,350
Provision for loan losses 9,383 11,417 12,107 10,116 43,023
Noninterest income:

Securities gains (losses), net (54) (3,965) 1,365 2,187 (467)
Other noninterest income 102,953 109,897 109,130 115,440 437,420

Noninterest expense 239,238 242,046 247,718 283,789 1,012,791
Impairment loss on goodwill - - - 602 602
Income before income taxes and minority interest 169,229 183,397 191,322 197,939 741,887
Net income 110,234 118,810 122,970 128,107 480,121

Net income per common share:
Basic $ 1.23 1.32 1.37 1.35 5.27
Diluted 1.20 1.30 1.34 1.32 5.16
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24. PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

(In thousands) 2006 2005

ASSETS
Cash and due from banks $ 1,907 2,057
Interest-bearing deposits 183,497 101,000
Investment securities – available for sale, at market 422,041 581,128
Other noninterest-bearing investments 62,830 68,861
Investments in subsidiaries:

Commercial banks and bank holding company 4,899,646 4,586,756
Other operating companies 58,266 25,069
Nonoperating – Zions Municipal Funding, Inc.1 429,126 412,868

Receivables from subsidiaries:
Commercial banks 1,294,452 617,702
Other 13,420 6,095

Other assets 83,432 106,731

$ 7,448,617 6,508,267

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Other liabilities $ 104,312 95,854
Commercial paper 220,507 167,188
Subordinated debt to affiliated trusts 324,709 324,709
Long-term debt 1,812,066 1,683,252

Total liabilities 2,461,594 2,271,003

Shareholders’ equity:
Preferred stock 240,000 -
Common stock 2,230,303 2,156,732
Retained earnings 2,602,189 2,179,885
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (75,849) (83,043)
Deferred compensation (9,620) (16,310)

Total shareholders’ equity 4,987,023 4,237,264

$ 7,448,617 6,508,267

1 Zions Municipal Funding, Inc. is a wholly-owned nonoperating subsidiary whose sole purpose is to hold a portfolio of municipal bonds, loans and leases.
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006, 2005 AND 2004

(In thousands) 2006 2005 2004

Interest income:
Commercial bank subsidiaries $ 62,146 30,485 13,320
Other subsidiaries and affiliates 1,245 1,168 1,265
Other loans and securities 32,881 37,025 30,943

Total interest income 96,272 68,678 45,528

Interest expense:
Affiliated trusts 25,964 25,966 25,971
Other borrowed funds 112,726 61,277 33,304

Total interest expense 138,690 87,243 59,275

Net interest loss (42,418) (18,565) (13,747)
Provision for loan losses (8) (37) (29)

Net interest loss after provision for loan losses (42,410) (18,528) (13,718)

Other income:
Dividends from consolidated subsidiaries:

Commercial banks 431,000 261,250 296,250
Other operating companies 600 300 -

Equity and fixed income securities gains, net 8,180 1,534 1,116
Other income 2,730 3,522 5,601

442,510 266,606 302,967

Expenses:
Salaries and employee benefits 14,841 14,078 17,431
Other operating expenses 23,388 18,001 15,520

38,229 32,079 32,951

Income before income tax benefit and undistributed income of consolidated subsidiaries 361,871 215,999 256,298
Income tax benefit 29,541 21,207 20,095

Income before equity in undistributed income of consolidated subsidiaries 391,412 237,206 276,393
Equity in undistributed income of consolidated subsidiaries:

Commercial banks and bank holding company 190,756 239,821 130,987
Other operating companies (15,302) (12,081) (13,860)
Nonoperating – Zions Municipal Funding, Inc. 16,259 15,175 12,467

Net income 583,125 480,121 405,987
Preferred stock dividend 3,835 - -

Net earnings applicable to common shareholders $ 579,290 480,121 405,987
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006, 2005 AND 2004

(In thousands) 2006 2005 2004

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income $ 583,125 480,121 405,987
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Undistributed net income of consolidated subsidiaries (191,713) (242,915) (129,594)
Equity and fixed income securities gains, net (8,180) (1,534) (1,116)
Other 34,160 40,048 12,351

Net cash provided by operating activities 417,392 275,720 287,628

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Net (increase) decrease in interest-bearing deposits (82,497) 3,774 (69,091)
Collection of advances to subsidiaries 18,706 28,320 28,782
Advances to subsidiaries (702,581) (131,600) (163,442)
Proceeds from sales and maturities of equity and fixed income securities 166,085 42,958 394,118
Purchases of investment securities - (42,221) (334,466)
Increase of investment in subsidiaries (137,206) (32,280) (87,500)
Cash paid for acquisition - (609,523) -
Other (7,983) (8,255) (18,101)

Net cash used in investing activities (745,476) (748,827) (249,700)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net change in commercial paper and other borrowings under one year 53,319 1,741 39,303
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 395,000 595,134 300,000
Payments on long-term debt (248,425) - (240,000)
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock 235,833 - -
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 79,511 90,800 82,250
Payments to redeem common stock (26,483) (82,211) (104,881)
Dividends paid on preferred stock (3,835) - -
Dividends paid on common stock (156,986) (130,300) (114,600)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 327,934 475,164 (37,928)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and due from banks (150) 2,057 -
Cash and due from banks at beginning of year 2,057 - -

Cash and due from banks at end of year $ 1,907 2,057 -

The Parent has a $40 million line of credit available from

CB&T, which was unused as of December 31, 2006. Interest is

at a variable rate based on specified indices. Any amount

loaned requires collateral of cash or securities.

The Parent paid interest of $135.0 million in 2006, $80.5

million in 2005, and $56.5 million in 2004.
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PART I
ITEM 1. BUSINESS

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Zions Bancorporation (“the Parent”) is a financial holding

company organized under the laws of the State of Utah in

1955, and registered under the Bank Holding Company Act of

1956, as amended (the “BHC Act”). The Parent and its

subsidiaries (collectively “the Company”) own and operate

eight commercial banks with a total of 470 offices at year-end

2006. The Company provides a full range of banking and

related services through its banking and other subsidiaries,

primarily in Utah, California, Texas, Arizona, Nevada,

Colorado, Idaho, Washington, and Oregon. Full-time

equivalent employees totaled 10,618 at year-end 2006. For

further information about the Company’s industry segments,

see “Business Segment Results” in Management’s Discussion

and Analysis (“MD&A”) and Note 22 of the Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements. For information about the

Company’s foreign operations, see “Foreign Operations” in

MD&A. The “Executive Summary” in MD&A provides

further information about the Company.

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

The Company focuses on maintaining community-minded

banking services by continuously strengthening its core

business lines of 1) small, medium-sized business and

corporate banking; 2) commercial and residential

development, construction and term lending; 3) retail

banking; 4) treasury cash management and related products

and services; 5) residential mortgage; and 6) investment

activities. It operates eight different banks in ten Western and

Southwestern states with each bank operating under a

different name and each having its own board of directors,

chief executive officer, and management team. The banks

provide a wide variety of commercial and retail banking and

mortgage lending products and services. They also provide a

wide range of personal banking services to individuals,

including home mortgages, bankcard, student and other

installment loans, home equity lines of credit, checking

accounts, savings accounts, time certificates of various types

and maturities, trust services, safe deposit facilities, direct

deposit, and 24-hour ATM access. In addition, certain

banking subsidiaries provide services to key market segments

through their Women’s Financial, Private Client Services, and

Executive Banking Groups. We also offer wealth management

services through a subsidiary, Contango Capital Advisors,

Inc., (“Contango”) that was launched in 2004.

In addition to these core businesses, the Company has

built specialized lines of business in capital markets, public

finance, and certain financial technologies, and is also a leader

in U.S. Small Business Administration (“SBA”) lending.

Through its eight banking subsidiaries, the Company provides

SBA 7(a) loans to small businesses throughout the United

States and is also one of the largest providers of SBA 504

financing in the nation. The Company owns an equity interest

in the Federal Agricultural Mortgage Corporation (“Farmer

Mac”) and is the nation’s top originator of secondary market

agricultural real estate mortgage loans through Farmer Mac.

The Company is a leader in municipal finance advisory and

underwriting services. The Company also controls four

venture capital funds that provide early-stage capital primarily

for start-up companies located in the Western United States.

Finally, the Company’s NetDeposit, Inc. (“NetDeposit”) and

P5, Inc. (“P5”) subsidiaries are national leaders in the

provision of check imaging and clearing software and of

web-based medical claims tracking and cash management

services, respectively.

COMPETITION

The Company operates in a highly competitive environment.

The Company’s most direct competition for loans and

deposits comes from other commercial banks, thrifts, and

credit unions, including institutions that do not have a

physical presence in our market footprint but solicit via the

Internet and other means. In addition, the Company

competes with finance companies, mutual funds, brokerage

firms, securities dealers, investment banking companies,

financial technology firms, and a variety of other types of

companies. Many of these companies have fewer regulatory

constraints and some have lower cost structures.

The primary factors in competing for business include

pricing, convenience of office locations and other delivery

methods, range of products offered, and the level of service

delivered. The Company must compete effectively along all of

these parameters to remain successful.
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SUPERVISION AND REGULATION

The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 (“the GLB Act”)

provides a regulatory framework for financial holding

companies, which have as their umbrella regulator the Federal

Reserve Board (“FRB”). The functional regulation of the

separately regulated subsidiaries of a holding company is

conducted by each subsidiary’s primary functional regulator.

To qualify for and maintain status as a financial holding

company, a company must satisfy certain ongoing criteria.

The GLB Act also provides federal regulations dealing

with privacy for nonpublic personal information of individual

customers, with which the Company must comply. In

addition, the Company is subject to various other federal and

state laws that deal with the use and disclosure of nonpublic

personal information.

The Parent is a financial holding company and, as such, is

subject to the BHC Act. The BHC Act requires the prior

approval of the FRB for a financial holding company to

acquire or hold more than 5% voting interest in any bank.

The BHC Act allows, subject to certain limitations, interstate

bank acquisitions and interstate branching by acquisition

anywhere in the country.

The BHC Act restricts the Company’s nonbanking

activities to those that are permitted for financial holding

companies or that have been determined by the FRB to be

financial in nature, incidental to financial activities, or

complementary to a financial activity. The BHC Act does not

place territorial restrictions on the activities of nonbank

subsidiaries of financial holding companies.

The Company’s banking subsidiaries are also subject to

various requirements and restrictions contained in both the

laws of the United States and the states in which the banks

operate. These include restrictions on:

• transactions with affiliates;

• the amount of loans to a borrower and its affiliates;

• the nature and amount of any investments;

• their ability to act as an underwriter of securities;

• the opening of branches; and

• the acquisition of other financial entities.

In addition, the Company’s subsidiary banks are subject

to the provisions of the National Bank Act or the banking laws

of their respective states, as well as the rules and regulations of

the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (“OCC”), the

FRB, and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

(“FDIC”). They are also under the supervision of, and are

subject to periodic examination by, the OCC or their

respective state banking departments, the FRB, and the FDIC.

The FRB has established capital guidelines for financial

holding companies. The OCC, the FDIC, and the FRB have

also issued regulations establishing capital requirements for

banks. Failure to meet capital requirements could subject the

Company and its subsidiary banks to a variety of restrictions

and enforcement remedies. See Note 19 of the Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding

capital requirements.

The U.S. federal bank regulatory agencies’ risk-based

capital guidelines are based upon the 1988 capital accord

(“Basel I”) of the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision

(the “BCBS”). The BCBS is a committee of central banks and

bank supervisors/regulators from the major industrialized

countries that develops broad policy guidelines that each

country’s supervisors can use to determine the supervisory

policies they apply. The BCBS has been working for a number

of years on revisions to Basel I and in June 2004 released the

final version of its proposed new capital framework with an

update in November 2005 (“Basel II”). Basel II provides two

approaches for setting capital standards for credit risk – an

internal ratings-based approach tailored to individual

institutions’ circumstances (which for many asset classes is

itself broken into a “foundation” approach and an

“advanced” or “A-IRB” approach, the availability of which is

subject to additional restrictions) and a standardized

approach that bases risk weightings on external credit

assessments to a much greater extent than permitted in

existing risk-based capital guidelines. Basel II also would set

capital requirements for operational risk and refine the

existing capital requirements for market risk exposures.

However, U.S. regulatory authorities consistently have taken

the position that U.S. banks would not be permitted to utilize

the “foundation” approach. Operational risk is defined by the

proposal to mean the risk of direct or indirect loss resulting

from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and

systems, or from external events. Basel I does not include

separate capital requirements for operational risk.

In September 2006, the U.S. banking and thrift agencies

issued an interagency Advance Notice of Proposed
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Rulemaking (“NPR”) setting forth a definitive proposal for

implementing Basel II in the United States that would apply

only to internationally active banking organizations – defined

as those with consolidated total assets of $250 billion or more

or consolidated on-balance sheet foreign exposures of $10

billion or more – but that other U.S. banking organizations

could elect, but would not be required to apply. We do not

currently expect to be an early “opt in” bank holding

company, as the Company does not have in place the data

collection and analytical capabilities necessary to adopt Basel

II. However, we believe that the competitive advantages

afforded to companies that do adopt the framework will make

it necessary for the Company to elect to “opt in” at some

point, and we have begun investing in the required

capabilities.

Also, in December 2006, the agencies issued another NPR

for modifications to the Basel I framework for those banks not

adopting Basel II, called Basel IA. The Basel IA NPR will allow

non-Basel II banking organizations the choice of adopting all

of the revisions suggested in the proposed NPR or continuing

the use of existing risk-based capital rules. The agencies have

indicated their intent to have the A-IRB provisions for

internationally active U.S. banking organizations first become

effective in March 2009 and that those provisions and the

Basel IA provisions for others will be implemented on similar

time frames.

Dividends payable by the subsidiary banks to the Parent

are subject to various legal and regulatory restrictions. These

restrictions and the amount available for the payment of

dividends at year-end are summarized in Note 19 of the Notes

to Consolidated Financial Statements.

The Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery, and

Enforcement Act of 1989 provides that the Company’s bank

subsidiaries are liable for any loss incurred by the FDIC in

connection with the failure of an affiliated insured bank.

The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

Improvement Act of 1991 prescribes standards for the safety

and soundness of insured banks. These standards relate to

internal controls, information systems, internal audit systems,

loan documentation, credit underwriting, interest rate

exposure, asset growth, and compensation, as well as other

operational and management standards deemed appropriate

by the federal banking regulatory agencies.

The Community Reinvestment Act (“CRA”) requires

banks to help serve the credit needs in their communities,

including credit to low and moderate income individuals.

Should the Company or its subsidiaries fail to adequately

serve their communities, penalties may be imposed including

denials of applications to add branches, relocate, add

subsidiaries and affiliates, and merge with or purchase other

financial institutions. The GLB Act requires “satisfactory” or

higher CRA compliance for insured depository institutions

and their financial holding companies for them to engage in

new financial activities. If one of the Company’s banks should

receive a CRA rating of less than satisfactory, the Company

could lose its status as a financial holding company.

On October 26, 2001, the President signed into law

comprehensive anti-terrorism legislation known as the USA

PATRIOT Act of 2001 (the “USA Patriot Act”). Title III of the

USA Patriot Act substantially broadens the scope of U.S. anti-

money laundering laws and regulations by imposing

significant new compliance and due diligence obligations,

defining new crimes and related penalties, and expanding the

extra-territorial jurisdiction of the United States. The U.S.

Treasury Department has issued a number of implementing

regulations, which apply various requirements of the USA

Patriot Act to financial institutions. The Company’s bank and

broker-dealer subsidiaries and mutual funds and private

investment companies advised or sponsored by the

Company’s subsidiaries must comply with these regulations.

These regulations also impose new obligations on financial

institutions to maintain appropriate policies, procedures and

controls to detect, prevent and report money laundering and

terrorist financing.

The Company has adopted appropriate policies,

procedures and controls to address compliance with the

requirements of these acts and will continue to make

appropriate revisions to reflect any changes required.

Regulators, Congress, and state legislatures continue to

enact rules, laws, and policies to regulate the financial services

industry and to protect consumers. The nature of these laws

and regulations and the effect of such policies on future

business and earnings of the Company cannot be predicted.

On July 30, 2002, the Senate and the House of

Representatives of the United States (Congress) enacted the

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, a law that addresses, among
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other issues, corporate governance, auditing and accounting,

executive compensation, and enhanced and timely disclosure

of corporate information. The Nasdaq has also adopted

corporate governance rules, which are intended to allow

shareholders and investors to more easily and efficiently

monitor the performance of companies and their directors.

The Board of Directors of the Parent has implemented a

system of strong corporate governance practices. This system

includes Corporate Governance Guidelines, a Code of

Business Conduct and Ethics for Employees, a Directors Code

of Conduct, and charters for the Audit, Credit Review,

Executive Compensation, and Nominating and Corporate

Governance Committees. More information on the

Company’s corporate governance practices is available on the

Company’s website at www.zionsbancorporation.com. (The

Company’s website is not part of this Annual Report on Form

10-K.)

GOVERNMENT MONETARY POLICIES

The earnings and business of the Company are affected not

only by general economic conditions, but also by fiscal and

other policies adopted by various governmental authorities.

The Company is particularly affected by the monetary policies

of the FRB, which affect short-term interest rates and the

national supply of bank credit. The methods of monetary

policy available to the FRB include:

• open-market operations in U.S. government securities;

• adjustment of the discount rates or cost of bank borrowings

from the FRB; and

• imposing or changing reserve requirements against bank

deposits.

These methods are used in varying combinations to

influence the overall growth or contraction of bank loans,

investments and deposits, and the interest rates charged on

loans or paid for deposits.

In view of the changing conditions in the economy and

the effect of the FRB’s monetary policies, it is difficult to

predict future changes in loan demand, deposit levels and

interest rates, or their effect on the business and earnings of

the Company. FRB monetary policies have had a significant

effect on the operating results of commercial banks in the past

and are expected to continue to do so in the future.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

The following list describes several risk factors which are

significant to the Company:

• Credit risk is one of our most significant risks. Over the last

three years we have experienced historically high levels of

credit quality. We do not see any indications that credit

quality will deteriorate significantly, but it is unlikely that

we will be able to maintain credit quality at these levels

indefinitely. Economic conditions in the high growth

geographical areas in which our banks operate have been

strong, but events could result in weaker economic

conditions including deterioration of property values that

could significantly increase the Company’s credit risk.

• Net interest income is the largest component of the

Company’s revenue. The management of interest rate risk

for the Company and all bank subsidiaries is centralized

and overseen by an Asset Liability Management Committee

appointed by the Company’s Board of Directors. The

Company has been successful in its interest rate risk

management as evidenced by its achieving a relatively stable

interest rate margin over the last several years when interest

rates have been volatile and the rate environment

challenging. Factors beyond the Company’s control can

significantly influence the interest rate environment and

increase the Company’s risk. These factors include

competitive pricing pressures for our loans and deposits

and volatile market interest rates subject to general

economic conditions and the polices of governmental and

regulatory agencies, in particular the FRB.

• The Company is exposed to accounting, financial reporting,

and regulatory/compliance risk. The Company provides to

its customers a number of complex financial products and

services. Estimates, judgments and interpretations of

complex and changing accounting and regulatory policies

are required in order to provide and account for these

products and services. Identification, interpretation and

implementation of complex and changing accounting

standards as well as compliance with regulatory

requirements therefore pose an ongoing risk.

• A failure in our internal controls could have a significant

negative impact not only on our earnings, but also on the

perception that customers, regulators and investors may

have of the Company. We continue to devote a significant
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amount of effort, time and resources to improving our

controls and ensuring compliance with complex accounting

standards and regulations.

• We have a number of business initiatives that, while we

believe they will ultimately produce profits for our

shareholders, currently generate expenses in excess of

revenues. Two significant initiatives are Contango, a wealth

management business started in 2004, and NetDeposit, a

subsidiary that provides electronic check processing

systems. Our management of these businesses takes into

account the development of revenues and control of

expenses so that results of operations are not adverse to an

extent that is not warranted by the expected opportunities

these businesses provide.

• As noted previously, U.S. and international regulators have

proposed new capital standards commonly known as Basel

II. These standards would apply to a number of our largest

competitors and potentially give them a significant

competitive advantage over banks that do not adopt these

standards. Sophisticated systems and data are required to

adopt Basel II standards; the Company does not yet have

these systems and data. While the Company is developing

some of the systems, data, and analytical capabilities

required to adopt Basel II, adoption is difficult and the

Company has not yet decided that it will or can adopt Basel

II. More recently, U.S. banking regulators issued another

NPR which might reduce competitive inequities for

modifications to the Basel I framework for those banks not

adopting Basel II, called Basel IA. The Basel IA NPR will

allow non-Basel II banking organizations the choice of

adopting all of the revisions suggested in the proposed NPR

or continuing the use of existing risk-based capital rules.

However, our initial analysis indicates that a significant risk

of competitive inequity would persist between banks

operating under Basel IA and those using Basel II by

potentially allowing Basel II banks to operate with lower

levels of capital for certain lines of business.

• From time to time the Company makes acquisitions. The

success of any acquisition depends, in part, on our ability to

realize the projected cost savings from the merger and on

the continued growth and profitability of the acquisition

target. We have been successful with most prior mergers,

but it is possible that the merger and integration process

with an acquisition target could result in the loss of key

employees, disruptions in controls, procedures and policies,

or other factors that could affect our ability to realize the

projected savings and successfully retain and grow the

target’s customer base.

The Company’s Board of Directors has established an

Enterprise-Wide Risk Management policy and appointed an

Enterprise Risk Management Committee to oversee and

implement the policy. In addition to credit and interest rate

risk, the Committee also oversees and monitors the following

risk areas: market risk, liquidity risk, operational risk,

information technology risk, strategic risk, and reputation

risk.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

At year-end 2006, the Company operated 470 domestic

branches, of which 225 are owned and 245 are on leased

premises. The Company also leases its headquarter offices in

Salt Lake City, Utah. Other operations facilities are either

owned or leased. The annual rentals under long-term leases

for leased premises are determined under various formulas

and factors, including operating costs, maintenance, and

taxes. For additional information regarding leases and rental

payments, see Note 18 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial

Statements.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The information contained in Note 18 of the Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements is incorporated by

reference herein.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A
VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None.
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PART II
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S
COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF
EQUITY SECURITIES

MARKET INFORMATION

The Company’s common stock is traded on the Nasdaq

Global Select Market under the symbol “ZION.” The last

reported sale price of the common stock on Nasdaq on

February 16, 2007 was $87.56 per share.

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated,

the high and low sale prices of the Company’s common stock,

as quoted on Nasdaq:

2006 2005
High Low High Low

1st Quarter $ 85.25 75.13 70.45 63.33
2nd Quarter 84.18 76.28 75.17 66.25
3rd Quarter 84.09 75.25 74.00 68.45
4th Quarter 83.15 77.37 77.67 66.67

As of February 16, 2007, there were 6,982 holders of

record of the Company’s common stock.

DIVIDENDS

The frequency and amount of common stock dividends paid

during the last two years are as follows:

1st
Quarter

2nd
Quarter

3rd
Quarter

4th
Quarter

2006 $0.36 0.36 0.36 0.39
2005 0.36 0.36 0.36 0.36

On January 26, 2007, the Company’s Board of Directors

approved a dividend of $0.39 per common share payable on

February 21, 2007 to shareholders of record on February 7,

2007. The Company expects to continue its policy of paying

regular cash dividends on a quarterly basis, although there is

no assurance as to future dividends because they depend on

future earnings, capital requirements, and financial condition.

On December 7, 2006, we issued 240,000 shares of our

Series A Floating-Rate Non-Cumulative Perpetual Preferred

Stock with an aggregate liquidation preference of $240

million, or $1,000 per share. The preferred stock was offered

in the form of 9,600,000 depositary shares with each

depositary share representing a 1/40th ownership interest in a

share of the preferred stock. In general, preferred shareholders

are entitled to receive asset distributions before common

shareholders; however, preferred shareholders have no

preemptive or conversion rights, and only limited voting

rights pertaining generally to amendments to the terms of the

preferred stock or the issuance of senior preferred stock as

well as the right to elect two directors in the event of certain

defaults. The preferred stock is not redeemable prior to

December 15, 2011, but will be redeemable subsequent to that

date at the Company’s option at the liquidation preference

value plus any declared but unpaid dividends. The preferred

stock dividend reduces earnings available to common

shareholders and is computed at an annual rate equal to the

greater of three-month LIBOR plus 0.52%, or 4.0%. Dividend

payments are made quarterly in arrears on the 15th day of

March, June, September, and December, commencing on

March 15, 2007.

Under the terms of the preferred stock agreements, in

December 2006 the Company was required to declare the full

quarterly dividend of $3.8 million and set aside the funds

before it could resume the repurchase of its common shares.

SECURITIES AUTHORIZED FOR ISSUANCE UNDER
EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS

The information contained in Item 12 of this Form 10-K is

incorporated by reference herein.
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SHARE REPURCHASES

The following table summarizes the Company’s share repurchases for the fourth quarter of 2006:

Period

Total number
of shares

repurchased1

Average
price paid
per share

Total number of
shares purchased
as part of publicly
announced plans

or programs

Approximate
dollar value of

shares that may
yet be purchased
under the plan2

October 1,057 $ 80.68 - $ 59,253,657
November 365 79.27 - 59,253,657
December 311,987 81.06 308,359 375,006,404

Fourth quarter 313,409 81.05 308,359

1 Includes 4,435 shares tendered for exercise of stock options and 615 shares to cover payroll taxes on the vesting of restricted stock.
2 On December 11, 2006, the Company’s Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $400 million of its common stock and the Company thus resumed the

repurchase of its common stock. Prior to December, the Company had suspended the repurchase of its shares since July 2005 in conjunction with the acquisition of
Amegy Bancorporation, Inc.

PERFORMANCE GRAPH

The following stock performance graph compares the five-year cumulative total return of Zions Bancorporation’s common stock

with the Standard & Poor’s 500 Index and the KBW50 Index. The KBW50 Index is a market-capitalization weighted bank stock

index developed and published by Keefe, Bruyette & Woods, Inc., a national recognized brokerage and investment banking firm

specializing in bank stocks. The index is composed of 50 of the nation’s largest banking companies. The stock performance graph

is based upon an initial investment of $100 on December 31, 2001 and assumes reinvestment of dividends.
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE
DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Information required by this Item is included in “Interest

Rate and Market Risk Management” in MD&A beginning on

page 70 and is hereby incorporated by reference.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS
WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

An evaluation was carried out by the Company’s

management, with the participation of the Chief Executive

Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of

the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures (as defined

in Rule 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934). Based on that evaluation, the Chief

Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that,

as of December 31, 2006, these disclosure controls and

procedures were effective. There have been no changes in the

Company’s internal control over financial reporting during

the fourth quarter of 2006 that have materially affected or are

reasonably likely to affect the Company’s internal control over

financial reporting. See “Report on Management’s Assessment

of Internal Control over Financial Reporting” on page 81 of

the Annual Report to Shareholders for management’s report

on the adequacy of internal control over financial reporting.

Also see “Report on Internal Control over Financial

Reporting” issued by Ernst & Young LLP on pages 81-82 of

the Annual Report to Shareholders.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

PART III
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Incorporated by reference from the Company’s Proxy

Statement to be dated approximately March 16, 2007.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Incorporated by reference from the Company’s Proxy

Statement to be dated approximately March 16, 2007.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION

The following table provides information as of December 31, 2006 with respect to the shares of the Company’s common stock

that may be issued under existing equity compensation plans:

Plan Category1

(a)
Number of securities

to be issued upon
exercise of

outstanding options,
warrants and rights

(b)
Weighted average
exercise price of

outstanding options,
warrants and rights

(c)
Number of securities
remaining available

for future
issuance under equity
compensation plans
(excluding securities

reflected in column (a))

Equity Compensation Plans Approved by Security Holders:
Zions Bancorporation 2005 Stock Option and Incentive Plan 1,822,194 $ 76.60 6,630,337

Zions Bancorporation 1996 Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan 174,289 53.78 -

Zions Bancorporation Key Employee Incentive Stock Option Plan 2,838,696 52.16 -

Equity Compensation Plans Not Approved by Security Holders:
1998 Non-Qualified Stock Option and Incentive Plan 330,443 57.74 -

Total 5,165,622 6,630,337

1 The table does not include information for equity compensation plans assumed by the Company in mergers. A total of 1,521,167 shares of common stock with a
weighted average exercise price of $45.49 were issuable upon exercise of options granted under plans assumed in mergers and outstanding at December 31, 2006. The
Company cannot grant additional awards under these assumed plans. Column (a) also excludes 420,133 shares of restricted stock. The 6,630,337 shares available for
future issuance can be in the form of an option, under the Zions Bancorporation 2005 Stock Option and Incentive Plan, or in restricted stock.

Other information required by Item 12 is incorporated by reference from the Company’s Proxy Statement to be dated

approximately March 16, 2007.
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ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND
RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR
INDEPENDENCE
Incorporated by reference from the Company’s Proxy
Statement to be dated approximately March 16, 2007.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND
SERVICES
Incorporated by reference from the Company’s Proxy
Statement to be dated approximately March 16, 2007.

PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT
SCHEDULES
The Company’s Consolidated Financial Statements and
report of independent registered public accounting firm on

the Consolidated Financial Statements are set forth on pages
82-130.

Financial Statement Schedules – All financial statement
schedules for which provision is made in the applicable
accounting regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission are not required under the related instructions,
the required information is contained elsewhere in the Form
10-K, or the schedules are inapplicable and have therefore
been omitted.

Exhibits – The index of exhibits and any exhibits filed as
part of the 2006 Form 10-K are accessible at no cost on the
Company’s website at www.zionsbancorporation.com or
through the United States Securities and Exchange
Commission’s website at www.sec.gov. Copies of exhibits may
also be requested from the Company’s investor relations
department.

SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this

report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

ZIONS BANCORPORATION

March 1, 2007 By /s/ Harris H. Simmons

HARRIS H. SIMMONS, Chairman,

President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons

on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated.

March 1, 2007

/s/ Harris H. Simmons /s/ Doyle L. Arnold

HARRIS H. SIMMONS, Director, Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer)

DOYLE L. ARNOLD, Vice Chairman and Chief Financial
Officer (Principal Financial Officer)

/s/ Nolan Bellon /s/ Jerry C. Atkin

NOLAN BELLON, Controller (Principal Accounting Officer) JERRY C. ATKIN, Director

/s/ R. D. Cash /s/ Patricia Frobes

R. D. CASH, Director PATRICIA FROBES, Director

/s/ J. David Heaney /s/ Roger B. Porter

J. DAVID HEANEY, Director ROGER B. PORTER, Director

/s/ Stephen D. Quinn /s/ L. E. Simmons

STEPHEN D. QUINN, Director L. E. SIMMONS, Director

/s/ Steven C. Wheelwright /s/ Shelley Thomas Williams

STEVEN C. WHEELWRIGHT, Director SHELLEY THOMAS WILLIAMS, Director
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NATIONAL BANK
Salt Lake City, Utah

CORPORATE OFFICERS

Harris H. Simmons
Chairman of the Board

A. Scott Anderson
President and 
Chief Executive Officer

  Executive Vice Presidents
Doyle L. Arnold
John B. D’Arcy
Gerald J. Dent
George M. Feiger
Kay B. Hall
W. David Hemingway
George B. Hofmann III
J. Steven Houston
Diana E. Kirk
LeeAnne B. Linderman
Peter J. Morgan

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Harris H. Simmons
Chairman, President and 
Chief Executive Officer
Zions Bancorporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

A. Scott Anderson
President and 
Chief Executive Officer
Zions First National Bank
Salt Lake City, Utah

Stephen E. Holding
Vice Chairman
The Sinclair Companies
Salt Lake City, Utah

James T. Jensen
Executive Vice President,
General Counsel, 
Secretary and Director
The Savage Companies 
Salt Lake City, Utah

Susan D. Johnson
President 
Futura Industries
South Weber, Utah

Charley D. Jones
President and 
Chief Executive Officer
Charshaw, Inc. dba
Stinker Stores
Boise, Idaho

Eric O. Leavitt
President
The Leavitt Group
Cedar City, Utah
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Robert A. Madsen
RA Investments
Salt Lake City, Utah

Theresa A. Martinez
Associate Professor of Sociology 
and Associate Dean 
of Undergraduate 
Studies for Outreach
University of Utah
Salt Lake City, Utah

Kathryn H. S. Pett
Of Counsel
Snell & Wilmer L.L.P.
Salt Lake City, Utah

Keith O. Rattie
Chairman, President and 
Chief Executive Officer
Questar Corporation
Salt Lake City, Utah 

John L. Valentine
President
Utah State Senate
Attorney
Howard, Lewis & Petersen, PC
Provo, Utah

  Directors Emeriti
Joseph A. Anderson, Jr.
Gregory E. Austin
R. D. Cash 
Ronald S. Hanson
Gordon B. Hinckley
W. Mack Lawrence
Dixie L. Leavitt
Roy C. Nelson
Russell M. Nelson
Boyd K. Packer
L. Tom Perry
D. Gill Warner

AREA ADVISORY BOARDS

  Cache/Box Elder
Michael Ballam
Jeri Garner Collings
Suzanne Ferry
Fred Hunsaker
Gary Jones
Boyd Lewis
Brent Nyman
Sara Sinclair
Randy Watts
Richard Whitaker

  Carbon/Emery 
Jessica Basso
Mike Dmitrich
Delynn Fielding
Dave Hinkins
Craig Johansen
Pat Jones
Dino Kiahtipes
Mike Loveless
Frankie Sacco
Kathy Smith
Richard Tatton
Ryan Thomas
Kent Wilson

  Eastern Idaho 
Mathew Creamer
Garth Hall
Lamoyne Hyde
Gary Jones
Tom Knutson
Leonard May
Dale Mecham
Dale Mickelson
Earl Pond
Dave Stoddard
Joseph Tugaw
Barbara Wood

  Grand/San Juan
Douglas Allen
Peter Black
Bill Boyle
Colin Fryer
Sheri Griffith
Phil Lyman
Rick and Cindy Thompson
J. J. Wang

  Multicultural/Ogden Area
Javier Chávez
H. Kord Cutrubus
Jesse García
Betty Hall
Pam Candia Hernández
Michiko Nakashima Lizarazo
Bo McDonald
Christina Morales
Frank Ruiz
Donald J. Salazar
Fr. Kenneth Villapando

  Multicultural/Salt Lake Area
Karina Baca
Frances Davis
Marco Díaz
Marco Garaycochea
Molonai Hola
Barbara Lovejoy
Theresa Martínez
Edith Mitko
Cal Nez
Luz Robles
Cecilia Romero
Arlene Urias

  Northern Idaho
Rick Beebe
Gail Byers
Pat Garrett
Vicky Jahns
Randy Keatts
Wanda Keefer
Erin Leavitt
Steve Lohman
Linda Morris
Gary Prasil
Dick White

  Park City
Josh Aaronson
Joan Calder
Carla Coonradt
Les F. England
Elaine Gordon
Silvia Leavitt
James W. Lewis
Russell Olsen
Jeff Peterson
Franklin D. Richards, Jr.
Hank Rothwell
E. Jeffery Smith
Meeche White
David Zatz

  South Central 
Douglas Barton
Alan Christensen
Mark Fuellenbach
Ferral Huntsman
Bradley Johnson
Roger Killpack
Donna Magleby
Jason Maylett
Craig Oberg
Don Peterson
Roger Stanworth

  Southern Utah
Karen Alvey
Bruce Ballard
Lee Bracken
Steve Caplin
Don Ipson
Thomas Pugh
Harold Shirley
Nate Staheli
Robert Syrett

  Treasure Valley, Idaho
Charley Jones
Dale Peterson
Alan Smith
Kirk Smith
Ron VanAuker
Cheryl Wardle
Jerry Whitehead
Stephanie Witt

  Uintah Basin
Stan Gordon
Fran Harding
R. Wayne Jones
Bradley D. Labaron
Gary Showalter
Gaiwen Snow
Percy Stewart, Jr.
Gary Stringham
Bruce Todd

  Utah Valley
Bill J. Anderson
Donald Butler
Steven T. Densley
Thone Heppler
Tim Larsen
Robert W. McMullin
Marlon Snow
John Valentine
Thomas Whitaker
Brent Wood

  Weber/Davis
Kym Buttschardt
Craig Kellerstrass
Reed Laws
Carolyn Nebeker
Orluff Opheikens
Jack Parson Jr.
O. Kent Rich
Harlan Schmidt
Jack Shaum
Lynn Wardley
Ken Warnick
Ken Woolstenhulme

  Women’s Financial Group
Coralie Alder
Twinkle Chisholm
Mary Kay Griffin
Sheri Griffith
Pat Jones
Peggy Lander
Pam March
Kathryn Pett
Gretta Spendlove
Donna Thompson 
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CALIFORNIA BANK 
& TRUST
San Diego, Irvine, 
Los Angeles, Oakland

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

David E. Blackford
Chairman, President and 
Chief Executive Officer
California Bank & Trust
San Diego, California

Allan W. Severson
Managing Director
Acquisitions
California Bank & Trust
San Diego, California

Harris H. Simmons
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer
Zions Bancorporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

Chris Skillern
Retired/Former 
Managing Director
San Diego Division
California Bank & Trust
San Diego, California

Dennis Uyemura
Managing Director/
Chief Financial Officer
California Bank & Trust
San Francisco, California

  Executive Vice Presidents
George B. Bryce
Joel Ewan
Gary Green
William Gunnell
Frank Henry
Paul Herman
Jeffrey Hill
Jim Horton
Frank Lee
Robert M. Mantle
Scott Monson
Michael Morris
Michael Permenter
Lori Poole
Mark Young

AMEGY BANK N.A.
Houston, Dallas and 
San Antonio, Texas

CORPORATE OFFICERS

Walter E. Johnson
Chairman of the Board

Paul B. Murphy, Jr.
Chief Executive Officer

Scott J. McLean
President

Matthew H. Hildreth
President and
Chief Executive Officer
Dallas-Fort Worth Region

Terry Kelley
Chairman, 
Dallas-Fort Worth Region

David P. McGee
President and
Chief Executive Officer
San Antonio Region

  Executive Vice Presidents
Dale H. Andreas
Joseph H. Argue III
Deborah S. Gibson
Debra J. Innes
Marylyn Manis-Hassanein
George M. Marshall
Randall E. Meyer
Preston Moore
P. Allan Port
Steven D. Stephens
Barbara S. Vilutis
W. Lane Ward

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Walter E. Johnson
Chairman of the Board
Amegy Bank N.A.
Houston, Texas

Willie J. Alexander*
President
W.J. Alexander & 
Associates, PC
Houston, Texas

Doyle L. Arnold
Vice Chairman and 
Chief Financial Officer
Zions Bancorporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

Carin M. Barth*
President
LB Capital, Inc.
Houston, Texas

Timothy R. Brown*
Partner
Thompson & Knight LLP
Houston, Texas

Kirbyjon H. Caldwell*
Senior Pastor
Windsor Village United 
Methodist Church
Houston, Texas

Ernest H. Cockrell*
Chairman
Cockrell Interests, Inc.
Houston, Texas

Gerald J. Dent
Executive Vice President
Zions Bancorporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

J. David Heaney*
Chairman
Heaney Rosenthal, Inc.
Houston, Texas

Paul W. Hobby*
Managing Partner
Alpheus Communications, LP
Houston, Texas

John W. Johnson*
Chairman of the Board
Permian Mud Service, Inc.
Houston, Texas

Barry M. Lewis*
President
Goldeneye, Inc.
Houston, Texas

Fred R. Lummis*
Partner
The CapStreet Group, LLC
Houston, Texas

Scott J. McLean
President
Amegy Bank N.A.
Houston, Texas

Paul B. Murphy, Jr.
Chief Executive Officer
Amegy Bank N.A.
Houston, Texas

Andres Palandjoglou*
President
Rio Largo, Inc.
Houston, Texas

Christoper J. Pappas*
Chief Executive Officer
Pappas Restaurants, Inc.
Houston, Texas

Wilhelmina E. Robertson*
President
Cockspur, Inc.
Houston, Texas

Harris H. Simmons
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer
Zions Bancorporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

Stanley D. Stearns, Jr.*
President and Chief 
Executive Officer
Valco Instruments 
Company, Inc.
Houston, Texas

Manuel Urquidi*
Independent Consultant
Houston, Texas

Mark A. Wallace*
President and Chief 
Executive Officer
Texas Children’s Hospital
Houston, Texas

  Directors Emeriti
John B. Brock III
James G. Moses
Don R. Mullins
Adolph A. Pfeffer, Jr.
Thomas F. Soriero, Sr.

* Advisory Director
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AREA ADVISORY BOARDS

  Central
Michael Ainbinder
Les Allison
Scott Anderson
Mary Bass
William Bowen
Frederick Brazelton
William Campbell
Dale Cheesman III
Scott Cone
Bruce Crawford
Brad Freels
Gary Glesby
Chuck Gremillion
Anthony Grijalva, Jr.
Alan Hassenflu
Rick Herrman
Hunt Hodge
German Jordan III
Matthew Khourie
John McDonald
S. James Nelson
Randy Norwood
Kirk Pfeffer
Kevin Snodgrass
Jay Tribble
Scott Wegmann

  Fort Bend County
George C. Brady
Doyle G. Callender
J. Patrick Gubbels
Lynne Humphries
W.A. Little
Lee Mahlmann
Jack Moore
Walter F. Nelson
Les Newton
Wayne O. Poldrack
Ike Samad
E.R. Sanford II
William F. Schwer

  Montgomery  County
Deborah Bates
Greg Belin
Dennis Blyshak
Henry Brooks
Tom Butler
Benjamin Cheng
Roger Galatas
Ronald Gentzler
Julia Gregory
John Hagerman
Max Hoyt
Ray Laughter
Rui Martin
Dan McCarty
Morris Monroe
Jeff Paul
Lee Person
Steve Sanders
Brice Sumrall
Fred Tresca
Spiros Vassilakis
John Webb
Tim Welbes
Jay Wendell
David Wheeler

  North Harris County
J. Kent Adams
Steve Alvis
Jerry Ashmore
Bob Beeley
Jack Behnke
Mike Brummerhop
Fred Caldwell
Larry Cook
Donald E. Cramer
Chuck Dixon
Ralph Draper
Jerry Eversole
Bill Farrell
Don Grogg
Jim C. Harris
Diane Holland
Ron Hickman
Jeffrey W. Keiser
Tom Kikis
David Klein
John W. Klein
Lynn LeBouef
Terrill G. Lewis
Jon Lindsey
Jerry Lowry
Douglas W. Lyons, Jr.
Charles M. Nott
Gary E. Patterson
Tommy Ripley
James Stevens
Pete Terpstra
Malcolm Thompson
Diane Troyer
Tom Tucker
Robert Watts
Corbin Van Arsdale

NATIONAL BANK 
OF ARIZONA
Phoenix, Arizona

CORPORATE OFFICERS

John J. Gisi
Chairman of the Board

Keith D. Maio
President and Chief 
Executive Officer

  Executive Vice Presidents
Deborah J. Bateman
Gregory D. Behn
Dee H. Burton
Larry S. Davis
Peter J. Hill
David O. Lyons
Craig R. Robb
Pat H. Simmons
Scott B. Summers
Gregory J. Wessel

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

John J. Gisi
Chairman of the Board
National Bank of Arizona
Phoenix, Arizona

Keith D. Maio
President and Chief 
Executive Officer
National Bank of Arizona
Phoenix, Arizona

Hugh M. Caldwell, Jr.
Secretary to the Board
Attorney
Waterfall, Economidis, 
Caldwell, Hanshaw 
& Villamana PC
Tucson, Arizona

Larry S. Davis
Executive Vice President
National Bank of Arizona
Phoenix, Arizona

David O. Lyons
Executive Vice President
National Bank of Arizona
Tucson, Arizona

Craig R. Robb
Executive Vice President 
National Bank of Arizona
Phoenix, Arizona

Harris H. Simmons
Chairman, President and 
Chief Executive Officer
Zions Bancorporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

NEVADA STATE BANK
Las Vegas, Nevada

CORPORATE OFFICERS

William E. Martin
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer

  Executive Vice Presidents
R. Bruce Hillier
Jerry R. Martin
Lowell McGann
Richard Veitz

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

William E. Martin
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer
Nevada State Bank
Las Vegas, Nevada

David Ezra
Broker/Owner
Ezra International Realty
Las Vegas, Nevada

John R. Larsen
Chief Executive Officer
Port of Subs, Inc.
Reno, Nevada

Harris H. Simmons
Chairman, President and 
Chief Executive Officer
Zions Bancorporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

Gary L. Stewart
President and Owner
Central Grading Company
Las Vegas, Nevada
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VECTRA BANK 
COLORADO, N.A.
Denver, Colorado

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Bruce K. Alexander
Chairman, President and 
Chief Executive Officer
Vectra Bank 
Colorado, N.A.
Denver, Colorado

R. Thad Allen
Chief Credit Officer
Vectra Bank 
Colorado, N.A.
Denver, Colorado

Jed J. Burnham
Director of Community 
Banking & Administration
Vectra Bank 
Colorado, N.A.
Denver, Colorado

Scott Page
President, Metro Denver
Vectra Bank 
Colorado, N.A.
Denver, Colorado

Harris H. Simmons
Chairman, President and 
Chief Executive Officer
Zions Bancorporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

David A. Wollard
Chairman Emeritus 
Exemple Healthcare
Denver, Colorado

Deborah Wapensky
Chief Financial Officer
Secretary to the Board
Vectra Bank 
Colorado, N.A.
Denver, Colorado

  Senior Vice Presidents
Barbara Albrandt
Suzanne Clift
Erica McIntire

  Regional Presidents
Kim Bonniwell
Brad Gottshalk
Tom Griffiths
Neil Kvasnak
Brian McKinney
Lonnie Parsons
Carol Skubic
Vince Vigil
Bruce Weber

THE COMMERCE BANK 
OF WASHINGTON, N.A.
Seattle, Washington

CORPORATE OFFICERS

Stanley D. Savage
Chairman, President and 
Chief Executive Officer

David Friedenberg
Managing Director 

Lauren C. Jassny
Chief Credit Officer

Ronald H. Lynch
Managing Director
Finance and Administration

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Stanley D. Savage
Chairman, President and 
Chief Executive Officer
The Commerce Bank of 
Washington, N.A.
Seattle, Washington 

Tom A. Alberg
Managing Director
Madrona Venture Group, LLC
Seattle, Washington

Graham S. Anderson
GRACO Investments
Sun Valley, Idaho

Stanley H. Barer
Chairman Emeritus
Saltchuk Resources, Inc.
Seattle, Washington

Christopher T. Bayley
Chairman
Dylan Bay Companies
Seattle, Washington

Carl G. Behnke
President 
REB Enterprises
Chairman
Sur La Table
Seattle, Washington

William D. Bradford
Endowed Professor 
Finance, Business 
and Economics
School of Business
University of Washington
Seattle, Washington

Richard C. Clotfelter
Investor
Bozeman, Montana

David Friedenberg
Managing Director
The Commerce Bank 
of Washington, N.A.
Seattle, Washington

Michael D. Garvey
Chairman
Saltchuk Resources, Inc.
Seattle, Washington

James C. Hawkanson
Retired/Former
Chief Executive Officer
The Commerce Bank of 
Washington, N.A.
Mercer Island, Washington

John A. Hilton, Jr.
President and 
Chief Executive Officer
Bessemer Trust Company
New York, New York

Patrick W. Kuo
President and
Chief Executive Officer
Cascadia Development
Corporation
Bellevue, Washington

Earl P. Lasher III
Senior Partner
Lasher, Holzapfel, Sperry 
& Ebberson
Seattle, Washington 

William Rademaker, Jr.
Private Investments
Seattle, Washington

William J. Rex
Retired/Former 
Managing Director 
Prudential Securities, Inc.
Seattle, Washington

Robert R. Richards
Economist
North Bend, Washington

Faye Sarkowsky
Community Volunteer
Seattle, Washington

Harris H. Simmons
Chairman, President and 
Chief Executive Officer
Zions Bancorporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

David C. Wyman
Wyvest
Seattle, Washington

THE COMMERCE 
BANK OF OREGON
Portland, Oregon

CORPORATE OFFICERS

Stanley D. Savage
Chairman of the Board

Michael V. Paul
President and 
Chief Executive Officer

Paul E. Mayer
Chief Credit Officer

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Stanley D. Savage
Chairman, President and 
Chief Executive Officer
The Commerce Bank of 
Washington, N.A.
Seattle, Washington

Doyle L. Arnold
Vice Chairman and 
Chief Financial Officer
Zions Bancorporation
Salt Lake City, Utah

Spencer J. Brown
Retired/Former Chief 
Executive Officer
Euro RSCG4D DRTV
Vancouver, Washington

John A. Chambers
Managing Partner
Isler & Co., LLC
Portland, Oregon 

Ronald H. Lynch
Managing Director
Finance and Administration
The Commerce Bank of 
Washington, N.A.
Seattle, Washington 

Larry B. Ogg
Retired/Former Regional 
President, Oregon and 
SW Washington
Bank of America Oregon
Portland, Oregon

Michael V. Paul
President and 
Chief Executive Officer
The Commerce Bank of Oregon
Portland, Oregon
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Jerry A. Rensch, DMD
Portland, Oregon

Pamela H. Treece
Retired/Former Vice President 
of External Affairs
Pacificorp
Portland, Oregon

OTHER AFFILIATES

CONTANGO 
CAPITAL ADVISORS, INC.
George M. Feiger
President

NETDEPOSIT, INC.
Danne L. Buchanan
Chief Executive Officer

PROVIDERPAY
John B. Hopkins
President and
Chief Executive Officer

WESTERN NATIONAL 
TRUST COMPANY
Kevin S. Mikan
President

ZIONS CREDIT 
CORPORATION
Alan Ralphs
President

ZIONS DIRECT, INC.
James R. Cooper
Chief Operating Officer

ZIONS MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES COMPANY
Harris H. Simmons
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive Officer 

  Vice Chairmen
Doyle L. Arnold
Gerald J. Dent
Michael A. DeVico
W. David Hemingway
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(In millions, except per share amounts) 

FOR THE YEAR 06/05 CHANGE  2006  2005 3 2004 2003 2002 

Net interest income +30%  $ 1,764.7   1,361.4   1,160.8   1,084.9   1,025.7 
Noninterest income  +26%   551.2   436.9   431.5   500.7   386.2 
Total revenue +29%   2,315.9   1,798.3   1,592.3   1,585.6   1,411.9 
Provision for loan losses +69%   72.6   43.0   44.1   69.9   71.9 
Noninterest expense +31%   1,330.4   1,012.8   923.2   893.9   858.9   
Impairment loss on goodwill -100%   -   0.6   0.6   75.6   - 
Income from continuing operations before
    income taxes and minority interest +23%   912.9   741.9   624.4   546.2   481.1 
Income taxes +21%   318.0   263.4   220.1   213.8   167.7 
Minority interest +817%   11.8   (1.6)  (1.7)  (7.2)  (3.7)
Income from continuing operations +21%   583.1   480.1   406.0   339.6   317.1 
Loss on discontinued operations  -    -   -   -   (1.8)  (28.4)
Cumulative effect adjustment  -    -   -   -   -   (32.4)
Net income +21%   583.1   480.1   406.0   337.8   256.3 
Net earnings applicable to common shareholders +21%   579.3   480.1   406.0   337.8   256.3 

PER COMMON SHARE
Earnings from continuing operations–diluted +4%   5.36   5.16   4.47   3.74   3.44
Net earnings –diluted +4%   5.36   5.16   4.47   3.72   2.78
Net earnings–basic +4%   5.46   5.27   4.53   3.75   2.80 
Dividends declared +2%   1.47   1.44   1.26   1.02   0.80
Book value 1 +10%   44.48   40.30   31.06   28.27   26.17
Market price – end    82.44   75.56   68.03   61.34   39.35 
Market price – high    85.25   77.67   69.29   63.86   59.65 
Market price – low    75.13   63.33   54.08   39.31   34.14 

AT YEAR-END
Assets +10%   46,970   42,780   31,470   28,558   26,566 
Net loans and leases +15%   34,668   30,127   22,627   19,920   19,040 
Sold loans being serviced 2 -24%   2,586   3,383   3,066   2,782   2,476 
Deposits +7%   34,982   32,642   23,292   20,897   20,132 
Long-term borrowings -9%   2,495   2,746   1,919   1,843   1,310 
Shareholders’ equity +18%   4,987   4,237   2,790   2,540   2,374 

PERFORMANCE RATIOS
Return on average assets   1.32% 1.43% 1.31% 1.20% 0.97% 
Return on average common equity   12.89% 15.86% 15.27% 13.69% 10.95%
Efficiency ratio   56.85% 55.67% 57.22% 55.65% 63.40%
Net interest margin   4.63% 4.58% 4.27% 4.41% 4.52%

CAPITAL RATIOS 1

Equity to assets   10.62% 9.90% 8.87% 8.89% 8.94%
Tier 1 leverage   7.86% 8.16% 8.31% 8.06% 7.56%
Tier 1 risk-based capital   7.98% 7.52% 9.35% 9.42% 9.26%
Total risk-based capital   12.29% 12.23% 14.05% 13.52% 12.94%

SELECTED INFORMATION
Average common and common-equivalent shares (in thousands)  108,028   92,994   90,882   90,734   92,079 
Common dividend payout ratio   27.10% 27.14% 28.23% 27.20% 28.58%
Full-time equivalent employees    10,618   10,102   8,026   7,896   8,073
Commercial banking offices    470   473   386   412   415
ATMs    578   600   475   553   588

1 At year-end.
2 Amount represents the outstanding balance of  loans sold and being ser v iced by the Company, excluding conforming first mortgage residential real estate loans.
3 Amounts for 2005 include Ameg y Corporation at December 31, 2005 and for the month of  December 2005. Ameg y was acquired on December 3, 2005.

Financial Highlights

Roy W. Simmons

The people of Zions Bancorporation pay tribute to Roy W. Simmons, who passed away on May 9, 2006.  

He was a friend and mentor to many of us and taught us all the value of hard work, honesty and integrity.

Born January 24, 1916, in Portland, Oregon, he served as CEO of Zions Bancorporation and Zions 

First National Bank from 1964 until 1990, and retired as chairman of the board in 2002. After his 

retirement, he served as chairman emeritus. In 1955, Mr. Simmons organized Keystone Insurance and 

Investment Co., which acquired a controlling interest in Zions First National Bank in 1960.  At the time, 

Zions was a moderate-sized community bank with four branches and $150 million in total assets. 

Keystone later changed its name to Zions Bancorporation. By the time he retired, Mr. Simmons had 

built Zions into one of the nation’s premier banking companies.

In addition to his considerable contributions in the business arena, Mr. Simmons gave much to his 

community.  His positive infl uence extended to the arts, health care and higher education.  As a devoted 

husband and father of six children, he was able to strike a remarkable balance between family and career.

Zions Bancorporation is proud and honored to carry on his legacy of excellence and service.

Founder and Former Chairman

ZIONS BANCORPORATION

1916-2006
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